
 

 

   
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEETING OF THE AUDIT AND RISK COMMITTEE 
 
DATE: TUESDAY, 24 NOVEMBER 2020  
TIME: 5:00 pm 
PLACE: Zoom Virtual Meeting 
 
 
Members of the Committee 
 
Councillor Pantling (Chair)  
Councillor O’Donnell (Vice-Chair) 
Councillors Bajaj, Joshi, Kaur Saini, Dr. Moore and Rahman 
 
One Non-Group vacancy (to be notified) 
 
Members of the Committee are summoned to attend the above meeting 
to consider the items of business listed overleaf. 
 

 
 
for Monitoring Officer 
 
 

 
 

Officer contact: Ed Brown 
Democratic Support, Democratic Services 

Leicester City Council,  
City Hall, 115 Charles Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ 

Tel. 0116 454 3833 
Email. Edmund.brown@leicester.gov.uk 

 
 
 
 

 

 

mailto:Edmund.brown@leicester.gov.uk


 

Information for members of the public 
 

PLEASE NOTE that any member of the press and public may listen in to 
proceedings at this ‘virtual’ meeting via a weblink which will be publicised on the 
Council website at least 24hrs before the meeting. Members of the press and public 
may tweet, blog etc. during the live broadcast as they would be able to during a 
regular Committee meeting at City Hall / Town Hall. It is important, however, that 
Councillors can discuss and take decisions without disruption, so the only 
participants in this virtual meeting will be the Councillors concerned, the officers 
advising the Committee and any objectors and applicants relevant to the applications 
to be considered. 

 
Attending meetings and access to information 
 
You have the right to attend/observe formal meetings such as full Council, committee 
meetings & Scrutiny Commissions and see copies of agendas and minutes. On occasion 
however, meetings may, for reasons set out in law, need to consider some items in private.  
 
Dates of meetings and copies of public agendas and minutes are available on the Council’s 
website at www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk, or by contacting us using the details below.  
 

Making meetings accessible to all 
 
Braille/audio tape/translation - If you require this please contact the Democratic Support 
Officer (production times will depend upon equipment/facility availability). 
 
 

Further information  
 
If you have any queries about any of the above or the business to be discussed, please 
contact Ed Brown, Democratic Support on (0116) 454 3833 or email 
edmund.brown@leicester.gov.uk. 
 
For Press Enquiries - please phone the Communications Unit on 0116 454 4151 

 

http://www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk/
mailto:edmund.brown@leicester.gov.uk


 

PUBLIC SESSION 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

 
NOTE: THIS MEETING WILL BE A VIRTUAL MEETING USING ZOOM  
 
The public link to view this meeting is: 
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCddTWo00_gs0cp-301XDbXA  

  
 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

 
 

 

 Members are asked to declare any interests they may have in the business to 
be discussed.  
 

 

3. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  
 

Appendix A 
(Pages 1 - 8) 

 

 The Minutes of the previous meeting of the Audit and Risk Committee held on 
23 September 2020 have been circulated, and Members will be asked to 
confirm them as a correct record.  
 

 

4. STATUTORY STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS AND 
ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT 2019/20  

 

Appendix B 
(Pages 9 - 230) 

 

 The Director of Finance submits a report seeking the approval of the 
Committee for Council’s Annual Governance Statement & Annual Accounts 
2019/20.  The Committee will also receive an update from the External Auditor, 
this details the conclusion of their audit work and any recommendations. 
  
 

 

5. THE IMPACT OF BREXIT ON LEICESTER CITY 
COUNCIL  

 

Appendix C 
(Pages 231 - 242) 

 

 The Director of Delivery, Communications and Political Governance submits a 
report outlining the findings of the impact and risk analysis carried out on Brexit 
by Leicester City Council.  
 

 

6. LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND SOCIAL CARE 
OMBUDSMAN COMPLAINTS 2019/20  

 

Appendix D 
(Pages 243 - 262) 

 

 The Director of Finance submits a report to the Audit and Risk Committee on 
the complaints made to the Local Government and Social Care Ombudsman 
(LGO) in 2019/20 regarding Leicester City Council.  
 

 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCddTWo00_gs0cp-301XDbXA


 

7. CORPORATE COMPLAINTS (NON-STATUTORY) 
2019/20  

 

Appendix E 
(Pages 263 - 270) 

 

 The Director of Finance submits a report updating the Audit & Risk committee 
on corporate non - statutory complaints for 2019/ 20.  
 

 

8. COUNTER FRAUD MID-YEAR UPDATE REPORT 2020  
 

Appendix F 
(Pages 271 - 276) 

 

 The Director of Finance submits a report providing a mid-year update to the 
Audit and Risk Committee on the work carried out by the Corporate 
Investigations Team for the period 1 April 2020 to 30 September 2020.  
 

 

9. UPDATE IN DEVELOPMENTS IN LOCAL (EXTERNAL) 
AUDIT ARRANGEMENTS  

 

Appendix G 
(Pages 277 - 288) 

 

 A report is submitted to provide the Audit and Risk Committee with an update 
on developments in local (external) audit arrangements, that are associated 
with the Committee’s responsibilities.  
 

 

10. PRIVATE SESSION  
 

 
 

 

 Members of the Public to Note 
Under the law the committee is entitled to consider certain items in 
private where in the circumstances the public interest in maintaining the 
matter exempt from publication outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information. Members of the public will be asked to leave 
the meeting when such items are discussed. 
 
The Committee is recommended to consider the following reports in private on 
the grounds it will contain “exempt” information as defined by the Local 
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, as amended, and consequently 
makes the following resolution: 
“that the press and public be excluded during consideration of the following 
report in accordance with the provisions of Section 100A(4) of the Local 
Government Act 1972, as amended, because it involves the likely disclosure of 
“exempt” information, as defined in the Paragraph detailed below of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A of the Act, and taking all the circumstances into account, it is 
considered that the public interest in maintaining the information as exempt 
outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information.” 
 
Paragraph 3 
Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person 
(including the authority holding that information). 
 
The following reports concern the strength of internal controls of the City 
Council’s financial and management processes and includes references to 
material weaknesses and areas thereby vulnerable to fraud or other 
irregularity. 
 
It is considered that the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs 

 



 

the public interest in disclosing the information. 
 
Item 14 
PROGRESS AGAINST THE 2019-20 AND 2020-21 INTERNAL AUDIT PLANS  
 

11. PROGRESS AGAINST THE 2019-20 AND 2020-21 
INTERNAL AUDIT PLANS  

 

Appendix H 
(Pages 289 - 304) 

 

 The Internal Auditor submits a report, which to provides a summary of progress 
against the 2019-20 and 2020-21 Internal Audit Plans including information on 
resources used to progress the plans and a summary on high importance 
recommendations and progress with implementing them.  
 

 

12. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS  
 

 
 

 





 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Minutes of the Remote Meeting of the 
AUDIT AND RISK COMMITTEE 
 
 
Held: WEDNESDAY, 23 SEPTEMBER 2020 at 4:00 pm 
 
 
 

P R E S E N T: 
 

Councillor Pantling (Chair)  
Councillor O'Donnell (Vice Chair) 

 
Councillor Bajaj 
Councillor Joshi 

Councillor Kaur Saini 
Councillor Dr Moore 

Councillor Rahman 
 

* * *   * *   * * * 
51. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 
 There were no apologies for absence. 

 
 

52. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
 There were no declarations of interest. 

 
 

53. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
 RESOLVED: 

That the minutes of the meeting held on 22 July 2020 be 
confirmed as a correct record. 
 

 
54. ANNUAL REPORT OF THE AUDIT AND RISK COMMITTEE TO COUNCIL 

COVERING THE MUNICIPAL YEAR 2019-20 
 
 The Director of Finance submitted a report, which sought approval for 

submission to Council of the Annual Report of the Committee.  The report 
outlined the Committee’s achievements over the municipal year 2019/20.  It 
was noted that the Committee’s terms of reference as approved by Council 
required the submission of the Annual Report to ensure the Committee was 
held to account on a regular basis by Council. 
 

 

1

Appendix A



 

 

It was further noted that the Committee had considered a wide range of 
business in fulfilment of its central role as part of the Council’s system of 
corporate governance, risk management, fraud and internal control. It was 
considered that the Committee had conducted its business in an appropriate 
manner through a programme of meetings and fulfilled the expectations placed 
upon it.   
 
It was reported that the Committee had also fulfilled the good practice guidance 
issued by CIPFA and it was the view of the Director of Finance that the 
Committee had made a significant contribution to the good governance of the 
City Council.  Through its work, the Committee had reinforced the Council’s 
systems of internal control and internal audit and had given valuable support to 
the arrangements for corporate governance, legal compliance and the 
management of risk.  It was confirmed that the Committee had received regular 
reports from Grant Thornton as the Council’s external auditor and had 
maintained an overview of the external audit process. 
 
It was noted that each year, following any changes in membership, there was a 
need to support members with relevant training and briefings on technically 
complex subjects, particularly in the context of the governance of a large local 
authority and especially during a period of continued financial stringency and 
change.  It was considered that the effectiveness of the Committee was 
enhanced by having members who had gained sufficient expertise and 
experience. Members noted that the Committee’s membership had been 
maintained as a result of the ongoing Covid-19 situation, which was therefore 
seen as beneficial. 
 
In concluding the item, Committee members requested that their thanks and 
appreciation be recorded to the Chair for her conduct and accomplishments 
during the year. 
 
RESOLVED:   

That the Annual Report be approved for submission to the 
Council. 

 
 

55. ANNUAL INSURANCE REPORT 2020 
 
 The Director of Finance submitted a report, which presented an overview of the 

Council’s internal and external insurance arrangements; and provided 
information on the claims received in recent years, and the results of the claims 
handling process.  
 
With regard to Insurance Funding it was reported that some claims had 
managed to be settled for less than the amount set aside for them. 
 
Regarding Catastrophic Injury Claims that involved long-term care, it was 
explained that these were quite rare, however they did put pressure on external 
premiums. 
 

2



 

 

It was reported that a large portion of the past six months had been spent 
effectively responding to the Covid-19 pandemic, however it was too soon to 
say whether there had been any impact on claims and costs from it.  No Covid-
19-related claims had yet been received, however there was still a long time 
period in which they could come through. 
 
Regarding Highways incidents, it was reported that a large proportion of claims 
involved potholes causing trips, and motoring incidents.  This was in line with 
national trends. 
 
Councillor Dr Moore drew attention to the area of the report detailing the 
surplus of the Insurance Fund which had led to a transfer of £5m into the 
Leicester City Council Capital programme.  She expressed concern that this 
money may be needed in the Insurance Fund in the future and cautioned 
against sudden spending on projects when that money may be needed for 
insurance. 
 
Principal Accountant Catherine Taylor responded that there was still a small 
surplus in the fund over and above the balance recommended by the actuary 
following the transfer. 
 
Chief Accountant Amy Oliver reported that as this money was no longer 
needed in the reserve, it was now fully committed to the capital programme and 
had been approved by Council as part of the 2020/21 capital programme.  
However, she noted there was resilience in the Council budget should 
demands on the insurance fund unexpectedly increase, for example the 
General Fund balance. 
 
RESOLVED: 

To note the contents of the report, and the Council’s approach to 
ensuring it is managing the financial risk associated with claims. 

 
 

56. ANNUAL REPORT ON THE NATIONAL FRAUD INITIATIVE (NFI) 
 
 The Director of Finance presented the Annual Report on the National Fraud 

Initiative (NFI). The purpose of the report was to provide information on the 
National Fraud Initiative exercise that had been concluded. 
 
The exercise had been hosted by the Cabinet Office and had overseen data 
matches electronically to identify possible fraud or irregularity.  Types of 
matches included: 
 

 Housing benefit claimants who were not entitled to claim because they 
were in receipt of Student Loans or who were tenants at a different 
address or who appeared on a local authority payroll. 

 Blue Badge Parking Permits, Concessionary Travel passes and Private 
Residential Care Home residents where the individual had been 
recorded as deceased. 

 Duplicate Creditors or duplicate payments to creditors.  

3



 

 

 Council Tax Reduction Scheme to Payroll. 
 
Of 26,859 matches, 4,195 had been checked on the Cabinet Office risk scoring 
basis targeting high-risk matches.  Five errors had been identified and zero 
frauds had been identified.  £7,548 in overpayments had been identified. 
 
There was a good level of assurance that fraud and errors across Leicester 
City Council were at a low level. 
 
Full results of the exercise were due to be released in January 2021. 
 
RESOLVED: 

That the contents of the report be noted. 
   
 

57. STRATEGIC AND OPERATIONAL RISK REGISTERS/HEALTH AND 
SAFETY DATA 

 
 The Director of Delivery, Communications and Political Governance 

submitted a report presenting an update on the Strategic and 
Operational Risk Registers and Health and Safety Data. 
 
The report considered the strategic registers compiled on risks facing 
the council and the operational register compiled on risks that affected 
the day-to-day running of divisions within the council with a risk-score of 
15 or above as well as the number of incidents by incident type. 
 
It was reported that 19 risks on the register had been updated and 
controls and risks had been updated.  Further to this, 19 risks were 
amended, two risks had been deleted and five new risks had been 
added. 
 
It was clarified that deleted risks did not mean an absence of risk, but 
rather that the risk now scored lower and was not considered a high risk 
and was well managed with effective controls. 
 
At the time the report was produced the Brexit risk assessment had 
been updated and the report was to be produced in October. 
 
It was also noted that Covid-19 risks were in the register and were 
managed at a divisional level. 
 
Councillor Dr Moore enquired as to whether the possibility of a 
pandemic had featured in past risk registers. 
 
Risk Management Manager Sonal Devani stated that it had not been 
identified as a specific risk, however it had fallen under the Business 
Continuity Plan so departments may have planned for losing staff and 
how to manage this. 
 

4



 

 

She added that externally, looking at the community risk register, the 
possibility of a flu pandemic had been identified and plans had been put 
in place for such an occurrence. 
 
 
Councillor Joshi referred to the graphs on the report and noted that 
work-related ill-health had declined in Adult Social Care and 
Safeguarding had declined.  He asked whether this was due to the 
Covid-19 situation or another reason. 
 
Sonal Devani clarified that this data had been produced by the Health 
and Safety department and she would enquire with them. 
 
Councillor Pantling drew attention to point 4.10 of the report which 
referred to both periodically looking at risks and also about the on-going 
process of considering risks and asked for clarification. 
 
Sonal Devani clarified that reporting took place on a four-monthly basis, 
however, the policy asked that risks be considered daily and always kept 
in mind.  She added that relevant risk assessments were updated 
accordingly. 
 
RESOLVED: 

That the Strategic Risk Register (as at 27 August 2020) 
and Operational Risk Register (as at 31 May 2020) and the 
Health and Safety Data be noted. 
 

 
58. PRIVATE SESSION 
 
 RESOLVED: 

That the press and public be excluded during consideration of the 
following reports, in accordance with the provisions of Section 
100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, as amended, 
because they involved the likely disclosure of “exempt” 
information, as defined in the Paragraph detailed below of Part 1 
of Schedule 12A of the Act, and taking all circumstances into 
account, it was considered that the public interest in maintaining 
the information as exempt outweighed the public interest in 
disclosing the information. 
 

Paragraph 3 
Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person 
(including the authority holding that information). 
 
INTERNAL AUDIT- Progress Against the 2019-20 and 2020-21 Internal Audit 
Plans 
 

5



 

 

59. PROGRESS AGAINST THE 2019-20 AND 2020-21 INTERNAL AUDIT 
PLANS 

 
 Bharat Mistry, Internal Audit Manager, submitted a report, which provided: 

 A summary of progress against the 2019-20 and 2020-21 Internal Audit 
Plans. 

 Information on resources used to progress the plans. 

 Summary information on high importance recommendations and 
progress with implementing them. 
 
It was reported that Internal Audit had consulted with the Corporate 
Management Team regarding the impact of Covid-19 on priorities and to 
identify if any priorities had changes as a result. Particular issues caused by 
Covid-19 that were considered included: 
 

 Whether there were any new audits that Internal Audit should consider 
and add to the plan. 

 Whether increased working from home and changes in working 
practices needed assurances and controls from Internal Audit. 

 
Feedback was received and only minimal changes to the original plan were 
requested.  However, it was noted that this was a flexible plan and as such new 
audits could still be added. 
 
It was further added that audits of a number and range of Covid-19 processes 
and grant certification had been requested. 
 
Other points reported included: 
 

 One 2018-19 audit remained outstanding.  The matter was being 
pursued by the Leicester City Council Client Officer and was looking to 
be finalised over the coming weeks. 

 With regard to Resources Used, Internal Audit were confident that they 
could the 800 target days could be delivered by the end of the year. 

 Recommendations would be followed up on by Internal Audit until they 
were concluded. 

 
Neil Jones (Internal Audit) assured the Committee that engagement with 
officers at Leicester City Council had been continuing and that whilst work had 
been remote it had been working well. 
 
Councillor Pantling enquired as to whether working from home had been 
difficult from an Audit perspective. 
 
Bharat Mistry responded that it had sometimes taken longer to get information, 
especially if that information was in a hard document.  He further reported that 
the ‘Egress’ system had been used to transfer sensitive information and that 
data analytics were being used to progress audits. 
 
It was added that there had been some delays due to technical issues and 

6



 

 

computers not operating as efficiently as hoped, however the team had 
generally adapted well to working remotely, and as such, most of the Schools 
Audit had been remote. 
 
RESOLVED: 

That the contents of the report be noted. 
 
 

60. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS 
 
 It was agreed that future meetings would commence at 5pm to take into 

account the resumption of regular working hours for some attendees. 
 
There being no items of further business the meeting closed at 4.56pm 
 

7





 Appendix B 

Z/2020/14438AOCAP – Statutory Statement of Accounts and Annual Governance Statement 2019-20 

 

 

 

 

Statutory Statement of 
Accounts & Annual 

Governance Statement 
2019/20 

 

Decision to be taken by:  Audit and Risk Committee 

 

Date of meeting: 24th November 2020 

 

Lead director: Alison Greenhill, Director of Finance 

 
 
 
 

9

Appendix B



 

Z/2020/14438AOCAP – Statutory Statement of Accounts and Annual Governance Statement 2019-20 

 

Useful information 
◼ Ward(s) affected: All 

◼ Report author: Amy Oliver 

◼ Author contact details: amy.oliver@leicester.gov.uk 

◼ Report version number: 2.0 

 

1. Summary 
 
To seek the approval of the Committee for Council’s Annual Governance Statement & 
Annual Accounts 2019/20. 
 
To provide the Committee with an update from the External Auditor, which details the 
conclusion of their audit work and any recommendations. 
 
 

 

2. Recommendations 
 
The Audit & Risk Committee is recommended to: 
 

• Note the auditor’s ISA 260 Report to those charged with Governance and the 
recommendations contained within it, attached at Appendix A. 

 

• Approve the Annual Statement of Accounts 2019/20, Appendix B. 
 

• Approve the Annual Governance Statement 2019/20, Appendix C. 
 

• Approve the letter of representation submitted by the Director of Finance, attached 
at Appendix D. 

 

• Delegate authority to approve any minor amendments to the Annual Accounts & 
Annual Governance Statement to the Director of Finance, subject to a report to the 
Committee at the next meeting.   

 
 

 

3. Background 
 
The Accounts & Audit (England) Regulations 2015 require that the Council present its 
audited Statement of Accounts along with its Annual Governance statement for approval 
annually by the 31st July for approval.  This is delegated to the Audit & Risk Committee by 
Council.  For 2019/20, this deadline has been extended to the 30th November 2020 due to 
the COVID-19 pandemic.  
 
The draft statements were considered by the Audit & Risk Committee on the 22nd July 
2020. 
 
The statutory accounts are prepared in accordance with the Code of Practice on Local 
Authority Accounting in the UK.  Separate management accounts are presented to the 
Executive and to the Overview Select Committee, which set out the revenue and capital 

10



 

Z/2020/14438AOCAP – Statutory Statement of Accounts and Annual Governance Statement 2019-20 

 

outturn for the authority. The financial position of the authority is presented in a different 
way in the Statement of Accounts. The outturn reports focus on the in-year financial 
performance in a format consistent with the Council’s budgets, while the Statement of 
Accounts shows the in-year performance in a standard format adopted by all local 
authorities, including a balance sheet showing the underlying financial position. 
 
Despite the wide variations in the way the position is presented, the key point is that both 
the outturn reports and the accounts are consistent. 
 
The format of the Annual Governance Statement to a large extent is dictated by the 
Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA)/Society of Local Authority 
Chief Executives (SOLACE) framework ‘Delivering Good Governance in Local 
Government’. 
 
 

 

4. Amendments to the Draft Financial Statements 
 
During the external audit period, the need for certain amendments to the draft financial 
statements have come to light.  These have been mainly presentational matters.  
However, there has been other changes this year from the draft, some as a consequence 
of COVID-19.  The changes are identified below: 
 

• Addition of a post balance sheet event which identifies the increased costs in 
2020/21 and the potential risks to the Council’s future financial position due to the 
pandemic.  This is at Note 8 of the Statement of Accounts.  We have also updated 
the narrative in relation to the COVID-19 pandemic to provide an updated position.  
The financial impact of the pandemic is being reported to OSC and will be reflected 
in the 2021/22 draft budget. 

 

• Addition of a material uncertainty note for our share of the Pension Fund 
investment properties. 

  

• During the audit period updated pension valuation information was received which 
affected the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement and the Balance 
Sheet. 

 

• Correction of a grant that had been treated as a receipt in advance and should 
have been recognised in the year. 
 

• A pooled budget note was added for the Better Care Fund – as this is a shared 
budget this is just a disclosure; this can be found at Note 31. 
 

None of these amendments have resulted in a change in the overall level of balances 
available to the Council to finance its ongoing operations. Any additional amendments 
proposed after this report was written will be reported to the Committee. 
 
 
 
 
 

 

11



 

Z/2020/14438AOCAP – Statutory Statement of Accounts and Annual Governance Statement 2019-20 

 

5. Letter of Representation 
 
The letter of representation is a letter signed by the Director of Finance and approved by 
the Audit & Risk Committee. 
 
It is designed to give the external auditor assurance on the information included in the 
Statement of Accounts and to affirm that the primary responsibility for the content of the 
Statement of Accounts remains with the Council. 
 
6. ISA 260 Report to those charged with Governance 
 
The ISA 260 Report details the conclusions of the external audit and makes any 
recommendations deemed necessary. Management responses to the recommendations 
are contained within it. 
 
At the time of writing this report, the external audit was still ongoing and a verbal update 
will be provided if necessary at the meeting. 
 
 

 
7. Financial, legal, equalities, climate emergency and other implications 
 
7.1 Financial implications 

 
The report is exclusively concerned with financial issues. 
 

 
7.2 Legal implications  

 
There are no direct legal implications arising from the recommendations contained in this 
report. 
 
Emma Horton, Head of Law (Commercial, Property & Planning) 
 

 
7.3 Equalities implications  

 

There are no direct equality implications arising from the recommendations contained in this 
report. 
Surinder Singh, Equalities Officer 

 
7.4 Climate Emergency implications 

 

 
 

 
 

  

12



 

Z/2020/14438AOCAP – Statutory Statement of Accounts and Annual Governance Statement 2019-20 

 

7.5 Other implications (You will need to have considered other implications in preparing this 
report.  Please indicate which ones apply?) 

 

N/A 
 

 

8. Other Implications 

OTHER IMPLICATIONS YES/NO PARAGRAPH 
REFERRED 

Equal Opportunities No  

Policy No  

Sustainable and Environmental No  

Crime and Disorder No  

Human Rights / People on low incomes No  

Corporate Parenting No  

Health Inequalities Impact No  

 

9.  Background papers: 
 
Revenue and capital outturn reports presented the Overview Select Committee on 28th July 
2020. 

 
The Draft Statutory Statement of Accounts 2019/20 presented at the Audit & Risk Committee 
on 22nd July 2020. 
 
10. Summary of Appendices: 
 
Appendix A - ISA 260 Report 
Appendix B - Annual Statement of Accounts 2019/20 
Appendix C - Annual Governance Statement 2019/20 
Appendix D - Letter of representation 

 
11. Consultations 
 
All departments are consulted during the Authority’s close down period. 
 
 
12.  Is this a private report (If so, please indicate the reasons and state why it is not in 
the public interest to be dealt with publicly)?  
 
13.  Is this a “key decision”? If so, why?  No 
 
 
Author: 
 
Amy Oliver 
Chief Accountant – Corporate Accountancy 
 
X 54 5667 

13





© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP  |  Audit Findings Report for Leicester City Council  |  2019/20

The Audit Findings
for Leicester City Council

Year ended 31 March 2020

24 November 2020

15



© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP  |  Audit Findings Report for Leicester City Council  |  2019/20 2

Contents

Section Page

1. Headlines 3

2. Status of the audit 5   

3. Financial statements 6

4. Value for Money 23

5. Independence and ethics 29

Appendices

A. Action plan                                                                                                                  31

B. Audit adjustments                                                                                                            34

C. Fees 37

The contents of this report relate only to those matters which came to our attention during the conduct of our normal audit procedures which are designed for the purpose of expressing 
our opinion on the financial statements. Our audit is not designed to test all internal controls or identify all areas of control weakness. However, where, as part of our testing, we identify 
control weaknesses, we will report these to you. In consequence, our work cannot be relied upon to disclose all defalcations or other irregularities, or to include all possible 
improvements in internal control that a more extensive special examination might identify. This report has been prepared solely for your benefit and should not be quoted in whole or in 
part without our prior written consent. We do not accept any responsibility for any loss occasioned to any third party acting, or refraining from acting on the basis of the content of this 
report, as this report was not prepared for, nor intended for, any other purpose.

Grant Thornton UK LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales: No.OC307742. Registered office: 30 Finsbury Square, London, EC2A 1AG. A list of members is 
available from our registered office.  Grant Thornton UK LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority. Grant Thornton UK LLP is a member firm of Grant 
Thornton International Ltd (GTIL). GTIL and the member firms are not a worldwide partnership. Services are delivered by the member firms. GTIL and its member firms are not agents 
of, and do not obligate, one another and are not liable for one another’s acts or omissions.

Your key Grant Thornton 
team members are:

Grant Patterson

Key Audit Engagement Lead

T:  0121 232 5296

E: grant.b.patterson@uk.gt.com

Nicola Coombe

Senior Manager

T: 0121 232 5206

E: Nicola.coombe@uk.gt.com

16



© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP  |  Audit Findings Report for Leicester City Council  |  2019/20 3

This table summarises the key findings and other matters arising from the statutory audit of Leicester City Council (‘the Council’) and the preparation of the Council's financial 
statements for the year ended 31 March 2020 for those charged with governance. 

Covid-19 The outbreak of the Covid-19 coronavirus pandemic has 
had a significant impact on the normal operations of the 
Council, such as administration of grants to businesses, 
closure of schools, leisure and community centres and 
car parks with additional challenges of reopening 
services under new government guidelines as well as 
redeployment of staff to work on all of the above.

Authorities are still required to prepare financial 
statements in accordance with the relevant accounting 
standards and the National Audit Office (NAO) Code of 
Audit Practice ('the Code'),  albeit to an extended 
deadline for the preparation of the financial statements up 
to 31 August 2020 and the date for audited financials 
statements to 30 November 2020.

We updated our audit risk assessment to consider the impact of the pandemic on our audit and issued an 
audit plan addendum on 27 April 2020. In that addendum we reported an additional financial statement risk 
in respect of Covid -19 and highlighted the impact on our VfM approach. Further detail is set out on page 6.

Restrictions for non-essential travel has meant both Council and audit staff are conducting the audit on a 
wholly remote basis. This has necessitated greater reliance on technology than usual for these remote 
working arrangements eg video calling, physical verification of  assets and  completeness accuracy of 
information produced by the entity. 

Remote working has brought challenges, which have been particularly pronounced in undertaking sampling 
work, where remote working has not quite been able to replicate the efficiencies of being in the same 
building and having discussions in person.

The completion of our work by the deadline will be dependent on receiving satisfactory responses to all 
outstanding queries, but we thank officers for their cooperation and assistance to date.

Financial
Statements

Under International Standards of Audit (UK) (ISAs) and 
the Code, we are required to report whether, in our 
opinion, the Council's financial statements:

• give  a true and fair view of the financial position of 
the Council and the Council’s income and expenditure 
for the year; and

• have been properly prepared in accordance with the 
CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local Authority 
Accounting and in accordance with the Local Audit 
and Accountability Act 2014.

We are also required to report whether other information 
published together with the audited financial statements, 
including the Annual Governance Statement (AGS) and 
Narrative Report (NR), is materially inconsistent with the 
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the 
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Our audit work is in the process of completing. It began in mid-June and will be completed by the statutory 
deadline subject to satisfactory resolution of outstanding work and all outstanding queries. Our findings to 
date are summarised on pages 6 to 24. We have identified 5 adjustments to date (2 adjusted and 3 
unadjusted), none of which impact on the Council’s useable reserves.

Audit adjustments are detailed in Appendix B. We have also raised recommendations for management as a 
result of our audit work in Appendix A. 

The status of our work is set out on the following page and while we have not identified any matters to date 
that would require modification of our audit opinion, clearly this is subject to the completion of outstanding 
work. 

We will however be including two Emphasis of Matter paragraphs; such paragraphs are added to indicate a 
matter which is disclosed appropriately in the Council’s financial statements but which we consider is 
fundamental to a readers' understanding of the financial statements. These will:

• Highlight the PP&E valuation material uncertainties which is the basis upon which the Council’s valuers 
have provided their valuations. 

• Draw the readers’ attention to the material uncertainties given on the valuation of Property Fund 
investments in Leicestershire County Council Pension Fund. As the City Council’s share of these assets 
is material, the uncertainty is required to be disclosed.

These paragraphs do not affect our proposed opinion that the statements give a true and fair view of the 
Council’s financial position and its income and expenditure for the year. 

Headlines

Headlines

17



© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP  |  Audit Findings Report for Leicester City Council  |  2019/20 4

Acknowledgements

We would like to take this opportunity to record our appreciation for the assistance and timely collaboration provided by the finance team and other staff during these unprecedented 
times.

Value for Money 
arrangements

Under the National Audit Office (NAO) Code of Audit Practice ('the 
Code'), we are required to report if, in our opinion, the Council has 
made proper arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and 
effectiveness in its use of resources ('the value for money (VFM) 
conclusion’).

We have completed our risk based review of the Council’s value for money arrangements. We 
have concluded that Leicester City Council has proper arrangements to secure economy, 
efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources. 

We have updated our VfM risk assessment to document our understanding of your 
arrangements to ensure critical business continuity in the current environment. We have not 
identified any new VfM risks specifically in relation to Covid-19. 

We therefore anticipate issuing an unqualified value for money conclusion, as detailed in later 
in this report. 

Statutory duties The Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014 (‘the Act’) also 
requires us to:

• report to you if we have applied any of the additional powers 
and duties ascribed to us under the Act; and

• to certify the closure of the audit.

We have not exercised any of our additional statutory powers or duties.

We hope to be able to certify the completion of the audit when we give our audit opinion but 
this will be dependent on completion of the the procedures pertaining to the whole of 
government accounts being complete which we undertake on behalf of the National Audit 
Office.

Headlines 

Headlines

18



© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP  |  Audit Findings Report for Leicester City Council  |  2019/20 5

Status of the audit

Status of the audit

The outstanding matters as at the time of writing are set out below.

- completion of our work on the school’s bank balances
- completion of our procedures on the Council’s WGA pack
- obtaining and reviewing the management letter of representation
- updating our post balance sheet events review, to the date of signing the opinion

Status
 Red - Likely to result in material adjustment or significant change to disclosures within the financial statements or impact upon our auditor’s report
 Amber - Potential to result in material adjustment or significant change to disclosures within the financial statements or impact upon our auditor’s report
 Green - Not considered likely to result in material adjustment or change to disclosures within the financial statements or impact upon our auditor’s report

- completion of our work on pensions, namely receipt of assurances from the auditor of the Leicestershire County Pension 
Fund and an explanation from the actuary for the differences in the expectations and actuals in relation to the authority’s 
share of scheme assets 

- final manager and engagement lead review of all of outstanding items once completed

- receipt of the Council’s cashflow forecast to support the going concern assumption
- review of the Council’s updated financial statements

19



© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP  |  Audit Findings Report for Leicester City Council  |  2019/20 6

Overview of the scope of our audit

This Audit Findings Report presents the observations arising from the audit that are 
significant to the responsibility of those charged with governance to oversee the financial 
reporting process, as required by International Standard on Auditing (UK) 260 and the 
NAO’s Code of Audit Practice (‘the Code’). Its contents will be discussed with the Audit and 
Risk Committee. 

As auditor we are responsible for performing the audit, in accordance with International 
Standards on Auditing (UK) and the Code, which is directed towards forming and expressing 
an opinion on the financial statements that have been prepared by management with the 
oversight of those charged with governance. The audit of the financial statements does not 
relieve management or those charged with governance of their responsibilities for the 
preparation of the financial statements.

Audit approach

Our audit approach was based on a thorough understanding of the Council's business and is 
risk based and, in particular, included:

• An evaluation of the internal controls environment, including its IT systems and controls; 
and 

• Substantive testing on significant transactions and material account balances, including 
the procedures outlined in this report in relation to the key audit risks

Audit approach (continued)

We have had to alter our audit plan, as communicated to you on 27 April 2020, to reflect 
our response to the Covid-19 pandemic. 

• We set out the key aspects of our proposed response to the significant risk we 
identified (which are those risks that have a high risk of material misstatement). This 
included action such as working with management to understand the implications the 
response to the Covid-19 pandemic has on the organisation’s ability to prepare the 
financial statements and update financial forecasts and ensuring sufficient, 
corroborating audit evidence could be obtained

• We updated our VfM risk assessment to document our understanding of your 
arrangements to ensure critical business continuity in the current environment. We did 
not identify any new VfM risks in relation to Covid-19. 

Our approach to materiality

The concept of materiality is fundamental to the preparation of the financial statements 
and the audit process and applies not only to the monetary misstatements but also to 
disclosure requirements and adherence to acceptable accounting practice and applicable 
law. 

Materiality levels remain the same as reported in our audit plan (see page 7).

Financial statements 

Audit approach

20



© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP  |  Audit Findings Report for Leicester City Council  |  2019/20 7

Summary

Financial statements 

Our approach to materiality

We detail in the table below our determination of materiality for Leicester City Council.

Council Amount (£) Qualitative factors considered 

Materiality for the financial 
statements

16,500,000 We determined materiality for the audit of the Council’s financial statements as a whole to be £16,500,000, which is 
approximately 1.5% of the Councils gross operating expenses. This benchmark is considered the most appropriate 
because we consider users of the financial statements to be most interested in how it has expended its revenue and 
other funding. 

Performance materiality 10,725,000 We use a different level of materiality, performance materiality, to drive the extent of our testing and this was set at 
65% of financial statement materiality for the audit of the financial statements. 

Our consideration of performance materiality is based upon a number of factors:

• We have not historically identified significant control deficiencies as a result of our audit work 

• We are not aware of a history of significant deficiencies or a high number of deficiencies in the control 
environment 

• There have not historically been a large number or significant misstatements arising as a result of the financial 
statements audits at the Council, though there have been prior period errors in both the previous and current 
year financial statements.

• Senior management and key reporting personnel in the finance function has remained stable from the prior year 
audit 

Trivial matters 800,000 We determined the threshold at which we will communicate misstatements to the Audit and Risk Committee to be 
£800,000, which is approximately 5% of materiality.

Materiality for specific 
transactions, balances or 
disclosures

25,000 In accordance with ISA320 we have considered the need to set lower levels of materiality for sensitive balances, 
transactions or disclosures in the accounts. We consider the disclosures of senior manager’s remuneration to be 
sensitive as we believe these disclosures are of specific interest to the reader of the accounts.

21



© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP  |  Audit Findings Report for Leicester City Council  |  2019/20 8

Risks identified in our Audit Plan Auditor commentary

Covid– 19 We:

• worked with management to understand the implications the response to the Covid-19 pandemic had on the organisation’s ability to prepare 
the financial statements and update financial forecasts and assessed the implications for our materiality calculations. No changes were made 
to materiality levels previously reported specifically as a result of Covid-19. The draft financial statements were provided on 12 June 2020;

• liaised with other audit suppliers, regulators and government departments to co-ordinate practical cross-sector responses to issues as and 
when they arose. Examples include the material uncertainty disclosed by the Council’s property valuation expert;

• evaluated the adequacy of the disclosures in the financial statements that arose in light of the Covid-19 pandemic;

• evaluated whether sufficient audit evidence could be obtained through remote technology;

• evaluated whether sufficient audit evidence could be obtained to corroborate significant management estimates such as assets and the 
pension fund liability valuations;

• evaluated management’s assumptions that underpin the revised financial forecasts and the impact on management’s going concern
assessment;

• discussed with management the implications for our audit report where we have been unable to obtain sufficient audit evidence.

• engaged the use of auditor experts in respect of Property, Plant & Equipment (PP&E) valuations – refer to pages 11 to 14 and 17 and 18 for 
further detail on this work.

Material uncertainty applied to valuations

In their reports, the Council’s external valuers of its Council dwellings confirmed that as a result of the Covid-19 pandemic and the subsequent 
lockdown and impact on market activity, less certainty – and a higher degree of caution – should be attached to their valuations than would 
normally be the case. Their valuations are reported on the basis of ‘material valuation uncertainty’.

In his initial report, the Council’s internal valuer (who considers Other Land and Buildings in his valuations) did not issue the valuation on such a 
basis. This was queried given our knowledge of valuation bases in the sector at this time, including from the Council’s external valuers. Having 
considered our query, a revised report was produced on the basis of ‘material valuation uncertainty’.  

The Council will need to reflect this uncertainty in it accounts and we will refer to these material valuation uncertainties in our audit report. 

In a similar vein, the Leicestershire County Council pension Fund has included a material valuation uncertainty in relation to its property funds 
which form part of the pension scheme assets. Out of £4.1bn total assets in the pension fund, property assets represent £99.6m. As the City 
Council share of the portfolio is approximately 30%, the Council’s share of the property funds is therefore in the region of £30m, which is material 
to the financial statements.

As with the PP&E valuations, the Council has reflected this uncertainty in its accounts and we will refer to these material valuation uncertainties in 
our audit report.

Events after the balance sheet date

We have asked the Council to give consideration to updating its disclosure of post balance sheet events, to include information relating to funding 
received since 1 April 2020 and other significant events. To that end the Council has included narrative as part of Note 8 to explain the ongoing 
impact that the pandemic is having on the authority.

Financial statements 

Significant audit risks

22



© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP  |  Audit Findings Report for Leicester City Council  |  2019/20 9

Risks identified in our Audit Plan Auditor commentary

The revenue cycle includes fraudulent transactions

Under ISA (UK) 240 there is a rebuttable presumed risk 
that revenue may be misstated due to the improper 
recognition of revenue. This presumption can be 
rebutted if the auditor concludes that there is no risk of 
material misstatement due to fraud relating to revenue 
recognition.

Having considered the risk factors set out in ISA240 and the nature of the revenue streams, we have determined that the risk 
of fraud arising from revenue recognition can be rebutted, because: 

• there is little incentive to manipulate revenue recognition. 

• opportunities to manipulate revenue recognition are very limited. 

• the culture and ethical frameworks of local authorities, including the Council, mean that all forms of fraud are seen as 
unacceptable. 

Therefore we do not consider this to be a significant risk for Leicester City Council.

We have however: 

• evaluated the Council's accounting policy for recognition of revenues for appropriateness

• performed substantive testing on material revenue streams; and 

• reviewed unusual significant transactions. 

Our audit work has not identified any issues in respect of improper revenue recognition.

Management override of controls

Under ISA (UK) 240 there is a non-rebuttable 
presumed risk that the risk of management over-ride of 
controls is present in all entities. We therefore 
identified management override of control, in particular 
journals, management estimates and transactions 
outside the course of business as a significant risk, 
which was one of the most significant assessed risks 
of material misstatement. The main mechanism 
through which this could occur is through the posting of 
manual journals amending the reported financial 
performance. We therefore review the controls 
established relating to manual journals, including those 
for authorisation of manual journals. 

We have:

• gained an understanding of the accounting estimates, judgements applied and decisions made by management and 
considered their reasonableness 

• obtained a full listing of journal entries, identify and tested unusual journal entries for appropriateness

• evaluated the rationale for any changes in accounting policies or significant unusual transactions.

As in the prior year we noted that there is a lack of established approval process for journals; instead placing reliance on the
Council’s day-to-day activities to identify any journals that were posted incorrectly. 

Since November 2019 the Council has put in arrangements which mitigate this deficiency to a certain extent. Each individual 
journal is still not counter signed but since November all journals posted in the month are downloaded and split by the 
department which posted them. The principal accountant of the relevant department who posted them then picks a sample to 
review, making sure they should have been posted and are correct. This review is signed and dated by the principal 
accountant and returned to the corporate finance team. We have seen this process and are content it is working as designed.

From the sample testing of journals undertaken we have found that they were appropriate, eligible and valid, and can be 
agreed to supporting evidence.

For more in-depth consideration of the Council’s judgements and estimates please refer to pages 16 to 19.

Financial statements

Significant audit risks continued

23



© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP  |  Audit Findings Report for Leicester City Council  |  2019/20 10

Risks identified in our Audit Plan Auditor commentary

Valuation of land and buildings

The Council revalues its land and buildings on a rolling 
basis to ensure that the carrying value is not materially 
different from the current value or fair value (for surplus 
assets) at the financial statements date. 

This valuation represents a significant estimate by 
management in the financial statements due to the size of 
the numbers involved and the sensitivity of this estimate 
to changes in key assumptions.

Management have engaged the services of its internal 
valuers to estimate the current value as at 31 March 2020 
for other land and buildings and external valuers in 
respect of council dwellings.

We therefore identified valuation of land and buildings, 
particularly revaluations and impairments, as a significant 
risk, which was one of the most significant assessed risks 
of material misstatement.

We have:

• evaluated management's processes and assumptions for the calculation of the estimate, the instructions issued to the 
valuation experts and the scope of their work, which has included the user of our own value to assist with our review and 
challenge

• evaluated the competence, capabilities and objectivity of the valuation experts

• written to the valuers to confirm the basis on which the valuations were carried out

• tested on a sample basis revaluations of the Council’s operational properties, investment properties, and HRA properties 
during the year to ensure they have been input correctly into the Council’s asset register and financial statements

We have challenged the information and assumptions used by the valuers to assess completeness and consistency with our 
understanding and evaluating the assumptions made by management for any assets not revalued at 31 March 2020, 
including those in the HRA, and how management has satisfied themselves that the carrying value of these assets in the 
balance sheet is not materially different to their current value

In their reports, the Council’s valuers have confirmed that as a result of the Covid-19 pandemic and the subsequent 
lockdown and impact on market activity, less certainty – and a higher degree of caution – should be attached to their 
valuations than would normally be the case. Their valuations are reported on the basis of ‘material valuation uncertainty’. 
The Council has updated its financial statements to reflect this uncertainty and we will refer to these material valuation 
uncertainties in our audit report as an emphasis of matter. This does not affect our opinion that the statements give a true 
and fair view of the Council’s financial position and its income and expenditure for the year. Such a paragraph is added to 
indicate a matter which is disclosed appropriately in the Council’s financial statements but which we consider is fundamental
to a readers' understanding of the financial statements.

Council Dwellings revaluation

The valuation report for Council dwellings does not reflect Council Dwelling Asset additions made during the year. The 
Council have attributed their own value to these properties, effectively including them at historic cost (using the purchase 
price) as a proxy for fair value. 

Our expectation is that the value of Council Dwellings recognised on the Balance Sheet is consistent with the valuation as 
reported by the Council's external valuer and should include the full housing stock as at the balance sheet date, i.e. including
any additions purchased in year. We are satisfied, that given that the value of the additions included in the financial 
statements is £10.2m, the value of council dwellings can not be materially misstated.

The properties have not yet been assigned to Beacons so we have reviewed the stock listing to determine what the average 
Beacon value is and applied that to the 184 additions to determine an estimated value. Our estimate of £9.1m is not 
significantly different to the value arrived at by the Council of £10.2m and on that basis we are satisfied with the approach
taken in the current year. However, we recommend that in future the Council seek to inform its valuers of any such changes 
in year to the housing stock to determine the impact of any on the valuation of Council Dwellings at the balance sheet date. 

Financial statements

Significant audit risks continued

24



© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP  |  Audit Findings Report for Leicester City Council  |  2019/20 11

Risks identified in our Audit Plan Auditor commentary

Valuation of land and buildings

(continued)

Land and Building revaluation

Assets not revalued

In our initial review of the financial statements we identified that there was £27.365m of other land and buildings that 
were not subject to revaluation as at 31 March 2020 and therefore we challenged the Council as to how it had 
satisfied itself that the carrying value as at the balance sheet date is not materially different to its fair value. As a 
response to this query, the Council subsequently valued 4 additional assets.

No adjustments to the accounts are proposed by the Council as a result of this work as the only large change in 
valuation is West Gate, which is an increase of £7.174m. The total change is £9.320m (which is below our materiality) 
and therefore the adjustment has not been made. It has however, been reported to you as an unadjusted 
misstatement and a recommendation has been made to ensure that the carrying value of assets not revalued is 
reviewed as part of the closedown process to provide assurance that there is no material difference between the 
carrying value and the current value.

Consideration of data and assumptions used in the determination of valuation of land and buildings

• We tested 12 surplus assets (with a value of £58.965m, comprising approximately 80% of the total surplus asset 
net book value as at the year end), by checking the calculations made by the valuer when producing a valuation of 
the asset, considered the source data used by the valuer, and the assumptions applied. We have no findings to 
report to you in regard to this work.

• We tested 43 other assets (with a value of £258.485m, comprising approximately 20% of the total net book value 
population of other assets as at the year end), and undertake the same work as listed above in relation to surplus 
assets. We have the following findings to report:

• Our analysis included comparison of the current year valuation to the prior year and identification of any changes. 
Based on the sample selected there was an understatement of £825k in the 2018/19 financial statements and a 
net understatement in the 2019/20 financial statements of £1.224m. The majority of the 2019/20 understatement  
was as a result of a typing error in a valuation certificate leading to an understatement in the valuation of £1.381m.

• Based on the error rate from the samples selected we are satisfied that if similar errors were throughout the 
population of either 2018/19 and 2019/20 there would not be a material error and therefore we are content that the 
valuation of other land and buildings is free from material misstatement in this regard.

Financial statements

Significant audit risks continued

25



© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP  |  Audit Findings Report for Leicester City Council  |  2019/20 12

Risks identified in our Audit Plan Auditor commentary

Valuation of land and buildings

(continued)

Land and Building revaluation continued

Reconciliation of valuer’s report to the fixed asset register

We reviewed the revaluations reconciliation prepared by the finance team which traces the valuations from the valuer's report to the fixed 
asset register, which included valuations for 9 assets which had not been processed on the grounds that they had been identified as 
having been disposed in year.

However, of these 9, there were 5 which we could not agree to our disposals testing and so requested further information. These were:

1) Land at Conaglen Road - The asset was written out of the 2017/18 asset register, but this asset was sold in 2020/21. 
Therefore this valuation should have been processed in 2019/20 and the FAR has been understated since 2017/18.

2) Former Queensmead Junior School site - The asset was written out of the 2017/18 asset register. This asset was actually 
part sold in 2014/15. The valuation provided by the internal valuer reflects the amount the Council owns and should have 
been processed.

3) Wanstead Road units 1-23 - This asset was disposed in 2018/19 and ownership was transferred, therefore it was written 
out of the register. Treatment in the financial statements therefore correct.

4) Former Mundella Community College - This asset was part sold in 2017/18. The valuation provided by the internal valuer 
reflects the amount the Council owns and should have been processed.

5) 71 Vaughan Way - This asset was part of a land swap in 17/18, so was written out of the 2017/18 asset register. Treatment 
in the financial statements therefore correct.

Items number 3 and 5 above were valued by the valuer even though the Council doesn't own the assets.

Items 1, 2 and 4 were valued by the valuer but had been erroneously written out of the fixed asset register and not corrected, or 
processed for 2019-20.

The impact of this is that the net book value of Property, Plant and Equipment has been undervalued in 2017/18, 2018/19 and 2019/20 
by £3.202m, £2.490m and £2,490m respectively.

Conclusion

The cumulative understatement of the value of Property, Plant and Equipment in 2017/18 and 2018/19 as a result of the above 
procedures is determined to £3.202m and £3.315m in 2017/18 and 2018/19 respectively. As these figures are not material no prior 
period adjustments are required.

The cumulative understatement of the value of Property, Plant and Equipment in relation to the 2019/20 financial statements is:

• £9.320m as a result of assets not valued

• £2.490m as a result of valuations not being processed when they should have been

• £1.224m as a result of various errors identified by the valuer as part of our review of testing of assumptions

This gives a total understatement of £13.034m, which is not material but is reported to you as an unadjusted misstatement.

Financial statements

Significant audit risks continued

26



© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP  |  Audit Findings Report for Leicester City Council  |  2019/20 13

Risks identified in our Audit Plan Auditor commentary

Valuation of the pension fund net liability

The Council’s pension fund net liability, as 
reflected in the balance sheet as the net 
defined benefit liability, represents a significant 
estimate in the financial statements. The 
pension fund net liability is considered a 
significant estimate due to the size of the 
numbers involved (£615 million in the balance 
sheet) and the sensitivity of the estimate to 
changes in key assumptions. We identified 
valuation of the pension fund net liability as a 
significant risk, which was one of the most 
significant assessed risks of material 
misstatement

We have: 

• updated our understanding of the processes and controls put in place by management to ensure that the Council’s pension fund 
net liability is not materially misstated and evaluate the design of the associated controls

• evaluated the instructions issued by management to their management expert (an actuary) for this estimate and the scope of the 
actuary’s work

• assessed the competence, capabilities and objectivity of the actuary who carried out the Council’s pension fund valuation

• assessed the accuracy and completeness of the information provided to the actuary to estimate the liability

• tested the consistency of the pension fund asset and liability and disclosures in the notes to the core financial statements with the 
actuarial report from the actuary

• completed procedures to confirm the reasonableness of the actuarial assumptions made by reviewing the report of the consulting 
actuary (as auditor’s expert) and performing any additional procedures suggested within that report

The original report produced by the actuary was based on information provided by the Administering Authority and actual returns for 
the period 1 April 2019 to 31 December 2019 with an estimated return applied to 31 March 2020. An updated actuarial report was 
subsequently commissioned to reflect the actual return at 31 March 2020. The updated report provided gives a net reduction in the 
pension liability of £5.280m (primarily due to the actuary taking a more pessimistic view on the impact on asset valuations as a result 
of Covid-19 in their original estimate than actually was observed). 

The Council has adjusted the financial statements to reflect this change.

The Council’s actuary has reported a net defined liability comprising significant “experience “items of £124.859m. These are material 
but we are satisfied, through liaison with the actuary (via the pension fund), that there is an appropriate explanation for these items. 

McCloud judgement

MHCLG is consulting on a remedy for the McCloud judgment that we reported upon last year. The Council’s actuary has made 
assumptions in respect of the liability to reflect the proposed remedy. At whole fund level, the Council’s actuaries do not expect the 
McCloud remedy to have a significant cost impact. Based on typical LGPS funding assumptions, they estimate that total liabilities 
might increase by around 0.2%. Total liabilities in the Council’s IAS19 report were £1.852m and therefore impact would be around
£3.7m which is not material. On these grounds we are satisfied that no amendments or disclosures are required.

Conclusion

As well as the outstanding issues above, we have requested assistance from the pension fund auditor to help with our review and 
pending receipt of this information we cannot conclude upon our work in this area.

Financial statements

Significant audit risks continued

27



© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP  |  Audit Findings Report for Leicester City Council  |  2019/20 14

Risks identified in our Audit Plan Auditor commentary

International Financial Reporting Standard 
(IFRS) 16 Leases – (issued but not adopted)

We noted in our audit plan that the public sector will implement this standard from 1 April 2020.

The guidance has subsequently been amended to be implemented from 1 April 2021. It will replace IAS 17 Leases, and the three 
interpretations that supported its application (IFRIC 4, Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease, SIC-15, Operating 
Leases – Incentives, and SIC-27 Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a Lease). Under the new 
standard the current distinction between operating and finance leases is removed for lessees and, subject to certain exceptions,
lessees will recognise all leases on their balance sheet as a right of use asset and a liability to make the lease payments.

In accordance with IAS 8 disclosures of the expected impact of IFRS 16 should be included in the Council’s 2019/20 financial 
statements. The Council has not included its anticipated impact in the financial statements. If the effect on the financial statements 
is not practicably estimable the Council is required to disclose that fact, and we therefore raised a recommendation for the Council 
to add such a disclosure, which has not been amended in the updated financial statements.

Prior Period Adjustment (PPA) The Council’s finance team have brought to our attention that there were two secondary schools which transferred to academy 
status during previous financial periods, and were not derecognised by the Council when they should have been.

In accordance with the requirements of IAS8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors, prior period 
adjustments are material omissions from, and misstatements in, the entity’s financial statements for one or more prior periods 
arising from a failure to use, or misuse of, reliable information that:

a) Was available when financial statements for those periods were authorised for issue; and

b) Could reasonably be expected to have been obtained and taken into account in the preparation and presentation of those 
financial statements.

In order to be classified as a prior period error, both criteria (a) and (b) must be met. From the work we have done we are satisfied 
that they have been met. We have:

• ascertained how the PPA was identified

• investigated the facts and circumstances that gave rise to the PPA and what management will do differently to prevent to 
prevent it recurring

• reviewed management’s proposed corrections to the financial statements, for both completeness and accuracy

• reviewed the disclosures made in the financial statements for completeness and accuracy.

The net book values of the two schools in question were £2.804m (from 2017/18) and £24.348m (from 2018/19) at the time they 
should have been recognised. Management considers the errors to be material by nature (ie qualitative) and furthermore they 
consider the error to be one (based on a theme) rather than two smaller ones. From a quantitative point of view, per IAS 8, the 
earlier error (as it is  not material) would not usually be corrected through a prior period adjustment, but for the reasons explained 
above we are not minded to challenge the approach being taken by the Council.

Financial statements

Other audit risks

28



© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP  |  Audit Findings Report for Leicester City Council  |  2019/20 15

Financial statements

Accounting area Summary of management’s policy Auditor commentary Assessment

Council Dwellings

Draft: £1,001.516m

Final: £1,001.516m.

The Council owns in excess of 20,000 properties and is 
required to revalue these properties in accordance with 
DCLG’s Stock Valuation for Resource Accounting guidance. 
The guidance requires the use of beacon methodology, in 
which a detailed valuation of representative property types is 
then applied to similar properties.

The Council has engaged Jones Lang Lasalle (JLL) to 
complete the valuation of these properties. The total net book 
value of Council Dwellings was £1,001m, a net increase of 
£51m from 2018/19 (£951m).

Management and their valuer have considered a range of 
available indices, and have used this to determine an 
appropriate estimate for the indexation of the Council’s 
dwellings. 

In line with RICS guidance, the Council’s valuer disclosed a 
material uncertainty in the valuation of the Council’s Council 
Dwellings at 31 March 2020 as a result of Covid-19. The 
Council has are required to disclose this material uncertainty 
in the financial statements.

• We have engaged our own valuer to assist with our work and 
challenge in this area.

• We have no concerns over the competence, capabilities and 
objectivity of the valuation expert used by the Council.

• The housing stock has been divided using the external valuer’s 
judgements and knowledge by applying the beacon methodology. 
This is consistent with the prior year.

• We have considered the indices that the valuer has used in 
performing the valuation and are discussing the appropriateness of 
these with the Council and its valuer.

• Disclosure of the material uncertainty of the estimate will need to be 
added to the financial statements and we will refer to the 
uncertainties disclosed in our audit report. 

• We have considered the completeness and accuracy of the 
underlying information used to determine the estimate.

We have no matters to ring to your attention except for those already 
reported to you on page 10 of this report.


Green

Assessment

 Red - We disagree with the estimation process or judgements that underpin the estimate and consider the estimate to be potentially materially misstated

 Amber - We consider the estimate is unlikely to be materially misstated however management’s estimation process contains assumptions we consider optimistic

 Yellow - We consider the estimate is unlikely to be materially misstated however management’s estimation process contains assumptions we consider cautious  

 Green - We consider management’s process is appropriate and key assumptions are neither optimistic or cautious

Significant findings – key estimates and judgements

29



© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP  |  Audit Findings Report for Leicester City Council  |  2019/20 16

Financial statements

Accounting area Summary of management’s policy Auditor commentary Assessment

Other Land and 
Buildings (including 
surplus assets)

Draft: £1,146m

Final: £1,146m

The Council has engaged its internal valuer to complete the valuation 
of these properties. 

The Council carries out a rolling programme of valuations that 
ensures that all property and land (subject to a de minimis of £10k for 
asset values) required to be measured at current value is revalued at 
least every five years.

Other land and buildings includes specialised assets such as schools 
and libraries, which are required to be valued at depreciated 
replacement cost (DRC) at year end, reflecting the cost of a modern 
equivalent asset necessary to deliver the same service provision. 

The remainder of other land and buildings revalued in 2019/20 are not 
specialised in nature and are required to be valued at existing use 
value (EUV) at year end. 

The total net book value of Other land and buildings was £1,073m, a 
net increase of £89m from 2018/19 (£1,162m). 

The total net book value of surplus assets was £74m, a net decrease 
of £2m from 2018/19 (£76m). 

Management and their valuer have taken into account available 
market data, and considered a range of available indices, and have 
used this to determine an appropriate estimate for the indexation of 
the Council’s land and buildings. 

In line with Royal Institute of Chartered Surveyors (RICS) guidance, 
the Council’s valuer disclosed a material uncertainty in the valuation 
of the Council’s land and buildings at 31 March 2020 as a result of 
Covid-19. The Council is required to include disclosure of this fact in 
its financial statements.

• We have engaged our own valuer to assist with our work 
and challenge in this area.

• We have no concerns over the competence, capabilities 
and objectivity of the valuation expert used by the Council.

• There have been no changes to the valuation method this 
year. 

• We have considered the movements in the valuations of 
individual assets and their consistency with indices provided 
by Gerald Eve as our auditor’s expert. We have considered 
the completeness and accuracy of the underlying 
information used to determine the estate, including 
reviewing and challenging the floor areas. We have 
discussed the appropriateness of the indices and 
assumptions used by the Council’s valuer and as our result 
of our work the valuer and the finance team have identified 
that the value of other land and buildings is understated by 
£13.034m as reported on pages 11 and 12. This is not a 
material amount but has been reported as an unadjusted 
misstatement.

• Disclosure of the material uncertainty of the estimate has 
been added to the financial statements and we will refer to 
the uncertainties disclosed in our audit report. 

A significant amount of work has been undertaken as part of 
our challenge involving a significant amount of time and effort 
both on our part as well as on the part of the Council’s estates 
team, finance team and valuer. We are aware that the Council 
is planning an increased amount of its own quality assurance 
processes for future years such that any errors are identified 
and resolved prior to the audit process.


Yellow/Amber

Significant findings – key estimates and judgements

Assessment

 Red - We disagree with the estimation process or judgements that underpin the estimate and consider the estimate to be potentially materially misstated

 Amber - We consider the estimate is unlikely to be materially misstated however management’s estimation process contains assumptions we consider optimistic

 Yellow - We consider the estimate is unlikely to be materially misstated however management’s estimation process contains assumptions we consider cautious  

 Green - We consider management’s process is appropriate and key assumptions are neither optimistic or cautious

30



© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP  |  Audit Findings Report for Leicester City Council  |  2019/20 17

Financial statements

Accounting area Summary of management’s policy Auditor commentary Assessment

Net pension 
liability

Draft: £606m

Revised: £600m

Given the significant value of the net 
pension fund liability, small changes in 
assumptions can result in significant 
valuation movements. There has been 
a £67m net actuarial gain during 
2019/20 as reflected in the daft 
financial statements.

The Council’s net pension liability as at 
31 March 2020 is £615m comprising 
obligations under the Leicestershire 
County Council Pension Fund Local 
Government Pension Scheme.

The Council uses Hymans Robertson 
to provide actuarial valuations of the 
Council’s assets and liabilities derived 
from this scheme.

A full actuarial valuation is required 
every three years. The latest full 
actuarial valuation was completed in 
2019. A roll forward  approach is used 
in intervening periods which utilises key 
assumptions such as life expectancy, 
discount rates, salary growth and 
investment return.

• We have no concerns over the competence, capabilities and objectivity of the actuary used by 
the Council.

• We have used the work of PwC, as auditors expert, to assess the actuary and assumptions 
made by the actuary. See below for consideration of key assumptions in the Leicestershire 
County Council Pension Fund valuation as it applies to Leicester City Council.

• No issues were noted with the completeness and accuracy of the underlying information used 
to determine the estimate. We queried the increase in salary increase assumption with the 
actuary, which has changed significantly since the prior year (a reduction of 0.9%). We are 
comfortable with the explanation provided by the actuary in that the salary increase assumption 
is based on the CPI margin, and therefore if CPI moves, the salary increase moves accordingly.

• There have been no changes to the valuation method since the previous year, other than the 
updating of key assumptions above.


TBC

Assumption Actuary 
Value

PwC range Assessment

Discount rate 2.30% 2.30%  (G)

Pension increase rate 1.90% 1.8%-2.0%  (G)

Salary growth 2.4% 1.9%-2.8%
scheme-specific

 (G)

Life expectancy – Males currently aged 45 / 65 45: 21.5
65: 22.2

20.5 - 22.2
21.6 - 23.3

 (G)

Life expectancy – Females currently aged 45 / 65 45: 23.8
65: 25.2

22.9 – 24.3
24.6 – 26.3

 (G)

Significant findings – key estimates and judgements

Assessment

 Red - We disagree with the estimation process or judgements that underpin the estimate and consider the estimate to be potentially materially misstated

 Amber - We consider the estimate is unlikely to be materially misstated however management’s estimation process contains assumptions we consider optimistic

 Yellow - We consider the estimate is unlikely to be materially misstated however management’s estimation process contains assumptions we consider cautious  

 Green - We consider management’s process is appropriate and key assumptions are neither optimistic or cautious

31



© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP  |  Audit Findings Report for Leicester City Council  |  2019/20 18

Financial statements

Accounting area Summary of management’s policy Auditor commentary Assessment

Net pension 
liability

Draft: £606m

Revised: £600m

(Continued) • Our expectations relating to the Council’s share of scheme assets are materially different to 
those reported in the actuary’s report. We are liaising with our counterparts who are auditing 
the pension fund to identify an explanation for the difference and therefore pending resolution 
of this matter our assessment of this accounting area is to be confirmed. 

• Disclosure of the estimate in the financial statements is considered adequate.

At the time of writing we are waiting for information from the pension fund auditor in relation to 
the IAS19 assurance letters as well as the query on the Council’s share of scheme assets 
referred to above and cannot therefore conclude on our work. 


TBC

Other accruals 
and estimates

The Council continues to apply 
estimates and judgements in a number 
of areas, such as:

• accruals of income and expenditure

• recognition of school assets

• the preparation of group accounts

• The policies for these items are in line with accounting standards and the requirements of the 
Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting

• Disclosure of the estimates in the financial statements is considered to be adequate.

• As part of our testing, we have reviewed the judgements applied by the Council relating to 
these items, and significant balance within these have been discussed with management in 
detail.

• We have found on material misstatements in the financial statements relating to these 
balances from our work to date.


Green

Significant findings – key estimates and judgements

Assessment

 Red - We disagree with the estimation process or judgements that underpin the estimate and consider the estimate to be potentially materially misstated

 Amber - We consider the estimate is unlikely to be materially misstated however management’s estimation process contains assumptions we consider optimistic

 Yellow - We consider the estimate is unlikely to be materially misstated however management’s estimation process contains assumptions we consider cautious  

 Green - We consider management’s process is appropriate and key assumptions are neither optimistic or cautious

32



© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP  |  Audit Findings Report for Leicester City Council  |  2019/20 19

Going concern commentary Auditor commentary

Management's assessment process

Preparation of income and expenditure 
budgets for the year ended 31 March 
2021

Going Concern is defined as “the concept that the local authority will remain in operational existence for the foreseeable future, in particular 
that the revenue accounts and balance sheet assume no intention to curtail significantly the scale of operations.’

The Council’s financial statements are prepared on going concern basis on the grounds that budgets are in place and are being measured 
and managed to ensure that liabilities can be met as and when they fall due.

Audit procedures undertaken have not found any indication of the existence of going concern events or conditions which may cast 
significant doubt on the Authority's ability to continue as a going concern. 

The Council budget more than a year in advance: at the Council meeting in February 2019 the 2019/20 budget was agreed, albeit with the 
use of reserves of £1.8m. This is intentional and is a result of the managed reserves strategy, which was implemented in previous years to 
build up reserves and “buy time” such that they could be drawn upon as needed. 

The report accompanying the budget notes that Spending Review 4 was commencing which allocated target savings of £20m across 
departments. It made clear in no uncertain terms that the budget that the Council was being asked to agree was a one year project as 
projections due to the volatility and uncertainty of projecting beyond 2019/20.

Work performed It has been a challenging year due to the Covid-19 pandemic and the impact of this has been administration of grants to businesses, closure 
of schools, leisure and community centres and car parks with additional challenges of reopening services under new government guidelines,
the need to free up capacity of teams in addition to normal responsibilities. The pre-Covid General Fund Revenue Budget for 2020/21 
reviewed by Council in February 2020, noted that as a result of the managed reserves strategy and the results of the Spending Review 4 it 
was possible to balance the budget for 2020/21 using a £2.4m contribution from reserves, which was a £6.5m decrease from the forecast in 
February 2019. As with the 2019/20 budget this is a one-year budget. 

We have reviewed the budgetary processes in place and would note the following:

• We are satisfied from our review of the Council’s reserves balance that it has sufficiency of usable reserves (i.e. general fund and 
earmarked reserves) to bolster its finances should its savings plans not be delivered, but clearly reserves can only be used once. 

• The Council is rightly concerned that there are a number of unknowns in its funding, particularly the accuracy with which it can project 
losses in the collection fund during 2021/22 as the knock-on effects of the downturn in economy impact the ability of tax-payers to pay 
their council tax, and for business to pay their busines rates. The report received by Overview Select Committee in May 2020 noted that 
the impact on the General Fund could be in the region of £35m, which had increased to approximately £40m by the September report. 
However, there is an expectation that the government will continue to fund at least some costs that have arisen specifically as a result of 
the pandemic. However, in and of itself, this is not considered to cast significant doubt on the Council’s ability to continue as a going 
concern.

We therefore agree with the Council’s conclusion that the going concern assumption is appropriate.

Financial statements

Our responsibility

As auditors, we are required to “obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence about the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern assumption in the preparation and 
presentation of the financial statements and to conclude whether there is a material uncertainty about the entity's ability to continue as a going concern” (ISA (UK) 570). 

Significant findings – going concern

33



© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP  |  Audit Findings Report for Leicester City Council  |  2019/20 20

Financial statements

We set out below details of other matters which we, as auditors, are required by auditing standards and the Code to communicate to those charged with governance.

Issue Auditor commentary

Matters in relation to fraud We have previously discussed the risk of fraud with the Audit and Risk Committee. We have not been made aware of any incidents in the 
period and no other issues have been identified during the course of our audit procedures.

Matters in relation to related 
parties

We are not aware of any related parties or related party transactions which have not been disclosed.

We did however, identify as part of our planning work that there were a number of instances (albeit historic) of members not completing their 
declarations of interests. When we reviewed the related parties disclosures and compared them to companies house we identified some 
apparent discrepancies, which have been discussed with the Council, leading to interests in respect of three Councillors being updated. We 
recommend that all those who are required to declare interests are reminded of the need to update them on a real time basis.

We have requested an additional disclosure to be made in relation to related parties to reflect an officer who is a Director of Leicester Arts 
Centre

Matters in relation to laws and 
regulations

You have not made us aware of any significant incidences of non-compliance with relevant laws and regulations and we have not identified any 
incidences from our audit work. 

Written representations We are proposing the inclusion of additional representations to the standard requirements as follows:

• “The prior period adjustment disclosed in Note 6 to the financial statements is accurate and complete. There are no other prior period errors 
to bring to your attention.”

• Reference to the unadjusted misstatements as recorded in Appendix B, and

• Recognition of the impact of Covid-19 on the valuation material uncertainty.

Confirmation requests from third 
parties 

We requested from management permission to send confirmation requests to those organisations with which it banks, invests and borrows.  
Permission was granted and the requests were duly sent.  1 investment confirmation remains outstanding and is being actively chased. Of the 
confirmations received to date, there have been no issues arising.

Disclosures See Appendix B for the most significant amendments made to disclosures. In addition a small number of amendments were made to improve 
clarity for the reader. 

Other communications As part of our audit we received information in respect of the Council’s policies and operational procedures in respect of the issuing of Fixed 
Penalty Notices (FPNs) within the City Council’s Wardens Services. While we do not believe there is any formal audit action we are required to 
take at this time (based upon the information we have seen to date) we have been in correspondence with the Council and recommended that 
it review the suite of key performance indicators utilized in the Wardens Service to ensure that they fully meet the DEFRA Code of Practice on 
Litter and Refuse expectations in respect of performance being monitored and reported in terms of the impact the Council’s actions are having 
in improving environmental cleanliness.

Other matters for communication

34



© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP  |  Audit Findings Report for Leicester City Council  |  2019/20 21

Financial statements

Issue Auditor commentary

Audit evidence and 
explanations/significant 
difficulties

Over the past six months the current Covid-19 pandemic has had a significant impact on all of our lives, both at work and at home. The impact 
of Covid-19 on the audit of the financial statements for 2019/20 has been multifaceted. This includes:

Revisiting planning 
We have needed to revisit our planning and refresh risk assessments, materiality and testing levels. This has resulted in the identification of a 
significant risk at the financial statements level in respect of Covid-19 necessitating the issuing of an addendum to our original audit plan as 
well as additional work on areas such as going concern and disclosures in accordance with IAS1 particularly in respect to material 
uncertainties.

Management’s assumptions and estimates
There is increased uncertainty over many estimates including property, pension and other investment valuations. Many of these valuations are 
impacted by the reduction in economic activity and we are required to understand and challenge the assumptions applied by management. 
There are similar challenges for management and ourselves on areas such as credit loss allowances, financial guarantees, and other 
provisions. We have include an Emphasis of Matter in the Audit Report in respect of the material uncertainty on the value of property, plant and 
equipment as well as on the property fund assets in the local government pension scheme to which the Council contributes.

Financial resilience assessment
We have been required to consider the financial resilience of audited bodies. Our experience to date indicates that Covid-19 has impacted on 
the financial resilience of all local government bodies. This has increased the amount of work that we need to undertake on the sustainable 
resource deployment element of the VFM criteria necessitating enhanced and more detailed reporting in our ISA260. 

Remote working
The most significant impact in terms of delivery is the move to remote working. We, as other auditors, have experienced delays and 
inefficiencies as a result of remote working. These are understandable and arise from the availability of the relevant information and/or the 
availability of key staff (due to shielding or other additional Covid-19 related demands). In many instances the delays are caused by our inability 
to sit with an officer to discuss a query or working paper. Gaining an understanding via Teams or phone is more time-consuming.

We have been discussing this issue with PSAA over the last few months and note these issues are similar to those experienced in the 
commercial sector and NHS. In both sectors there has been a recognition that audits will take longer with commercial audit deadlines being 
extended by 4 months and NHS deadline by a month. The FRC has also issued guidance to companies and auditors setting out its expectation 
that audit standards remain high and of additional work needed across all audits. The link attached https://www.frc.org.uk/covid-19-guidance-
and-advice (see guidance for auditors) sets out the expectations of the FRC.

To reflect the significance of the additional work required we will be proposing an uplift to our scale fees for 2019/20 of 15%. Please note that 
these proposed additional fees are subject to approval by PSAA in line with the Terms of Appointment.

Other matters for communication (continued)

35



© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP  |  Audit Findings Report for Leicester City Council  |  2019/20 22

Financial statements

Issue Commentary

Other information We are required to give an opinion on whether the other information published together with the audited financial statements (including the 
Annual Governance Statement and Narrative Report), is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the 
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

We plan to issue an unmodified opinion in this respect, though we will be in dialogue with officers to ensure that the Narrative Report and 
Annual Governance Statement and any other information is updated as deemed necessary as part of our completion procedures to reflect 
events since the draft financial statements were produced.

Matters on which we report by 
exception

We are required to report on a number of matters by exception in a numbers of areas:

• If the Annual Governance Statement does not meet the disclosure requirements set out in the CIPFA/SOLACE guidance or is misleading 
or inconsistent with the other information of which we are aware from our audit

• If we have applied any of our statutory powers or duties

We have nothing to report on these matters.

Specified procedures for Whole 
of Government Accounts 

We are required to carry out specified procedures (on behalf of the NAO) on the Whole of Government Accounts (WGA) consolidation pack 
under WGA group audit instructions. 

As the Council exceeds the specified group reporting threshold we examine and report on the consistency of the WGA consolidation pack with 
the Council's audited financial statements. Our work is not yet completed as at the time of writing though it is planned to be completed by the 
deadline of 4 December. 

Certification of the closure of the 
audit

We do not expect to be able to certify the conclusion of the audit yet as we do not anticipate having completed our work on the Council’s Whole 
of Government Accounts return. 

Other responsibilities under the Code

36



© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP  |  Audit Findings Report for Leicester City Council  |  2019/20 23

Value for Money

Risk assessment 

We carried out an initial risk assessment in February 2020 and identified a significant 
risk in respect of specific areas of proper arrangements using the guidance contained in 
AGN03. This related to financial planning and sustainability and we communicated 
these risks to you in our Audit Plan dated 25 March 2020. 

We have updated our VFM risk assessment to document our understanding of your 
arrangements to ensure critical business continuity in the current environment. We have 
not identified any new VFM risks specifically in relation to the COVID-19 pandemic. 
However, in light of the emerging issues and having regard to the NAO’s AGN 03, we 
have tailored our response to take into account the areas of increased risk Covid-19 
might bring in relation to financial resilience and service failure. 

We have continued our review of relevant documents up to the date of giving our report, 
and have not identified any further significant risks where we need to perform further 
work.

Our work

AGN 03 requires us to disclose our views on significant qualitative aspects of the 
Council's arrangements for delivering economy, efficiency and effectiveness.

We have focused our work on the significant risk that we identified in the Council's 
arrangements. In arriving at our conclusion, our main considerations were:

• The outturn from 2019/20 compared to forecast and savings for 2020/21 updated to 
reflect likely shortfalls in income as a result of COVID.

We did not identify any significant difficulties in undertaking our work on your 
arrangements which we wish to draw to your attention.

There were no matters where no other evidence was available or matters of such 
significance to our conclusion or that we required written representation from 
management or those charged with governance. 

Overall conclusion

Based on the work we performed to address the significant risks, we are satisfied that 
the Council had proper arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and 
effectiveness in its use of resources. 

Background to our VFM approach

We are required to satisfy ourselves that the Council has made proper arrangements for 
securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources. This is known as 
the Value for Money (VFM) conclusion. 

We are required to carry out sufficient work to satisfy ourselves that proper arrangements 
are in place at the Council. In carrying out this work, we are required to follow the NAO's 
Auditor Guidance Note 3 (AGN 03) issued in April 2020. AGN 03 identifies one single 
criterion for auditors to evaluate: 

“In all significant respects, the audited body takes properly informed decisions and deploys
resources to achieve planned and sustainable outcomes for taxpayers and local people.”

This is supported by three sub-criteria, as set out below:

Informed 
decision 
making

Value for 
Money 

arrangements 
criteria

Sustainable 
resource 

deployment

Working 
with partners 
& other third 

parties

Value for Money

37



© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP  |  Audit Findings Report for Leicester City Council  |  2019/20 24

Key findings

We set out below our key findings against the significant risks we identified through our initial risk assessment and further risks identified through our ongoing review of documents

Financial Resilience

Significant Risk – what we said in our Audit Plan

• The Authority has historically managed its finances well, achieving financial targets: however, the scale and pace of change for local government will affect future projections and it is 
important the Authority is on track to identify and produce savings required to deliver balanced budgets in the future.

• The General Fund Revenue Budget considered by Council on 20 February 2019 identified that the budget for 2019/20 was in balance following the application of the managed 
reserves strategy.

• However, it also noted that the Authority would be faced with finding further budget reduction and income generation proposals and there is therefore still a gap to address in terms 
of future funding and savings solutions.

• Since then the General Fund Revenue Budget 2020/21 to 2021/22, has been approved at Council on 19 February. It confirmed that while the budget for 2020/21 has been balanced 
using reserves, savings from the previous rounds of spending reviews are still being sought. The report noted that projections of spending and income have been made beyond 
2020/21 but that they are “uncertain and volatile”.

• We will review the Council's Medium Term Financial Strategy and financial monitoring reports and assess the assumptions used and savings being achieved. 

Findings

General Fund

The Government’s lockdown, announced on 23 March 2020, has meant that many business have been forced to close, significantly impacting on the local economy, which in turn 
impacts on the Council’s commercial income. Furthermore, the Council has had to put considerable resources into ensuring that rough sleepers are safe during this period and that the 
most vulnerable are cared for.

On 2 July 2020 the government announced further funding and financial support for local authorities. These were:

• £500m of non-ring-fenced grant funding for local authorities across England. The funding is similar to the first two tranches of government support and focusses on the additional 
financial burdens that have arisen from the pandemic

• A new scheme to help reimburse local authorities for lost income during the pandemic and boost cashflow for local authorities. This is predicated on Councils covering the first 5% of 
income losses from sales, fees and charges and the government reimbursing councils for 75 % thereafter.

• Any preceptor deficits on a council’s Collection Fund can be paid over three years rather than all in one year.

Value for Money

Value for Money

38



© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP  |  Audit Findings Report for Leicester City Council  |  2019/20 25

Financial Resilience (continued)

Findings (continued)

Value for Money

Value for Money

The reported revenue budget outturn report is shown here, as reported to Overview Select 
Committee (OSC) on 29 July 2020 in the Council’s Revenue Budget Monitoring Outturn 2019-
20 .
Whilst the positive General Fund outturn position during 2019-20, and the resulting adjustments 
to reserves, will help to support the Council’s short term financial position, it does not address 
the challenging financial position that the Council finds itself in over the medium term; namely 
ensuring that any further budget reductions required are achieved. It was reported in the 
General Fund Revenue Budget 2020/21 that while the budget for 2020/21 has been balanced 
using reserves, projections of spending and income beyond 2020/21 are uncertain and volatile 
and therefore just a one year budget was set.

Subsequent to this the economic environment has become even more uncertain as a result of 
the pandemic.

Consideration of 2020/21 budget 
The Council is undertaking scenario planning and closely monitoring the financial impact of 
Covid-19. Officers recognise that this is a complex, evolving and iterative process.
The Council is currently forecasting the net impact of Covid -19 to be in the region of £6.0m.

This comprises a mix of expenditure pressures as well as lost income generation. £33m has 
been received in additional grant funding, but this still leaves a gap to be bridged. These plans 
are based upon a set of assumptions which are likely to change including how long the recovery 
is likely to take, how much of the lost income will be recovered and how much of the pre Covid-
19 income will return in time. There is also the potential for further surges in the virus and 
potential lockdowns.

The Council predicted in its July report to OSC that income losses could be as much as £18.4m 
and increased costs could be as much as £15.8m. There are expected to be further pressures 
in Council Tax Support and Local Tax Payments of £2.0m and £2.5m respectively giving a 
potential total pressure of £38.7m. The Council has already received unring-fenced funding of 
£24m to help meet some of these additional costs, and will undoubtedly receive additional 
funding through the government’s income losses scheme (as referred to in the last bullet point  
above), but what the value of this funding might be is uncertain, though it has been estimated by 
the Council to be in the region of £10m.

39



© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP  |  Audit Findings Report for Leicester City Council  |  2019/20 26

Financial Resilience (continued)

Findings (continued)

It reported at that time that due to the managed reserves strategy the shortfall calculated would be able to be met by the Council. However, the impact above is not based on any 
further second wave and assumes no further full lockdowns take place. While these aren’t unreasonable assumptions to make, the environment is uncertain and therefore it is possible 
that the Council will be faced with looking at measures to reduce spending on non-essential functions where possible in order to reduce this impact over time. 

Review of savings plans

The Council’s policy under its managed reserves strategy is not to remove savings from budgets until they have been achieved, to avoid storing up potential overspends when savings 
which have been planned for are not subsequently achieved.  Thereafter the Council applies these savings to its ongoing budget by removing them from the relevant directorate. 
However, it also flexes the budget as required as the year progressed, which can make it difficult for members and observers to assess how the original budget has changed and 
whether arrangements are working as expected. However, the year end outturn report details how savings have been delivered and there are monitoring reports considered at 
Overview Scrutiny throughout the year.

As at October 2019 the most recent budget monitoring report at that time identified that additional savings had been identified for 2019-20, the actioning of which has meant that budget 
has been achieved. The Council is looking at developing savings schemes to fill gaps in future years and review the budget on an ongoing basis. The revenue budget report on notes 
that the proposed budget at that time had an underlying budget cap of £2.4m which was a £6.5m decrease from the forecast in February 2019 and is evidence of continual monitoring 
of not only the Council’s current position but its forecasts.

Value for Money

Value for Money

40



© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP  |  Audit Findings Report for Leicester City Council  |  2019/20 27

Financial Resilience (continued)

Findings (continued)

The section 151 officer has noted down her risk assessment and adequacy of estimates in the 2020/21 budget as follows:

• Social care spending pressures

• Ensuring spending reviews deliver the required savings

• Achievability of estimated rates of income

• Increases in pay costs over and above the 2.5% average pay award are included in the proposed budget

As part of our analysis and given the importance of the achievability of income, we have reviewed income collection rates achieved thus far in 2019/10 to assess the Council’s success 
in this area. For business rates collection rate is approximately 96% which is slightly below the national average (98%) but not significantly different. Annual collection rate for council 
tax is 95%, but as the Income Collection April 2019 – March 2020 report notes collection continues after the year in question and eventually a collection rate of 98% is achieved. Again, 
this is within normal parameters. Therefore conclude, that while the s151 officer has highlighted it as a risk, the Council are starting from a positive position of reasonable collection 
rates.

The budget seeks to manage these risks as follows: 

1. A minimum balance of £15m reserves will be maintained; 

2. A one-off corporate contingency of £2m is included in the budget for 2020/21; 

3. A planning contingency is included in the budget from 2021/22 onwards (£3m per annum); 

4. pending Review savings are being implemented as soon as possible, and the resulting savings “banked” to support future budgets.

In support of this the table below shows the forecast reserves available to support the managed reserves strategy which was subsequently increased to £47.892m as a result of in year 
transfers in 2019/20.

Value for Money

Value for Money

41



© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP  |  Audit Findings Report for Leicester City Council  |  2019/20 28

Financial Resilience (continued)

Findings (continued)

Consideration of 2020-21 assumptions

The budget provides for:

• council tax increase of 4% in 2020/21, which is the maximum available without a referendum, (with 2% of these being for the ‘social care precept’).

• increase in pay costs of 2.5% (as an estimate as at the time of preparing the budget the pay scales had not been determined, so this was a provision held centrally to meet the cost)

• independent adult sector care inflation of 2% (2019-20: 2%)

• foster care inflation of 2% (2019-20: 2%)

All of which are deemed reasonable in the current climate. However, the Council recognises that there are still many uncertainties with which to grapple: 

• the ongoing impact of Covid-19 costs: some costs are known but some, for instance business rate and council tax collection rates are based on assumptions as they are dependent 
on how much support the government continue to provide to those responsible for paying such rates and taxes and whether they find themselves able to pay. 

• the ongoing impact of Covid-19 on income: the government’s scheme to provide subsidy for lost income is (all relevant losses, over and above the first 5% of planned income from 
sales, fees and charges, will be compensated for at a rate of 75p in every pound) is welcome, but it is not clear how long the funding will last, nor what the value of the funding might 
be so the Council has had to make assumptions accordingly

• the results of the comprehensive spending review, which are due out later this year along with the settlement figures thereafter

The Council is aware it will need to monitor decisions from the Government with regard to funding and respond accordingly. While the Council report that the budget approved is a one 
year budget it nevertheless set out forecast position for what 2021/22 would look like, but it is important to note that this is before the impact of Covid is taken into account and shows a 
gap in resources of £6m. The managed reserves strategy table above as well as our own review of reserves shows that the Council can weather this shortfall in the short term if 
savings cannot be made, but there is inevitably an ongoing need to for the Council to continue revisiting is projections and forecasts as new information on Covid costs, guidance and 
requirements comes to light.

Conclusion

On the basis above we have concluded that the risk was sufficiently mitigated and the Council has proper arrangements in place to ensure it plans finances effectively to 
support the sustainable delivery of strategic priorities and using appropriate cost and performance information to support informed decision making.

Value for Money

Value for Money

42



© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP  |  Audit Findings Report for Leicester City Council  |  2019/20 29

We confirm that there are no significant facts or matters that impact on our independence as auditors that we are required or wish to draw to your attention. We have complied with the 
Financial Reporting Council's Ethical Standard and confirm that we, as a firm, and each covered person, are independent and are able to express an objective opinion on the financial 
statements 

We confirm that we have implemented policies and procedures to meet the requirements of the Financial Reporting Council’s Ethical Standard and we as a firm, and each covered 
person, confirm that we are independent and are able to express an objective opinion on the financial statements.

Further, we have complied with the requirements of the National Audit Office’s Auditor Guidance Note 01 issued in May 2020 which sets out supplementary guidance on ethical 
requirements for auditors of local public bodies.

Details of fees charged are detailed in Appendix C.

The audit-related services referred to on the following page are consistent with the Council’s policy on the allotment of such work to your auditors. None of the services provided are 
subject to contingent fees. 

Independence and ethics

Independence and ethics

43



© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP  |  Audit Findings Report for Leicester City Council  |  2019/20 30

Independence and ethics

Audit and Non-audit services

For the purposes of our audit we have made enquiries of all Grant Thornton UK LLP teams providing services to the Council. The following audit-related services were identified as well 
as the threats to our independence and safeguards that have been applied to mitigate these threats.

Fees £ Threats identified Safeguards

Audit related

Certification of Housing 
capital receipts grant

5,075 Self-Interest (because this 
is a recurring fee)

Self review (because GT 
provides audit services)

The level of this recurring fee taken on its own is not considered a significant threat to independence as the fee  
for this work is £5,075 in comparison to the total fee for the audit of £133,234 and in particular relative to Grant 
Thornton UK LLP’s turnover overall. Further, it is a fixed fee and there is no contingent element to it. These 
factors all mitigate the perceived self-interest threat to an acceptable level.

To mitigate against the self review threat , the timing of certification work is done after the audit has completed, 
materiality of the amounts involved to our opinion and unlikelihood of material errors arising and the Council has 
informed management who will decide whether to amend returns for our findings and agree the accuracy of our 
reports on grants.

Certification of Teachers 
Pension Return 

5,500 
(expected)

Self-Interest (because this 
is a recurring fee)

Self review (because GT 
provides audit services)

The level of this recurring fee taken on its own is not considered a significant threat to independence as the fee  
for this work is £5,500 in comparison to the total fee for the audit of £133,234and in particular relative to Grant 
Thornton UK LLP’s turnover overall. Further, it is a fixed fee and there is no contingent element to it. These 
factors all mitigate the perceived self-interest threat to an acceptable level.

To mitigate against the self review threat , the timing of certification work is done after the audit has completed, 
materiality of the amounts involved to our opinion and unlikelihood of material errors arising and the Council has 
informed management who will decide whether to amend returns for our findings and agree the accuracy of our 
reports on grants.

Certification of Housing 
Benefit Claim 

54,000

(expected)

Self-Interest (because this 
is a recurring fee)

Self review (because GT 
provides audit services)

The level of this recurring fee taken on its own is not considered a significant threat to independence as the fee  
for this work is anticipated to be £54,000 in comparison to the total fee for the audit of £133,234and in particular 
relative to Grant Thornton UK LLP’s turnover overall. Further, it is a fixed fee and there is no contingent element 
to it. These factors all mitigate the perceived self-interest threat to an acceptable level.

To mitigate against the self review threat , the timing of certification work is done after the audit has completed, 
materiality of the amounts involved to our opinion and unlikelihood of material errors arising and the Council has 
informed management who will decide whether to amend returns for our findings and agree the accuracy of our 
reports on grants.

Independence and ethics 

44



© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP  |  Audit Findings Report for Leicester City Council  |  2019/20 31

We have identified 7 recommendations to date for the Council as a result of issues identified during the course of our audit. We have agreed our recommendations with management 
and we will report on progress on these recommendations during the course of the 2020/21 audit. The matters reported here are limited to those deficiencies that we have identified 
during the course of our audit and that we have concluded are of sufficient importance to merit being reported to you in accordance with auditing standards.

Appendix A

Assessment Issue and risk Recommendations


Medium

Valuation process

A number of errors were identified in relation to the Council’s valuation process, across a variety 
of areas such as asset lives, typographical errors in valuation certificates and discrepancies in the 
valuation list and the fixed asset registered in terms of which valuations were processed

We recommend that the Council applies its own quality 
assurance processes on the valuations for future years such 
that any errors are identified and resolved prior to the audit 
process.

Management response

Work is currently being undertaken to ensure better controls 
around valuations going forward.


Medium

Additions to Council Dwellings

The valuation report for Council dwellings does not reflect Council Dwelling Asset additions 
made during the year. The Council has attributed their own value to these properties, effectively 
including them at historic cost (using the purchase price) as a proxy for fair value. 

Our expectation is that the value of Council Dwellings recognised on the Balance Sheet is 
consistent with the valuation as reported by the Council's external valuer and should include the 
full housing stock as at the balance sheet date, i.e. including any additions purchased in year. 

We recommend that in future the Council seek to inform its 
valuers of any such changes in year to the housing stock to 
determine the impact of any on the valuation of Council 
Dwellings as at the balance sheet date.

Management response

Management agree with this recommendation and will ensure it 
is actioned going forward.


Medium

Internal valuer’s terms of engagement

Our auditor's valuers advised us that from their review of the instructions provided that in 
respect of the internal valuer, whilst it may be that the Valuer has not issued the formal terms of 
engagement document in the past it is an area which has been under closer scrutiny in recent 
years by the RICS. They conclude that it is just as, or even more important, for an Internal 
Valuer to issue this document as there are additional areas within the legislation for terms of 
engagement which are specifically aimed at internal valuers (in relation to objectivity etc). 
Therefore, they recommended that within the instruction the client should ask for this document 
to be completed. This was duly produced but noted here so that this is considered as part of the 
arrangements going forward and an agreement drawn up as part of the process for future year-
ends.

We recommend that the Council ensures that it has a formal 
terms of engagement with its internal valuer as part of the 
valuation process.

Management response

Management are working with the valuer to ensure a terms of 
engagement are issued going forward.

Action plan

Controls

 High – Significant effect on control system

 Medium – Effect on control system

 Low – Best practice

45



© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP  |  Audit Findings Report for Leicester City Council  |  2019/20 32

Appendix A

Assessment Issue and risk Recommendations


Medium

Differences between carrying value and current value
In our initial review of the financial statements we identified that there was £27.4m of other 
land and buildings that were not subject to revaluation as at 31 March 2020 and therefore we 
challenged the Council how it had satisfied itself that carrying value as at the balance sheet 
date is not materially different to its fair value. As a response to this query, the Council 
subsequently valued 4 additional assets.

No adjustments to the accounts are proposed by the Council as a result of this work as the 
only large change in valuation is West Gate, which is an increase of £7.1m. The total change 
is £9.3m (which is below our materiality) and therefore the adjustment has not been made. It 
has however, been reported to you as an unadjusted misstatement and a recommendation 
made to ensure that the carrying value of assets not revalued is reviewed as part of the 
closedown process to provide assurance that there is no material difference between the 
carrying value and the current value.

We recommend that the Council enhance its closedown process to 
include consideration of the carrying value of any assets not valued 
to ensure carrying value is not materially different to current value. 

Management response

Work is currently being undertaken to ensure better controls around 
valuations going forward.


Medium

Declaration of interests

We identified as part of our planning work that there were a number of instances (albeit 
historic) of members not completing their declarations of interests. When we reviewed the 
related parties disclosures and compared them to companies house we identified some 
apparent discrepancies, which have been discussed with the Council, leading to interests in 
respect of three Councillors being updated. We recommend that all those who are required 
to declare interests are reminded of the need to update them on a real time basis.

We recommend that all those who are required to declare interests 
are reminded of the need to update them on a real time basis.

Management response

Management will work to improve the governance around this going 
forward.

Action plan

46



© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP  |  Audit Findings Report for Leicester City Council  |  2019/20 33

Appendix A

Assessment Issue and risk Recommendations


Medium

Fixed Penalty Notices

As part of our audit we received information in respect of the Council’s policies and 
operational procedures in respect of the issuing of Fixed Penalty Notices (FPNs) within the 
City Council’s Wardens Services. 

We recommend that the Council reviews the suite of key performance 
indicators utilized in the Wardens Service to ensure that they fully 
meet the DEFRA Code of Practice on Litter and Refuse expectations 
in respect of performance being monitored and reported in terms of 
the impact the Council’s actions are having in improving 
environmental cleanliness.

Management response

Agreed.


Medium

Review of savings and ongoing monitoring

Council policy as part of the managed reserves strategy has been not to remove savings from 
budgets until they have been achieved, such that savings are not built into budgets that are 
not subsequently not achieved. The Council is aware that there needs to be monitoring of 
progress of savings that need to be achieved through the spending reviews. 

We note as part of our VFM commentary that while the Council can 
weather any shortfall in the short term if savings cannot be made, 
there is an ongoing need for the Council to continue revisiting its 
projections and forecasts as new information on Covid costs, 
guidance and requirements come to light.

Management response

The Council is closely monitoring the financial pressures being 
place on it due to the COVID-19 pandemic and are regularly 
reporting this to the Overview Scrutiny Committee.

Action plan

47



© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP  |  Audit Findings Report for Leicester City Council  |  2019/20 34

We are required to report all non trivial misstatements to those charged with governance, whether or not the accounts have been adjusted by management. 

Impact of adjusted misstatements

Any adjusted and unadjusted misstatements agreed with management and made to the draft accounts will be set out in the next iteration of our Audit Findings Report. One adjustment 
has been agreed to date which is set out below but as work is ongoing, further misstatements could be identified. We will update the Committee at its next meeting with a further iteration 
of our Audit Findings Report.

Detail
Comprehensive Income and 

Expenditure Statement
Statement of Financial 

Position
Impact on total net 

expenditure

Capital Grants Receipt in Advance

The finance team brought to our attention an error in the Capital Grants 
Receipt in Advance: it erroneously retained £4.3m for Basic Need Grant 
that should have been recognised in 2019/20. 

Increase grant income by £4.3m Reduce grant liabilities by £4.3m Decrease net expenditure by 
£4.3m

Adjustment in respect of revised IAS19 actuarial report
The original report produced by the actuary was based on information 
provided by the Administering Authority and actual returns for the period 
1 April 2019 to 31 December 2019 with an estimated return applied to 31 
March 2020. An updated actuarial report has subsequently been 
commissioned and an updated report provided which gives a net 
reduction in the pension liability of £5.3m. 

There is a net nil impact on the general fund in respect of this 
adjustment due to statutory adjustments the Council is required to 
make.

Decrease of associated CIES lines 
by £5.3m

Decrease liability by £5.3m Decrease net expenditure by 
£5.3m

Overall impact £9.6m £9.6m £9.6m

Appendix B

Audit adjustments

48



© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP  |  Audit Findings Report for Leicester City Council  |  2019/20 35

Misclassification and disclosure changes

The table below provides details of misclassification and disclosure changes identified during the audit which have been made in the final set of financial statements.

Disclosure omission Detail Adjusted?

Impairment Accounting policy Accounting policy to be updated to ensure that it is in line with the Code. Yes

IFRS 16 disclosure Although the implementation of IFRS 16 has been delayed to 1 April 2021, audited bodies still need to include 
disclosure in their 2019/2020 statements to comply with the requirement of IAS 8 para 31.  As a minimum, we 
would expect audited bodies to disclose the title of the standard, the date of initial application and the nature of 
the changes in accounting policy for leases. If the impact of IFRS 16 is not known or reasonably estimable, the 
accounts should state this. The accounts to be updated in this regard. 

Yes

Material estimation uncertainty – PPE Both valuers have now provided their valuation on the basis of "material valuation uncertainty". This therefore 
represents estimation uncertainty which we would expect to be disclosed. Note 5 has been updated in this 
regard.

Yes

Material estimation uncertainty –
pension fund

As there is a material uncertainty in the pension fund accounts in relation to property assets, and the Council’s 
share of these assets is material, this therefore represents an estimation uncertainty which we would be expect 
to be disclosed. Note 5 has been updated in this regard.

Yes

Prior period adjustment accounting 
policy

As the Council have included a prior period adjustment at Note 6, a corresponding accounting policy is 
required.

Yes

Note 1 Accounting Policies - Property 
Plant and Equipment

Accounting policy amended to make clear that surplus assets should be measure at fair value rather than 
current value.

Yes

Note 4 Critical Judgements in Applying 
Accounting Policies

This narrative has been expanded to include the Council’s judgement in relation to schools. The Property, 
Plant and Equipment figure disclosed on the Balance Sheet includes 2 maintained schools that the council has 
substantial control over, but does not legally own. If these schools were omitted it would reduce the Property, 
Plant and Equipment figure by £8.5m.

Yes

Note 15 Expenditure & Income 
Analysed by Nature

This note was prepared prior to two late journals that reallocated Income and Expenditure items and therefore 
the breakdown of other service expenses and fees & charges found to be incorrect when reconciling 
transaction totals to the note. Impact is to increase other service expenses by £7,902k and reduce Fees & 
Charges by £7,902. This is a reclassification adjustment only and has a net nil impact on the general fund.

Yes

Note 16 - Capital Commitments Commitments in relation to Pioneer Park Workspace and Leisure Centre Improvement Programme have been 
updated to agree to supporting evidence.

Yes

Pooled Budgets Care Fund Whilst the Council is not the lead for this pooled budget, due to the significance of the amounts involved it was 
agreed to add the memorandum account to note 31.

Yes

Events after the balance sheet date Note 18 has been updated to reference Covid-19 and the ongoing impact of the pandemic on the Council. Yes

Appendix B

Audit adjustments

49



© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP  |  Audit Findings Report for Leicester City Council  |  2019/20 36

Impact of unadjusted misstatements

The table below provides details of adjustments identified during the 2019/20 audit which, to date have not been made within the final set of financial statements.  The Audit and Risk
Committee is required to approve management's proposed treatment of all items recorded within the table below. As work is ongoing, further misstatements could be identified. We will 
update the Committee at its next meeting with a further iteration of our Audit Findings Report.

Impact of prior year unadjusted misstatements

There were no prior year unadjusted misstatements identified that we need to take account of in respect of the 2019/20 audit.

Detail

Comprehensive Income 
and Expenditure 

Statement 
Statement of Financial 

Position 
Impact on total net 

expenditure 
Reason for not 
adjusting

Assets not valued
In our initial review of the financial statements we identified that there was 
£27.4m of other land and buildings that were not subject to revaluation as at 
31 March 2020. 4 additional assets were subsequently revalued which would 
have the effect of increasing the Council’s other land and buildings by £9.3m.

There is a net nil impact on the general fund in respect of this 
adjustment.

- Increase valuation by 
£9.3m

Increase revaluation 
reserve by £9.3m 

- Not considered to 
be material

Valuations not processed

During our reconciliation of the valuer’s certificates to the fixed asset register 
we identified assets which had not been processed but should have been. 
Had these adjustments been processed the value of the Council’s other land 
and buildings would have increased by £2.490m.

There is a net nil impact on the general fund in respect of this 
adjustment.

- Increase valuation by 
£2.5m

Increase revaluation 
reserve by £2.5m 

- Not considered to 
be material

Valuation errors

As a result of various errors identified as part of our sample testing of 
valuations it was identified that the Council’s other land and buildings are 
undervalued by £1.224m.

There is a net nil impact on the general fund in respect of this 
adjustment.

- Increase valuation by 
£1.2m

Increase revaluation 
reserve by £1.2m 

- Not considered to 
be material

Overall impact £- £13m £-

Appendix B

Audit adjustments

50



© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP  |  Audit Findings Report for Leicester City Council  |  2019/20 37

We confirm below our final fees charged for the audit and provision of non-audit services.

The disclosure in Note 34 of the accounts is as follows and with the exception of rounding we are satisfied that statutory fees as well as non-audit fees for other services as set out in this 
report, reconciles to the financial statements, with the exclusion of the proposed uplift as this fee is not yet agreed and is subject to approval by PSAA.

Extract from financial statements: Note 34

Audit fees Draft fee Proposed final fee

Council Audit
112,884 133,234

Uplift to scale fees to reflect additional work required as a result of the Covid-19 outbreak 
- indicative - 16,933

Total audit fees (excluding VAT) £112,884 £150,167

Appendix C

Non-audit fees for other services Fees

Audit Related Services:

• Housing capital receipts
• Teachers Pension Return
• Housing Benefit Subsidy Claim 

5,075

5,500

54,000

Non- Audit Related Services -

Total non- audit fees (excluding VAT) £64,575

Fees

51



© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP  |  Audit Findings Report for Leicester City Council  |  2019/20

© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved.

‘Grant Thornton’ refers to the brand under which the Grant Thornton member firms provide assurance, tax and advisory services to their clients and/or refers to one or more member 
firms, as the context requires.

Grant Thornton UK LLP is a member firm of Grant Thornton International Ltd (GTIL). GTIL and the member firms are not a worldwide partnership. GTIL and each member firm is a 
separate legal entity. Services are delivered by the member firms. GTIL does not provide services to clients. GTIL and its member firms are not agents of, and do not obligate, one 
another and are not liable for one another’s acts or omissions. 

grantthornton.co.uk

52



© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP  |  AFR Addendum  |  2019/20

Financial statements

We set out below details of other matters which we, as auditors, are required by auditing standards and the Code to communicate to those charged with governance.

Issue Auditor commentary

Matters in relation to 
fraud

We have previously discussed the risk of fraud with the Audit and Risk Committee. We have not been made aware of any incidents in the period and no other issues have been 
identified during the course of our audit procedures.

Matters in relation to 
related parties

We are not aware of any related parties or related party transactions which have not been disclosed.

We did however, identify as part of our planning work that there were a number of instances (albeit historic) of members not completing their declarations of interests. When we 
reviewed the related parties disclosures and compared them to companies house we identified some apparent discrepancies, which have been discussed with the Council, 
leading to interests in respect of three Councillors being updated. We recommend that all those who are required to declare interests are reminded of the need to update them 
on a real time basis.

We have requested an additional disclosure to be made in relation to related parties to reflect an officer who is a Director of Leicester Arts Centre

Matters in relation to 
laws and regulations

You have not made us aware of any significant incidences of non-compliance with relevant laws and regulations and we have not identified any incidences from our audit work. 

Written 
representations

We are proposing the inclusion of additional representations to the standard requirements as follows:

• “The prior period adjustment disclosed in Note 6 to the financial statements is accurate and complete. There are no other prior period errors to bring to your attention.”
• Reference to the unadjusted misstatements as recorded in Appendix B, and
• Recognition of the impact of Covid-19 on the valuation material uncertainty.

Confirmation requests 
from third parties 

We requested from management permission to send confirmation requests to those organisations with which it banks, invests and borrows.  Permission was granted and the 
requests were duly sent.  1 investment confirmation remains outstanding and is being actively chased. Of the confirmations received to date, there have been no issues arising.

Disclosures Appendix B summarises the most significant amendments made to disclosures to this year’s financial statements. In addition a small number of amendments were made to 
improve clarity for the reader.

As part of our audit work on the Council’s financial statements for the year ending 31 March 2020, the accounts have been subject to a technical review. The technical review 
process is a key element of our quality and risk management procedures and clients within the review population, such as the Council, are subject to review ever three years on 
a rotational basis. The purpose of a technical review is to read the whole draft financial statements together with material in the supporting narrative as an informed user and to 
identify areas which may appear confusing, misleading or to have inappropriate accounting treatments or disclosures. This review is undertaken by a team separate to the audit 
team. As a result of the review no fundamental issues were noted in the draft financial statements and Appendix C picks up changes to the accounts. There are a small number 
of matters which have not been amended but which we do not consider to have a material influence on the understanding of the user of the accounts and therefore there is no 
impact on our audit report.  These have been discussed with the finance team and where they are recurring will be considered as part of the accounts preparation for the 
financial statements for the year ending 31 March 2021:

• Note 5 estimation uncertainty - where there are uncertainties it would be useful to include more information on what the specific assumptions are that could give rise to any 
material change.

• Note 19d financial instruments - enhancing the disclosure to describe the specific valuation techniques and inputs used in the fair value measurements.
• Note 40 Integrated Waste Management Scheme – has been enhanced this year through narrative to separately report the payments expenditure to fund the capital lifecycle 

replacements costs as this isn’t a repayment of the liability that is currently reported but recommend reviewing whether tabular format can be enhanced to pick this up 
recurrently.

Other 
communications

As part of our audit we received information in respect of the Council’s policies and operational procedures in respect of the issuing of Fixed Penalty Notices (FPNs) within the 
City Council’s Wardens Services. While we do not believe there is any formal audit action we are required to take at this time (based upon the information we have seen to date) 
we have been in correspondence with the Council and recommended that it review the suite of key performance indicators utilized in the Wardens Service to ensure that they 
fully meet the DEFRA Code of Practice on Litter and Refuse expectations in respect of performance being monitored and reported in terms of the impact the Council’s actions 
are having in improving environmental cleanliness.

Other matters for communication

20

53



© 2020 Grant Thornton UK LLP  |  AFR Addendum  |  2019/20

Misclassification and disclosure changes

The table below provides details of misclassification and disclosure changes identified during the audit which have been made in the final set of financial statements.

Disclosure omission Detail Adjusted?

Impairment Accounting policy Accounting policy to be updated to ensure that it is in line with the Code. Yes

IFRS 16 disclosure Although the implementation of IFRS 16 has been delayed to 1 April 2021, audited bodies still need to include disclosure in their 
2019/2020 statements to comply with the requirement of IAS 8 para 31.  As a minimum, we would expect audited bodies to disclose 
the title of the standard, the date of initial application and the nature of the changes in accounting policy for leases. If the impact of 
IFRS 16 is not known or reasonably estimable, the accounts should state this. The accounts to be updated in this regard. 

Yes

Material estimation uncertainty • Both of the Council’s valuers have now provided their PP&E valuations on the basis of "material valuation uncertainty".

• A material valuation uncertainty has been disclosed in the pension fund accounts in relation to property assets, and the Council’s 
share of these assets is material.

These both represent estimation uncertainties which we would expect to be disclosed. Note 5 has been updated in this regard.

• To aid readers, and better comply with IAS 1, Note 5 has been amended to be more specific of the balances it refers to.

Yes

Prior period adjustment accounting 
policy

As the Council have included a prior period adjustment at Note 6, a corresponding accounting policy is required.
Yes

Note 1 Accounting Policies - Property 
Plant and Equipment

Accounting policy amended to make clear that surplus assets should be measure at fair value rather than current value.
Yes

Note 4 Critical Judgements in 
Applying Accounting Policies

This narrative has been expanded to include the Council’s judgement in relation to schools. The Property, Plant and Equipment figure 
disclosed on the Balance Sheet includes 2 maintained schools that the council has substantial control over, but does not legally own. If 
these schools were omitted it would reduce the Property, Plant and Equipment figure by £8.5m.

Yes

Note 15 Expenditure & Income 
Analysed by Nature

This note was prepared prior to two late journals that reallocated Income and Expenditure items and therefore the breakdown of other 
service expenses and fees & charges found to be incorrect when reconciling transaction totals to the note. Impact is to increase other 
service expenses by £7,902k and reduce Fees & Charges by £7,902k. This is a reclassification adjustment only and has a net nil 
impact on the general fund.

Yes

Note 16 - Capital Commitments Commitments in relation to Pioneer Park Workspace and Leisure Centre Improvement Programme have been updated to agree to 
supporting evidence.

Yes

Pooled Budgets Care Fund Whilst the Council is not the lead for this pooled budget, due to the significance of the amounts involved it was agreed to add the 
memorandum account to note 31.

Yes

Events after the balance sheet date Note 18 has been updated to reference Covid-19 and the ongoing impact of the pandemic on the Council. Yes

Other disclosures • Table 2 of Note 19b has made it clearer those assets being  valued as fair value through profit and loss” rather than just “fair value” 
to clarify their classification i.e. not through Other Comprehensive Income

• Note 40 has been enhanced to separately report the payments expenditure to fie the capital lifecycle replacements costs as these
are not repayments of the liability that is currently reported.

Yes

Appendix B

Audit adjustments

35

54



$118$/�$&&28176 
/HLFHVWHU�&LW\�&RXQFLO 

������� 

55



���������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1DUUDWLYH�6WDWHPHQW 
3DJH�� 

6WDWHPHQW�RI� 
5HVSRQVLELOLWLHV� 
IRU�WKH�6WDWHPHQW�RI� 
$FFRXQWV 
3DJH��� 

,QGHSHQGHQW�$XGLWRU¶V� 
5HSRUW�WR�WKH�0HPEHUV� 
RI�/HLFHVWHU�&LW\�&RXQFLO 
3DJH��� 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

&RPSUHKHQVLYH� 
,QFRPH�	�([SHQGLWXUH� 
6WDWHPHQW 
3DJH��� 
 

0RYHPHQW�LQ� 
5HVHUYHV�6WDWHPHQW 
3DJH��� 

%DODQFH�6KHHW 
3DJH��� 

&DVK�)ORZ�6KHHW 
3DJH��� 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1RWHV��-�� 
3DJH��� 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

+RXVLQJ�5HYHQXH� 
$FFRXQW 
3DJH���� 

&ROOHFWLRQ�)XQG� 
3DJH���� 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

$QQXDO�*RYHUQDQFH� 
6WDWHPHQW� 
3DJH���� 

*ORVVDU\�RI�7HUPV 
3DJH���� 

 

 

 

 

&217(176 

���,1752'8&725<�
67$7(0(176 

 

���&25(�),1$1&,$/� 
67$7(0(176 

 

���(;3/$1$725<� 
127(6�72�7+(� 
$&&28176 

���6833/(0(17$5<� 
),1$1&,$/� 
67$7(0(176�	� 
(;3/$1$725<�127(6 

���),1$/�67$7(0(17�	�
*/266$5< 

56



���������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

,QWURGXFWRU\� 
6WDWHPHQWV 

57



���������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

7KLV�UHSRUW�VHWV�RXW�WR�SURYLGH�WKH�FRQWH[W�IRU�WKH�
&RXQFLO¶V�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�DQG�WR�GHPRQVWUDWH�
KRZ� WKH� &RXQFLO� KDV� DFKLHYHG� LWV� GHVLUHG��������
REMHFWLYHV�IRU����������� 

���,QWURGXFWLRQ 

/HLFHVWHU�&LW\�&RXQFLO�LV�D�XQLWDU\�DXWKRULW\�LQ�WKH�
(DVW�0LGODQGV��FRQVLVWLQJ�RI����FRXQFLOORUV��UHSUH�
VHQWLQJ� ��� ZDUGV� LQ� WKH� FLW\�� RYHUVHHQ� E\� D������
GLUHFWO\�HOHFWHG�PD\RU���� 

7KH� &RXQFLO¶V� UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV� DUH� ZLGH-UDQJLQJ�
DQG� LQFOXGH� VHUYLFHV� LW� LV� OHJDOO\� UHTXLUHG� WR�����
SURYLGH� �H�J�� DGXOW� VRFLDO� FDUH� DQG�ZDVWH� FROOHF�
WLRQ�� DV� ZHOO� DV� GLVFUHWLRQDU\� VHUYLFHV� VXFK� DV�
SDUNV��RSHQ�VSDFHV�DQG�OHLVXUH�FHQWUHV���� 

/HLFHVWHU�&LW\�&RXQFLO�HPSOR\V�PRUH�WKDQ��������
VWDII��ZKR�DUH� UHVSRQVLEOH� IRU�GHOLYHULQJ�VHUYLFHV�
WR�D�GLYHUVH�UDQJH�RI�FXVWRPHUV���([DPSOHV�RI�WKH�
DUHDV�LQ�ZKLFK�WKH\�ZRUN�DUH�EHORZ� 

· 1HLJKERXUKRRG�DQG�(QYLURQPHQWDO�6HUYLFHV� 
· $GXOW�6RFLDO�&DUH 
· &KLOGUHQ¶V�6RFLDO�&DUH 
· +RXVLQJ 
· 3XEOLF�+HDOWK�	�6SRUWV 
· 2YHU� KDOI� WKH� HPSOR\HHV� ZRUNLQJ� ZLWKLQ� RXU�

VFKRROV��� 

 
 
 

7KH� YLVLRQ� RI� WKH�&RXQFLO� LV� WKDW�ZH�ZLOO� RSHUDWH��
ZLWK�FUHDWLYLW\�DQG�GULYH�IRU�WKH�EHQHILW�RI�/HLFHV�
WHU�DQG�LWV�SHRSOH���7R�DFKLHYH�WKLV��ZH�KDYH�FRP�
PLWWHG�WR�ILYH�YDOXHV� 

· %H�FRQILGHQW 
· %H�FOHDU 
· %H�UHVSHFWIXO 
· %H�IDLU 
· %H�DFFRXQWDEOH 

7KH�0D\RU¶V�YLVLRQ� IRU� WKH�&RXQFLO� LV� WR�HQKDQFH�
SHRSOH¶V�FRQILGHQFH�DQG�SULGH�LQ�RXU�FLW\�� 
EHFDXVH� ZKHQ� SHRSOH� IHHO� SURXG� DERXW� ZKHUH�
WKH\�OLYH�WKH\�EHFRPH�SDUW�RI�LW���7KH�0D\RU¶V�NH\�
SOHGJHV�LQ���������DUH� 
 
· $�)DLU�&LW\� 
· +RPHV�IRU�$OO 
· &RQQHFWLQJ�/HLFHVWHU 
· 6XVWDLQDEOH�/HLFHVWHU 
· +HDOWK�	�&DUH 
· /LIHORQJ�/HDUQLQJ 
· $�&LW\�WR�(QMR\ 
· $�6DIH�DQG�,QFOXVLYH�/HLFHVWHU 

7KHVH�NH\�SOHGJHV�VHW� WKH�PHGLXP�WR�WKH� ORQJ�–
WHUP�VWUDWHJLHV�RI�WKH�&RXQFLO� 

 

 

 

6RPH� RI� WKH� NH\� RXWFRPHV� IURP� WKH� 0D\RU¶V�
SOHGJHV�LQ���������KDYH�EHHQ� 

· &RQWLQXLQJ� VLJQLILFDQW� LQIUDVWUXFWXUH� ZRUNV� WR�
LPSURYH� ORFDO� WUDQVSRUW� URXWHV� WKURXJK� WKH�
&LW\�� 

· 7KH� &RXQFLO� FRQWLQXHV� WR� PDQDJH� LWV� EXGJHW�
ZLWKRXW�FULVLV� 

· 3URJUHVV� ZDV�PDGH� LQ� UHODWLRQ� WR� WKH�:DWHU�
VLGH�5HJHQHUDWLRQ�SURMHFW�� 

 
· &RQWLQXHG� LQYHVWPHQW� LQ�&RXQFLO� KRXVLQJ�DQG�

WKH�DSSURYDO�RI�VLJQLILFDQW�LQYHVWPHQW�LQ�DIIRUG�
DEOH�KRXVLQJ�JRLQJ�IRUZDUG�� 

1DUUDWLYH�6WDWHPHQW 

58



���������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1DUUDWLYH�6WDWHPHQW 

���)LQDQFLDO�3HUIRUPDQFH� 

7KH�&RXQFLO�KDV�VHHQ�SUHVVXUHV�RQ�LWV�EXGJHW�LQ�
�������� DQG� WKLV� LV� IRUHFDVW� WR� FRQWLQXH� LQWR� IX�
WXUH� \HDUV�� � �7KH�&RXQFLO� KDV�DGGUHVVHG� WKH� LV�
VXH� WKURXJK�D� SURJUDPPH�RI� VSHQGLQJ� UHYLHZV��
ZKLFK� DUH�VHHNLQJ�VDYLQJV� IURP�D� UDQJH�RI� VHU�
YLFH�DUHDV��7KLV�DSSURDFK�LV�FRPSOHPHQWHG�E\�D�
µPDQDJHG� UHVHUYHV� VWUDWHJ\¶�� ZKHUHE\� UHVHUYHV�
KDYH�EHHQ�FRQVFLRXVO\� LQFUHDVHG� WR�EX\� WLPH� WR�
LPSOHPHQW�IXWXUH�UHGXFWLRQV�LQ�D�SODQQHG�ZD\�� 
�� 
1HW� H[SHQGLWXUH� RQ� SURYLVLRQ� RI� VHUYLFHV� ZDV�
����P� LQ���������DQG�����P� LQ���������� �7KH�
FKDUW� WR� WKH� ULJKW�VHWV�RXW� WKH�VSHQG�E\�*HQHUDO�
)XQG�VHUYLFH�DUHD� 

7KH� VHUYLFHV� DERYH� DUH� IXQGHG� WKURXJK� YDULRXV�
UHVRXUFHV� DV� GHPRQVWUDWHG� EHORZ�� � 'XULQJ�
���������WKH�&RXQFLO�ZDV�SDUW�RI�WKH�/HLFHVWHU�	�
/HLFHVWHUVKLUH� ���� %XVLQHVV� 5DWHV� 3RRO� � 7KLV�
PHDQW� WKH� &RXQFLO� UHFHLYHG� PRUH� RI� LWV� PRQH\�
IURP�EXVLQHVV�5DWHV�FRPSDUHG�WR�SUHYLRXV�\HDUV�
DQG� GLG� QRW� UHFHLYH� IXQGLQJ� IRUP� WKH� 5HYHQXH�
6XSSRUW� *UDQW� � 7KLV� ZDV� D� RQH� \HDU� SLORW� DQG�
WKH�&RXQFLO�ZLOO�UHYHUW�WR�WKH�VWDQGDUG�����EXVL�
QHVV�UDWHV�VFKHPH�LQ���������� 

7KH�([SHQGLWXUH�DQG�)XQGLQJ�$QDO\VLV�DW�QRWH���
LQ� WKH�DFFRXQWV� VKRZV� WKH� UHODWLRQVKLS� EHWZHHQ�
WKH�RXWWXUQ�SRVLWLRQ� DERYH�DQG�ZKDW� LV� UHSRUWHG�
LQ� WKH� &RXQFLO¶V� &RPSUHKHQVLYH� ,QFRPH� 	� ([�
SHQGLWXUH�6WDWHPHQW�� 

59



���������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1DUUDWLYH�6WDWHPHQW 
 

3HQVLRQ�/LDELOLWLHV 

7KH�&RXQFLO� LV�D�PHPEHU�RI� WKH�/HLFHVWHUVKLUH�
ORFDO� DXWKRULW\� SHQVLRQ� VFKHPH�� ,Q� FRPPRQ�
ZLWK�PRVW�VXFK�VFKHPHV��WKH�&RXQFLO¶V�VKDUH�RI�
WKH� SHQVLRQ� IXQG� VKRZV� D� VLJQLILFDQW� GHILFLW��
7KLV� UHSUHVHQWV� WKH� GLIIHUHQFH� EHWZHHQ� H[�
SHFWHG� LQYHVWPHQW� UHWXUQV� DQG� WKH� FRVW� RI�
SURYLGLQJ� EHQHILWV� WR� VFKHPH� PHPEHUV� ZKLFK�
KDYH�EHHQ�HDUQHG�WR�GDWH���� 
 
9DULDWLRQV� EHWZHHQ� WKH� \HDUV� ZLOO� RFFXU���������
SULQFLSDOO\� GXH� WR� FKDQJHV� LQ� DVVXPSWLRQV�
PDGH� E\� WKH� VFKHPH� DFWXDULHV� DERXW� WKH�
JURZWK� RI� IXWXUH� OLDELOLWLHV� DQG� UDWHV� RI� UHWXUQV�
RQ� WKH� IXQG¶V� LQYHVWPHQWV�� � 7KH� JUDSK� WR� WKH�
ULJKW�LOOXVWUDWHV�WKH�YRODWLOLW\�WKDW�FDQ�RFFXU�RQ�D�
\HDU-E\-\HDU�EDVLV�EHFDXVH�RI� WKHVH�FKDQJHV��
DQG�KHQFH�� WKH� OLPLWHG�FRQWH[W� LQ�ZKLFK�DQQXDO�
PRYHPHQWV�VKRXOG�EH�YLHZHG��� 
 
 

764

531

655 634

812

600

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

31
st

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
5

31
st

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
6

31
st

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
7

31
st

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
8

31
st

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
9

31
st

 M
ar

ch
 2

02
0

Pension Deficit
£m

60



���������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1DUUDWLYH�6WDWHPHQW 
 

1HW�$VVHWV 

7KH�&RXQFLO�PDLQWDLQV�D�VWURQJ�EDODQFH�
VKHHW�GHVSLWH� ILQDQFLDO�FKDOOHQJHV��ZLWK�
QHW� DVVHWV� RI� ������P� DW� ��VW� 0DUFK�
������������P�DW���VW�0DUFK������� 

 

 

 

 

 

 

&DVK�)ORZ�0DQDJHPHQW� 

&DVK�PDQDJHPHQW�GLIIHUV�IURP�EXGJHW�PDQDJHPHQW�LQ�WKDW�FDVK��
EDODQFHV�GR�QRW�UHSUHVHQW�VXPV�ZKLFK�FRXOG�EH�XVHG�WR�VXSSRUW�
WKH�EXGJHW��� 

7KH� &RXQFLO¶V� WUHDVXU\� VWUDWHJ\� LV� EDVHG� RQ� XWLOLVLQJ� FDVK� EDO�
DQFHV�WR�IXQG�FDSLWDO�H[SHQGLWXUH�ZLWKRXW�WKH�QHHG�WR�ERUURZ�� 

&DVK�	�&DVK�HTXLYDOHQWV�DW���VW�0DUFK������ZHUH����P�����P���
KLJKHU�WKDQ�WKH�SUHYLRXV�\HDU��$�VXEVWDQWLDO�SRUWLRQ�RI�WKH�&RXQ�
FLO¶V� FDVK�EDODQFHV�FDQ�RQO\� EH�XVHG� WR� UHSD\�GHEW�� EXW� WKLV� LV�
VHOGRP� SRVVLEOH� DV�*RYHUQPHQW� UXOH� FKDQJHV�PDGH� LW� SURKLEL�
WLYHO\�H[SHQVLYH�WR�UHSD\�3:/%�GHEW�� 

7RZDUGV� WKH� HQG�RI� ��������� WKH�FRXQWU\�ZDV� LPSDFWHG� E\� WKH�
&RYLG-���SDQGHPLF��7KLV�QHFHVVLWDWHG�D�FKDQJH�RI�HPSKDVLV�LQ�
WKH�&RXQFLO¶V�WUHDVXU\�PDQDJHPHQW�WR�HQVXUH�VXIILFLHQW�OLTXLGLW\� 

61



���������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1DUUDWLYH�6WDWHPHQW 
&DSLWDO 

7KH�&RXQFLO�KDV�DQ�DPELWLRXV�FDSLWDO�SURJUDPPH�
DLPHG�DW�UHJHQHUDWLQJ�WKH�&LW\��LQFOXGLQJ� 

· 1HLJKERXUKRRG�ZRUNV 

· &RXQFLO�KRXVH�LPSURYHPHQWV 

· $GGLWLRQDO�VFKRRO�SODFHV 

&DSLWDO�H[SHQGLWXUH�RI�����P�ZDV�LQFXUUHG�LQ�
��������FRPSDUHG�WR�����P�LQ����������'HWDLOV�
RI�WKH�VSHQGLQJ�FDQ�EH�VHHQ�LQ�WKH�WDEOH� 

7KH�NH\�SURMHFWV�ZLWKLQ���������WKDW�DUH�H[SHFWHG�
WR�FRQWLQXH�GXULQJ���������DQG�EH\RQG�DUH� 
/HLFHVWHU�1RUWK�:HVW�WUDQVSRUW�VFKHPH��UHGHYHO�
RSPHQW�RI�:DWHUVLGH��DQG�FUHDWLRQ�RI�DGGLWLRQDO�
VFKRRO�SODFHV��� 

 &DSLWDO�([SHQGLWXUH��������  

&DWHJRU\ �P 6SHQGLQJ�LQFOXGHV� 

3ODQQLQJ��'HYHORSPHQW�	�7UDQVSRUW ���� /HLFHVWHU�1RUWK�:HVW�0DMRU�7UDQVSRUW�6FKHPH��
&RQQHFWLQJ�/HLFHVWHU��:DWHUVLGH�6WUDWHJLF�
5HJHQHUDWLRQ�DUHD��$VKWRQ�*UHHQ 

+RXVLQJ�5HYHQXH�$FFRXQW ���� $IIRUGDEOH�+RXVLQJ�$FTXLVLWLRQV��&RXQFLO�
+RXVH�,PSURYHPHQWV��LQFOXGLQJ�HQYLURQPHQW�
DQG�FRPPXQDO 

6FKRROV ���� 3ULPDU\�DQG�VHFRQGDU\�H[SDQVLRQV�DQG�
VFKRRO¶V�PDLQWHQDQFH 

7RXULVP��&XOWXUH�	�,QZDUG�,QYHVWPHQW ��� /HLFHVWHU�0DUNHW�UHGHYHORSPHQW�	�&XOWXUDO�
,QYHVWPHQW�3URJUDPPH 

(VWDWHV�	�%XLOGLQJ�6HUYLFHV ��� +D\PDUNHW�+RXVH�	�3URSHUW\�0DLQWHQDQFH 

1HLJKERXUKRRG�	�(QYLURQPHQWDO�6HU�
YLFHV 

��� &LW\�&HQWUH�3OD\JURXQG�	�&&79�-�,QIUDVWUXFWXUH�
,PSURYHPHQWV 

+RXVLQJ�*HQHUDO�)XQG ��� 'LVDEOHG�IDFLOLWLHV�JUDQW��UHSD\DEOH�KRPH�UHSDLU�
ORDQV 

/HDVHV�	�3), ��� :DVWH�PDQDJHPHQW�YHKLFOH�DGGLWLRQV�	�+D\�
PDUNHW�&DU�3DUN 

2WKHU ��� &KLOGUHQ¶V�+RPHV�	�$GXOW�6RFLDO�&DUH�FDSLWDO�
VFKHPHV 

727$/ �����  

*URZLQJ�3ODFHV�/RDQ ��� /RDQV�WR�RUJDQLVDWLRQV�WR�VXSSRUW�SURMHFWV�
GHVLJQHG�WR�XQORFN�ZLGHU�HFRQRPLF�JURZWK 

62



���������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1DUUDWLYH�6WDWHPHQW 
 

/HLFHVWHU�DQG�/HLFHVWHUVKLUH�(QWHUSULVH���
3DUWQHUVKLS��//(3� 

7KH�&RXQFLO�LV�WKH�DFFRXQWDEOH�ERG\�IRU�WKH�
//(3���7KH�//(3�LV�D�VWUDWHJLF�ERG\�PDGH�XS�RI�
ORFDO�JRYHUQPHQW�DQG�EXVLQHVV�OHDGHUV�DV�ZHOO�
DV�VHQLRU�HGXFDWLRQ�DQG�WKLUG�VHFWRU�UHSUHVHQWD�
WLYHV���7KH�//(3¶V�UHPLW�LV�WR�GULYH�IRUZDUG�UH�
JHQHUDWLRQ�DQG�JURZWK�RI�WKH�ORFDO�HFRQRP\��E\� 

· :RUNLQJ�ZLWK�*RYHUQPHQW� WR�VHW�RXW�NH\� LQ�
YHVWPHQW�SULRULWLHV�IRU�/HLFHVWHU�	�/HLFHVWHU�
VKLUH 

· (QJDJLQJ� ZLWK� EXVLQHVV�� ORFDO� DXWKRULWLHV��
+LJKHU� (GXFDWLRQ�� )XUWKHU� (GXFDWLRQ�� WKH�
YROXQWDU\�VHFWRU DQG�RWKHU�VWDNHKROGHUV 

· )DFLOLWDWLQJ� ORFDO� SDUWQHUVKLS� ZRUNLQJ� DQG�
UHODWLRQV�ZLWK�QDWLRQDO�*RYHUQPHQW 

· ,QIOXHQFLQJ� QDWLRQDO� *RYHUQPHQW� HFRQRPLF�
SROLF\�DQG�VSHQGLQJ 

· ,QYHVWLQJ�//(3�IXQGLQJ�DQG�DOLJQLQJ�SDUWQHU�
UHVRXUFHV 

· 7KURXJK�LWV�LQYHVWPHQWV��LQIOXHQFH�DQG�DFWLY�
LWLHV� HQVXUH� SRVLWLYH� RXWFRPHV� IRU� WKH� ORFDO�
HFRQRP\� 

 
$V�WKH�DFFRXQWDEOH�ERG\�IRU�WKH�//(3�WKH�&RXQ�
FLO�ORRNV�DIWHU�WKH�ERG\¶V�ILQDQFHV���$V�DW�WKH���VW�
0DUFK������ WKH�&RXQFLO�ZDV�KROGLQJ������P�RI�
WKH�//(3¶V�EDODQFHV��WKLV�LV�VKRZQ�DV�D�FUHGLWRU�
LQ� WKH�EDODQFH�VKHHW�� �7KH�//(3¶6� LQFRPH�DQG�
H[SHQGLWXUH� LV� QRW� LQFOXGHG� LQ� WKH� FRUH� VWDWH�
PHQWV�RI�WKH�&RXQFLO�� 

7KH� WDEOH�EHORZ� VKRZV� WKH� WRWDO� RSHUDWLQJ� LQFRPH�	�
H[SHQGLWXUH�IRU�WKH�//(3�GXULQJ����������� 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7KH� //(3� LV� DOVR� UHVSRQVLEOH� IRU� DGPLQLVWHULQJ�
WKH� VXUSOXV� IRU� WKH� /HLFHVWHU� 	� /HLFHVWHUVKLUH�
%XVLQHVV�5DWHV�3RRO�� 
&RYLG-�� 

,Q� 0DUFK�� ������ WKH� &RYLG-��� YLUXV� SDQGHPLF�
VWUXFN� WKH� 8.�� 7KH�&RXQFLO� WRRN� D� OHDG� UROH� LQ�
VXSSRUWLQJ�YXOQHUDEOH�SHRSOH�DQG�WKH�ORFDO�HFRQ�
RP\��DQG�DGPLQLVWHUHG�D�QXPEHU�RI�*RYHUQPHQW�
VXSSRUW� SURJUDPPHV�� 6RPH� VHUYLFHV� FORVHG��
UHGXFLQJ� WKH� LQFRPH� DYDLODEOH� WR� WKH� &RXQFLO��
DQG�PDQ\�VWDII�FRPPHQFHG�ZRUNLQJ�IURP�KRPH��
6RPH� VWDII� ZHUH� GHSOR\HG� WR� DVVLVW� ZLWK� WKH�
&RXQFLO¶V� UHVSRQVH� WR� WKH�SDQGHPLF��7KH� ILQDQ�
FLDO�LPSDFW�LQ���������ZDV�PLQRU��ZLWK�WKH�&RXQ�
FLO� LQFXUULQJ� DGGLWLRQDO� H[SHQGLWXUH� RI� OHVV� WKDQ�
��P�� 7KH� PDMRU� ILQDQFLDO� LPSDFW� ZLOO� EH� IHOW� LQ�
�������� DQG� IXWXUH� ILQDQFLDO� \HDUV�� WKH� VHYHULW\�
RI� ZKLFK� ZLOO� GHSHQG� RQ� WKH� OHQJWK� RI� WKH�������

ORFNGRZQ� SHULRG�V��� 6LJQLILFDQW� FRVWV� DUH� H[�
SHFWHG� LQ�DGXOW�VRFLDO�FDUH��VWDELOLVLQJ�WKH�VRFLDO�
FDUH�PDUNHW��� 5HGXFWLRQV� LQ� LQFRPH� KDYH� EHHQ�
H[SHULHQFHG� LQ� D� QXPEHU� RI� DUHDV�� QRWDEO\� FDU�
SDUNLQJ�DQG� OHLVXUH�VHUYLFHV��7KH�LPSDFW� LV�DOVR�
H[SHFWHG� WR� EH� IHOW� LQ� FROOHFWLRQ� RI� FRXQFLO� WD[��
QRQ-GRPHVWLF�UDWHV�DQG�KRXVLQJ�UHQWV� 

7KH� &RXQFLO� KDV� UHFHLYHG� D� QXPEHU� RI� JUDQWV�
IURP� WKH� *RYHUQPHQW� WR� KHOS� PHHW� WKH� FRQVH�
TXHQFHV�RI�WKH�SDQGHPLF��LQ�DGGLWLRQ�WR�VXEVWDQ�
WLDO�JUDQWV��LQ�H[FHVV�RI�����P��WR�VXSSRUW�VSH�
FLILF� JRYHUQPHQW� LQLWLDWLYHV� �WKH� NH\� RQHV� EHLQJ�
JUDQWV�WR�VXSSRUW�EXVLQHVVHV�DQG�DGGLWLRQDO�UDWH�
UHOLHI���7KH�'LUHFWRU�RI�)LQDQFH� LV�XQGHU�DQ�REOL�
JDWLRQ�WR�PDNH�D�IRUPDO�UHSRUW�XQGHU�VHFWLRQ�����
RI� WKH� /RFDO� *RYHUQPHQW� )LQDQFH� $FW�� ������ LI�
VKH�EHOLHYHV�WKDW�H[SHQGLWXUH�IRU���������LV�OLNH�
O\� WR� H[FHHG� UHVRXUFHV�� 7KH� 'LUHFWRU� GRHV� QRW�
EHOLHYH�WKDW�VXFK�D�UHSRUW�ZLOO�QHHG�WR�EH�PDGH�� 

7KH�SDQGHPLF�LV�OLNHO\�WR�OHDG�WR�FKDQJHV�LQ�WKH�
ZD\� WKH�&RXQFLO� SURYLGHV� LWV� VHUYLFHV� LQ� WKH� IX�
WXUH��ZKLFK�LQ�WXUQ�ZLOO�LPSDFW�LWV�ILQDQFLDO�VWUDWH�
J\��6RPH�FRVWV�LQFXUUHG�WR�PDQDJH�WKH�SDQGHP�
LF�PD\�SURYH� WR�EH�SHUPDQHQW��7KH�&RXQFLO�ZLOO�
DOVR� QHHG� WR� UHVSRQG� WR� WKH�HFRQRPLF� LPSDFWV��
LQFOXGLQJ� WKH� SRWHQWLDO� FRQVHTXHQFHV� IRU� WKH�
FLW\¶V�UHWDLO�VHFWRU�� 

7KH�&RXQFLO�ZLOO�QHHG�WR�FDUU\�RXW�D�PRUH�IXQGD�
PHQWDO�UHYLHZ�RI�LWV�UHYHQXH�DQG�FDSLWDO�SULRULWLHV�
DV�SDUW�RI�LWV�EXGJHW�SODQQLQJ�IRU��������� 

19/20

£000's

Income

 Grants 700

 Contributions 280

 National and Local Programme Income 741

 Fees, Interest and Other Income 518

2,239

Expenditure

 Staffing 848

 Running Costs 326

 Accountable Body Costs 179

 Programme Delivery 615

1,968

Net Surplus / (Deficit) 271

63



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1DUUDWLYH�6WDWHPHQW 
 

���*RYHUQDQFH 

'HWDLOV�UHJDUGLQJ�WKH�&RXQFLO¶V�JRYHUQDQFH� 
DUUDQJHPHQWV�FDQ�EH�IRXQG�LQ�WKH�$QQXDO�����
*RYHUQDQFH�6WDWHPHQW��SDJH������DORQJ�ZLWK�
WKH�VLJQLILFDQW�ULVNV�IDFLQJ�WKH�DXWKRULW\�� 
 

���/RRNLQJ�$KHDG� 

7KH� &RXQFLO� KDV� VHW� D� EDODQFHG� EXGJHW� IRU�
��������� )XUWKHU� GHWDLO� RQ� WKH� &RXQFLO¶V� ORQJ-
WHUP�VWUDWHJ\�FDQ�EH�IRXQG�LQ�WKH�EXGJHW�UHSRUW�� 
KWWS���ZZZ�FDELQHW�OHLFHVWHU�JRY�XN������
GRFXPHQWV�J�����3XEOLF���UHSRUWV���SDFN�
��:HGQHVGD\�����-)HE-�������������
��&RXQFLO�SGI"7 �� 

7KH�VWUDWHJ\�SUHGDWHG�WKH�&RYLG�SDQGHPLF��DQG�
WKH� IXWXUH�RXWORRN� LV�JRLQJ� WR�EH�KHDYLO\� FRQWLQ�
JHQW� RQ� LWV� ORQJ-WHUP� FRQVHTXHQFHV� �GLVFXVVHG�
DERYH�� DQG� WKH� *RYHUQPHQW¶V� UHVSRQVH�
�LQFOXGLQJ� DQ\� QHZ� H[SHFWDWLRQV� SODFHG� RQ� WKH�
&RXQFLO� WR� EH� UHDG\� IRU� DQ\� IXWXUH� SDQGHPLF���
7KH� *RYHUQPHQW¶V� SURSRVHG� FKDQJHV� WR� ORFDO�
JRYHUQPHQW� ILQDQFH�� LQFOXGLQJ� D� UHYLHZ� RI� KRZ�
IXQGLQJ� LV�DOORFDWHG��ZLOO�QR� ORQJHU� WDNH�SODFH� LQ�
��������� :H� GR� QRW� NQRZ� WKH� H[WHQW� WR� ZKLFK�
DQ\� IXQGDPHQWDO� FKDQJHV� WR� WKH� FRVW� EDVHV� RI�
ORFDO� DXWKRULWLHV� ZLOO� EH� PHW� E\� *RYHUQPHQW�
JUDQW�� 
 
,Q� FRPPRQ�ZLWK� RWKHU� DXWKRULWLHV� QDWLRQDOO\�� ZH�
FRQWLQXH� WR� IDFH� JURZWK� LQ� VRFLDO� FDUH� FRVWV��
:KLOH� WKLV� LV� DFNQRZOHGJHG� DV� D� QDWLRQDO� SUHV�

VXUH�� WKHUH�KDV�EHHQ�QR�QDWLRQDO�FRQVHQVXV�RQ�
WKH�PHDQV�RI�PHHWLQJ� WKHVH�FRVWV� LQ� WKH� IXWXUH��
*RYHUQPHQW� LQWHQWLRQV� IRU� VRFLDO� FDUH� IXQGLQJ�
EH\RQG���������DUH�QRW�NQRZQ��$�*UHHQ�3DSHU�
ZDV� SODQQHG� LQ� ������ DOWKRXJK� LW� KDV� EHHQ�GH�
OD\HG�VHYHUDO�WLPHV�DQG�WKH�ILQDO�SXEOLFDWLRQ�GDWH�
LV�XQFOHDU���,W� LV�H[SHFWHG�WKDW�WKH�SDQGHPLF�ZLOO�
KDYH�GHOD\HG�WKLV�IXUWKHU�� 
 
/LNH�DOO�VHFWRUV� LQ� WKH�8.�WKH�&RXQFLO� IDFHV�ULVN�
IURP� WKH�8.¶V� IXWXUH� WUDGLQJ� DUUDQJHPHQWV�ZLWK�
WKH�(8��SDUWLFXODUO\� LI� WUDGLQJ� LV�RQ�:RUOG�7UDGH�
2UJDQLVDWLRQ�WHUPV�� 
 
)XUWKHU�GHWDLO�RQ�WKH�ULVNV�IDFLQJ�WKH�&RXQFLO�FDQ�
EH�IRXQG�LQ�WKH�$QQXDO�*RYHUQDQFH��6WDWHPHQW� 
 

���&RQFOXVLRQ� 

7KH� &RXQFLO� ZLOO� FRQWLQXH� WR� RSHUDWH� ZLWKLQ� D��
UHGXFLQJ� UHYHQXH� EXGJHW� HQYHORSH� IRU� WKH�����
LPPHGLDWH� IXWXUH��:LWK� FRQWLQXLQJ� GHPRJUDSKLF�
DQG� QHHGV� OHG� SUHVVXUHV�� PDQDJLQJ� ZLWKLQ� LWV�
PHDQV�ZKLOVW�SURYLGLQJ�JRRG�TXDOLW\�VHUYLFHV�ZLOO�
UHPDLQ�WKH�SULPDU\�FKDOOHQJH�WR�WKH�&RXQFLO�� 

7KH� &RXQFLO� ZLOO� QHHG� WR� FRQWLQXH� WR� ZRUN� WR��
HQVXUH� WKDW� LW� XVHV� LWV� FDVK� DQG� IL[HG� DVVHW����
UHVRXUFHV�LQ�WKH�PRVW�HIILFLHQW�DQG�HIIHFWLYH�ZD\�
SRVVLEOH�� � 7KLV� ZLOO� EH� LPSRUWDQW� LQ� PD[LPLVLQJ�
DYDLODEOH�UHVRXUFHV�ZKLOVW�RSHUDWLQJ�ZLWK�SUXGHQW�
ILQDQFLDO�GLVFLSOLQHV��� 

)XUWKHU� GHWDLOV� RQ� WKH� &RXQFLO¶V� RUJDQLVDWLRQDO�
VWUXFWXUH�� FRUSRUDWH� SODQV� DQG� VWUDWHJLF� LVVXHV�
FDQ� EH� IRXQG� LQ� WKH� $QQXDO� *RYHUQDQFH�����
6WDWHPHQW��� 

� 

64



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1DUUDWLYH�6WDWHPHQW 
���6WUXFWXUH�RI�WKH�6WDWHPHQW�RI�$FFRXQWV�DQG�
&RUH�$FFRXQWLQJ�6WDWHPHQWV 

7KH�6WDWHPHQW�RI�$FFRXQWV�VHWV�RXW�WKH�&RXQFLO¶V�
LQFRPH� DQG� H[SHQGLWXUH� IRU� WKH� \HDU�� DQG� LWV��������
ILQDQFLDO�SRVLWLRQ�DW� ���0DUFK������� ,W� FRPSULVHV�
FRUH�DQG�VXSSOHPHQWDU\�VWDWHPHQWV��WRJHWKHU�ZLWK� 
GLVFORVXUH�QRWHV��7KH�IRUPDW�DQG�FRQWHQW�RI�WKH 
ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�DUH�SUHVFULEHG�E\�WKH�&,3)$�
&RGH�RI�3UDFWLFH�RQ�/RFDO�$XWKRULW\�$FFRXQWLQJ�LQ�
WKH� 8QLWHG� .LQJGRP� ��������� 7KLV� LV� EDVHG� RQ�
,QWHUQDWLRQDO�)LQDQFLDO�5HSRUWLQJ�6WDQGDUGV 
DGRSWHG�IRU�XVH�LQ�WKH�SXEOLF�VHFWRU�FRQWH[W���� 
 
7KH�&RUH�6WDWHPHQWV�DUH� 
 
· 7KH� &RPSUHKHQVLYH� ,QFRPH� DQG� ([SHQGL�

WXUH� 6WDWHPHQW� �&,(6�� –� WKLV� VKRZV� WKH� QHW�
FRVW� RI� SURYLGLQJ� VHUYLFHV�� 7KLV� VWDWHPHQW� LV�
SUHSDUHG� RQ� WKH� DFFRXQWLQJ� EDVLV�� 7KH��������
([SHQGLWXUH� DQG� )XQGLQJ� $QDO\VLV� FRPSDUHV�
WKH� &,(6� ZLWK� � WKH� OHYHO� RI� LQFRPH� DQG� H[�
SHQGLWXUH�ZKLFK�DUH� � WDNHQ� LQWR�DFFRXQW�ZKHQ�
VHWWLQJ� WKH� DQQXDO� EXGJHW� DQG� FRXQFLO� WD[��
VLQFH� FHUWDLQ� DPRXQWV� DUH� GLVUHJDUGHG� XQGHU�
VWDWXWH��� 

 
· 7KH�0RYHPHQW� LQ� 5HVHUYHV� 6WDWHPHQW� LV� D�

VXPPDU\� RI� WKH� FKDQJHV� LQ� WKH� &RXQFLO¶V����
UHVHUYHV�RYHU�WKH�FRXUVH�RI�WKH�\HDU��5HVHUYHV�
DUH�GLYLGHG� LQWR�XVDEOH�UHVHUYHV�ZKLFK�FDQ�EH�
XVHG� WR� IXQG� IXWXUH�H[SHQGLWXUH�DQG�XQXVDEOH�
UHVHUYHV� ZKLFK� DUH� PDLQWDLQHG� WR� PHHW�������
VWDWXWRU\�UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV��� 

 
· 7KH� %DODQFH� 6KHHW� VKRZV� WKH� &RXQFLO¶V����

DVVHWV� DQG� OLDELOLWLHV� DW� WKH� \HDU� HQG�� 1HW����
DVVHWV�DUH�PDWFKHG�E\�UHVHUYHV�ZKLFK�PD\�EH�
XVDEOH�RU�XQXVDEOH��� 

 
· 7KH� &DVK� )ORZ� 6WDWHPHQW� VKRZV� WKH����

FKDQJHV� LQ� FDVK� DQG� FDVK� HTXLYDOHQWV� GXULQJ�
WKH�\HDU�DQG�H[SODLQV�WKH�UHDVRQV�� 

 
7KH�6XSSOHPHQWDU\�)LQDQFLDO�6WDWHPHQWV�DUH� 
 
· 7KH� $QQXDO� *RYHUQDQFH� 6WDWHPHQW� ZKLFK�

SURYLGHV�DQ�RYHUYLHZ�RI�WKH�&RXQFLO¶V�NH\�JRY�
HUQDQFH� DUUDQJHPHQWV�� � $ORQJ� ZLWK� XSGDWLQJ�
UHDGHUV� RQ� WKH� FRQFOXVLRQV� RI� WKH� DQQXDO� UH�
YLHZ�� LQFOXGLQJ� DQ\� FKDQJHV� DQG� LPSURYH�
PHQWV�WKDW�DUH�EHLQJ�PDGH� 

 
· 7KH�+RXVLQJ�5HYHQXH�$FFRXQW�LV�D�VWDWXWRU\�

ULQJIHQFHG�DFFRXQW� UHODWLQJ� WR� WKH�SURYLVLRQ�RI�
UHQWHG�VRFLDO�KRXVLQJ��� 

 
· 7KH�&ROOHFWLRQ�)XQG�ZKLFK�UHFRUGV�DOO�LQFRPH�

DQG�H[SHQGLWXUH� LQ� UHODWLRQ� WR� FRXQFLO� WD[� DQG���
EXVLQHVV� UDWHV� DQG� WKH� UHGLVWULEXWLRQ� WR� SUH�
FHSWLQJ�DXWKRULWLHV� 

 
7KH� QRWHV� WR� WKHVH� ILQDQFLDO� VWDWHPHQWV� SURYLGH�
PRUH� GHWDLO� DERXW� WKH� &RXQFLO¶V� DFFRXQWLQJ������
SROLFLHV�DQG�LQGLYLGXDO�WUDQVDFWLRQV��� 
 
 

 
*URXS�$FFRXQWV�3UHSDUDWLRQ� 
 
7KH� &RXQFLO� KDV� QRW� LGHQWLILHG� DQ\� VXEVLGLDULHV��
DVVRFLDWHG�FRPSDQLHV�RU�MRLQW�YHQWXUHV�LQ�ZKLFK�LW�
KDV�PDWHULDO�LQWHUHVW�DQG�WKHUHIRUH�LV�QRW�UHTXLUHG�
WR�SUHSDUH�JURXS�DFFRXQWV��� 
 
�� 
 
 
 

65



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

6WDWHPHQW�RI�5HVSRQVLELOLWLHV�IRU�WKH�6WDWHPHQW�RI�$FFRXQWV 

7KH�&RXQFLO¶V�5HVSRQVLELOLWLHV 

 
7KH�&RXQFLO�LV�UHTXLUHG�WR� 

 
· 0DNH�DUUDQJHPHQWV�IRU�WKH�SURSHU�DGPLQLVWUDWLRQ�RI�LWV�ILQDQFLDO�DIIDLUV�DQG�WR�VHFXUH�WKDW�RQH�RI�LWV�RIILFHUV�KDV�WKH�UHVSRQVLELOLW\�IRU�WKH�DGPLQLVWUDWLRQ�

RI�WKRVH�DIIDLUV���,Q�WKLV�FRXQFLO��WKDW�RIILFHU�LV�WKH�'LUHFWRU�RI�)LQDQFH� 

· 0DQDJH�LWV�DIIDLUV�VR�DV�WR�VHFXUH�HFRQRPLF��HIILFLHQW�DQG�HIIHFWLYH�XVH�RI�UHVRXUFHV�DQG�VDIHJXDUG�LWV�DVVHWV� 

· $SSURYH�WKH�6WDWHPHQW�RI�$FFRXQWV� 

 
7KHVH�DFFRXQWV�ZHUH�DSSURYHG�DW�D�PHHWLQJ�RI�WKH�$XGLW�	�5LVN�&RPPLWWHH�RQ�WKH� 

 
 

66



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

6WDWHPHQW�RI�5HVSRQVLELOLWLHV�IRU�WKH�6WDWHPHQW�RI�$FFRXQWV��FRQWLQXHG� 

7KH�'LUHFWRU�RI�)LQDQFH¶V�5HVSRQVLELOLWLHV 

 

7KH�'LUHFWRU�RI�)LQDQFH�LV�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�WKH�SUHSDUDWLRQ�RI�WKH�&RXQFLO¶V�6WDWHPHQW�RI�$FFRXQWV�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�SURSHU�SUDFWLFHV�DV�VHW�RXW�LQ�WKH�&,3)$�
/$6$$&�&RGH�RI�3UDFWLFH�RQ�/RFDO�$XWKRULW\�$FFRXQWLQJ�LQ�WKH�8QLWHG�.LQJGRP��WKH�&RGH�� 

,Q�SUHSDULQJ�WKLV�6WDWHPHQW�RI�$FFRXQWV��WKH�'LUHFWRU�RI�)LQDQFH�KDV� 

· 6HOHFWHG�VXLWDEOH�DFFRXQWLQJ�SROLFLHV�DQG�DSSOLHG�WKHP�FRQVLVWHQWO\� 

· 0DGH�MXGJHPHQWV�DQG�HVWLPDWHV�WKDW�ZHUH�UHDVRQDEOH�DQG�SUXGHQW� 

· &RPSOLHG�ZLWK�WKH�ORFDO�DXWKRULW\�&RGH� 

 

7KH�'LUHFWRU�RI�)LQDQFH�KDV�DOVR� 

· .HSW�SURSHU�DFFRXQWLQJ�UHFRUGV��ZKLFK�ZHUH�XS�WR�GDWH� 

· 7DNHQ�UHDVRQDEOH�VWHSV�IRU�WKH�SUHYHQWLRQ�DQG�GHWHFWLRQ�RI�IUDXG�DQG�RWKHU�LUUHJXODULWLHV� 

 

,�FHUWLI\�WKDW�WKH�6WDWHPHQW�RI�$FFRXQWV�KDV�EHHQ�SUHSDUHG�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�SURSHU�SUDFWLFHV�DQG�SUHVHQWV�D�WUXH�DQG�IDLU�YLHZ�RI�WKH�ILQDQFLDO�SRVLWLRQ�RI�WKH�
&LW\�&RXQFLO�DQG�LWV�LQFRPH�DQG�H[SHQGLWXUH�IRU�WKH�\HDU�HQGHG���VW�0DUFK������ 

 

6LJQHG� 

 

 

$OLVRQ�*UHHQKLOO�&3)$��'LUHFWRU�RI�)LQDQFH�������'DWH� 

 

 

67



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

,QGHSHQGHQW�$XGLWRU¶V�5HSRUW�WR�WKH�0HPEHUV�RI�/HLFHVWHU�&LW\�&RXQFLO 

 

68



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

 

69



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

 

70



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

 

71



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

&RUH�)LQDQFLDO� 
6WDWHPHQWV 

72



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

&RPSUHKHQVLYH�,QFRPH�DQG�([SHQGLWXUH�6WDWHPHQW�� 

7KH�&RPSUHKHQVLYH�,QFRPH�DQG� 
([SHQGLWXUH�6WDWHPHQW�VKRZV�WKH��
&RXQFLO¶V�DFWXDO�ILQDQFLDO�SHUIRUPDQFH�IRU�
WKH�\HDU�RQ�WKH�DFFRXQWLQJ�EDVLV�� 
PHDVXUHG�LQ�WHUPV�RI�WKH�UHVRXUFHV� 
FRQVXPHG�DQG�JHQHUDWHG�RYHU�WKH� 
ILQDQFLDO�SHULRG�XQGHU�WKH�UHOHYDQW� 
DFFRXQWLQJ�VWDQGDUGV��7KLV�VWDWHPHQW�
VKRZV�D�VXUSOXV�LQ���������RI�����P����� 

 

7RWDO�FRPSUHKHQVLYH�LQFRPH�DQG� 
H[SHQGLWXUH�LQFOXGHV�YDULRXV�WUDQVDFWLRQV�
ZKLFK�LOOXVWUDWH�DVSHFWV�RI�WKH�&RXQFLO¶V�
ILQDQFLDO�SRVLWLRQ�EXW�GR�QRW�LPSDFW�RQ�WKH�
µERWWRP�OLQH¶�DPRXQWV�FKDUJHDEOH�WR� 
WD[SD\HUV��LQ�SDUWLFXODU��JDLQV�RQ�WKH����
UHYDOXDWLRQ�RI�SHQVLRQ��OLDELOLWLHV�DQG�JDLQV�
RQ�UHYDOXDWLRQ�RI�SURSHUW\�DVVHWV� 

Gross Exp Income Net Exp Gross Exp Income Net Exp
£000 £000 £000 Note £000 £000 £000

191,588 (84,194) 107,394 City Development & Neighbourhoods 192,326 (65,792) 126,534 
87,248 (82,573) 4,675 Housing Revenue Account (HRA) 83,625 (79,655) 3,970 

152,819 (64,104) 88,715 Adult Social Care 166,407 (69,333) 97,074 
27,387 (33,089) (5,702) Health Improvement & Wellbeing 26,174 (32,972) (6,798)

394,925 (311,314) 83,611 Education & Children's Services 401,973 (281,925) 120,048 
41,478 (10,526) 30,952 Corporate Resources & Support 46,919 (18,961) 27,958 

108,548 (112,075) (3,527) Housing Benefits 92,276 (94,258) (1,982)
6,223 (313) 5,910 Corporate Items (4,505) (7,839) (12,344)

- (517) (517) Capital Financing - (518) (518)

1,010,216 (698,705) 311,511 Cost of Services 1,005,195 (651,253) 353,942 

Restated 2018/19 2019/20

73



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

&RPSUHKHQVLYH�,QFRPH�DQG�([SHQGLWXUH�6WDWHPHQW��FRQWLQXHG� 

Gross Exp Income Net Exp Gross Exp Income Net Exp
£000 £000 £000 Note £000 £000 £000

36,064 (1,236) 59,175 Other Operating Expenditure 12 62,103 (7,229) 54,851 

55,428 (2,264) 53,164 Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure 13 38,303 (3,207) 35,096 
- - 

241,900 (588,732) (346,832) Taxation and Non-Specific Grant Income 14 274,366 (583,958) (309,592)

77,018 (Surplus) or Deficit on Provision of Services 15 134,297 

(280,040) (Surplus) or Deficit on Revaluation of Property, Plant and 
Equipment Assets

27b (74,561)

129,710 Remeasurement of the Net Defined Benefit Liability 43 (254,639)

(150,330) Other Comprehensive Income & Expenditure (329,200)

(73,312) Total Comprehensive Income & Expenditure (194,903)

Restated 2018/19 2019/20

74



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

0RYHPHQW�LQ�5HVHUYHV�6WDWHPHQW�� 

7KH�0RYHPHQW� LQ� 5HVHUYHV� 6WDWHPHQW� VKRZV� WKH� PRYHPHQW� LQ� WKH� \HDU� RQ� WKH� GLIIHUHQW� UHVHUYHV� KHOG� E\� WKH� &RXQFLO�� DQDO\VHG� LQWR� ³XVDEOH�������������
UHVHUYHV´��WKRVH�WKDW�FDQ�EH�DSSOLHG�WR�IXQG�H[SHQGLWXUH�RU�UHGXFH�ORFDO�WD[DWLRQ��DQG�XQXVDEOH�UHVHUYHV�ZKLFK�FRQWDLQ�LWHPV�WKDW�LOOXVWUDWH�WKH�GLIIHUHQFH�
EHWZHHQ�WKH�&RXQFLO¶V�ILQDQFLDO�SRVLWLRQ�XQGHU�DFFRXQWLQJ�VWDQGDUGV��WKH�³DFFRXQWLQJ�EDVLV´��DQG�WKH�DPRXQW�FKDUJHG�WR�WKH�WD[SD\HU�IRU�WKH�\HDU��WKH�
³IXQGLQJ�EDVLV´��� 

2019/20 General
Fund

Balance
Earmarked
Reserves

General 
Fund 
Total

Housing
Revenue
Account

Major
Repairs
Reserve

Capital
Receipts
Reserve

Capital
Grants

Unapplied

Total
Usable

Reserves
Unusable
Reserves

Total
Authority
Reserves

Note £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Restated Balance at 31st March 2019 
brought forward

(15,000) (222,005) (237,005) (30,508) - (105,823) (69,665) (443,001) (1,149,203) (1,592,204)

Total Comprehensive
Expenditure and Income

116,867 - 116,867 17,430 - - - 134,297 (329,200) (194,903)

Adjustments between
accounting basis & Funding
basis under regulation

10 (139,296) - (139,296) (19,747) - (4,618) 3,037 (160,624) 160,624 - 

Transfers to/(from) 
Earmarked Reserves

11, 27 22,429 (22,429) - - - - - - - - 

(1,787,107)- 
Balance at 31st March 2020 carried 
forward

(15,000) (244,434) (32,825) (110,441) (66,628) (469,328) (1,317,779)(259,434)

75



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

0RYHPHQW�LQ�5HVHUYHV��FRQWLQXHG� 

Restated 2018/19 General
Fund

Balance
Earmarked
Reserves

General Fund 
Total

Housing
Revenue
Account

Major
Repairs
Reserve

Capital
Receipts
Reserve

Capital
Grants

Unapplied

Total
Usable

Reserves
Unusable
Reserves

Total
Authority
Reserves

Note £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Restated Balance at 31st March 2018 
brought forward

(15,000) (189,962) (204,962) (30,745) - (84,742) (22,259) (342,708) (1,176,184) (1,518,892)

Total Comprehensive
Expenditure and Income

48,726 - 48,726 28,292 - - - 77,018 (150,330) (73,312)

Adjustments between
accounting basis & Funding
basis under regulation

10 (80,769) - (80,769) (28,055) - (21,081) (47,406) (177,311) 177,311 - 

Transfers to/(from) 
Earmarked Reserves

11, 27 32,043 (32,043) - - - - - - - - 

- 
Restated Balance at 31st March 2019 
carried forward

(15,000) (222,005) (30,508)(237,005) (105,823) (69,665) (443,001) (1,149,203) (1,592,204)

76



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

%DODQFH�6KHHW  

7KH� � %DODQFH� � 6KHHW� � VKRZV� � WKH� �&RXQFLO¶V� � DVVHWV��
DQG��OLDELOLWLHV��� 

7KH� � WRS� � RI� � WKH� � %DODQFH� � 6KHHW� � VKRZV� � WKH��
&RXQFLO¶V��QHW��DVVHWV���$VVHWV��LQFOXGH��SURSHUW\���SODQW��
	�HTXLSPHQW�� � LQWDQJLEOH� �DVVHWV�� �DPRXQWV� �RZHG� � WR��
WKH��&RXQFLO��DQG��WKH��&RXQFLO¶V��FDVK��DQG��ILQDQFLDO�
LQYHVWPHQWV�� � /LDELOLWLHV� � LQFOXGH� �DPRXQWV� � RZHG� � E\��
WKH��&RXQFLO���LQFOXGLQJ��FRQGLWLRQDO��IXQGLQJ�UHFHLYHG����
SURYLVLRQV��PDGH��LQ��UHVSHFW��RI��IXWXUH��HYHQWV���VHH��
1RWH��������WKH��&RXQFLO¶V��ERUURZLQJ��DQG��WKH��GHILFLW��
RQ��WKH��&RXQFLO¶V��SHQVLRQ��IXQG��� 

7KH��ERWWRP��RI��WKH��%DODQFH��6KHHW��VKRZV��KRZ��WKH��
&RXQFLO¶V� � QHW� � DVVHWV� � DUH� � ILQDQFHG� � E\� � UHVHUYHV���
ZKLFK� � DUH� � GLYLGHG� � LQWR� � XVDEOH� � DQG� � XQXVDEOH��������������
UHVHUYHV��� 

Restated 
31st March 

2019 Note
31st March 

2020

£000 £000

2,438,937 Property, Plant & Equipment 16 2,410,395 

92,227 Heritage Assets 17 90,491 

1,600 Intangible Assets 18 940 

15,000 Long Term Investments 19 85,000 

7,741 Long Term Debtors 21 13,831 

2,555,505 Long Term Assets 2,600,657 

200,021 Short Term Investments 19 153,712 

3,863 Assets Held For Sale (<1 year) 23 2,100 

3,032 Inventories 20 2,747 

49,409 Short Term Debtors 21 54,857 

41,673 Cash and Cash Equivalents 22 59,043 

297,998 Current Assets 272,459 

77



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

%DODQFH�6KHHW���FRQWLQXHG� 

Restated 
31st March 

2019 Note

31st March 
2020

£000 £000

(11,091) Short Term Borrowing 19 (34,046)

(128,016) Short Term Creditors 24 (137,653)

(6,052) Provisions (<1 year) 25 (4,620)

(145,159) Current Liabilities (176,319)

(6,602) Provisions (>1 year) 25 (12,524)

(180,119) Long Term Borrowing 19 (180,115)

(915,673) Other Long Term Liabilities 19 (703,168)

(13,746) Capital Grants Receipts in Advance 36 (13,884)

(1,116,140) Long Term Liabilities (909,691)
1,592,204 Net Assets 1,787,106 

Represented by:

443,001 Usable Reserves 26 469,328 

1,149,203 Unusable Reserves 27 1,317,778 

1,592,204 Total Reserves 1,787,106 

78



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

&DVK�)ORZ�6WDWHPHQW�� 

7KH�&DVK�)ORZ�6WDWHPHQW�VKRZV� WKH�
FKDQJHV�LQ�FDVK�DQG�FDVK�HTXLYDOHQWV�
RI� WKH� &RXQFLO� GXULQJ� WKH� UHSRUWLQJ��
SHULRG��7KH�VWDWHPHQW�VKRZV�KRZ�WKH�
&RXQFLO�JHQHUDWHV�DQG�XVHV�FDVK�DQG�
FDVK� HTXLYDOHQWV� E\� FODVVLI\LQJ� FDVK�
IORZV� DV� RSHUDWLQJ�� LQYHVWLQJ� DQG���
ILQDQFLQJ�DFWLYLWLHV��7KH�DPRXQW�RI�QHW�
FDVK� IORZV� DULVLQJ� IURP� � RSHUDWLQJ�
DFWLYLWLHV� LV� D� NH\� LQGLFDWRU� RI� WKH���
H[WHQW� WR�ZKLFK� WKH� RSHUDWLRQV� RI� WKH�
&RXQFLO�DUH�IXQGHG�E\�ZD\�RI�WD[DWLRQ�
DQG� JUDQW� LQFRPH� RU� IURP� WKH���������
UHFLSLHQWV�RI�VHUYLFHV�SURYLGHG�E\� WKH�
&RXQFLO�� ,QYHVWLQJ� DFWLYLWLHV� UHSUHVHQW�
WKH� H[WHQW� WR� ZKLFK� FDVK� RXWIORZV�
KDYH�EHHQ��PDGH�IRU�UHVRXUFHV�ZKLFK�
DUH� LQWHQGHG� WR� FRQWULEXWH� WR� WKH�
&RXQFLO¶V�IXWXUH�VHUYLFH�GHOLYHU\��� 

Restated 
2018/19 2019/20

£000 Note £000

77,018 
Net (surplus) or deficit on the provision of

services
134,297 

(213,500)
Adjustments to net surplus or deficit on the

provision of services for non-cash
movements

28 (260,918)

144,206 
Adjustments for items included in the net

surplus or deficit on the provision of services
that are investing or financing activities

28 76,714 

7,724 Net cash flows from Operating Activities (49,907)

(69,024) Net cash flows from Investing Activities 29 50,997 

63,695 Net cash flows from Financing Activities 30 (18,460)

2,395 
Net (increase) or decrease in cash and 

cash equivalents
(17,370)

44,068 Cash in hand / (overdraft) and cash equivalents at the beginning of the reporting period 41,673 

41,673 
Cash in hand /(overdraft) and cash equivalents at the end of the reporting 

period
22 59,043 

79



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

([SODQDWRU\� 
1RWHV�7R�7KH� 
&RUH�)LQDQFLDO� 

6WDWHPHQWV� 

80



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH���$FFRXQWLQJ�3ROLFLHV 

&KDQJHV�LQ�$FFRXQWLQJ�3ROLFLHV 

,Q� �������� WKHUH� DUH� QR� FKDQJHV� WR� RXU�
DFFRXQWLQJ�SROLFLHV� 

$FFRXQWLQJ�3ROLFLHV�IRU�������� 

���*HQHUDO�3ULQFLSOHV 

7KH�6WDWHPHQW�RI�$FFRXQWV� VXPPDULVHV� WKH�&LW\�
&RXQFLO¶V� WUDQVDFWLRQV� IRU� WKH� �������� ILQDQFLDO�
\HDU�DQG�LWV�SRVLWLRQ�DW�WKH�\HDU�HQG�RI����0DUFK�
������ 7KH� &RXQFLO� LV� UHTXLUHG� WR� SUHSDUH� DQ�
DQQXDO� VWDWHPHQW� E\� WKH� $FFRXQWV� DQG� $XGLW�
5HJXODWLRQV� ������ ZKLFK� WKRVH� UHJXODWLRQV�
UHTXLUH�WR�EH�SUHSDUHG�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�SURSHU�
DFFRXQWLQJ� SUDFWLFHV�� 7KHVH� SUDFWLFHV� FRPSULVH�
WKH� &RGH� RI� 3UDFWLFH� RQ� /RFDO� $XWKRULW\�
DFFRXQWLQJ� LQ� WKH� 8QLWHG� .LQJGRP� ���������
VXSSRUWHG� E\� ,QWHUQDWLRQDO� )LQDQFLDO� 5HSRUWLQJ�
6WDQGDUGV��,)56��� 

7KH� DFFRXQWLQJ� FRQYHQWLRQ� DGRSWHG� LQ� WKH�
6WDWHPHQW� RI� $FFRXQWV� LV� SULQFLSDOO\� KLVWRULFDO�
FRVW�� PRGLILHG� E\� WKH� UHYDOXDWLRQ� RI� FHUWDLQ�
FDWHJRULHV� RI� QRQ-FXUUHQW� DVVHWV� DQG� ILQDQFLDO�
LQVWUXPHQWV�� )LJXUHV� ZLWKLQ� WKH� 6WDWHPHQW� RI�
$FFRXQWV� PD\� EH� DGMXVWHG� E\� XS� WR� ������� WR�
WDNH� DFFRXQW� RI� URXQGLQJ� GLIIHUHQFHV� DULVLQJ� GXH�
WR�UHSRUWLQJ�ILJXUHV�LQ�WKRXVDQGV������V� 

���5HFRJQLWLRQ�RI�,QFRPH�DQG�([SHQGLWXUH 

$FWLYLW\� LV� DFFRXQWHG� IRU� LQ� WKH� \HDU� WKDW� LW� WDNHV�
SODFH�� QRW� ZKHQ� FDVK� SD\PHQWV� DUH� PDGH� RU�
UHFHLYHG��,Q�SDUWLFXODU� 

· 5HYHQXH� IURP� FRQWUDFWV� ZLWK� VHUYLFH�
UHFLSLHQWV�� ZKHWKHU� IRU� VHUYLFHV� RU� WKH�
SURYLVLRQ�RI�JRRGV�� LV�UHFRJQLVHG�ZKHQ��RU�
DV�� WKH�JRRG�RU�VHUYLFHV�DUH�WUDQVIHUUHG�WR�
WKH�VHUYLFH�UHFLSLHQW�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�WKH�
SHUIRUPDQFH�REOLJDWLRQV�RI�WKH�FRQWUDFW��� 

· 6XSSOLHV�DUH�UHFRUGHG�DV�H[SHQGLWXUH�ZKHQ�
WKH\� DUH� FRQVXPHG�� :KHUH� VXSSOLHV� DUH�
KHOG� IRU� IXWXUH� XVH� WKH\� DUH� VKRZQ� DV�
LQYHQWRULHV�RQ�WKH�%DODQFH�6KHHW 

· ([SHQVHV� LQ� UHODWLRQ� WR� VHUYLFHV� UHFHLYHG�
�LQFOXGLQJ�VHUYLFHV�SURYLGHG�E\�HPSOR\HHV��
DUH� UHFRUGHG� ZKHQ� WKH� VHUYLFHV� DUH�
UHFHLYHG� UDWKHU� WKDQ� ZKHQ� SD\PHQWV� DUH�
PDGH 

· ,QWHUHVW� SD\DEOH� RQ� ERUURZLQJV� DQG�
UHFHLYDEOH�RQ� LQYHVWPHQWV�LV�DFFRXQWHG�IRU�
RQ�WKH�EDVLV�RI�WKH�HIIHFWLYH�LQWHUHVW�UDWH�IRU�
WKH�UHOHYDQW�ILQDQFLDO�LQVWUXPHQW�UDWKHU�WKDQ�
WKH� FDVK� IORZV� IL[HG� RU� GHWHUPLQHG� E\� WKH�
FRQWUDFW� 

:KHUH� UHYHQXH� DQG� H[SHQGLWXUH� KDYH� EHHQ�
UHFRJQLVHG� EXW� FDVK� KDV� QRW� EHHQ� UHFHLYHG� RU�
SDLG��D�GHEWRU�RU�FUHGLWRU�IRU�WKH�UHOHYDQW�DPRXQW�
LV� UHFRUGHG�RQ� WKH�%DODQFH�6KHHW�� �:KHUH�GHEWV�
PD\� QRW� EH� VHWWOHG�� WKH� EDODQFH� RI� GHEWRUV� LV�
ZULWWHQ� GRZQ� DQG� D� FKDUJH�PDGH� WR� UHYHQXH� IRU�
WKH�LQFRPH�WKDW�PLJKW�QRW�EH�FROOHFWHG� 

 

���&DVK�DQG�&DVK�(TXLYDOHQWV 

&DVK� LV� UHSUHVHQWHG� E\� FDVK� LQ� KDQG� DQG�
GHSRVLWV� ZLWK� ILQDQFLDO� LQVWLWXWLRQV� UHSD\DEOH�
ZLWKRXW� SHQDOW\� RQ� QRWLFH� RI� QRW� PRUH� WKDQ� ���
KRXUV�� &DVK� (TXLYDOHQWV� DUH� LQYHVWPHQWV� WKDW�
PDWXUH� ZLWKLQ� WKUHH� PRQWKV� IURP� WKH� GDWH� RI�
DFTXLVLWLRQ� DQG� DUH� UHDGLO\� FRQYHUWLEOH� WR� NQRZQ�
DPRXQWV�RI�FDVK�ZLWK� LQVLJQLILFDQW� ULVN�RI�FKDQJH�
LQ�YDOXH� 

,Q� WKH� &DVK� )ORZ� 6WDWHPHQW�� FDVK� DQG� FDVK�
HTXLYDOHQWV�DUH�VKRZQ�QHW�RI�EDQN�RYHUGUDIWV�WKDW�
DUH� UHSD\DEOH� RQ� GHPDQG� DQG� IRUP� SDUW� RI� WKH�
&RXQFLO¶V�FDVK�PDQDJHPHQW� 

��� &KDUJHV� WR� 5HYHQXH� IRU� 1RQ-&XUUHQW�
$VVHWV  

6HUYLFH�UHYHQXH�DFFRXQWV�	�VXSSRUW�VHUYLFHV�DUH�
FKDUJHG�ZLWK� WKH�IROORZLQJ�DPRXQWV�WR�UHFRUG�WKH�
UHDO�FRVW�RI�KROGLQJ�QRQ-FXUUHQW�DVVHWV�GXULQJ�WKH�
\HDU� 

· 'HSUHFLDWLRQ�DWWULEXWDEOH�WR�WKH�DVVHWV�XVHG�
E\� WKH� UHOHYDQW� VHUYLFH�� 'HSUHFLDWLRQ� LV�
FDOFXODWHG�RQ�RSHQLQJ�1HW�%RRN�9DOXHV 

81



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH���$FFRXQWLQJ�3ROLFLHV��FRQWLQXHG� 

��� &KDUJHV� WR� 5HYHQXH� IRU� 1RQ-&XUUHQW�
$VVHWV �FRQWLQXHG� 

· 5HYDOXDWLRQ�	�LPSDLUPHQW�ORVVHV�RQ�DVVHWV�
XVHG� E\� WKH� VHUYLFH� ZKHUH� WKHUH� ZHUH� QR�
DFFXPXODWHG� JDLQV� LQ� WKH� 5HYDOXDWLRQ�
5HVHUYH� DJDLQVW� ZKLFK� WKH� ORVVHV� FDQ� EH�
ZULWWHQ�RII� 

· $PRUWLVDWLRQ� RI� LQWDQJLEOH� QRQ-FXUUHQW�
DVVHWV�DWWULEXWDEOH�WR�WKH�VHUYLFH� 

7KH�&RXQFLO� LV� QRW� UHTXLUHG� WR� UDLVH�&RXQFLO�7D[�
WR� FRYHU� GHSUHFLDWLRQ�� LPSDLUPHQW� ORVVHV� RU�
DPRUWLVDWLRQV��+RZHYHU��WKH�&RXQFLO¶V�SROLF\� LV�WR�
PDNH� DQ� DQQXDO� SURYLVLRQ� IURP� UHYHQXH� WR�
FRQWULEXWH� WRZDUGV� WKH� UHGXFWLRQ� LQ� LWV� RYHUDOO�
ERUURZLQJ� UHTXLUHPHQWV�� 7KLV� LV� NQRZQ� DV�
³0LQLPXP� 5HYHQXH� 3URYLVLRQ´� �053��� 7KH�
&RXQFLO� LV�DOVR�DEOH� WR�PDNH�DGGLWLRQDO�YROXQWDU\�
053�NQRZQ�DV�³9ROXQWDU\�6HW�$VLGH´��96$�� 

'HSUHFLDWLRQ��UHYDOXDWLRQV��LPSDLUPHQW�ORVVHV�DQG�
DPRUWLVDWLRQV�DUH�WKHUHIRUH�UHSODFHG�E\�053�DQG�
96$�LQ�WKH�0RYHPHQW�LQ�5HVHUYHV�6WDWHPHQW��E\�
ZD\�RI�DQ�DGMXVWLQJ�WUDQVDFWLRQ�ZLWKLQ�WKH�&DSLWDO�
$GMXVWPHQW� $FFRXQW� IRU� WKH� GLIIHUHQFH� EHWZHHQ�
WKH�WZR� 

7KH� &RXQFLO¶V� IXOO� SROLF\� RQ� WKH� FDOFXODWLRQ� RI�
0LQLPXP� 5HYHQXH� 3URYLVLRQ� LV� VHW� RXW� LQ� WKH�
DQQXDO� EXGJHW� DSSURYHG� E\� &RXQFLO�� 7KH�
&RXQFLO¶V�053� SROLF\� EULQJV� WKH� FKDUJH� LQWR� OLQH�
ZLWK�DVVHW�OLYHV�� 

 

���&RXQFLO�7D[�	�1RQ�'RPHVWLF�5DWHV 

7KH�&RXQFLO�DV�D�ELOOLQJ�DXWKRULW\�DFWV�DV�DJHQWV��
FROOHFWLQJ� FRXQFLO� WD[� DQG� QRQ-GRPHVWLF� UDWHV�
�1'5�� RQ� EHKDOI� RI� WKH� PDMRU� SUHFHSWRUV�
�LQFOXGLQJ� JRYHUQPHQW� IRU� 1'5�� DQG�� DV�
SULQFLSDOV�� FROOHFWLQJ� FRXQFLO� WD[� DQG� 1'5� IRU�
WKHPVHOYHV�� � %LOOLQJ� DXWKRULWLHV� DUH� UHTXLUHG� E\�
VWDWXWH� WR� PDLQWDLQ� D� VHSDUDWH� IXQG� �L�H�� WKH�
&ROOHFWLRQ�)XQG��IRU�WKH�FROOHFWLRQ�DQG�GLVWULEXWLRQ�
RI� DPRXQWV� GXH� LQ� UHVSHFW� RI� FRXQFLO� WD[� DQG�
1'5�� � 8QGHU� WKH� OHJLVODWLYH� IUDPHZRUN� IRU� WKH�
&ROOHFWLRQ� )XQG�� ELOOLQJ� DXWKRULWLHV�� PDMRU�
SUHFHSWRUV� DQG� FHQWUDO� JRYHUQPHQW� VKDUH�
SURSRUWLRQDWHO\� WKH� ULVNV� DQG� UHZDUGV� WKDW� WKH�
DPRXQW�RI�FRXQFLO�WD[�DQG�1'5�FROOHFWHG�FRXOG�EH�
OHVV�RU�PRUH�WKDQ�SUHGLFWHG� 

$FFRXQWLQJ�IRU�&RXQFLO�7D[�DQG�1'5 

7KH� FRXQFLO� WD[� DQG� 1'5� LQFRPH� LQFOXGHG� WKH�
&RPSUHKHQVLYH� ,QFRPH� DQG� ([SHQGLWXUH�
6WDWHPHQW� LV� WKH� DXWKRULW\¶V� VKDUH� RI� DFFUXHG�
LQFRPH� IRU� WKH� \HDU�� � +RZHYHU�� UHJXODWLRQV�
GHWHUPLQH� WKH� DPRXQW� RI� FRXQFLO� WD[� DQG� 1'5�
WKDW� PXVW� EH� LQFOXGHG� LQ� WKH� &RXQFLOV� *HQHUDO�
)XQG�� � 7KHUHIRUH�� WKH� GLIIHUHQFH� EHWZHHQ� WKH�
LQFRPH� LQFOXGHG� LQ� WKH� &RPSUHKHQVLYH� ,QFRPH�
DQG� ([SHQGLWXUH� 6WDWHPHQW� DQG� WKH� DPRXQW�
UHTXLUHG� E\� UHJXODWLRQ� WR� EH� FUHGLWHG� WR� WKH�
*HQHUDO� )XQG� LV� WDNHQ� WR� WKH� &ROOHFWLRQ� )XQG�
$GMXVWPHQW�$FFRXQW�DQG�LQFOXGHG�DV�D�UHFRQFLOLQJ�
LWHP�LQ�WKH�0RYHPHQW�LQ�5HVHUYHV�6WDWHPHQW��� 

 

7KH�%DODQFH�6KHHW�LQFOXGHV�WKH�DXWKRULW\¶V�VKDUH�
RI� WKH� HQG� RI� WKH� \HDU� EDODQFHV� LQ� UHVSHFW� RI�
FRXQFLO� WD[� DQG� 1'5� UHODWLQJ� WR� DUUHDUV��
LPSDLUPHQW� DOORZDQFHV� IRU� GRXEWIXO� GHEWV��
RYHUSD\PHQWV�DQG�SUHSD\PHQWV�DQG�DSSHDOV� 

���(PSOR\HH�%HQHILWV 

%HQHILWV�SD\DEOH�GXULQJ�HPSOR\PHQW 

6KRUW�WHUP�HPSOR\HH�EHQHILWV�DUH�WKRVH�GXH�WR�EH�
VHWWOHG� ZLWKLQ� ��� PRQWKV� RI� WKH� \HDU� HQG�� 7KH\�
LQFOXGH� ZDJHV�� VDODULHV�� SDLG� DQQXDO� DQG� VLFN�
OHDYH�� ERQXVHV� DQG� RWKHU� QRQ-PRQHWDU\� EHQHILWV�
�H�J�� FDUV�� IRU� FXUUHQW� HPSOR\HHV� DQG� DUH�
UHFRJQLVHG� LQ� WKH� \HDU� LQ� ZKLFK� WKH� HPSOR\HH�
UHQGHUV� WKH� VHUYLFH�� $Q� DFFUXDO� LV� PDGH� IRU� WKH�
FRVW� RI� KROLGD\� HQWLWOHPHQW� HDUQHG� E\� WKH�
HPSOR\HH� EXW� QRW� WDNHQ� EHIRUH� WKH� HQG� RI� WKH�
ILQDQFLDO� \HDU�� 7KH� DFFUXDO� LV�PDGH� DW� WKH� ZDJH�
DQG� VDODU\� UDWHV� DSSOLFDEOH� LQ� WKH� SHULRG� WKH�
HPSOR\HH� WDNHV� WKH� EHQHILW�� 7KLV� DFFUXDO� LV�
FKDUJHG� WR�VHUYLFHV�DQG�UHYHUVHG� LQWR� WKH�SHULRG�
ZKHQ�WKH�HQWLWOHPHQW�LV�WDNHQ��7R�DYRLG�DQ�LPSDFW�
RQ�EDODQFHV� WKLV� LV� UHYHUVHG� LQ� WKH�0RYHPHQW� LQ�
5HVHUYHV�6WDWHPHQW� 

  

82



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH���$FFRXQWLQJ�3ROLFLHV��FRQWLQXHG� 

���(PSOR\HH�%HQHILWV��FRQWLQXHG� 

7HUPLQDWLRQ�%HQHILWV� 

7HUPLQDWLRQ�EHQHILWV�DUH�SD\DEOH�DV�D�UHVXOW�RI�D�
GHFLVLRQ� E\� WKH� &RXQFLO� WR� WHUPLQDWH� DQ� RIILFHU¶V�
HPSOR\PHQW�EHIRUH�WKH�QRUPDO�UHWLUHPHQW�GDWH��RU�
WKH� RIILFHU¶V� GHFLVLRQ� WR� DFFHSW� YROXQWDU\�
UHGXQGDQF\� 

7KHVH� FRVWV� DUH� FKDUJHG� RQ� DQ� DFFUXDO� EDVLV� WR�
WKH�1RQ�'LVWULEXWHG�&RVWV� LQ� WKH�&,(6�ZKHQ� WKH�
&RXQFLO�LV�FRPPLWWHG�WR�WKH�WHUPLQDWLRQ��RU�PDNHV�
DQ�RIIHU�WR�HQFRXUDJH�YROXQWDU\�UHGXQGDQF\� 

:KHQ�WKHVH�LQYROYH�HQKDQFHPHQW�RI�SHQVLRQV�WKH�
*HQHUDO�)XQG� LV� UHTXLUHG� WR�EH�FKDUJHG�ZLWK� WKH�
DPRXQW�SD\DEOH��KRZHYHU�WKLV�LV�DGMXVWHG��LQ� OLQH�
ZLWK� UHJXODWLRQV�� LQ� WKH� 0RYHPHQW� LQ� 5HVHUYHV�
6WDWHPHQW�WR�UHIOHFW�WKH�FDVK�SDLG�UDWKHU�WKDQ�WKH�
OLDELOLW\�LQFXUUHG�XQGHU�DFFRXQWLQJ�VWDQGDUGV��� 

3RVW-HPSOR\PHQW�%HQHILWV 

(PSOR\HHV� RI� WKH� &RXQFLO� PD\� EH� PHPEHUV� RI�
RQH�RI�WKUHH�VHSDUDWH�SHQVLRQ�VFKHPHV� 

· 7KH� 7HDFKHUV¶� 3HQVLRQ� 6FKHPH��
DGPLQLVWHUHG�E\�&DSLWD�7HDFKHUV¶�3HQVLRQV�
RQ�EHKDOI�RI�WKH�'HSDUWPHQW�IRU�(GXFDWLRQ� 

· 7KH� /RFDO� *RYHUQPHQW� 3HQVLRQ� 6FKHPH��
DGPLQLVWHUHG� E\� /HLFHVWHUVKLUH� &RXQW\�
&RXQFLO��/*36� 

· 7KH� 1+6� 3HQVLRQ� 6FKHPH� �LQ� UHODWLRQ� WR�
VWDII� WUDQVIHUULQJ� IURP� WKH� 1+6� DV� SDUW� RI�
WKH� DGRSWLRQ� RI� UHVSRQVLELOLW\� IRU� SXEOLF�
KHDOWK���DGPLQLVWHUHG�E\�WKH�1+6�%XVLQHVV�
6HUYLFHV�$XWKRULW\ 

$OO�VFKHPHV�SURYLGH�GHILQHG�EHQHILWV�WR�PHPEHUV�
�UHWLUHPHQW� OXPS� VXPV� DQG� SHQVLRQV��� WR� ZKLFK�
HQWLWOHPHQW� LV�HDUQHG�DV�HPSOR\HHV�ZRUN� IRU� WKH�
&RXQFLO� 

+RZHYHU��WKH�DUUDQJHPHQWV�IRU�WKH�WHDFKHUV¶�DQG�
1+6� VFKHPHV� PHDQ� WKDW� OLDELOLWLHV� IRU� WKRVH�
EHQHILWV� FDQQRW� EH� LGHQWLILHG� DV� VSHFLILFDOO\�
DFFUXLQJ�WR� WKH�&RXQFLO��7KH�VFKHPH�LV� WKHUHIRUH�
DFFRXQWHG�IRU�DV�LI�LW�ZHUH�D�GHILQHG�FRQWULEXWLRQV�
VFKHPH� –� QR� OLDELOLW\� IRU� IXWXUH� SD\PHQWV� RI�
EHQHILWV� LV� UHFRJQLVHG� LQ� WKH�%DODQFH�6KHHW� DQG�
WKH� &KLOGUHQ� DQG� (GXFDWLRQ� VHUYLFHV� OLQH� LQ� WKH�
&,(6�LV�FKDUJHG�ZLWK�WKH�HPSOR\HU¶V�FRQWULEXWLRQV�
SD\DEOH�WR�WHDFKHUV¶�SHQVLRQV�LQ�WKH�\HDU� 

7KH� /RFDO� *RYHUQPHQW� 3HQVLRQ� 6FKHPH� LV�
DFFRXQWHG�IRU�DV�D�GHILQHG�EHQHILWV�VFKHPH� 

· 7KH� OLDELOLWLHV� RI� WKH� /HLFHVWHUVKLUH� &RXQW\�
&RXQFLO� 3HQVLRQ� 6FKHPH� DWWULEXWDEOH� WR�
/HLFHVWHU� &LW\� &RXQFLO� DUH� LQFOXGHG� LQ� WKH�
EDODQFH� VKHHW� RQ� DQ� DFWXDULDO� EDVLV� XVLQJ�
WKH� SURMHFWHG� XQLW� PHWKRG� –� L�H�� DQ�
DVVHVVPHQW�RI�WKH�IXWXUH�SD\PHQWV�WKDW�ZLOO�
EH� PDGH� LQ� UHODWLRQ� WR� UHWLUHPHQW� EHQHILWV�
HDUQHG� WR� GDWH� E\� HPSOR\HHV�� EDVHG� RQ�
DVVXPSWLRQV� DERXW� PRUWDOLW\� UDWHV��

HPSOR\HH� WXUQRYHU� UDWHV� HWF�� DQG�
SURMHFWLRQV� RI� IXWXUH� HDUQLQJV� IRU� FXUUHQW�
HPSOR\HHV� 

· 7KH� DVVHWV� RI� WKH� /HLFHVWHUVKLUH� &RXQW\�
&RXQFLO� 3HQVLRQ� IXQG� DWWULEXWDEOH� WR�
/HLFHVWHU� &LW\� &RXQFLO� DUH� LQFOXGHG� LQ� WKH�
%DODQFH�6KHHW�DW�WKHLU�IDLU�YDOXH� 

· 7KH� FKDQJH� LQ� WKH� QHW� SHQVLRQV� OLDELOLW\�
EHWZHHQ�%DODQFH�6KHHW� GDWHV� LV� DQDO\VHG�
LQWR�VL[�FRPSRQHQWV� 

- &XUUHQW� VHUYLFH� FRVW� –� WKH� LQFUHDVH� LQ�
OLDELOLWLHV� DV� D� UHVXOW� RI� \HDUV� RI� VHUYLFH�
HDUQHG� WKLV� \HDU�� DOORFDWHG� LQ� WKH� &,(6� WR�
WKH�UHYHQXH�DFFRXQWV�RI�VHUYLFHV�IRU�ZKLFK�
WKH�HPSOR\HHV�ZRUNHG� 

- 3DVW� VHUYLFH� FRVWV� –� WKH� LQFUHDVH� LQ�
OLDELOLWLHV� DULVLQJ� IURP� FXUUHQW� \HDU�
GHFLVLRQV� ZKRVH� HIIHFW� UHODWHV� WR� \HDUV� RI�
VHUYLFH�HDUQHG�LQ�HDUOLHU�\HDUV�–�GHELWHG�WR�
WKH� 1HW� &RVW� RI� 6HUYLFHV� LQ� WKH� &,(6� DV�
SDUW�RI�1RQ-'LVWULEXWHG�&RVWV� 

- 1HW�LQWHUHVW�RQ�WKH�GHILQHG�EHQHILW�OLDELOLW\�–�
WKH� QHW� RI� WKH� H[SHFWHG� LQFUHDVH� LQ� WKH�
SUHVHQW� YDOXH� RI� OLDELOLWLHV� RYHU� WKH� \HDU�
DULVLQJ� IURP� WKH� SDVVDJH� RI� WLPH� DQG� WKH�
H[SHFWHG� UHWXUQ� RQ� VFKHPH� DVVHWV�
GLVFRXQWHG�DW�WKH�GLVFRXQW�UDWH�XVHG�IRU�WKH�
OLDELOLWLHV�� 7KLV� LV� SDUW� RI� )LQDQFLQJ� 	�
,QYHVWPHQW�,QFRPH�	�([SHQGLWXUH� 

83



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH���$FFRXQWLQJ�3ROLFLHV��FRQWLQXHG� 

���(PSOR\HH�%HQHILWV��FRQWLQXHG� 

3RVW-HPSOR\PHQW�%HQHILWV��FRQWLQXHG� 

- *DLQV�ORVVHV� RQ� VHWWOHPHQWV� DQG�
FXUWDLOPHQWV� –� WKH� UHVXOWV� RI� DFWLRQV� WR�
UHOLHYH� WKH� &RXQFLO� RI� OLDELOLWLHV� RU� HYHQWV�
WKDW� UHGXFH� WKH� H[SHFWHG� IXWXUH� VHUYLFH� RU�
DFFUXDO�RI�EHQHILWV�RI�HPSOR\HHV�–�GHELWHG�
WR�WKH�1HW�&RVW�RI�6HUYLFHV�DV�SDUW�RI�1RQ-
'LVWULEXWHG�&RVWV��� 

- 5H-PHDVXUHPHQWV� RI� WKH� QHW� GHILQHG�
EHQHILW�REOLJDWLRQ�–�WKLV�LV�WKH�FKDQJH�LQ�WKH�
QHW� SHQVLRQV� OLDELOLW\� RYHU� WKH� \HDU�
DWWULEXWDEOH�WR�FKDQJHV�LQ�GHPRJUDSKLF�DQG�
ILQDQFLDO�DVVXPSWLRQV� 

- &RQWULEXWLRQV� SDLG� WR� WKH� /HLFHVWHUVKLUH�
&RXQW\�&RXQFLO�3HQVLRQ�)XQG�–� FDVK�SDLG�
DV�HPSOR\HU¶V� FRQWULEXWLRQV� WR� WKH�SHQVLRQ�
IXQG� 

6WDWXWRU\� SURYLVLRQV� OLPLW� WKH� &RXQFLO� WR� UDLVLQJ�
FRXQFLO� WD[� WR� FRYHU� WKH� DPRXQWV�SD\DEOH�E\� WKH�
&RXQFLO� WR� WKH� SHQVLRQ� IXQG� LQ� WKH� \HDU�� 7KLV�
PHDQV� WKDW� WKHUH� DUH� DSSURSULDWLRQV� WR� DQG� IURP�
WKH� 3HQVLRQV� 5HVHUYH� LQ� WKH� 0RYHPHQW� LQ�
5HVHUYHV� 6WDWHPHQW�� WR� UHPRYH� WKH� QRWLRQDO�
GHELWV� DQG� FUHGLWV� IRU� UHWLUHPHQW� EHQHILWV� DQG�
UHSODFH� WKHP� ZLWK� GHELWV� IRU� FDVK� SDLG� WR� WKH�
SHQVLRQ� IXQG� DQG� DQ\� DPRXQWV� SD\DEOH� WR� WKH�
IXQG� EXW� XQSDLG� DW� WKH� \HDU-HQG�� 7KH� QHJDWLYH�
EDODQFH� RQ� WKH� 3HQVLRQ� 5HVHUYH� PHDVXUHV� WKH�
EHQHILFLDO� LPSDFW� RQ� WKH� *HQHUDO� )XQG� IRU�

DFFRXQWLQJ� RQ� D� FDVK� EDVLV� UDWKHU� WKDQ� DV� WKH�
EHQHILWV�DUH�HDUQHG� 

'LVFUHWLRQDU\�%HQHILWV 

7KH� &RXQFLO� DOVR� KDV� OLPLWHG� SRZHUV� WR� PDNH�
GLVFUHWLRQDU\�DZDUGV�RI�UHWLUHPHQW�EHQHILWV� LQ� WKH�
HYHQW� RI� HDUO\� UHWLUHPHQWV�� $Q\� OLDELOLWLHV�
HVWLPDWHG�WR�DULVH�DV�D�UHVXOW�RI�DQ�DZDUG�WR�DQ\�
PHPEHU�RI� VWDII� �LQFOXGLQJ� WHDFKHUV�DQG�H[-1+6�
VWDII�� DUH� DFFUXHG� LQ� WKH� \HDU� RI� WKH� GHFLVLRQ� WR�
PDNH� WKH� DZDUG� DQG� DFFRXQWHG� IRU� XVLQJ� WKH�
VDPH� SROLFLHV� DV� DUH� DSSOLHG� WR� WKH� /RFDO�
*RYHUQPHQW�3HQVLRQ�6FKHPH� 

���(YHQWV�DIWHU�%DODQFH�6KHHW�GDWH� 

(YHQWV� DIWHU� WKH� %DODQFH� 6KHHW� GDWH� DUH� WKRVH�
HYHQWV�� IDYRXUDEOH� RU� DGYHUVH�� WKDW� RFFXU�
EHWZHHQ� WKH�HQG� RI� WKH� UHSRUWLQJ� SHULRG� DQG� WKH�
GDWH�WKDW�WKH�6WDWHPHQWV�DUH�DXWKRULVHG�IRU�LVVXH��
7ZR�W\SHV�RI�HYHQWV�FRXOG�EH�LGHQWLILHG� 

· 7KRVH� WKDW� SURYLGH� HYLGHQFH� RI� FRQGLWLRQV�
WKDW� H[LVWHG� DW� WKH� HQG� RI� WKH� UHSRUWLQJ�
SHULRG�� 7KH� VWDWHPHQWV� DUH� DGMXVWHG� WR�
UHIOHFW� WKLV� EHWWHU� XQGHUVWDQGLQJ� RI� WKH�
VLWXDWLRQ�DW�WKH�%DODQFH�6KHHW�GDWH 

· 7KRVH� LQGLFDWLYH� RI� FRQGLWLRQV� WKDW� DURVH�
DIWHU� WKH� UHSRUWLQJ� SHULRG�� EXW� DUH� UHOHYDQW�
WR� WKH� UHDGHU¶V� XQGHUVWDQGLQJ� RI� WKH�
&RXQFLO¶V� ILQDQFLDO� SRVLWLRQ�� 7KH�
6WDWHPHQWV� DUH� QRW� DGMXVWHG�� EXW� LI� WKH�
HYHQWV�ZRXOG�KDYH�D�PDWHULDO�HIIHFW�RQ�WKH�

UHDGHU¶V�XQGHUVWDQGLQJ��GLVFORVXUH�LV�PDGH�
RI� WKH� QDWXUH� RI� WKH� HYHQWV� DQG� WKHLU�
HVWLPDWHG�ILQDQFLDO�HIIHFW 

(YHQWV�WDNLQJ�SODFH�DIWHU�WKH�GDWH�RI�DXWKRULVDWLRQ�
IRU�LVVXH�DUH�QRW�UHIOHFWHG�LQ�WKH�6WDWHPHQWV� 

���)LQDQFLDO�,QVWUXPHQWV 

)LQDQFLDO�/LDELOLWLHV� 

)LQDQFLDO�OLDELOLWLHV�DUH�UHFRJQLVHG�RQ�WKH�EDODQFH�
VKHHW�ZKHQ�WKH�DXWKRULW\�EHFRPHV�D�SDUW\� WR� WKH�
FRQWUDFWXDO� SURYLVLRQV� RI� D� ILQDQFLDO� LQVWUXPHQW�
DQG� DUH� LQLWLDOO\� PHDVXUHG� DW� IDLU� YDOXH� DQG� DUH�
FDUULHG�DW�WKHLU�DPRUWLVHG�FRVW��$QQXDO�FKDUJHV�WR�
WKH� )LQDQFLQJ� DQG� ,QYHVWPHQW� ,QFRPH� DQG�
([SHQGLWXUH� OLQH� LQ� WKH�&,(6� IRU� LQWHUHVW�SD\DEOH�
DUH�EDVHG�RQ�WKH�FDUU\LQJ�DPRXQW�RI�WKH�OLDELOLW\� 

)RU�PRVW�RI�WKH�ERUURZLQJV�WKDW�WKH�DXWKRULW\�KDV��
WKLV� PHDQV� WKDW� WKH� DPRXQW� SUHVHQWHG� LQ� WKH�
%DODQFH� 6KHHW� LV� WKH� RXWVWDQGLQJ� SULQFLSDO�
UHSD\DEOH� �SOXV� DFFUXHG� LQWHUHVW��� DQG� LQWHUHVW�
FKDUJHG� WR� WKH� &,(6� LV� WKH� DPRXQW� SD\DEOH� IRU�
WKH�\HDU�DFFRUGLQJ�WR�WKH�ORDQ�DJUHHPHQW� 

)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 

)LQDQFLDO� DVVHWV� DUH� FODVVLILHG� EDVHG� RQ� D�
FODVVLILFDWLRQ� DQG� PHDVXUHPHQW� DSSURDFK� WKDW�
UHIOHFWV� WKH� EXVLQHVV� PRGHO� IRU� KROGLQJ� WKH�
ILQDQFLDO�DVVHWV�DQG�WKHLU�FDVKIORZ�FKDUDFWHULVWLFV��
7KHUH� DUH� WKUHH�PDLQ� FODVVHV� RI� ILQDQFLDO� DVVHWV�
PHDVXUHG�DW�� 

84



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH���$FFRXQWLQJ�3ROLFLHV��FRQWLQXHG� 

���)LQDQFLDO�,QVWUXPHQWV��FRQWLQXHG� 

)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV��FRQWLQXHG� 

· DPRUWLVHG�FRVW� 

· IDLU� YDOXH� WKURXJK� SURILW� RU� ORVV� �)93/���
DQG� 

· IDLU� YDOXH� WKURXJK� RWKHU� FRPSUHKHQVLYH�
LQFRPH� �)92&,�� >VHSDUDWH� DFFRXQWLQJ�
SROLF\� LV� UHTXLUHG� ZKHUH� DQ� DXWKRULW\�
KROGV� ILQDQFLDO� LQVWUXPHQWV� DW� IDLU� YDOXH�
WKURXJK�RWKHU�FRPSUHKHQVLYH�LQFRPH@�� 

7KH� DXWKRULW\¶V� EXVLQHVV� PRGHO� LV� WR� KROG�
LQYHVWPHQWV� WR� FROOHFW� FRQWUDFWXDO� FDVK� IORZV��
)LQDQFLDO� DVVHWV� DUH� WKHUHIRUH� FODVVLILHG� DV�
DPRUWLVHG� FRVW�� H[FHSW� IRU� WKRVH� ZKRVH�
FRQWUDFWXDO�SD\PHQWV�DUH�QRW�VROHO\�SD\PHQW�RI�
SULQFLSDO� DQG� LQWHUHVW� �LH�ZKHUH� WKH�FDVK� IORZV�
GR� QRW� WDNH� WKH� IRUP� RI� D� EDVLF� GHEW�
LQVWUXPHQW��� 

���*RYHUQPHQW�*UDQWV�DQG�&RQWULEXWLRQV� 

:KHWKHU�SDLG�RQ�DFFRXQW�� E\� LQVWDOPHQWV�RU� LQ�
DUUHDUV�� *RYHUQPHQW� JUDQWV� DQG� WKLUG� SDUW\�
FRQWULEXWLRQV�DQG�GRQDWLRQV�DUH� UHFRJQLVHG� DV�
LQFRPH�DW�WKH�GDWH�WKDW�WKH�FRXQFLO�VDWLVILHV�WKH�
FRQGLWLRQV� RI� WKH� HQWLWOHPHQW� WR� WKH� JUDQW�
FRQWULEXWLRQ�DQG�WKHUH�LV�UHDVRQDEOH�DVVXUDQFH�
WKDW�WKH�PRQLHV�ZLOO�EH�UHFHLYHG�� 

$PRXQWV�UHFRJQLVHG�DV�GXH�WR�WKH�&RXQFLO�DUH�
QRW� FUHGLWHG� WR� WKH� &,(6� XQWLO� FRQGLWLRQV�

DWWDFKHG� WR� WKH� JUDQW� RU� FRQWULEXWLRQV� KDYH�
EHHQ� VDWLVILHG��&RQGLWLRQV� DUH� VWLSXODWLRQV� WKDW�
VSHFLI\�WKDW�IXWXUH�HFRQRPLF�EHQHILWV�RU�VHUYLFH�
SRWHQWLDOV� HPERGLHG� LQ� WKH� DVVHW� DFTXLUHG�
XVLQJ� WKH� JUDQW� RU� FRQWULEXWLRQ� DUH� UHTXLUHG� WR�
EH� FRQVXPHG� E\� WKH� UHFLSLHQW� DV� VSHFLILHG� RU�
UHWXUQHG�WR�WKH�SD\HU�� 

0RQLHV�DGYDQFHG�DV�JUDQWV�DQG�FRQWULEXWLRQ�IRU�
ZKLFK� FRQGLWLRQV� KDYH� QRW� EHHQ� VDWLVILHG� DUH�
FDUULHG�LQ�WKH�%DODQFH�6KHHW�DV�FUHGLWRUV��� 

����/HDVHV� 

/HDVHV� DUH� FODVVLILHG� DV� HLWKHU� µILQDQFH¶� RU�
µRSHUDWLQJ¶�OHDVHV�� 

$� ILQDQFH� OHDVH� LV�RQH�ZKHUH� WKH� WHUPV�RI� WKH�
OHDVH� WUDQVIHU� VXEVWDQWLDOO\� DOO� WKH� ULVNV� DQG�
UHZDUGV� LQFLGHQWDO� WR� RZQHUVKLS� RI� SURSHUW\��
SODQW� RU� HTXLSPHQW� IURP� WKH� OHVVRU� WR� WKH�
OHVVHH�� 

$OO� RWKHU� OHDVHV� DUH� FODVVLILHG� DV� RSHUDWLQJ�
OHDVHV� –� LQ� WKHVH� FDVHV� WKH� DQQXDO� UHFHLSW�
SD\PHQW� LV�VLPSO\� UHFRJQLVHG� LQ� WKH�&,(6�DQG�
WKH�IXWXUH�FRPPLWPHQWV�GLVFORVHG�LQ�WKH�QRWH�WR�
WKH�DFFRXQWV� 

:KHUH�D� OHDVH�FRYHUV�ERWK� ODQG�DQG�EXLOGLQJV�
HDFK� HOHPHQW� LV� FRQVLGHUHG� VHSDUDWHO\� IRU�
FODVVLILFDWLRQ�� $UUDQJHPHQWV� WKDW� GR� QRW� KDYH�
WKH� OHJDO� VWDWXV� EXW� FRQYH\� D� ULJKW� WR� XVH� WKH�
DVVHW� LQ� UHWXUQ� IRU� D� FRQVLGHUDWLRQ� DUH�
DFFRXQWHG�IRU�XQGHU�WKLV�SROLF\� 

&RXQFLO�DV�/HVVRU� 

:KHUH�WKH�&RXQFLO�LV�D�OHVVRU�DQG�KDYH�JUDQWHG�
D� ILQDQFH� OHDVH� RYHU� SURSHUW\� RU� HTXLSPHQW��
ZKLFK�LV�FRQVLGHUHG�PDWHULDO��WKH�UHOHYDQW�DVVHW�
LV� ZULWWHQ� RXW� RI� WKH� %DODQFH� 6KHHW�� 5HQWDOV�
XQGHU�VXFK�OHDVHV�DUH�DSSRUWLRQHG�EHWZHHQ� 

· )LQDQFH�LQFRPH��FUHGLWHG�WR�)LQDQFH�DQG�
,QYHVWPHQW�LQFRPH�LQ�WKH�&,(6�� 

· &KDUJH� IRU� DFTXLVLWLRQ� RI� WKH� LQWHUHVW� LQ�
WKH� SURSHUW\� �WKLV� LV� WUHDWHG� DV� D� FDSLWDO�
UHFHLSW� DQG� LV� XVHG� WR� UHGXFH� WKH� ORQJ-
WHUP� GHEWRU� FUHDWHG� DW� WKH� VWDUW� RI� WKH�
OHDVH�� 

&RXQFLO�DV�/HVVHH� 

:KHUH�WKH�&RXQFLO�LV�D�OHVVHH�DQG�KROGV�DVVHWV�
XQGHU� D� ILQDQFH� OHDVH� WKH� UHOHYDQW� DVVHWV� DUH�
UHFRJQLVHG� DV� DVVHWV� DQG� DGGHG� WR� WKH� QRQ-
FXUUHQW�DVVHWV�RQ�WKH�%DODQFH�6KHHW�DW�WKH�IDLU�
YDOXH�PHDVXUHG� DW� WKH� OHDVH� LQFHSWLRQ� �RU� WKH�
SUHVHQW� YDOXH� RI�PLQLPXP� OHDVHV� SD\PHQWV�� LI�
ORZHU���7KH�DVVHW¶V�UHFRJQLWLRQ�LV�PDWFKHG�E\�D�
OLDELOLW\� IRU� WKH� REOLJDWLRQ� WR� SD\� WKH� OHVVRU��
&RQWLQJHQW� UHQWV� DUH� FKDUJHG� DV� H[SHQVHV� LQ�
WKH�SHULRGV�WKH\�DUH� LQFXUUHG��3D\PHQWV�XQGHU�
VXFK�OHDVHV�DUH�DSSRUWLRQHG�EHWZHHQ� 

· )LQDQFH� ,QFRPH� DQG� FKDUJHG� WR� WKH�
)LQDQFH� DQG� ,QYHVWPHQW� H[SHQGLWXUH� LQ�
WKH�&,(6� 

85



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH���$FFRXQWLQJ�3ROLFLHV��FRQWLQXHG� 

����/HDVHV��FRQWLQXHG� 

· &KDUJH� IRU�DFTXLVLWLRQ�DQG�GHELWHG�DJDLQVW�
WKH� OHDVH� OLDELOLW\� FUHDWHG� ZKHQ� WKH� QRQ-
FXUUHQW�DVVHW�LV�UHFRJQLVHG�RQ�WKH�%DODQFH�
6KHHW� 

����3URSHUW\�3ODQW�DQG�(TXLSPHQW� 

$VVHWV�WKDW�KDYH�SK\VLFDO�VXEVWDQFH�DQG�DUH�KHOG�
IRU� XVH� LQ� WKH� SURYLVLRQ� RI� VHUYLFHV� RU� IRU�
DGPLQLVWUDWLYH�SXUSRVHV�DQG�WKDW�DUH�H[SHFWHG�WR�
EH�XVHG�GXULQJ�PRUH� WKDQ�RQH� ILQDQFLDO� \HDU�DUH�
FODVVLILHG�DV�3URSHUW\��3ODQW�DQG�(TXLSPHQW� 

5HFRJQLWLRQ� 

([SHQGLWXUH� RQ� WKH� DFTXLVLWLRQ�� FUHDWLRQ� RU�
HQKDQFHPHQW�RI�SURSHUW\��SODQW�DQG�HTXLSPHQW�LV�
FDSLWDOLVHG�RQ�DQ�DFFUXDOV�EDVLV��VXEMHFW� WR�D�GH�
PLQLPLV� OLPLW� RI� ���N� VR� WKDW� VPDOO� LWHPV� RI�
H[SHQGLWXUH� PD\� EH� FKDUJHG� WR� UHYHQXH��
([SHQGLWXUH�WKDW�VHFXUHV�EXW�GRHV�QRW�H[WHQG�WKH�
SUHYLRXVO\�DVVHVVHG�VWDQGDUGV�RI�SHUIRUPDQFH�RI�
DQ� DVVHW� �H�J�� UHSDLUV� DQG� PDLQWHQDQFH�� LV�
FKDUJHG�WR�UHYHQXH�� 

0HDVXUHPHQW� 

$VVHWV�DUH� LQLWLDOO\�PHDVXUHG�DW� FRVW�� FRPSULVLQJ�
DOO� H[SHQGLWXUH� WKDW� LV� GLUHFWO\� DWWULEXWDEOH� WR�
EULQJLQJ� WKH� DVVHW� LQWR� ZRUNLQJ� FRQGLWLRQ� IRU� LWV�
LQWHQGHG� XVH�� 7KH� &RXQFLO� GRHV� QRW� FDSLWDOLVH�
ERUURZLQJ� FRVWV� LQFXUUHG� GXULQJ� WKH� FRQVWUXFWLRQ�
SHULRG�� 

 

7KH� FRVW� RI� DVVHWV� DFTXLUHG� RWKHU� WKDQ� E\�
SXUFKDVH�� DQG� GRQDWHG� DVVHWV�� LV� GHHPHG� WR� EH�
LWV� FXUUHQW� YDOXH�� *DLQV� DUH� FUHGLWHG� WR� WKH�
5HYDOXDWLRQ� 5HVHUYH� DQG� LQFOXGHG� LQ� WKH� 2WKHU�
&RPSUHKHQVLYH� ,QFRPH� DQG� ([SHQGLWXUH� OLQH� RI�
WKH�&,(6� 

$VVHWV�DUH�FDUULHG�LQ�WKH�%DODQFH�6KHHW�XVLQJ�WKH�
IROORZLQJ�PHDVXUHPHQW�EDVLV� 

· &RXQFLO� GZHOOLQJV� –� FXUUHQW� YDOXH� XVLQJ�
EDVLV� RI� H[LVWLQJ� XVH� YDOXH� IRU� VRFLDO�
KRXVLQJ�� 

· 9HKLFOHV�� SODQW� DQG� HTXLSPHQW� -�PDLQO\� DW�
KLVWRULF�FRVW�QHW�RI�GHSUHFLDWLRQ��ZLWK�D�IHZ�
DVVHWV� EHLQJ� VXEMHFW� WR� FXUUHQW� YDOXH�
PHDVXUHPHQW�� 

· ,QIUDVWUXFWXUH� DVVHWV�� &RPPXQLW\� DVVHWV�
DQG� $VVHWV� XQGHU� &RQVWUXFWLRQ� –�
GHSUHFLDWHG� KLVWRULF� FRVW� RU� QRPLQDO� YDOXH�
LQ� WKH� PDLQ�� ZLWK� � IHZ� EHLQJ� VXEMHFW� WR�
FXUUHQW�YDOXH�PHDVXUHPHQW�� 

· $OO� RWKHU� DVVHWV� LQFOXGLQJ� VXUSOXV� DVVHWV� -�
IDLU� YDOXH�� GHWHUPLQHG� DV� WKH� DPRXQW� WKDW�
ZRXOG�EH�SDLG�IRU� WKH�DVVHW� LQ�H[LVWLQJ�XVH�
�EDVHG�RQ�PDUNHW�YDOXH�DW�KLJKHVW�DQG�EHVW�
XVH�� 

:KHUH� WKHUH� LV� QR� PDUNHW� EDVHG� HYLGHQFH� RI�
FXUUHQW�YDOXH�EHFDXVH�RI�WKH�VSHFLDOLVHG�QDWXUH�RI�
WKH� DVVHW�� GHSUHFLDWHG� UHSODFHPHQW� FRVW� LV� XVHG�

DV�DQ�HVWLPDWH�RI�FXUUHQW�YDOXH� 

$VVHWV� LQFOXGHG� LQ� WKH� %DODQFH� 6KHHW� DW� FXUUHQW�
YDOXH� DUH� UHYDOXHG� ZKHUH� WKHUH� KDYH� EHHQ�
PDWHULDO�FKDQJHV� LQ�WKH�YDOXH��EXW�DV�D�PLQLPXP�
HYHU\� ILYH� \HDUV� DQG� UHYLHZHG� DQQXDOO\�� $QQXDO�
YDOXDWLRQV�RI�FRXQFLO�GZHOOLQJV�DUH�FDUULHG�RXW�E\�
D�VSHFLDOLVW�H[WHUQDO�YDOXHU� 

,PSDLUPHQW� 

7KH� YDOXHV� RI� HDFK� FDWHJRU\� RI� DVVHW� DQG� RI�
PDWHULDO�LQGLYLGXDO�DVVHWV�DUH�UHYLHZHG�DW�WKH�HQG�
RI� HDFK� ILQDQFLDO� \HDU� IRU�HYLGHQFH� RI� UHGXFWLRQV�
LQ� YDOXH�� :KHUH� LPSDLUPHQW� LV� LGHQWLILHG� WKLV� LV�
DFFRXQWHG�IRU�E\�FKDUJLQJ�WKH�ORVV�WR�WKH�UHOHYDQW�
VHUYLFH� UHYHQXH� DFFRXQW� ZKHUH� LW� LV� FOHDUO\�
DWWULEXWDEOH� WR� WKH� FRQVXPSWLRQ� RI� HFRQRPLF�
EHQHILW��2WKHUZLVH�LW�LV�ZULWWHQ�RII�DJDLQVW�SUHYLRXV�
UHYDOXDWLRQ� JDLQV� DWWULEXWDEOH� WR� WKH� DVVHW� LQ� WKH�
5HYDOXDWLRQ�5HVHUYH��ZLWK�DQ\�H[FHVV�FKDUJHV�WR�
WKH�UHOHYDQW�VHUYLFH�UHYHQXH�DFFRXQW� 

'LVSRVDOV� 

:KHQ� LW� EHFRPHV� SUREDEOH� WKDW� WKH� FDUU\LQJ�
DPRXQW� RI� DQ� DVVHW� ZLOO� EH� UHFRYHUHG� IURP� VDOH�
UDWKHU� WKDQ� WKURXJK� FRQWLQXHG� XVH�� LW� LV�
LPPHGLDWHO\� UHYDOXHG� DQG� UHFODVVLILHG� DV� DQ�
$VVHW�+HOG� IRU�6DOH��7KH�DVVHW� LV� WKHQ�FDUULHG�DW�
WKH� ORZHU� RI� WKDW� YDOXH� DQG� FXUUHQW� YDOXH� OHVV�
FRVWV�WR�VHOO�� 

86



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH���$FFRXQWLQJ�3ROLFLHV��FRQWLQXHG� 

����3URSHUW\�3ODQW�DQG�(TXLSPHQW��FRQWLQXHG� 

)RU� DVVHWV� WKDW� QR� ORQJHU� PHHW� WKH� FULWHULD� RI�
$VVHWV�+HOG�)RU�6DOH�WKH\�DUH�UHFODVVLILHG�EDFN�WR�
QRQ-FXUUHQW� DVVHWV� DQG� YDOXHG� EDFN� WR� WKHLU�
FDUU\LQJ�YDOXH�EHIRUH�EHLQJ�UHFODVVLILHG��DGMXVWHG�
IRU�GHSUHFLDWLRQ�WKDW�ZRXOG�KDYH�EHHQ�LQFXUUHG� 

:KHQ� DQ� DVVHW� LV� GLVSRVHG� RI� RU� GH-
FRPPLVVLRQHG�� WKH� YDOXH� RI� WKH� DVVHW� LQ� WKH�
%DODQFH� 6KHHW� LV� ZULWWHQ� RII� WR� WKH� 2WKHU�
2SHUDWLQJ�([SHQGLWXUH�OLQH�LQ�WKH�&,(6�DV�SDUW�RI�
WKH�JDLQ�RU�ORVV�RQ�GLVSRVDO� 

5HFHLSWV�IURP�GLVSRVDOV�DUH�FUHGLWHG�WR�WKH�&,(6�
DV�SDUW�RI�WKH�JDLQ�RU�ORVV�RQ�GLVSRVDO��L�H��QHWWHG�
RII� DJDLQVW� WKH�FDUU\LQJ�YDOXH�RI� WKH�DVVHW�DW� WKH�
WLPH�RI�GLVSRVDO��� $PRXQWV�LQ�H[FHVV�RI����N�DUH�
FDWHJRULVHG�DV�FDSLWDO�UHFHLSWV�� 

$� SURSRUWLRQ� RI� UHFHLSWV� UHODWLQJ� WR� +RXVLQJ�
5HYHQXH�$FFRXQW��+5$��GZHOOLQJV�VROG�XQGHU�WKH�
5LJKW� 7R�%X\� �57%�� UXOHV� IURP��VW�$SULO� ����� LV�
SD\DEOH�LQWR�D�JRYHUQPHQW�SRRO��ZLWK�WKH�EDODQFH�
RI� WKH� UHFHLSWV� �DIWHU� D� GHGXFWLRQ� WR� FRPSHQVDWH�
WKH�+5$�IRU�D�KLJKHU�OHYHO�RI�VDOHV�XQGHU�WKH�QHZ�
UXOHV�� EHLQJ� DYDLODEOH� IRU� JHQHUDO� FDSLWDO�
LQYHVWPHQW� SOXV� D� SUHVFULEHG� UHTXLUHPHQW� WR�
SURYLGH� QHZ� DIIRUGDEOH� KRXVLQJ�� ���� RI� +5$�
UHFHLSWV� IURP� QRQ-57%� GLVSRVDOV� DUH� DOVR�
UHTXLUHG� WR� EH� SDLG� LQWR� WKH� JRYHUQPHQW� SRRO��
XQOHVV� WKH\� DUH� UHLQYHVWHG� LQ� QHZ� DIIRUGDEOH�
KRXVLQJ� RU� UHJHQHUDWLRQ� FDSLWDO� VFKHPHV�� LQ�
ZKLFK�FDVH�WKH�SRROLQJ�UHTXLUHPHQW�LV�ZDLYHG��� 

8VDEOH�FDSLWDO�UHFHLSWV�DUH�FUHGLWHG�WR�WKH�8VDEOH�
&DSLWDO� 5HFHLSWV�5HVHUYH� DQG� FDQ� RQO\� EH� XVHG�
IRU�QHZ�FDSLWDO� LQYHVWPHQW�RU�VHW�DVLGH�WR�UHGXFH�
WKH� &RXQFLO¶V� XQGHUO\LQJ� QHHG� WR� ERUURZ� �WKH�
&DSLWDO�)LQDQFLQJ�5HTXLUHPHQW����  

7KH�ZULWWHQ-RII� YDOXH� RI� GLVSRVDOV� LV� QRW� FKDUJHG�
DJDLQVW� &RXQFLO� 7D[�� DV� WKH� FRVW� RI� QRQ-FXUUHQW�
DVVHWV� LV� IXOO\� SURYLGHG� IRU� XQGHU� VHSDUDWH�
DUUDQJHPHQWV�IRU�FDSLWDO�ILQDQFLQJ���  

'HSUHFLDWLRQ� 

'HSUHFLDWLRQ� LV� SURYLGHG� IRU� RQ� DOO� DVVHWV� ZLWK� D�
GHWHUPLQDEOH� ILQLWH� OLIH��E\�DOORFDWLQJ� WKH�YDOXH�RI�
WKH�DVVHW�LQ�WKH�%DODQFH�6KHHW�RYHU�WKH�SHULRGV�LQ�
ZKLFK�WKH�EHQHILWV�IURP�WKHLU�XVH�DUH�H[SHFWHG�WR�
DULVH� 

'HSUHFLDWLRQ�LV�FDOFXODWHG�RQ�WKH�IROORZLQJ�EDVHV� 

· &RXQFLO� GZHOOLQJV� –� GLYLGLQJ� WKH� EXLOGLQJV�
HOHPHQW� RI� WKH� YDOXDWLRQ� �L�H�� FXUUHQW� OHVV�
DQ� DGMXVWPHQW� IRU� VRFLDO� KRXVLQJ�� E\� WKH�
UHVLGXDO�OLIH����-���\HDUV��RI�WKH�SURSHUW\� 

· 2WKHU� EXLOGLQJV� -� VWUDLJKW-OLQH� DOORFDWLRQ�
RYHU�WKH�OLIH�RI�WKH�SURSHUW\�DV�HVWLPDWHG�E\�
WKH�YDOXHU� 

· 9HKLFOHV�–�RQ�D�VWUDLJKW-OLQH�EDVLV�RYHU��-��
\HDUV�� 

· 3ODQW� DQG� (TXLSPHQW� –� VWUDLJKW-OLQH� RYHU�
WKH�HVWLPDWHG�OLIH�RI�WKH�DVVHW� 

· ,QIUDVWUXFWXUH�–�VWUDLJKW-OLQH�DOORFDWLRQ�RYHU�
���\HDUV� 

5HYDOXDWLRQ� JDLQV� DUH� DOVR� GHSUHFLDWHG�� ZLWK� DQ�
DPRXQW� HTXDO� WR� WKH� GLIIHUHQFH� EHWZHHQ� FXUUHQW�
YDOXH� GHSUHFLDWLRQ� FKDUJHG� RQ� DVVHWV� DQG� WKH�
GHSUHFLDWLRQ�WKDW�ZRXOG�KDYH�EHHQ�FKDUJHG�EDVHG�
RQ� WKHLU� KLVWRULFDO� FRVW� EHLQJ� WUDQVIHUUHG� HDFK�
\HDU�IURP�WKH�5HYDOXDWLRQ�5HVHUYH�WR�WKH�&DSLWDO�
$GMXVWPHQW�$FFRXQW� 

'HSUHFLDWLRQ� LV� FDOFXODWHG� RQ� RSHQLQJ� QHW� ERRN�
YDOXHV� DQG� LV� EDVHG�RQ� WKH� UHPDLQLQJ� XVHIXO� OLIH�
RQ�WKH�DVVHWV� 

6FKRROV� 

6FKRROV� DVVHWV� DUH� LQFOXGHG�ZLWKLQ� WKH�&RXQFLO¶V�
%DODQFH� 6KHHW� LQ� OLQH� ZLWK� WKH� FULWHULD� IRU�
UHFRJQLWLRQ� RI� QRQ-FXUUHQW� DVVHWV� VHW� RXW� LQ� WKH�
&RGH� RI� 3UDFWLFH�� &RQVLGHUDWLRQ� LV� JLYHQ� WR� WKH�
UHFRJQLWLRQ� RI� WKH� DVVHWV� RQ� D� VFKRRO-E\-VFKRRO�
EDVLV� EXW� LQ� HIIHFW� WKH� DVVHWV� RI� DOO� VFKRROV� UXQ�
XQGHU� WKH� VWDQGDUG� FRPPXQLW\� VFKRROV� PRGHO�
�LQFOXGLQJ� 9ROXQWDU\� &RQWUROOHG� VFKRROV�� DUH�
UHFRJQLVHG�EHFDXVH�WKH�&RXQFLO� LV�ERWK�WKH� OHJDO�
RZQHU� RI� WKH� DVVHWV� DQG� DOVR� WKH� EHQHILFLDU\� RI�
WKHP�LQ�VXEVWDQFH��:KHUH�WKH�JRYHUQDQFH�RI�WKH�
VFKRRO� GLIIHUV� IURP� WKH� FRPPXQLW\� VFKRRO�PRGHO�
�IRU� H[DPSOH� $FDGHPLHV�� 9ROXQWDU\� $LGHG� DQG�
)RXQGDWLRQ�7UXVW�VFKRROV��� WKH�&RXQFLO�FRQVLGHUV�
ZKHWKHU� LW� KDV� HIIHFWLYH� FRQWURO� RI� WKH� VFKRRO¶V�
DVVHWV� LQ� UHVSHFW� RI� DFFHVV� WR� IXWXUH� HFRQRPLF�
EHQHILWV� RU� VHUYLFH� SRWHQWLDO�� DQG� DOVR� LWV�
H[SRVXUH�WR�WKH�ULVNV�RI�RZQHUVKLS��:KHUH�WKLV�LV�
QRW� WKH� FDVH�� WKH� DVVHWV� DUH� QRW� UHFRJQLVHG� RQ�
WKH�&RXQFLO¶V�%DODQFH�6KHHW��  

87



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH���$FFRXQWLQJ�3ROLFLHV��FRQWLQXHG� 

����3URSHUW\�3ODQW�DQG�(TXLSPHQW��FRQWLQXHG� 

:KHUH� VFKRROV� EHFRPH� $FDGHPLHV�� WKH� &RXQFLO�
UHWDLQV� OHJDO� WLWOH� WR� WKH� DVVHWV� RI� WKH� VFKRRO� EXW�
WUDQVIHUV� WKH� HFRQRPLF� EHQHILWV� DQG� VHUYLFH�
SRWHQWLDO�RI� WKRVH�DVVHWV� WR� WKH�$FDGHP\�E\�ZD\�
RI� D� ORQJ� OHDVH�� 7KH� &RXQFLO� WKHUHIRUH�
GHUHFRJQLVHV� WKRVH� DVVHWV� IURP� LWV� %DODQFH�
6KHHW� LQ� OLQH� ZLWK� WKH� &RGH� RI� 3UDFWLFH¶V�
SURYLVLRQV�RQ�OHDVLQJ� 

+HULWDJH�$VVHWV 

· +HULWDJH� DVVHWV� DUH� FODVVLILHG� DQG�
PHDVXUHG� RQ� WKH� IROORZLQJ� EDVLV��+HULWDJH�
%XLOGLQJV�–�&XUUHQW�9DOXH 

· 0XVHXP�*DOOHU\� ([KLELWV� �LQFOXGLQJ�
0D\RUDO� 5HJDOLD� DQG� &LYLF� 6LOYHU�� -�
,QVXUDQFH� 9DOXH� �EDVHG� RQ� UHYDOXDWLRQ�
HYHU\�WKUHH�\HDUV� 

· 6WDWXHV�DQG�0RQXPHQWV�-�,QVXUDQFH�9DOXH 

7KH�FDUU\LQJ�DPRXQWV�LQ�WKH�%DODQFH�6KHHW�RI�DOO�
WKH� DVVHWV� �L�H�� RWKHU� WKDQ�PXVHXP� H[KLELWV� DQG�
DVVHWV� KHOG� DW� QRPLQDO� FXUUHQW� YDOXH�� DUH�
UHYLHZHG� DV� SDUW� RI� WKH� RQ-JRLQJ� � UHYDOXDWLRQ�
SURJUDPPH� XQGHUWDNHQ� E\� WKH� &RXQFLO�� :KHUH�
WKHUH�LV�HYLGHQFH�RI�LPSDLUPHQW��VXFK�DV�SK\VLFDO�
GHWHULRUDWLRQ�� WKDW� LPSDLUPHQW� ZLOO� EH� UHFRJQLVHG�
DQG� PHDVXUHG� LQ� DFFRUGDQFH� ZLWK� WKH� &RXQFLO¶V�
JHQHUDO�SROLFLHV�RQ�LPSDLUPHQW��VHH�SDUDJUDSK����
–�3URSHUW\��3ODQW�DQG�(TXLSPHQW�RQ�LPSDLUPHQW� 

 

$VVHW� SXUFKDVHV� ZLOO� EH� UHFRJQLVHG� DW� FRVW� DQG�
DFTXLVLWLRQV� �IRU� H[DPSOH� GRQDWLRQV�� ZLOO� EH�
LQLWLDOO\� UHFRJQLVHG� DW� D� QRPLQDO� YDOXH� XQWLO�
YDOXDWLRQV� FDQ� EH� DVFHUWDLQHG� E\� HLWKHU� WKH�
PXVHXP¶V� FXUDWRUV� ZLWK� UHIHUHQFH� WR� WKH�
DSSURSULDWH� FRPPHUFLDO� PDUNHWV�� RU� E\� DQ�
H[WHUQDO�YDOXHU� 

7KH� &RXQFLO� PD\� GLVSRVH� RI� KHULWDJH� DVVHWV�
ZKLFK� KDYH� D� GRXEWIXO� SURYHQDQFH� RU� DUH�
XQVXLWDEOH� IRU� GLVSOD\�� � 3URFHHGV� RI� VXFK�
LWHPV� ZLOO�EH�GLVFORVHG�VHSDUDWHO\�LQ�WKH�QRWHV�WR�
WKH�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�DQG�ZLOO�EH�DFFRXQWHG�IRU�
LQ� DFFRUGDQFH� ZLWK� WKH� VWDWXWRU\� UHTXLUHPHQWV�
UHODWLQJ� WR� FDSLWDO� H[SHQGLWXUH� DQG� FDSLWDO�
UHFHLSWV�� VHH� 1RWH� ��� –� 3URSHUW\�� 3ODQW� DQG�
(TXLSPHQW� 

+HULWDJH�$VVHWV�DUH�QRW�GHSUHFLDWHG� 

����3ULYDWH�)LQDQFH�,QLWLDWLYHV� 

3),�� DQG� VLPLODU� FRQWUDFWV�� DUH� DJUHHPHQWV� WR�
UHFHLYH� VHUYLFHV� ZKLFK� PD\� LQFOXGH� WKH�
UHTXLUHPHQW� WR� SURYLGH� DVVHWV� E\� WKH� VXSSOLHU� LQ�
WKH� GHOLYHU\� RI� WKH� VHUYLFH�� � $V� WKH� &RXQFLO� LV�
GHHPHG� WR�FRQWURO� WKH�VHUYLFH��DQG�RZQHUVKLS�RI�
WKH�SURSHUW\�ZLOO�SDVV�WR�WKH�&RXQFLO�DW�WKH�HQG�RI�
WKH� FRQWUDFW� ZLWK� QR� H[WUD� FKDUJH�� WKH� &RXQFLO�
FDUULHV� WKH� YDOXH� RI� WKH� DVVHW� RQ� LWV� %DODQFH�
6KHHW�DV�SDUW�RI�3URSHUW\��3ODQW�DQG�(TXLSPHQW�� 

7KH� LQLWLDO� UHFRJQLWLRQ� RI� WKH� DVVHWV�� DW� FXUUHQW�
YDOXH�� LV� EDODQFHG� E\� WKH� UHFRJQLWLRQ� RI� WKH�
OLDELOLW\�IRU�DPRXQWV�GXH�WR�WKH�VFKHPH�FRQWUDFWRU�
WR�SD\�IRU�WKH�FDSLWDO�LQYHVWPHQW� 

7KH�DPRXQWV�SD\DEOH� WR� WKH�3),�FRQWUDFWRU�HDFK�
\HDU�FRPSULVH� 

· 9DOXH�RI�WKH�VHUYLFH�UHFHLYHG� LQ� WKH�\HDU�–�
FKDUJHG�WR�UHOHYDQW�VHUYLFH�LQ�WKH�&,(6� 

· )LQDQFH�&RVW�–� WKH� LQWHUHVW� FKDUJH� RQ� WKH�
RXWVWDQGLQJ� %DODQFH� 6KHHW� OLDELOLW\��
FKDUJHG�WR�WKH�)LQDQFH�DQG�,QYHVWPHQW�OLQH�
LQ�WKH�&,(6� 

· &RQWLQJHQW� 5HQW� –� OHDVH� SD\PHQWV� WKDW�
LQFUHDVH� RU� GHFUHDVH� DV� D� UHVXOW� RI�
FKDQJHV�LQ�IDFWRUV�RFFXUULQJ�VXEVHTXHQW�WR�
WKH� LQFHSWLRQ� RI� WKH� OHDVH�� RWKHU� WKDQ� WKH�
SDVVDJH�RI�WLPH� 

· 3D\PHQW� WRZDUGV� WKH� OLDELOLW\� –� DSSOLHG� WR�
WKH�%DODQFH�6KHHW�/LDELOLW\� 

· /LIHF\FOH�&RVWV�–�DGGLWLRQDO�H[SHQGLWXUH�RQ�
DVVHWV�HLWKHU�DGGHG�DV�SUHSD\PHQW� IRU� WKH�
DVVHW� RU� WR� WKH� VHUYLFH� OLQHV� ZKHUH� QRW�
PDWHULDO��ZKHQ�WKH�UHOHYDQW�ZRUN� LV�FDUULHG�
RXW� 

���� 3URYLVLRQV�� &RQWLQJHQW� /LDELOLWLHV� DQG�
$VVHWV� 

3URYLVLRQV� DUH� PDGH� ZKHUH� DQ� HYHQW� KDV� WDNHQ�
SODFH� WKDW� JLYHV� WKH� &RXQFLO� DQ� REOLJDWLRQ� WKDW�
SUREDEO\� UHTXLUHV� VHWWOHPHQW� E\� WUDQVIHU� RI�
HFRQRPLF�EHQHILWV�DQG�D�UHOLDEOH�HVWLPDWH�FDQ�EH�
PDGH�WR�WKH�DPRXQW�RI�WKH�REOLJDWLRQ��� 

88



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH���$FFRXQWLQJ�3ROLFLHV��FRQWLQXHG� 

���� 3URYLVLRQV�� &RQWLQJHQW� /LDELOLWLHV� DQG�
$VVHWV��FRQWLQXHG� 

3URYLVLRQV� DUH� FKDUJHG� DV� DQ� H[SHQVH� WR� WKH�
DSSURSULDWH� VHUYLFH� LQ� WKH� &,(6� LQ� WKH� \HDU� WKDW�
WKH�&RXQFLO�EHFRPHV�DZDUH�RI�WKH�REOLJDWLRQ�DQG�
DUH�PHDVXUHG�DW�WKH�EHVW�HVWLPDWH�DW�WKH�EDODQFH�
VKHHW�GDWH��WDNLQJ�LQWR�DFFRXQW�UHOHYDQW�ULVNV�DQG�
XQFHUWDLQWLHV��� 

&RQWLQJHQW� OLDELOLWLHV� DULVH� ZKHUH� DQ� HYHQW� KDV�
WDNHQ� SODFH� WKDW� JLYHV� WKH� &RXQFLO� D� SRVVLEOH�
REOLJDWLRQ�ZKRVH�H[LVWHQFH�ZLOO�RQO\�EH�FRQILUPHG�
E\� WKH� RFFXUUHQFH� RI� XQFHUWDLQ� IXWXUH� HYHQWV� QRW�
ZKROO\� ZLWKLQ� WKH� FRQWURO� RI� WKH� &RXQFLO��
&RQWLQJHQW� DVVHWV� DULVH� ZKHUH� DQ� HYHQW� KDV�
WDNHQ� SODFH� WKDW� JLYHV� WKH� FRXQFLO� D� SRVVLEOH�
DVVHW�ZKRVH�H[LVWHQFH�ZLOO� RQO\� EH�FRQILUPHG�E\�
WKH� RFFXUUHQFH� RU� RWKHUZLVH� RI� XQFHUWDLQ� IXWXUH�
HYHQWV�QRW�ZKROO\�ZLWKLQ�WKH�FRQWURO�RI�WKH�&RXQFLO��
%RWK� FRQWLQJHQW� LWHPV� DUH� QRW� UHFRJQLVHG� LQ� WKH�
%DODQFH�6KHHW� EXW�GLVFORVHG� IXUWKHU� LQ� WKH�QRWHV�
WR�WKH�DFFRXQWV�� 

����5HVHUYHV 

7KH� &RXQFLO� VHWV� DVLGH� VSHFLILF� DPRXQWV� DV�
XVDEOH� UHVHUYHV� IRU� IXWXUH�SROLF\� SURYLVLRQV�RU� WR�
FRYHU� FRQWLQJHQFLHV�� � 5HVHUYHV� DUH� FUHDWHG� E\�
DSSURSULDWLQJ� DPRXQWV� RI� WKH� *HQHUDO� )XQG�
%DODQFH��� 

&HUWDLQ� XQXVDEOH� UHVHUYHV� DUH� NHSW� WR� PDQDJH�
WKH� DFFRXQWLQJ� SURFHVV� IRU� QRQ-FXUUHQW� DVVHWV��
ILQDQFLDO� LQVWUXPHQWV�� ORFDO� WD[DWLRQ�� UHWLUHPHQW�

DQG� HPSOR\HH� EHQHILWV� DQG� GR� QRW� UHSUHVHQW�
XVDEOH�UHVRXUFHV�IRU�WKH�&RXQFLO��7KHVH�UHVHUYHV�
DUH� H[SODLQHG� LQ� IXUWKHU� GHWDLO� LQ� 1RWH� ��� WR� WKH�
DFFRXQWV� 

����5HYHQXH�([SHQGLWXUH�)XQGHG�IURP�&DSLWDO�
8QGHU�6WDWXWH� 

([SHQGLWXUH�LQFXUUHG�GXULQJ�WKH�\HDU�WKDW�PD\�EH�
FDSLWDOLVHG�XQGHU�VWDWXWRU\�SURYLVLRQ�EXW�GRHV�QRW�
UHVXOW� LQ� WKH� FUHDWLRQ� RI� IL[HG� DVVHWV� KDV� EHHQ�
FKDUJHG� DV� H[SHQGLWXUH� WR� WKH� UHOHYDQW� VHUYLFH�
UHYHQXH�DFFRXQW�LQ�WKH�&,(6��LQ�WKH�\HDU���:KHUH�
WKH� &RXQFLO� KDV� GHWHUPLQHG� WR� PHHW� WKH� FRVW� RI�
WKLV�H[SHQGLWXUH�IURP�H[LVWLQJ�FDSLWDO�UHVRXUFHV�RU�
E\� ERUURZLQJ�� LW� LV� WUDQVIHUUHG� IURP� WKH� *HQHUDO�
)XQG�WR� WKH�&DSLWDO�$GMXVWPHQW�$FFRXQW�VR�WKHUH�
LV�QR�LPSDFW�RQ�WKH�OHYHO�RI�&RXQFLO�7D[�� 

����6FKRROV 

:KHUH� WKH� &RXQFLO� GHWHUPLQHV� WKDW� WKH� RYHUDOO�
EDODQFH� RI� FRQWURO� RI� VFKRROV� OLHV� ZLWKLQ� WKH�
&RXQFLO�WKRVH�VFKRROV¶�DVVHWV��OLDELOLWLHV��UHVHUYHV�
DQG� FDVK� IORZV� DUH� UHFRJQLVHG� LQ� WKH� &RXQFLO�
ILQDQFLDO� VWDWHPHQWV�� 7KHUHIRUH�� VFKRROV¶�
WUDQVDFWLRQV�� FDVK� IORZV� DQG� EDODQFHV� DUH�
UHFRJQLVHG� LQ� WKH� )LQDQFLDO� 6WDWHPHQWV� RI� WKH�
&RXQFLO� DV� LI� WKH\� ZHUH� WKH� WUDQVDFWLRQV�� FDVK�
IORZV� DQG� EDODQFHV� RI� WKH� &RXQFLO�� $FDGHPLHV�
DQG� RWKHU� VFKRROV� VXFK� DV� YROXQWDU\� DLGHG�
VFKRROV�� ZKHUH� FRQWURO� GRHV� QRW� OLH� ZLWK� WKH�
FRXQFLO��DUH�H[FOXGHG�IURP�WKH�&RXQFLO¶V�ILQDQFLDO�
VWDWHPHQWV�� 

����9$7 

9$7� SD\DEOH� LV� LQFOXGHG� DV� DQ� H[SHQVH� RQO\� WR�
WKH� H[WHQW� WKDW� LW� LV� QRW� UHFRYHUDEOH� IURP� +0�
5HYHQXH� DQG� &XVWRPV�� 9$7� UHFHLYDEOH� LV�
H[FOXGHG�IURP�LQFRPH� 

���� 3ULRU� 3HULRG� $GMXVWPHQWV�� FKDQJHV� LQ�
DFFRXQWLQJ�SROLFLHV�DQG�HVWLPDWHV�DQG�HUURUV 

3ULRU�3HULRG�DGMXVWPHQWV�PD\�DULVH�DV�D�UHVXOW�RI�
D� FKDQJH� LQ� DFFRXQWLQJ� SROLFLHV� RU� WR� FRUUHFW� D�
PDWHULDO� HUURU�� &KDQJHV� LQ� DFFRXQWLQJ� HVWLPDWHV�
DUH�DFFRXQWHG�IRU�SURVSHFWLYHO\��L�H��LQ�WKH�FXUUHQW�
DQG� IXWXUH� \HDUV� DIIHFWHG� E\� WKH� FKDQJH�DQG� GR�
QRW�JLYH�ULVH�WR�D�SULRU�SHULRG�DGMXVWPHQW� 

&KDQJHV� LQ� DFFRXQWLQJ� SROLFLHV� DUH� RQO\� PDGH�
ZKHQ� UHTXLUHG�E\�SURSHU�DFFRXQWLQJ�SUDFWLFHV�RU�
WKH� FKDQJH� SURYLGHV� PRUH� UHOLDEOH� RU� UHOHYDQW�
LQIRUPDWLRQ�DERXW�WKH�HIIHFW�RI�WUDQVDFWLRQV��RWKHU�
HYHQWV�DQG�FRQGLWLRQV�RQ� WKH�DXWKRULW\¶V� ILQDQFLDO�
SRVLWLRQ� RU� ILQDQFLDO� SHUIRUPDQFH�� :KHUH� D�
FKDQJH� LV� PDGH�� LW� LV� DSSOLHG� UHWURVSHFWLYHO\�
�XQOHVV� VWDWHG� RWKHUZLVH�� E\� DGMXVWLQJ� RSHQLQJ�
EDODQFHV� DQG� FRPSDUDWLYH� DPRXQWV� IRU� WKH� SULRU�
SHULRG� DV� LI� WKH� QHZ� SROLF\� KDG� DOZD\V� EHHQ�
DSSOLHG���0DWHULDO�HUURUV�GLVFRYHUHG�LQ�SULRU�SHULRG�
ILJXUHV�DUH�FRUUHFWHG�UHWURVSHFWLYHO\�E\�DPHQGLQJ�
RSHQLQJ� EDODQFHV� DQG� FRPSDUDWLYH� DPRXQWV� IRU�
WKH�SULRU�SHULRG� 

89



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

 

1RWH���([SHQGLWXUH�	�)XQGLQJ�$QDO\VLV�� 

2019/20
Net Expenditure 

Charged to the HRA & 
General Fund Balance

Adjustments Between 
Accounting & Funding 

Basis 

Net Expenditure on the 
Comprehensive Income 

& Expenditure 
Statement

£000 £000 £000

City Development & Neighbourhoods 53,078                             73,456 126,534 

Housing Revenue Account (HRA) (11,191) 15,161 3,970 

Adult Social Care 91,440 5,634 97,074 

Health Improvement & Wellbeing (7,795) 997 (6,798)

Education & Children's Services 63,309 56,739 120,048 

Corporate Resources & Support 23,840 4,118 27,958 

Housing Benefits (1,982) - (1,982)

Corporate Items 6,540 (18,884) (12,344)

Capital Financing (518) - (518)

Cost of Services 216,721 137,221 353,942
Other Operating Expenditure (4,675) 59,526 54,851 

Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure 27,734 7,362 35,096 

Taxation and Non-Specific Grant Income (264,526) (45,066) (309,592)

(Surplus) or Deficit on Provision of Services (24,746) 159,043 134,297

Movement in Balances
General Fund / 

Earmarked Reserves
HRA Total

Opening Balance (237,005) (30,508) (267,513)
Surplus or Deficit in the Year (22,429) (2,317) (24,746)

Closing Balance (259,434) (32,825) (292,259)

90



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH���([SHQGLWXUH�	�)XQGLQJ�$QDO\VLV��FRQWLQXHG� 


�,QFOXGHV�D�UHDOLJQPHQW�RI�FDSLWDO�DGMXVWPHQWV�DFURVV�KHDGLQJV� 

Restated 2018/19
Net Expenditure 

Charged to the HRA & 
General Fund Balance

Adjustments Between 
Accounting & Funding 

Basis *

Net Expenditure on the 
Comprehensive Income 

& Expenditure 
Statement

£000 £000 £000
City Development & Neighbourhoods 38,387                             69,007 107,394 
Housing Revenue Account (HRA) (8,664) 13,339 4,675 
Adult Social Care 84,806 3,909 88,715 
Health Improvement & Wellbeing (7,772) 2,070 (5,702)
Education & Children's Services 40,720 42,891 83,611 
Corporate Resources & Support 27,986 2,966 30,952 
Housing Benefits (3,527) - (3,527)
Corporate Items 37,229 (31,319) 5,910 
Capital Financing (517) - (517)

Cost of Services                          208,648 102,863                              311,511 
Other Operating Expenditure 1,494 57,681 59,175 

Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure 20,028 33,136 53,164 

Taxation and Non-Specific Grant Income (261,976) (84,856) (346,832)

(Surplus) or Deficit on Provision of Services (31,806) 108,824 77,018 

Movement in Balances
General Fund / 

Earmarked Reserves
HRA Total

Opening Balance (204,962) (30,745) (235,707)
Surplus or Deficit in the Year (32,043) 237 (31,806)

 Closing Balance (237,005) (30,508) (267,513)

91



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

8QGHU� WKH� &RGH� RI� 3UDFWLFH� RQ� /RFDO� $XWKRULW\�
$FFRXQWLQJ� LQ� WKH� 8QLWHG� .LQJGRP� �������� �WKH�
&RGH��� WKH� &RXQFLO� LV� UHTXLUHG� WR� GLVFORVH�
LQIRUPDWLRQ�VHWWLQJ�RXW� WKH� LPSDFW�RI� DQ�DFFRXQWLQJ�
FKDQJH�UHTXLUHG�E\�D�QHZ�DFFRXQWLQJ�VWDQGDUG�WKDW�
KDV�EHHQ�LVVXHG�EXW�QRW�\HW�DGRSWHG�E\�WKH�&RGH��� 

$W� WKH� EDODQFH� VKHHW� GDWH�� WKH� IROORZLQJ� QHZ�
VWDQGDUGV� DQG� DPHQGPHQWV� WR� H[LVWLQJ� VWDQGDUGV�
KDYH� EHHQ� SXEOLVKHG� EXW� QRW� \HW� DGRSWHG� E\� WKH�
&RGH� RI� 3UDFWLFH� RI� /RFDO� $XWKRULW\� $FFRXQWLQJ� LQ�
WKH�8QLWHG�.LQJGRP�� 

,)56� ��� /HDVHV� ZLOO� UHTXLUH� ORFDO� DXWKRULWLHV� WKDW�
DUH� OHVVHHV� WR� UHFRJQLVH� PRVW� OHDVHV� RQ� WKHLU�
EDODQFH� VKHHWV� DV� ULJKW-RI-XVH� DVVHWV� ZLWK�
FRUUHVSRQGLQJ� OHDVH� OLDELOLWLHV� �WKHUH� LV� UHFRJQLWLRQ�
IRU� ORZ-YDOXH� DQG� VKRUW-WHUP� OHDVHV��� &,3)$�
/$6$$&� KDYH� GHIHUUHG� LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ� RI� ,)56���
IRU� ORFDO� JRYHUQPHQW� WR� �� $SULO� ������ �:H� DUH� QRW�
DEOH�WR�SURYLGH�D�UHDVRQDEOH�HVWLPDWH�RI�WKH�LPSDFW�
RI�,)56����DW�WKLV�WLPH� 

,$6� ��� (PSOR\HH� %HQHILWV� ZLOO� UHTXLUH� WKH�
UHPHDVXUHPHQW� RI� QHW� SHQVLRQ� DVVHW�OLDELOLW\�
IROORZLQJ� SODQ� DPHQGPHQWV�� FXUWDLOPHQWV� RU�
VHWWOHPHQWV�WR�EH�XVHG�WR�GHWHUPLQH�FXUUHQW�VHUYLFH�
FRVW� DQG� QHW� LQWHUHVW� IRU� WKH� UHPDLQGHU� RI� WKH� \HDU�
DIWHU� WKH�FKDQJH�WR� WKH�SODQ��7KH�XSGDWLQJ�RI� WKHVH�
DVVXPSWLRQV�RQO\�DSSOLHV� WR�FKDQJHV� IURP��VW�$SULO�
����� DQG�� VLQFH� WKLV� FRXOG� UHVXOW� LQ� SRVLWLYH��
QHJDWLYH�RU�QR�PRYHPHQW�LQ�WKH�QHW�SHQVLRQ�OLDELOLW\��
QR� SUHGLFWLRQ� FDQ� EH� PDGH� RI� WKH� SRVVLEOH�
DFFRXQWLQJ�LPSDFW� 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1RWH���$FFRXQWLQJ�6WDQGDUGV�,VVXHG�%XW�1RW�<HW�$GRSWHG 

92



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

,Q�DSSO\LQJ�WKH�DFFRXQWLQJ�SROLFLHV�VHW�RXW�LQ�1RWH���
RI�WKLV�6WDWHPHQW�RI�$FFRXQWV��WKH�&RXQFLO�KDV�KDG�
WR� PDNH� FHUWDLQ� MXGJHPHQWV� DERXW� FRPSOH[������
WUDQVDFWLRQV� DQG�RU� WKRVH� LQYROYLQJ� XQFHUWDLQW\�
DERXW�IXWXUH�HYHQWV��� 

7KH� FULWLFDO� MXGJHPHQWV� PDGH� LQ� WKH� 6WDWHPHQW� RI�
$FFRXQWV�DUH� 

$FFRXQWV�SUHSDUHG�RQ�D�JRLQJ�FRQFHUQ�EDVLV 

7KHVH� DFFRXQWV� KDYH� EHHQ� SUHSDUHG� RQ� D� JRLQJ�
FRQFHUQ�EDVLV��7KH�FRQFHSW�RI�D�JRLQJ�FRQFHUQ�DV�
VXPHV� WKDW� DQ� RUJDQLVDWLRQ�� LWV� IXQFWLRQV� DQG� VHU�
YLFHV� ZLOO� FRQWLQXH� LQ� RSHUDWLRQDO� H[LVWHQFH� IRU� WKH�
IRUHVHHDEOH�IXWXUH��+RZHYHU��WKHUH�LV�D�KLJK�GHJUHH�
RI�XQFHUWDLQW\�DERXW�IXWXUH�OHYHOV�RI�IXQGLQJ�IRU�ORFDO�
JRYHUQPHQW� DQG� WKH� IXWXUH� QDWLRQDO� HFRQRPLF� RXW�
ORRN�� 7KH� &RXQFLO¶V� PDQDJHPHQW� KDV� XVHG� LWV�
MXGJHPHQW�DQG�GHWHUPLQHG�WKDW�LWV�ILQDQFLDO�VWUDWHJ\�
LV� UREXVW� DQG� WKDW� WKLV� � XQFHUWDLQW\� LV� QRW� \HW� VXIIL�
FLHQW� WR� DIIHFW� WKH� DVVXPSWLRQV� XQGHUSLQQLQJ� WKH�
VWUDWHJ\� DQG� WKDW� WKH� &RXQFLO� ZLOO� FRQWLQXH� DV� D���
JRLQJ�FRQFHUQ� 

5HFRJQLWLRQ�RI�6FKRRO�$VVHWV 

6LQFH�����-���WKH�&RXQFLO�KDV�DGRSWHG�D�SROLF\�RI�
UHFRJQLVLQJ� RQO\� FRPPXQLW\� VFKRRO� ODQG� DQG����
EXLOGLQJV� DV� QRQ-FXUUHQW� DVVHWV� LQ� WKH� EDODQFH�
VKHHW�� 9ROXQWDU\� DLGHG� DQG� IRXQGDWLRQ� VFKRRO�����
DVVHWV� DUH� QRW� UHFRJQLVHG� DV� &RXQFLO� DVVHWV� DV�
RZQHUVKLS�DQG�RU�FRQWURO�RI�WKHP�OLH�ZLWK�WKH�ERGLHV�
WKDW� PDQDJH� WKHP�� $VVHWV� RI� FRPPXQLW\� VFKRROV�

WKDW� WUDQVIHU� WR� DFDGHPLHV� DUH� ZULWWHQ� RXW� RI� WKH��
EDODQFH�VKHHW�LQ�WKH�\HDU�LQ�ZKLFK�WUDQVIHU�RI�VFKRRO�
PDQDJHPHQW�WDNHV�SODFH� 

3URSHUW\��3ODQW�DQG�(TXLSPHQW 

7KH�3URSHUW\��3ODQW�DQG�(TXLSPHQW�ILJXUH�GLVFORVHG�
RQ� WKH� %DODQFH� 6KHHW� LQFOXGHV� �� PDLQWDLQHG�
VFKRROV� WKDW� WKH� FRXQFLO� KDV� VXEVWDQWLDO� FRQWURO�
RYHU�� EXW� GRHV� QRW� OHJDOO\� RZQ�� ,I� WKHVH� VFKRROV�
ZHUH�RPLWWHG� LW�ZRXOG� UHGXFH� WKH� ORQJ� WHUP�DVVHWV�
ILJXUH�E\�����P�� 

1RWH���&ULWLFDO�-XGJHPHQWV�LQ�$SSO\LQJ�$FFRXQWLQJ�3ROLFLHV� 

93



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

7KH� 6WDWHPHQW� RI� $FFRXQWV� FRQWDLQV� HVWLPDWHG�
ILJXUHV�WKDW�DUH�EDVHG�RQ�DVVXPSWLRQV�PDGH�E\�WKH�
&RXQFLO� DERXW� WKH� IXWXUH� RU� WKDW� DUH� RWKHUZLVH�
XQFHUWDLQ�� � (VWLPDWHV� DUH�PDGH� WDNLQJ� LQWR� DFFRXQW�
KLVWRULFDO� H[SHULHQFH�� FXUUHQW� WUHQGV� DQG� RWKHU�
UHOHYDQW�IDFWRUV��+RZHYHU��EHFDXVH�EDODQFHV�FDQQRW�
EH�GHWHUPLQHG�ZLWK�FHUWDLQW\��DFWXDO�UHVXOWV�FRXOG�EH�
PDWHULDOO\� GLIIHUHQW� IURP� WKH� DVVXPSWLRQV� DQG�
HVWLPDWHV�� 

7KH� LWHPV� LQ� WKH� &RXQFLO¶V� %DODQFH� 6KHHW� DW� ��VW�
0DUFK� ����� IRU� ZKLFK� WKHUH� LV� D� VLJQLILFDQW� ULVN� RI�
PDWHULDO�DGMXVWPHQW�LQ�WKH�IRUWKFRPLQJ�ILQDQFLDO�\HDU�
DUH�DV�IROORZV� 

,WHP 8QFHUWDLQWLHV (IIHFW�LI�$FWXDO�5HVXOWV�'LIIHU�IURP�
$VVXPSWLRQV 

3URSHUW\��3ODQW�
	�(TXLSPHQW�
0DWHULDO�YDOXDWLRQ�
XQFHUWDLQW\�GXH�
WR�&RURQDYLUXV�
�&29,'�–���� 

7KH�RXWEUHDN�RI�WKH�&RURQDYLUXV�
�&29,'-�����GHFODUHG�E\�WKH�:RUOG�
+HDOWK�2UJDQLVDWLRQ�DV�D�³*OREDO�
3DQGHPLF´�RQ�WKH���WK�0DUFK�������
KDV�LPSDFWHG�JOREDO�ILQDQFLDO�
PDUNHWV�� 

0DUNHW�DFWLYLW\�LV�EHLQJ�LPSDFWHG�LQ�
PDQ\�VHFWRUV��$V�DW�WKH�YDOXDWLRQ�
GDWH��ZH�FRQVLGHU�WKDW�ZH�FDQ�DWWDFK�
OHVV�ZHLJKW�WR�SUHYLRXV�PDUNHW�
HYLGHQFH�IRU�FRPSDULVRQ�SXUSRVHV��
WR�LQIRUP�RSLQLRQV�RI�YDOXH��,QGHHG��
WKH�FXUUHQW�UHVSRQVH�WR�&29,'-���
PHDQV�WKDW�ZH�DUH�IDFHG�ZLWK�DQ�
XQSUHFHGHQWHG�VHW�RI�FLUFXPVWDQFHV�
RQ�ZKLFK�WKH�YDOXHUV�FDQ�EDVH�
MXGJHPHQW� 

2XU�YDOXDWLRQV�DUH�WKHUHIRUH�UHSRUWHG�
RQ�WKH�EDVLV�RI�³PDWHULDO�YDOXDWLRQ�
XQFHUWDLQW\´¶�DV�SHU�936���DQG�
93*$����RI�WKH�5,&6�5HG�%RRN�
*OREDO��&RQVHTXHQWO\��OHVV�FHUWDLQW\�
DQG�D�KLJKHU�GHJUHH�RI�FDXWLRQ�
VKRXOG�EH�DWWDFKHG�WR�RXU�YDOXDWLRQV�
WKDQ�ZRXOG�QRUPDOO\�EH�WKH�FDVH� 

  

,W�LV�QRW�SRVVLEOH�WR�TXDQWLI\�WKH�
SRWHQWLDO�HIIHFW�RI�WKLV�XQFHUWDLQW\�RQ�
WKH�YDOXDWLRQV�LQFOXGHG�LQ�WKH�
DFFRXQWV� 

1RWH���$VVXPSWLRQV�0DGH�DERXW�WKH�)XWXUH�DQG�2WKHU�0DMRU�6RXUFHV�RI�
(VWLPDWLRQ�8QFHUWDLQW\ 

94



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

,WHP 8QFHUWDLQWLHV (IIHFW�LI�$FWXDO�5HVXOWV�'LIIHU�
IURP�$VVXPSWLRQV 

3HQVLRQV�
/LDELOLW\-0DWHULDO�
YDOXDWLRQ�
XQFHUWDLQW\�GXH�WR�
&RURQDYLUXV�
�&29,'�–���� 

7KH�3HQVLRQ�)XQG�XVHV�YDOXDWLRQ�
WHFKQLTXHV�WR�GHWHUPLQH�WKH�FDUU\LQJ�
DPRXQW�RI�SRROHG�SURSHUW\�IXQGV�DQG�
GLUHFWO\�KHOG�IUHHKROG�SURSHUW\�RI�ZKLFK�WKH�
&RXQFLO�KDV�D�VKDUH� �:KHUH�SRVVLEOH�
WKHVH�YDOXDWLRQ�WHFKQLTXHV�DUH�EDVHG�RQ�
REVHUYDEOH�GDWD�EXW�ZKHUH�WKLV�LV�QRW�
SRVVLEOH�PDQDJHPHQWV�XVHV�WKH�EHVW�
DYDLODEOH�GDWD� �7KH�RXWEUHDN�RI�&29,'-���
KDV�LPSDFWHG�JOREDO�ILQDQFLDO�PDUNHWV�DQG�
DV�DW�WKH�YDOXDWLRQ�GDWH��OHVV�ZHLJKW�FDQ�
EH�DWWDFKHG�WR�WKH�SUHYLRXV�PDUNHW�
HYLGHQFH�WR�LQIRUP�RSLQLRQV�RI�
YDOXH� �7KHUH�LV�DQ�XQSUHFHGHQWHG�VHW�RI�
FLUFXPVWDQFHV�RQ�ZKLFK�WR�EDVH�D�
MXGJHPHQW� �9DOXDWLRQV�RQ�WKH�3HQVLRQ�
)XQG�SURSHUW\�DUH�UHSRUWHG�RQ�WKH�EDVLV�RI�
µPDWHULDO�YDOXDWLRQ�XQFHUWDLQW\¶�DV�SHU�WKH�
5,&6�5HG�%RRN�*OREDO� �&RQVHTXHQWO\�
OHVV�FHUWDLQW\�DQG�D�KLJKHU�GHJUHH�RI�
FDXWLRQ�VKRXOG�EH�DWWDFKHG�WR�WKH�
YDOXDWLRQ� �7KH�&RXQFLOV�SHQVLRQ�IXQG�
SURSHUW\�DVVHWV�WRWDO����P�DV�VKRZQ�DW�
1RWH���� 

,W�LV�QRW�SRVVLEOH�WR�TXDQWLI\�WKH�
SRWHQWLDO�HIIHFW�RI�WKLV�
XQFHUWDLQW\�RQ�WKH�YDOXDWLRQV�
LQFOXGHG�LQ�WKH�DFFRXQWV� 

1RWH���$VVXPSWLRQV�PDGH�DERXW�WKH�IXWXUH�DQG�RWKHU�PDMRU�VRXUFHV�RI�HVWLPDWLRQ�XQFHUWDLQW\�FRQWLQXHG 

95



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH���$VVXPSWLRQV�PDGH�DERXW�WKH�IXWXUH�DQG�RWKHU�PDMRU�VRXUFHV�RI�HVWLPDWLRQ�XQFHUWDLQW\�FRQWLQXHG 

,WHP 8QFHUWDLQWLHV (IIHFW�LI�$FWXDO�5HVXOWV�� 
'LIIHU�IURP�$VVXPSWLRQV 

3URSHUW\��3ODQW�	�
(TXLSPHQW 

$VVHWV�DUH�GHSUHFLDWHG�RYHU�XVHIXO�OLYHV�WKDW�DUH�
GHSHQGHQW�RQ�DVVXPSWLRQV�DERXW�WKH�OHYHO�RI�UHSDLUV�
DQG�PDLQWHQDQFH�WKDW�ZLOO�EH�LQFXUUHG�LQ�UHODWLRQ�WR�
LQGLYLGXDO�DVVHWV��7KH�FXUUHQW�HFRQRPLF�FOLPDWH�PDNHV�
LW�XQFHUWDLQ�WKDW�WKH�&RXQFLO�ZLOO�EH�DEOH�WR�VXVWDLQ�LWV�
FXUUHQW�VSHQGLQJ�RQ�UHSDLUV�DQG�PDLQWHQDQFH��EULQJLQJ�
LQWR�GRXEW�WKH�XVHIXO�OLYHV�DVVLJQHG�WR�DVVHWV� 

,I�WKH�XVHIXO�OLIH�RI�DVVHWV�LV�UHGXFHG��GHSUHFLDWLRQ�LQFUHDVHV�
DQG�WKH�FDUU\LQJ�DPRXQW�RI�WKH�DVVHWV�IDOOV� 

,W�LV�HVWLPDWHG�WKDW�WKH�DQQXDO�GHSUHFLDWLRQ�FKDUJH�IRU�
EXLOGLQJV�ZRXOG�LQFUHDVH�E\�DSSUR[LPDWHO\���P�IRU�HYHU\�
\HDU�WKDW�XVHIXO�OLYHV�KDG�WR�EH�UHGXFHG� 

)DLU�9DOXH�
0HDVXUHPHQWV 

0RVW�ILQDQFLDO�DQG�SURSHUW\�DVVHWV�DUH�QRZ�KHOG�DW�)DLU�
9DOXH��VHH�$FFRXQWLQJ�3ROLFLHV�	�1RWHV����	����IRU�
PRUH�LQIRUPDWLRQ���:KHQ�WKHUH�LV�QR�TXRWHG�PDUNHW�
YDOXH�IRU�DQ�DVVHW��WKH�&RXQFLO�DSSOLHV�RWKHU�YDOXDWLRQ�
PHWKRGV�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�WKH�&RGH�RI�3UDFWLFH�DQG�
WKH�XQGHUO\LQJ�,)56����VWDQGDUG��EXW�WKHVH�PD\�
LQFRUSRUDWH�HOHPHQWV�RI�MXGJHPHQW�DURXQG�ULVNV�DQG�
WKH�EDVLV�RI�DVVXPSWLRQV� 

,W�LV�QRW�SRVVLEOH�WR�TXDQWLI\�WKH�OHYHO�RI�YDULDQFH�WKDW�PD\�
DULVH�LI�DVVXPSWLRQV�XVHG�GLIIHU�IURP�DFWXDO�DVVHW�YDOXHV��
7KH�&RXQFLO�LV�FRQILGHQW��KRZHYHU��WKDW�WKH�ULVN�RI�DQ\�
GLIIHUHQFHV�LPSDFWLQJ�RQ�WKH�OHYHO�RI�XVDEOH�UHVHUYHV�RU�WKH�
RYHUDOO�ILQDQFLDO�VWUDWHJ\�LV�ORZ� 

3HQVLRQV�/LDELOLW\ (VWLPDWLRQ�RI�WKH�QHW�OLDELOLW\�WR�SD\�SHQVLRQV�GHSHQGV�
RQ�D�QXPEHU�RI�FRPSOH[�MXGJHPHQWV�UHODWLQJ�WR�WKH�
GLVFRXQW�UDWH�XVHG��WKH�UDWH�DW�ZKLFK��VDODULHV�DUH�
SURMHFWHG�WR�LQFUHDVH��FKDQJHV�LQ�UHWLUHPHQW�DJHV��
PRUWDOLW\��UDWHV�DQG�H[SHFWHG�UHWXUQV�RQ�SHQVLRQ��IXQG�
DVVHWV��$�ILUP�RI�FRQVXOWLQJ�DFWXDULHV�LV�HQJDJHG�WR�
SURYLGH�WKH��/RFDO�*RYHUQPHQW�3HQVLRQ�6FKHPH���
DGPLQLVWHUHG�E\�/HLFHVWHUVKLUH�&RXQW\��&RXQFLO�ZLWK�
H[SHUW�DGYLFH�DERXW�WKH�DVVXPSWLRQV�WR�EH�DSSOLHG� 

 

7KH�HIIHFWV�RQ�WKH�QHW�SHQVLRQ�OLDELOLW\�RI��FKDQJHV�LQ�
LQGLYLGXDO�DVVXPSWLRQV�FDQ�EH��PHDVXUHG��7KH�DFWXDULHV�
KDYH�DGYLVHG�WKDW��D������GHFUHDVH�LQ�WKH�5HDO�'LVFRXQW�
5DWH��ZRXOG�PHDQ�D�����LQFUHDVH�WR�WKH�HPSOR\HUV�OLDELOLW\�
DPRXQWLQJ�WR�DSSUR[LPDWHO\�����P��$������LQFUHDVH�LQ�WKH�
3HQVLRQ�,QFUHDVH�5DWH�ZRXOG�PHDQ�DQ����LQFUHDVH�WR�WKH�
HPSOR\HUV¶�OLDELOLW\�DPRXQWLQJ�WR�����P��$������LQFUHDVH�LQ��
WKH�SURMHFWHG�UDWH�RI�VDODU\�LQFUHDVHG�ZRXOG��OHDG�WR�DQ�
LQFUHDVHG�OLDELOLW\�RI����RU����P� 

96



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH���$VVXPSWLRQV�PDGH�DERXW�WKH�IXWXUH�DQG�RWKHU�PDMRU�VRXUFHV�RI�HVWLPDWLRQ�XQFHUWDLQW\�FRQWLQXHG 

 
,WHP 8QFHUWDLQWLHV (IIHFW�LI�$FWXDO�5HVXOWV�'LIIHU�IURP�

$VVXPSWLRQV 

3),�6FKHPHV 7RWDO�SD\PHQWV�GXH�XQGHU�WKH�H[LVWLQJ��3),�
VFKHPHV�KDYH�WR�EH�VSOLW�EHWZHHQ��SD\PHQWV�
IRU�VHUYLFHV��UHLPEXUVHPHQW��RI�FDSLWDO�
H[SHQGLWXUH��LQWHUHVW��OLIHF\FOH��FRVWV�HWF��7KH�
VSOLW�LV�DUULYHG�DW�E\��XVLQJ�ILQDQFLDO�PRGHOV�WKDW�
FRQWDLQ��LQKHUHQW�XQFHUWDLQWLHV�DQG�
DVVXPSWLRQV� 

,W��LV��QRW��SRVVLEOH��WR��TXDQWLI\��WKH�SRWHQWLDO�
HIIHFW�RI��WKHVH��XQFHUWDLQWLHV��RQ��WKH��3),��
OLDELOLWLHV��LQFOXGHG��LQ��WKH��DFFRXQWV� 

%XVLQHVV�5DWHV�$SSHDOV 7KH�&RXQFLO�KDV�DSSOLHG�MXGJHPHQW�LQ�
FDOFXODWLQJ�WKH�SURYLVLRQ�IRU�EXVLQHVV�UDWH�
DSSHDOV�EDVHG�RQ�GDWD�IURP�WKH�9DOXDWLRQ�
2IILFH�$JHQF\��92$��UHJDUGLQJ�RXWVWDQGLQJ�
DSSHDOV�ZKHUH�HVWLPDWHV�RI�WKH�OLNHOLKRRG�RI�
VXFFHVV��WKH�DPRXQW�RI�WKH�UHGXFWLRQ�DQG�WKH�
EDFNGDWLQJ�RI�WKH�DSSHDO�KDYH�EHHQ�EDVHG�
XSRQ�DYHUDJHV�RI�KLVWRULF�VHWWOHG�DSSHDOV�GDWD�
DQG�DQ\�RWKHU�NQRZQ�LQIRUPDWLRQ���'LIIHUHQW�
DYHUDJHV�KDYH�EHHQ�FDOFXODWHG�IRU�WKH�GLIIHUHQW�
W\SHV�RI�DSSHDO�DQG�SURSHUW\�W\SHV��$V�DW���VW�
0DUFK�����������NQRZQ�DSSHDOV�ZHUH�
RXWVWDQGLQJ�UHODWLQJ�WR�����SURSHUWLHV� 

7KH�SURYLVLRQ�PDGH�E\�WKH�&RXQFLO�VWDQGV�DW�
�����P�DW���VW�0DUFK�������7KLV�FDOFXODWLRQ�
LV�EDVHG�RQ�D�UDQJH�RI�VRXUFHV�LQFOXGLQJ�
SURIHVVLRQDO�DGYLFH��,I�WKH�YROXPH�DQG�
RXWFRPH�RI�DSSHDOV�GLIIHUV�VLJQLILFDQWO\�IURP�
WKH�DVVXPSWLRQV�PDGH�WKHQ�WKLV�ZLOO�LPSDFW�
RQ�ZKHWKHU�WKH�OHYHO�RI�SURYLVLRQ�LV�
DGHTXDWH��,W�LV�WKH�&RXQFLO¶V�MXGJHPHQW�WKDW�
WKH�LPSDFW�RI�DQ\�HUURU�ZRXOG�QRW�KDYH�D�
PDWHULDO�LPSDFW�RQ�WKHVH�ILQDQFLDO�
VWDWHPHQWV� 

97



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH���3ULRU�3HULRG�$GMXVWPHQW 

7KH�&RXQFLO�KDV�EHHQ�UHTXLUHG�WR�PDNH�D�SULRU�SHULRG�DGMXVWPHQW� LQ�
UHODWLRQ�WR�3URSHUW\��3ODQW�DQG�(TXLSPHQW�� �7KH�DGMXVWPHQW�UHPRYHV�
WZR�VFKRROV�WKDW�KDYH�FRQYHUWHG�WR�DFDGHPLHV�LQ�SULRU�ILQDQFLDO�\HDUV���
7KLV� KDV� QR� HIIHFW� RQ� WKH� &RXQFLOV� ILQDQFLDO� SRVLWLRQ� DQG� LV� MXVW� DQ�
DFFRXQWLQJ�DGMXVWPHQW� 

7KH�HIIHFW�RQ�WKH�PDLQ�VWDWHPHQWV�DUH�VKRZQ�LQ�WKLV�QRWH�� 

2WKHU� QRWHV� DPHQGHG� WR� UHIOHFW� UHVWDWHG� �������� ILJXUHV� LQFOXGH�
QRWHV������������������	���� 

 

 

7KH�IXOO\�UHVWDWHG�EDODQFH�VKHHW�LV�VKRZQ�RQ�SDJH�����7KH�DGMXVWPHQWV�PDGH�DUH�
VKRZQ�LQ�WKH�IROORZLQJ�WDEOHV� 

Effect on line items in the Balance Sheet 31st March 2018

31st March 
2018

31st March 
2018

As Originally 
Stated

As Restated Amount of 
Restatement

£000 £000 £000

Property, Plant & Equipment 2,258,983 2,256,304 (2,679)

Long Term Assets 2,415,231 2,412,552 (2,679)

Current Assets 294,991 294,991 - 

Current Liabilities (166,312) (166,312) - 

Long Term Liabilities (1,022,339) (1,022,339) - 

Net Assets 1,521,571 1,518,892 (2,679)

Represented by:

Usable Reserves 342,708 342,708 - 

Unusable Reserves 1,178,863 1,176,184 (2,679)

Total Reserves 1,521,571 1,518,892 (2,679)

98



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH���3ULRU�3HULRG�$GMXVWPHQW��FRQWLQXHG��� 

Effect on line items in the Balance Sheet 31st March 2019

31st March 
2019

31st March 
2019

As Originally 
Stated

As Restated Amount of 
Restatement

£000 £000 £000

Property, Plant & Equipment 2,465,963 2,438,937 (27,026)

Long Term Assets 2,582,531 2,555,505 (27,026)

Current Assets 297,998 297,998 - 

Current Liabilities (145,159) (145,159) - 

Long Term Liabilities (1,116,140) (1,116,140) - 
Net Assets 1,619,230 1,592,204 (27,026)

Represented by:

Usable Reserves 443,001 443,001 - 

Unusable Reserves 1,176,229 1,149,203 (27,026)

Total Reserves 1,619,230 1,592,204 (27,026)

99



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH���3ULRU�3HULRG�$GMXVWPHQW��FRQWLQXHG��� 

7KH�IXOO\�UHVWDWHG�&RPSUHKHQVLYH�,QFRPH�([SHQGLWXUH�6WDWHPHQW�LV�VKRZQ�RQ�SDJH�����WKH���������������
DGMXVWPHQWV�PDGH�LQ���������DUH�VKRZQ�LQ�WKH�WDEOH�EHORZ� 

Effect on Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement 2018/19

2018/19 2018/19

As Originally 
Stated

As Restated Amount of 
Restatement

£000 £000 £000

Cost of Services 311,511 311,511 - 

Other Operating Expenditure 34,828 59,175 24,347 

Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure 53,164 53,164 - 

Surplus or Deficit of Discontinued Operations - - - 

Taxation and Non-Specific Grant Income (346,832) (346,832) - 

(Surplus) or Deficit on Provision of Services 52,671 77,018 24,347 

Surplus or Deficit on Revaluation of Property, Plant and 
Equipment Assets

(280,040) (280,040) - 

Remeasurement of the Net Defined Benefit Liability 129,710 129,710 - 

Total Comprehensive Income & Expenditure (97,659) (73,312) 24,347 

100



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH���3ULRU�3HULRG�$GMXVWPHQW��FRQWLQXHG��� 

7KH�IXOO\�UHVWDWHG�0RYHPHQW�5HVHUYHV�6WDWHPHQW�LV�VKRZQ�RQ�SDJH����� 7KH�SULRU�SHULRG�DGMXVW�
PHQW�RQO\�HIIHFWHG�WKH�8VDEOH�5HVHUYH�EDODQFHV�LQ���������DQG�DUH�VKRZQ�LQ�WKH�WDEOH�EHORZ� 

Movement in Reserves Statement - Usable Reserves 2018/19

2018/19 2018/19

As Originally 
Stated

As Restated Amount of 
Restatement

£000 £000 £000
Balance at the end of the previous 
reporting period 31st March 2018

342,708 342,708 - 

Surplus or (Deficit) on the Provision of 
Services

52,671 77,018 24,347 

Adjustments between accounting basis and 
funding basis under regulations

(152,964) (177,311) (24,347)

Increase or (Decrease) in the year (100,293) (100,293) - 

Balance at the end of the current 
reporting period 31st March 2019

242,415 242,415 - 

101



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH���3ULRU�3HULRG�$GMXVWPHQW��FRQWLQXHG��� 

7KH�IXOO\�UHVWDWHG�&DVKIORZ��LV�VKRZQ�RQ�SDJH����� 7KH�SULRU�SHULRG��KDG�QR�HIIHFW�RQ�WKH�ERWWRP�OLQH�FDVK�SRVLWLRQ�
LQ����������DV�VKRZQ�LQ��WKH�WDEOH�EHORZ� 

Effect on the Cashflow Statement 2018/19

31st March 
2019

31st March 
2019

As Originally 
Stated

As Restated Amount of 
Restatement

£000 £000 £000
Net (surplus) or deficit on the provision of

services
52,671 77,018 24,347 

Adjustments to net surplus or deficit on the
provision of services for non-cash

movements

(189,153) (213,500) (24,347)

Adjustments for items included in the net
surplus or deficit on the provision of services

that are investing or financing activities

144,206 144,206 - 

Net cash flows from Operating Activities 7,724 7,724 - 

Net cash flows from Investing Activities (69,024) (69,024) - 

Net cash flows from Financing Activities 63,695 63,695 - 

Net (increase) or decrease in cash and 
cash equivalents

2,395 2,395 
- 

Cash in hand / (overdraft) and cash equivalents at the beginning of the reporting period               44,068                 44,068 

Cash in hand /(overdraft) and cash equivalents at the end of the reporting 
period

41,673 41,673 
- 

102



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

7KHUH�DUH�QR�PDWHULDO�LWHPV�RI�LQFRPH�DQG�H[SHQGLWXUH� 

 

 

1RWH���0DWHULDO�,WHPV�RI�,QFRPH�DQG�([SHQVH 

1RWH���(YHQWV�$IWHU�WKH�%DODQFH�6KHHW�'DWH 

,Q�0DUFK�������LW�LV�ZDV�DQQRXQFHG�WKDW�FRURQDYLUXV�ZDV�D�JOREDO�SDQGHPLF� �7KLV�OHG�WR�WKH�*RYHUQPHQW�DQQRXQFLQJ�D�QDWLRQDO�ORFNGRZQ�RQ���UG�0DUFK�
����� �$V�D�UHVXOW��WKH�&RXQFLO¶V�VWDIILQJ�DQG�VHUYLFH�GHOLYHU\�DUUDQJHPHQWV�FKDQJHG� �&RUH�VHUYLFHV�FRQWLQXHG�WR�EH�GHOLYHUHG�SULPDULO\�ZLWK�VWDII�ZRUNLQJ�IURP�
KRPH� �6RPH�IXQFWLRQV�FORVHG�FRPSOHWHO\�VXFK�DV�HYHQWV�YHQXHV��OHLVXUH�FHQWUHV�DQG�OLEUDULHV� �,Q�DGGLWLRQ�VRPH�VHUYLFHV�IRFXVHG�RQ�GHOLYHULQJ�GLIIHUHQW�
VHUYLFHV�VXFK�DV�WKH�)RRG�+XE�ZKLFK�SURYLGHG�IRRG�WR�WKRVH�ZKR�ZHUH�VKLHOGLQJ��DQG�WKH�DOORFDWLRQ�RI�JRYHUQPHQW�JUDQW�PRQH\�WR�ORFDO�EXVLQHVVHV�WR�VXSSRUW�
WKHP�WKURXJK�WKLV�SHULRG� �/HLFHVWHU�ZDV�IXUWKHU�LPSDFWHG�ZLWK�WKH�H[WHQVLRQ�RI�WKH�ORFNGRZQ�LQ�WKH�DUHD��QRW�VHHQ�E\�RWKHU�$XWKRULWLHV� � 

7KH�SDQGHPLF�KDV�SXW�SUHVVXUHV�RQ�WKH�&RXQFLO�DQG�KDV�FKDQJHG�LWV�ILQDQFLDO�SRVLWLRQ��JHQHUDWLQJ�OHVV�LQFRPH�DQG�VHHLQJ�KLJKHU�WKDQ�XVXDO�FRVWV� �+RZHYHU��LW�
LV�UHFRJQLVHG�WKDW�WKH�*RYHUQPHQW�KDV�DQQRXQFHG�D�QXPEHU�RI�ILQDQFLDO�VXSSRUW�SDFNDJHV�WR�PHHW�VRPH�RI�WKHVH�ILQDQFLDO�SUHVVXUHV� �7KH�&RXQFLO�LV�
PRQLWRULQJ�WKLV�DUHD�YHU\�FDUHIXOO\�DQG�LV�DQWLFLSDWLQJ�WKDW�LW�FDQ�IXQG�DQ\�EXGJHW�GHILFLW�LQ��������� �+RZHYHU��ZH�DUH�QRZ�LQ�D�VHFRQG�QDWLRQDO�ORFNGRZQ�ZKLFK�
ZLOO�H[DFHUEDWH�WKH�SUHVVXUHV�WKH�&RXQFLO�LV�DOUHDG\�XQGHU� �,Q�DGGLWLRQ��ZH�DUH�DQWLFLSDWLQJ�WKDW�WKH�HIIHFWV�ZLOO�H[WHQG�LQWR��������� 

 

 

103



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH���1RWH�WR�WKH�([SHQGLWXUH�DQG�)XQGLQJ�$QDO\VLV 

7KH�IROORZLQJ�WDEOHV�SURYLGH�UHFRQFLOLDWLRQV�EHWZHHQ�WKH�PDLQ�DGMXVWPHQWV�WR�1HW�([SHQGLWXUH�&KDUJHDEOH�WR�WKH�*HQHUDO�)XQG�DQG�+RXVLQJ�5HYHQXH�$FFRXQW�
EDODQFHV�WR�DUULYH�DW�WKH�DPRXQWV�LQ�WKH�&RPSUHKHQVLYH�,QFRPH�DQG�([SHQGLWXUH�6WDWHPHQW���)RU�WKH�*HQHUDO�)XQG�WKLV�DOVR�LQFOXGHV�(DUPDUNHG�5HVHUYHV� 

 

2019/20

Net Expenditure on 
the Comprehensive 
Income & Expenditure 
Statement

Adjustments 
for Capital 
Purposes

Adjustments for 
Defined Benefit 

Pensions

Other 
Adjustments

Total
Net Expenditure 

Charged to the HRA & 
General Fund Balance

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
City Development & Neighbourhoods 126,534 (65,745) (7,634) (77) (73,456) 53,078 
Housing Revenue Account (HRA) 3,970 (11,986) (3,272) 97 (15,161) (11,191)
Adult Social Care 97,074 (2,462) (3,232) 60 (5,634) 91,440 
Health Improvement & Wellbeing (6,798) (136) (873) 12 (997) (7,795)
Education & Children's Services 120,048 (44,590) (11,156) (993) (56,739) 63,309 
Corporate Resources & Support 27,958 (69) (4,071) 22 (4,118) 23,840 
Housing Benefits (1,982) - - - - (1,982)
Corporate Items (12,344) 12,392 6,490 2 18,884 6,540 
Capital Financing (518) - (518)

Cost of Services 353,942 (112,596) (23,748) (877) (137,221) 216,721 

Other Operating Expenditure 54,851 (59,526) - - (59,526) (4,675)

Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure 35,096 11,770 (19,753) 621 (7,362) 27,734 

Taxation and Non-Specific Grant Income (309,592) 40,685 - 4,381 45,066 (264,526)

(Surplus) or Deficit on Provision of Services 134,297 (119,667) (43,501) 4,125 (159,043) (24,746)

Adjustments Between Accounting & Funding Basis 

104



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH���1RWH�WR�WKH�([SHQGLWXUH�DQG�)XQGLQJ�$QDO\VLV��FRQWLQXHG��� 

 


�,QFOXGHV�D�UHDOLJQPHQW�RI�FDSLWDO�DGMXVWPHQWV�DFURVV�KHDGLQJV� 

Restated 2018/19

Net Expenditure on 
the Comprehensive 
Income & Expenditure 
Statement

Adjustments 
for Capital 
Purposes *

Adjustments for 
Defined Benefit 

Pensions

Other 
Adjustments

Total
Net Expenditure 

Charged to the HRA & 
General Fund Balance

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
City Development & Neighbourhoods 107,394 (63,802) (5,176) (29) (69,007) 38,387 
Housing Revenue Account (HRA) 4,675 (10,935) (2,377) (27) (13,339) (8,664)
Adult Social Care 88,715 (1,708) (2,178) (23) (3,909) 84,806 
Health Improvement & Wellbeing (5,702) (1,507) (560) (3) (2,070) (7,772)
Education & Children's Services 83,611 (34,279) (7,843) (769) (42,891) 40,720 
Corporate Resources & Support 30,952 (88) (2,853) (25) (2,966) 27,986 
Housing Benefits (3,527) - - - - (3,527)
Corporate Items 5,910 40,744 (9,425) - 31,319 37,229 
Capital Financing (517) (517)

Cost of Services 311,511 (71,575) (30,412) (876) (102,863) 208,648 

Other Operating Expenditure 59,175 (57,681) - - (57,681) 1,494 

Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure 53,164 5,246 (17,473) (20,909) (33,136) 20,028 

Taxation and Non-Specific Grant Income (346,832) 85,417 - (561) 84,856 (261,976)

(Surplus) or Deficit on Provision of Services 77,018 (38,593) (47,885) (22,346) (108,824) (31,806)

Adjustments Between Accounting & Funding Basis 

105



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH���1RWH�WR�WKH�([SHQGLWXUH�DQG�)XQGLQJ�$QDO\VLV��FRQWLQXHG��� 

$GMXVWPHQWV�IRU�&DSLWDO�3XUSRVHV 

7KLV� FROXPQ� DGGV� GHSUHFLDWLRQ�� LPSDLUPHQW� DQG��
UHYDOXDWLRQ� JDLQV� DQG� ORVVHV� LQWR� WKH� VHUYLFHV��
OLQH��DQG�IRU� 

· 2WKHU� 2SHUDWLQJ� ([SHQGLWXUH� –� DGMXVWV� IRU��
FDSLWDO�GLVSRVDOV�ZLWK�D� WUDQVIHU�RI� LQFRPH�RQ��
GLVSRVDO�RI�DVVHWV�DQG�WKH�DPRXQWV�ZULWWHQ�RII��
IRU�WKRVH�DVVHWV� 

· )LQDQFLQJ� DQG� ,QYHVWPHQW� ,QFRPH� DQG�
([SHQGLWXUH� –� WKH� VWDWXWRU\� FKDUJHV� IRU�
FDSLWDO� ILQDQFLQJ� L�H�� 0LQLPXP� 5HYHQXH�
3URYLVLRQ�DQG�RWKHU� UHYHQXH�FRQWULEXWLRQV�DUH��
GHGXFWHG� IURP� RWKHU� LQFRPH� DQG� H[SHQGLWXUH�
DV� WKHVH� DUH� QRW� FKDUJHDEOH� XQGHU� JHQHUDOO\�
DFFHSWHG�DFFRXQWLQJ�SUDFWLFHV� 

· 7D[DWLRQ� DQG� 1RQ-VSHFLILF� *UDQW� ,QFRPH�
DQG� ([SHQGLWXUH� –� FDSLWDO� � JUDQWV� � DUH��
DGMXVWHG��IRU� � LQFRPH��QRW� �FKDUJHDEOH��XQGHU��
JHQHUDOO\� � DFFHSWHG� � DFFRXQWLQJ� � SUDFWLFHV�����
5HYHQXH� � JUDQWV� � DUH� � DGMXVWHG� � IURP� � WKRVH��
UHFHLYDEOH��LQ��WKH��\HDU��WR��WKRVH��UHFHLYDEOH��
ZLWKRXW� �FRQGLWLRQV� �RU� � IRU� �ZKLFK� �FRQGLWLRQV��
ZHUH� � VDWLVILHG� � WKURXJKRXW� � WKH� � \HDU�� � 7KH��
7D[DWLRQ� � DQG� � 1RQ-6SHFLILF� � *UDQW� � ,QFRPH��
DQG��H[SHQGLWXUH��OLQH��LV��FUHGLWHG��ZLWK��FDSLWDO��
JUDQWV� � UHFHLYDEOH� � LQ� � WKH� � \HDU� � ZLWKRXW��
FRQGLWLRQV� � RU� � IRU� � ZKLFK� � FRQGLWLRQV� � DUH��
VDWLVILHG��LQ��WKH��\HDU��� 

 

1HW��&KDQJH��IRU��3HQVLRQV��$GMXVWPHQWV 

7KLV� � FROXPQ� � LV� � IRU� � WKH� � UHPRYDO� � RI� � SHQVLRQ��
FRQWULEXWLRQV� � DQG� � WKH� � DGGLWLRQ� � RI� � ,$6����
(PSOR\HH��%HQHILWV��SHQVLRQ��UHODWHG��H[SHQGLWXUH��
DQG��LQFRPH� 

· )RU��VHUYLFHV��WKLV��UHSUHVHQWV��WKH��UHPRYDO��RI��
WKH� � HPSOR\HU� � SHQVLRQ� � FRQWULEXWLRQV� �PDGH��
E\��WKH��DXWKRULW\��DV��DOORZHG��E\��VWDWXWH��DQG��
WKH��UHSODFHPHQW��ZLWK��FXUUHQW��VHUYLFH��FRVWV��
DQG��SDVW��VHUYLFH��FRVWV� 

· )RU��)LQDQFLQJ��DQG��,QYHVWPHQW��,QFRPH��DQG��
([SHQGLWXUH� � –� � WKH� � QHW� � LQWHUHVW� � RQ� � WKH��
GHILQHG� � EHQHILW� � OLDELOLW\� � LV� � FKDUJHV� � WR� � WKH��
&,(6� 

2WKHU��$GMXVWPHQWV 

7KHVH� � FROXPQV� � UHIOHFW� � RWKHU� � GLIIHUHQFHV��
EHWZHHQ� � DPRXQWV� � GHELWHG�FUHGLWHG� � WR� � WKH��
&RPSUHKHQVLYH� � ,QFRPH� � DQG� � ([SHQGLWXUH��
6WDWHPHQW��DQG��DPRXQWV��SD\DEOH��UHFHLYDEOH��WR��
EH��UHFRJQLVHG��XQGHU��VWDWXWH� 

· )RU��)LQDQFLQJ��DQG��,QYHVWPHQW��,QFRPH��DQG��
([SHQGLWXUH��ILJXUHV��UHIOHFW��WKH��DGMXVWPHQWV��
WR� � WKH� � *HQHUDO� � )XQG� � IRU� � WKH� � WLPLQJ��
GLIIHUHQFHV��IRU��SUHPLXPV��DQG��GLVFRXQWV� 

· 7KH��FKDUJH��XQGHU��WD[DWLRQ��DQG��QRQ-VSHFLILF��
JUDQW� � LQFRPH� � DQG� � H[SHQGLWXUH� � ILJXUHV��
UHIOHFW� � WKH� � GLIIHUHQFH� � EHWZHHQ� � ZKDW� � LV��
FKDUJHDEOH� � XQGHU� � VWDWXWRU\� � UHJXODWLRQV� � IRU��
&RXQFLO��7D[��DQG��1'5��WKDW��ZDV��SURMHFWHG��

WR��EH��UHFHLYHG��DW��WKH��VWDUW��RI��WKH��\HDU��DQG��
WKH��LQFRPH� 

· 7KH� � UHYHUVDO� � RI� � RIILFHUV� � UHPXQHUDWLRQ��
FKDUJHDEOH� � RQ� � DQ� � DFFUXDOV� � EDVLV� � LV��
GLIIHUHQW��WR��WKDW��FKDUJHDEOH��XQGHU��VWDWXWRU\��
UHTXLUHPHQWV 

106



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����$GMXVWPHQWV�EHWZHHQ�$FFRXQWLQJ�%DVLV�DQG�)XQGLQJ�%DVLV�XQGHU�
5HJXODWLRQV�� 

General Fund 
Balance

Housing 
Revenue 
Account

Capital 
Receipts 
Reserve

Major 
Repairs 
Reserve

Capital 
Grants 

Unapplied

Movemt in 
Unusable 
Reserves

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Charges for depreciation, capital expenditure not adding value and amortisation of non-current assets (85,019) (26,177) - - - 111,196 

Revaluation losses on Property Plant and Equipment (15,311) (375) - - - 15,686 

Capital grants and contributions applied 51,722 22 - - - (51,744)

Capital expenditure funded from revenue 4,712 - (4,712)

Revenue expenditure funded from capital under statute (13,071) - - - - 13,071 
Amounts of non-current assets written off on disposal or sale as part of the gain/loss on disposal to the Comprehensive 
Income and Expenditure Statement

(63,865) (21,203) - - - 85,068 

Income recognised in respect of donated assets 80 - - - - (80)

Statutory provision for the financing of capital investment 11,416 355 - - - (11,771)

Voluntary provision for the financing of capital expenditure - - - - - - 

Capital expenditure charged against the General Fund and HRA balances - 2,881 - - - (2,881)

Transfer of cash sale proceeds credited  as  part of the gain/loss on disposal to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure 
Statement

9,216 18,405 (27,621) - - - 

Use of the Capital Receipts Reserve to finance new capital expenditure - - 20,806 - - (20,806)

Contribution from the Capital Receipts Reserve towards administrative costs of non-current asset disposals (250) (532) 782 - - - 

Contribution from the Capital Receipts Reserve to finance the payments to the Government capital receipts pool (1,703) - 1,703 - - - 

Adjustment

2019/20

Adjustments primarily involving the Capital Adjustment Account:

Reversal of items debited or credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Account:

Insertion of items not debited or credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Account:

Adjustments primarily involving the Capital Receipts Reserve:

107



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����$GMXVWPHQWV�EHWZHHQ�$FFRXQWLQJ�%DVLV�DQG�)XQGLQJ�%DVLV�XQGHU�5HJXODWLRQV��FRQWLQXHG� 

 

General Fund 
Balance

Housing 
Revenue 
Account

Capital 
Receipts 
Reserve

Major 
Repairs 
Reserve

Capital 
Grants 

Unapplied

Movemt in 
Unusable 
Reserves

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Transfer from Deferred Capital Receipts Reserve upon receipt of cash - - (288) - - 288 
Transfer of deferred sale proceeds credited as part of the gain/loss on disposal to the Comprehensive Income and 
Expenditure Statement

406 - - - - (406)

Transfer of HRA depreciation costs to Major Repairs Reserve - 11,662 - (11,662) - - 

Use of the Major Repairs Reserve to finance new capital expenditure - - - 11,662 - (11,662)

Capital grants recognised in the year and credited to the Capital Grants Unapplied Reserve 44,545 - - - (44,545) - 

Application of grants to capital financing credited to the Capital Adjustment Account (47,582) - - - 47,582 - 

Amount by which finance costs charged to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement are different from finance 
costs chargeable in the year in accordance with statutory requirements

261 360 - - - (621)

Reversal of items relating to retirement benefits debited or credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure 
Statement

(79,987) (10,729) - - - 90,716 

Employer’s pensions contributions and direct payments to pensioners payable in the year 41,728 5,487 - - - (47,215)

Amount by which Council Tax income credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement is different from 
Council Tax income calculated for the year in accordance with statutory requirements

4,381 - - - - (4,381)

Amount by which officer remuneration charged to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement on an accruals 
basis is different from remuneration chargeable in the year in accordance with statutory requirements

(975) 97 - - - 878 

Total Adjustments (139,296) (19,747) (4,618) - 3,037 (160,624)

Adjustment primarily involving the Accumulated Absences Account:

Adjustments primarily involving the Deferred Capital Receipts Reserve:

Adjustments primarily involving the Major Repairs Reserve:

Adjustments primarily involving the Capital Grants Unapplied Reserve:

Adjustments primarily involving the Financial Instruments Adjustments Account:

Adjustments primarily involving the Pensions Reserve:

Adjustments primarily involving the Collection Fund Adjustment Account:

Adjustment Continued

2019/20

108



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

 

1RWH����$GMXVWPHQWV�EHWZHHQ�$FFRXQWLQJ�%DVLV�DQG�)XQGLQJ�%DVLV�XQGHU�5HJXODWLRQV��FRQWLQXHG� 

General 
Fund 

Balance

Housing 
Revenue 
Account

Capital 
Receipts 
Reserve

Major 
Repairs 
Reserve

Capital 
Grants 

Unapplied

Movemt in 
Unusable 
Reserves

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Charges for depreciation, capital expenditure not adding value and amortisation of non-current 
assets

(71,033) (31,195) - - - 102,228 

Revaluation losses on Property Plant and Equipment 2,115 (34) - - - (2,081)

Capital grants and contributions applied 69,767 17 - - - (69,784)

Capital expenditure funded from revenue 10,311 - - - - (10,311)

Revenue expenditure funded from capital under statute (33,955) - - - - 33,955 

Amounts of non-current assets written off on disposal or sale as part of the gain/loss on disposal 
to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement

(61,553) (20,788) - - - 82,341 

Income recognised in respect of donated assets 168 - - - - (168)

Statutory provision for the financing of capital investment 10,355 326 - - - (10,681)

Voluntary provision for the financing of capital expenditure (5,434) - - - - 5,434 

Capital expenditure charged against the General Fund and HRA balances - 9,156 - - - (9,156)

Transfer of cash sale proceeds credited  as  part of the gain/loss on disposal to the 
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement

8,092 18,946 (27,038) - - - 

Use of the Capital Receipts Reserve to finance new capital expenditure - - 3,518 - - (3,518)
Contribution from the Capital Receipts Reserve towards administrative costs of non-current asset 
disposals

(250) - 250 - - - 

Contribution from the Capital Receipts Reserve to finance the payments to the Government 
capital receipts pool

(2,189) - 2,189 - - - 

Insertion of items not debited or credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Account:

Adjustment

Restated 2018/19

Adjustments primarily involving the Capital Adjustment Account:

Reversal of items debited or credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Account:

Adjustments primarily involving the Capital Receipts Reserve:

109



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����$GMXVWPHQWV�EHWZHHQ�$FFRXQWLQJ�%DVLV�DQG�)XQGLQJ�%DVLV�XQGHU�5HJXODWLRQV��FRQWLQXHG� 

 

General 
Fund 

Balance

Housing 
Revenue 
Account

Capital 
Receipts 
Reserve

Major 
Repairs 
Reserve

Capital 
Grants 

Unapplied

Movemt in 
Unusable 
Reserves

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Transfer from Deferred Capital Receipts Reserve upon receipt of cash (197) - - - - 197 
Transfer of deferred sale proceeds credited as part of the gain/loss on disposal to the 
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement

255 - - - - (255)

Transfer of HRA depreciation costs to Major Repairs Reserve - 11,121 - (11,121) - - 

Use of the Major Repairs Reserve to finance new capital expenditure - - - 11,121 - (11,121)

Capital grants recognised in the year and credited to the Capital Grants Unapplied Reserve 115,706 - - - (115,706) - 

Application of grants to capital financing credited to the Capital Adjustment Account (68,300) - - - 68,300 - 

Amount by which finance costs charged to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure 
Statement are different from finance costs chargeable in the year in accordance with statutory 
requirements

(9,443) (11,466) - - - 20,909 

Reversal of items relating to retirement benefits debited or credited to the Comprehensive Income 
and Expenditure Statement

(81,332) (10,019) - - - 91,351 

Employer’s pensions contributions and direct payments to pensioners payable in the year 37,558 5,908 - - - (43,466)

Amount by which Council Tax income credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure 
Statement is different from Council Tax income calculated for the year in accordance with 
statutory requirements

(561) - - - - 561 

Amount by which officer remuneration charged to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure 
Statement on an accruals basis is different from remuneration chargeable in the year in 
accordance with statutory requirements

(849) (27) - - - 876 

Total Adjustments (80,769) (28,055) (21,081) - (47,406) 177,311 

Adjustment Continued

Restated 2018/19

Adjustments primarily involving the Deferred Capital Receipts Reserve:

Adjustments primarily involving the Major Repairs Reserve:

Adjustment primarily involving the Accumulated Absences Account:

Adjustments primarily involving the Capital Grants Unapplied Reserve:

Adjustments primarily involving the Financial Instruments Adjustments Account:

Adjustments primarily involving the Pensions Reserve:

Adjustments primarily involving the Collection Fund Adjustment Account:

110



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����-�0RYHPHQW�LQ�(DUPDUNHG�
5HVHUYHV 

(DUPDUNHG�UHVHUYHV�DUH�DPRXQWV�VHW�VLGH�WR�SURYLGH�ILQDQFLQJ�IRU�
IXWXUH� H[SHQGLWXUH� SODQV�� 7KH� WDEOH� EHORZ� SURYLGHV� D� OLVW� RI�
UHVHUYHV� KHOG� E\� WKH� &RXQFLO�� $GGLWLRQDO� LQIRUPDWLRQ� RQ� WKH�
HDUPDUNHG��UHVHUYHV�FDQ�EH�IRXQG�LQ�WKH�&RXQFLO¶V�RXWWXUQ�UHSRUW� 

7KH� EUHDNGRZQ� RI� HDUPDUNHG� UHVHUYHV� KDV� EHHQ� UHVWDWHG� WR�
UHIOHFW�WKH�KHDGLQJV�UHSRUWHG�WR�PDQDJHPHQW� 

£000 £000 £000 £000
   Ring-fenced Reserves
DSG not delegated to schools 8,210 4,659 (7,292) 5,577 
School Balances 17,227 5,292 (7,564) 14,955 
School Capital Fund 2,958 21 (229) 2,750 
Education & Skills Funding Agency Learning Programmes 1,353 139 (629) 863 
Arts Council National Portfolio Organisation Funding 666 156 - 822 
Schools Buy Back 2,656 189 (359) 2,486 
Secondary PRU - Year End Balance 86 - (86) - 
Primary PRU - Year End Balance 83 - (83) - 
Total Ring-fenced Reserves 33,239 10,456 (16,242) 27,453 
   Corporate Reserves
Capital Programme Reserve 50,328 39,348 (32,085) 57,591 

Managed Reserves Strategy 33,583 37,642 (23,334) 47,891 
Demographic Pressures 22,372 - (3,455) 18,917 
Covid 19 Grants - 10,849 - 10,849 
BSF Financing 12,167 511 (5,185) 7,493 
Insurance Fund 11,590 2,362 (5,433) 8,519 
Severance Fund 6,328 - (1,507) 4,821 
Service Transformation Fund 4,912 - (1,182) 3,730 
Welfare Reserve 3,383 6,738 (4,616) 5,505 
Other Corporate Reserves 4,345 669 (410) 4,604 
Total Corporate Reserves 149,008 98,119 (77,207) 169,920 
   Earmarked Reserves Departmental
Financial Services Reserve 3,708 2,098 (1,736) 4,070 
ICT Development Fund 3,495 3,000 (230) 6,265 
Delivery, Communications & Political Governance 5,654 26 (1,130) 4,550 
Housing 1,580 957 (419) 2,118 
City Development (Excl Housing) 3,616 3,601 (1,909) 5,308 
Children's Services Pressures 15,298 2,446 (8,924) 8,820 
Social Care Reserve - 8,322 - 8,322 
Health & Wellbeing Division 3,463 1,712 (1,087) 4,088 
NHS Joint Working Projects 1,769 714 - 2,483 

Other Departmental Reserves 1,175 - (138) 1,037 

Total Other Reserves 39,758 22,876 (15,573) 47,061 

Total Earmarked Reserves 222,005 131,451 (109,022) 244,434 

2019/20

Balance 
at

31st 
March 
2019

Transfers 
In    

2019/20

Transfers
Out 

2019/20

Balance 
at 

31st 
March 
2020

111



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����-�0RYHPHQW�LQ�(DUPDUNHG�5HVHUYHV�
�FRQWLQXHG� 

�� 

£000 £000 £000 £000
   Ring-fenced Reserves
DSG not delegated to schools 12,710 2,397 (6,897) 8,210 
School Balances 16,719 22,199 (21,691) 17,227 
School Capital Fund 2,383 575 - 2,958 
NHS Joint Working Projects 1,769 4,494 (4,494) 1,769 
Public Health Transformation 1,668 - - 1,668 
Education & Skills Funding Agency Learning Programmes - 1,353 - 1,353 
Arts Council National Portfolio Organisation Funding - 666 - 666 
Schools Buy Back 1,073 3,166 (1,583) 2,656 
Secondary PRU - Year End Balance 91 - (5) 86 
Primary PRU - Year End Balance 14 69 - 83 

Total Ring-fenced Reserves 36,427 34,919 (34,670) 36,676 

   Corporate Reserves
Capital Programme Reserve 41,395 22,793 (13,860) 50,328 
Managed Reserves Strategy 25,252 18,628 (10,297) 33,583 
Demographic Pressures Reserve (19/20-20/21) 9,745 13,502 (875) 22,372 
BSF Financing 11,533 1,737 (1,103) 12,167 
Severance Fund 7,265 930 (1,867) 6,328 
Service Transformation Fund 6,087 - (1,175) 4,912 
Insurance Fund 9,099 4,542 (2,051) 11,590 
Welfare Reserve 3,791 500 (908) 3,383 
Other Corporate Reserves 4,042 745 (442) 4,345 

Total Corporate Reserves 118,209 63,377 (32,578) 149,008 

   Earmarked Reserves Departmental
Financial Services Reserve 3,940 518 (750) 3,708 
ICT Development Fund 3,887 167 (559) 3,495 
Delivery, Communications & Political Governance 5,211 593 (150) 5,654 
Housing 1,410 738 (568) 1,580 
City Development (Excl Housing) 3,369 2,419 (2,172) 3,616 
Children's Services Pressures 14,560 1,425 (687) 15,298 
Health & Wellbeing Division 1,692 1,063 (960) 1,795 
Other Departmental Reserves 1,257 39 (121) 1,175 

Total Other Reserves 35,326 6,962 (5,967) 36,321 

Total Earmarked Reserves 189,962 105,258 (73,215) 222,005 

2018/19

Balance 
at 31st 
March 
2018

Balance 
at

31st 
March 
2019

Transfers 
In    

2018/19

Transfers 
Out 

2018/19

112



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����2WKHU�2SHUDWLQJ�([SHQGLWXUH�� 

 

Restated 
2018/19

2019/20

£000 £000
Payments to the government Housing Capital Receipts Pool 2,189 1,703 

Total (gains)/losses on the disposal of non-current assets 55,514 57,824 

Other operating income and expenditure 1,472 (4,676)

Total 59,175 54,851 

113



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����)LQDQFLQJ�DQG�,QYHVWPHQW�,QFRPH�	�([SHQGLWXUH 

2018/19 2019/20
£000 £000

Interest payable and similar charges 37,954 18,550 

Pensions interest cost and expected return on pensions assets 17,473 19,753 

Interest receivable and similar income (2,263) (3,207)

Total 53,164 35,096 

114



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����7D[DWLRQ�DQG�1RQ-6SHFLILF�*UDQW�,QFRPH�	�([SHQGLWXUH 

 
2018/19 2019/20

£000 £000
Council Tax income (109,628) (115,041)

Non-domestic rates (96,506) (129,250)

Non-ringfenced government grants (55,112) (24,536)

Capital grants and contributions (85,418) (40,685)

Donated Assets (168) (80)

Total (346,832) (309,592)

115



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����([SHQGLWXUH�DQG�,QFRPH�$QDO\VHG�E\�1DWXUH 

7KH� &RXQFLO¶V� H[SHQGLWXUH� DQG� LQFRPH� UHSRUWHG� LQ� WKH��
&RPSUHKHQVLYH� ,QFRPH� 	� ([SHQGLWXUH� 6WDWHPHQW� LV� 
DQDO\VHG�E\�QDWXUH�LQ�WKH�WDEOH�EHORZ� 

Restated 
2018/19

2019/20

£000 £000
Expenditure

Employee Benefit Expenses 421,304 411,011 

Other Services expenses 489,311 516,109 

Depreciation, amortisation, impairment 102,228 111,194 

Interest Payments 55,427 38,303 

Precepts & Levies 82 85 

Payments to Housing Capital Receipts pool 2,189 1,703 

Loss on the Disposal of Assets 55,514 57,824 

Total Expenditure 1,126,055 1,136,229 

Income

Fees , charges and other service income (171,857) (188,193)
Interest & Investment Income (2,263) (3,207)
Income from Council Tax, non domestic rates (206,134) (244,291)
Government grants & contributions (668,783) (566,241)

Total Income (1,049,037) (1,001,932)
Surplus or Deficit on Provision of Services 77,018 134,297 

116



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����3URSHUW\��3ODQW�DQG�(TXLSPHQW�-�0RYHPHQW�RQ�%DODQFHV�LQ�
������� 

7KH� ILUVW� WDEOH� LQ� WKLV�QRWH� LOOXVWUDWHV� WKH�FKDQJH� LQ� WKH�YDOXH�RI� WKH�&RXQFLO¶V�SURSHUW\�� SODQW�DQG�HTXLSPHQW�DVVHWV�GXULQJ���������� 7KH� IROORZLQJ� WDEOHV�
SURYLGH�DGGLWLRQDO�GHWDLO�RQ�WKH�EDVLV�IRU�YDOXDWLRQV�RI�WKHVH�DVVHWV�DQG�IXWXUH�FDSLWDO�H[SHQGLWXUH�DOUHDG\�FRPPLWWHG� 

Movements on 
Balances in 2019/20

Council 
Dwellings

Other Land 
and 

Buildings

Vehicles, Plant, 
Furniture & 
Equipment

Infrastructure 
Assets

Community 
Assets

Surplus 
Assets

Assets 
Under 

Construction

Total Property, 
Plant and

Equipment

Service Concession 
Assets

 Included in Property,
Plant and Equipment

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Cost or Valuation
At 1st April 2019 950,471 1,171,025 91,682 275,602 4,047 75,833 2,853 2,571,513 137,717 

Additions 42,675 23,754 4,267 26,311 96 4,253 167 101,523 4,460 

Revaluation 
Increases/(Decreases) 
recognised in the 
Revaluation Reserve

43,621 (13,339) 8,086 15 247 (656) - 37,974 (2,082)

Revaluation 
Increases/(Decreases) not 
recognised in the 
Revaluation Reserve

(14,047) (40,080) (3,436) (16,883) (88) (4,444) - (78,978) (2,197)

De-recognition – disposals (21,204) (60,730) - - - (1,599) - (83,533) - 

Assets reclassified (to)/from 
Held for Sale

- (1,075) - - - 246 - (829) - 

Asset reclassified (other) - - - - - - - - - 

As at 31st March 2020 1,001,516 1,079,555 100,599 285,045 4,302 73,633 3,020 2,547,670 137,898 

117



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����3URSHUW\��3ODQW�DQG�(TXLSPHQW�-�0RYHPHQW�RQ�%DODQFHV�LQ����������FRQWLQXHG� 

Movements on 
Balances in 2019/20

Council 
Dwellings

Other Land 
and 

Buildings

Vehicles, Plant, 
Furniture & 
Equipment

Infrastructure 
Assets

Community 
Assets

Surplus 
Assets

Assets 
Under 

Construction

Total Property, 
Plant and

Equipment

Service Concession 
Assets

 Included in Property,
Plant and Equipment

Accumulated 
Depreciation & 
At 1st April 2019 - (9,181) (54,301) (69,066) - (28) - (132,576) (13,670)

Depreciation Charge (10,355) (26,654) (6,796) (6,874) (13) (37) (50,729) (4,773)

Depreciation written out to 
the Revaluation Reserve

10,355 24,582 3,445 - 13 12 38,407 2,564 

Depreciation written out to 
the Surplus/Deficit on the 
provision of services

- 3,348 3,062 (51) - 27 6,386 - 

De-recognition – disposals - 1,237 - - - - 1,237 - 

Assets reclassified to/(from) 
Held for Sale

- - - - - - - - 

As at 31st March 2020 - (6,668) (54,590) (75,991) - (26) - (137,275) (15,879)

Net Book Value
as at 31st March 2020

1,001,516 1,072,887 46,009 209,054 4,302 73,607 3,020 2,410,395 122,019 

As at 1st April 2019 950,471 1,161,844 37,381 206,536 4,047 75,805 2,853 2,438,937 124,047 

118



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����3URSHUW\��3ODQW�DQG�(TXLSPHQW�-�0RYHPHQW�RQ�%DODQFHV�LQ�
������� 

Restated 2018/19 
Comparative Movements

Council 
Dwellings

Other Land 
& Buildings

Vehicles, Plant, 
Furniture

and Equipment
Infrastructure 

Assets
Community 

Assets
Surplus 
Assets

Assets Under 
Construction

Total Property, 
Plant and

Equipment

Service Concession 
Assets

 Included in Property,
Plant and Equipment

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Cost or Valuation
At 1st April 2018 910,318 1,041,291 88,509 274,109 3,764 78,401 1,638 2,398,030 124,136 

Additions 21,347 11,175 1,961 20,078 1,180 4,952 1,215 61,908 415 

Revaluation 
Increases/(Decreases) 
recognised in the Revaluation 
Reserve

59,089 194,781 1,518 139 524 (3,775) - 252,276 32,091 

Revaluation 
Increases/(Decreases) 
recognised in the Surplus/Deficit 
on the Provision of Services

(19,495) (13,060) (306) (18,724) (1,231) (3,596) - (56,412) (415)

De-recognition – disposals (20,788) (62,458) - - (190) (644) - (84,080) (18,510)

Assets reclassified (to)/from 
Held for Sale

- - - - 

- 
Asset reclassified (other) (704) 495 - (209)

As at 31st March 2019 950,471 1,171,025 91,682 275,602 4,047 75,833 2,853 2,571,513 137,717 

119



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����3URSHUW\��3ODQW�DQG�(TXLSPHQW�-�0RYHPHQW�RQ�%DODQFHV�LQ����������FRQWLQXHG� 

Restated 2018/19 
Comparative Movements

Council 
Dwellings

Other Land 
& Buildings

Vehicles, Plant, 
Furniture

and Equipment
Infrastructure 

Assets
Community 

Assets
Surplus 
Assets

Assets Under 
Construction

Total Property, 
Plant and

Equipment

Service Concession 
Assets

 Included in Property,
Plant and Equipment

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Accumulated Depreciation & 
Impairment
At 1st April 2018 - (26,462) (52,899) (62,335) (7) (23) - (141,726) (13,941)

Depreciation Charge (9,911) (21,296) (6,180) (6,839) (8) - (44,234) (3,896)

Depreciation written out to the 
Revaluation Reserve

9,911 32,936 4,769 51 7 5 - 47,679 3,360 

Depreciation written out to the 
Surplus/Deficit on the provision 
of services

- 3,312 9 57 - - - 3,378 

De-recognition – disposals - 2,329 - - (2) - 2,327 807 

Assets reclassified to/(from) 
Held for Sale

- - - - - - - - 

As at 31st March 2019 - (9,181) (54,301) (69,066) - (28) - (132,576) (13,670)

Net Book Value
as at 31st March 2019

950,471 1,161,844 37,381 206,536 4,047 75,805 2,853 2,438,937 124,047 

As at 1st April 2018 910,318 1,014,829 35,610 211,774 3,757 78,378 1,638 2,256,304 110,195 

120



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����3URSHUW\��3ODQW�DQG�(TXLSPHQW�-�&DSLWDO�&RPPLWPHQWV 

$W���VW�0DUFK�������WKH�&RXQFLO�KDV�HQWHUHG�LQWR�D�QXPEHU�RI�FRQWUDFWV�IRU�WKH�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�RU�HQKDQFHPHQW�RI�3URSHUW\��3ODQW�DQG�(TXLSPHQW�LQ�
����������6LPLODU�FRPPLWPHQWV�DW���VW�0DUFK������ZHUH�����P��7KH�VLJQLILFDQW�FRPPLWPHQWV�DUH� 

Contract for Capital Investment Period £000
Pioneer Park Workspace 2020-21 4,685 

New Build Council Housing 2020-21 3,471 

Haymarket Travel Lodge 2020-21 2,950 

Knighton Fields Centre School 2020-21 2,568 

Leisure Centre Improvement Programme 2020-21 2,160 

Leicester North West Major Transport Project 2020-21 1,544 

Fleet Replacement 2020-21 1,056 

Leicester Market Redevelopment 2020-21 445 

Barnes Heath House 2020-21 313 

Netherhall 2020-21 291 

19,483 Total

121



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����3URSHUW\��3ODQW�DQG�(TXLSPHQW�-�5HYDOXDWLRQV 

7KH� &RXQFLO� FDUULHV� RXW� D� UROOLQJ� SURJUDPPH� RI�
YDOXDWLRQV� WKDW� HQVXUHV� WKDW� DOO� SURSHUW\� DQG� ODQG�
�VXEMHFW� WR�D�GH�PLQLPLV�RI����N�IRU�DVVHW�YDOXHV��
UHTXLUHG� WR� EH� PHDVXUHG� DW� FXUUHQW� YDOXH� LV�������
UHYDOXHG� DW� OHDVW� HYHU\� ILYH� \HDUV�� 7KH� IHZ��������
H[FHSWLRQV� WR� WKLV� UXOH�DSSHDU� LQ� WKH� WDEOH�DERYH��
$OO� SURSHUW\� DQG� ODQG� DVVHWV� WKDW� DUH� YDOXHG� DW�
0DUNHW�9DOXH�DUH�VXEMHFW�WR�DQQXDO�UHYLHZ�� 

3URSHUWLHV�DUH�QRZ�YDOXHG�DV�DW� WKH���VW�0DUFK�RI�
WKH� ILQDQFLDO� \HDU� XVLQJ� IRUHFDVW� LQGLFHV�����������������
LI� DSSURSULDWH�� WR� HQVXUH� WKDW� WKH� YDOXDWLRQ� LV� VWLOO�
FRUUHFW�DW�WKH�ILQDQFLDO�\HDU�HQG�� 

$QQXDO� YDOXDWLRQV�RI�FRXQFLO�GZHOOLQJV�DUH�FDUULHG�
RXW� E\� D� VSHFLDOLVW� H[WHUQDO� YDOXHU� DQG� DUH� EDVHG�
RQ� JXLGDQFH� LVVXHG� E\� WKH� 0LQLVWU\� RI� +RXVLQJ��
&RPPXQLWLHV� DQG� /RFDO� *RYHUQPHQW�� $OO� RWKHU��
YDOXDWLRQV� DUH� FDUULHG� RXW� LQWHUQDOO\� E\� DQ����������
DFFUHGLWHG� YDOXHU� DQG� FKDUWHUHG� PHPEHU� RI� WKH�
5R\DO�,QVWLWXWLRQ�RI�&KDUWHUHG�6XUYH\RUV��5,&6���LQ�
DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK� WKH�PHWKRGRORJLHV�DQG�EDVHV�IRU�������
HVWLPDWLRQ�VHW�RXW� LQ�WKH�SURIHVVLRQDO�VWDQGDUGV�RI�
5,&6��� 

9DOXDWLRQV�RI�WKH�PDMRULW\�RI�YHKLFOHV��SODQW�� 

HTXLSPHQW�DQG�IXUQLWXUH��DQG�RI� LQIUDVWUXFWXUH��DUH�
EDVHG�RQ�KLVWRULFDO�FRVW� 

2019/20 Valuation
Dates

Council
Dwellings

Other 
Land and 
Buildings

Vehicles, Plant,
Furniture &
Equipment

Infrastructure
Assets

Community
Assets

Surplus
Assets

Assets Under 
Construction

Total

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Carried at historical cost - 192 71,683 283,678 40 275 3,021 358,889 
Valued at fair or nominal 
value as at:
    Pre 1st April 2012 - 38 - - - - - 38 
    1st April 2012 - - - - - - - - 
    1st April 2013 - 448 - - - - - 448 
    1st April 2014 - 597 - 686 19 - - 1,302 
    1st April 2015 - 21,737 - - - - - 21,737 
    1st April 2016 - - - - - 14 - 14 
    1st April 2017 - - - - 1 - - 1 
Valued @ 31st March 2019 - 4,545 - - 673 267 - 5,485 
Valued @ 31st March 2020 1,001,516 1,051,998 28,916 681 3,569 73,077 (1) 2,159,756 

 Total 1,001,516 1,079,555 100,599 285,045 4,302 73,633 3,020 2,547,670 

122



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����+HULWDJH�$VVHWV 

7KH�&RXQFLO� KROGV� D�QXPEHU�RI�+HULWDJH�$VVHWV��
GHILQHG� DV� DVVHWV� KDYLQJ� KLVWRULFDO�� DUWLVWLF��
VFLHQWLILF�� WHFKQRORJLFDO�� JHRSK\VLFDO� RU�
HQYLURQPHQWDO� TXDOLWLHV�� DQG� WKDW� DUH� KHOG� DQG�
PDLQWDLQHG� SULQFLSDOO\� IRU� WKHLU� FRQWULEXWLRQ� WR�
NQRZOHGJH�DQG�FXOWXUH� 

7KH� IROORZLQJ� WDEOHV� VKRZ� WKH� PRYHPHQW� LQ� WKH�
YDOXH�RI�+HULWDJH�DVVHWV�GXULQJ���������DQG� WKH�
SUHYLRXV�\HDU� 

+HULWDJH�%XLOGLQJV 

7KHVH� LQFOXGH� WKH� 0DJD]LQH�� $EEH\� +RXVH� DQG�
WKH�*UHDW�+DOO� DW� /HLFHVWHU�&DVWOH��7KH� ODQG� DQG�
EXLOGLQJV� UHODWLQJ� WR� WKHVH� DVVHWV� DUH� LQFOXGHG�
ZLWKLQ� WKH� UHYDOXDWLRQ� F\FOH� HPSOR\HG� E\� WKH�
&RXQFLO�� +RZHYHU�� QRQH� RI� WKHVH� DVVHWV� DUH�
FKDUJHG�GHSUHFLDWLRQ�DV�SHU� WKH�&RXQFLO¶V�VWDWHG�
DFFRXQWLQJ� SROLF\� RQ� +HULWDJH� $VVHWV� �VHH� 1RWH�
���� 6RPH� EXLOGLQJV� WKDW� DUH� SDUW� RI� /HLFHVWHU¶V�
KHULWDJH� DUH� LQFOXGHG� ZLWKLQ� 3URSHUW\�� 3ODQW� 	�
(TXLSPHQW��1RWH����� 

0XVHXP�([KLELWV 

/HLFHVWHU� &LW\� &RXQFLO� RSHUDWHV� ILYH�
FRPSOHPHQWDU\� PXVHXPV� LQ� WKH� &LW\�� 7KH�
PXVHXP�VLWHV�DUH�DFFUHGLWHG�PXVHXPV��PHDQLQJ�
WKH\� PHHW� VWDQGDUGV� DSSURYHG� E\� WKH� $UWV�
&RXQFLO� RQ�EHKDOI� RI� WKH�'HSDUWPHQW� IRU�&XOWXUH��
0HGLD� DQG� 6SRUW� IRU� FROOHFWLRQV� FDUH�� YLVLWRU�
H[SHULHQFH�DQG�RUJDQLVDWLRQDO�KHDOWK� 

7KHUH� DUH� FXUUHQWO\� DURXQG� WZR� PLOOLRQ� PXVHXP�

DQG� JDOOHU\� H[KLELWV� ZKLFK� DUH� PDQDJHG� LQ�
DFFRUGDQFH� ZLWK� WKH� SROLFLHV� DQG� SURFHGXUHV�
DSSURYHG� E\� WKH� &RXQFLO� LQ� OLQH� ZLWK� QDWLRQDOO\�
DQG�LQWHUQDWLRQDOO\�DJUHHG�VWDQGDUGV� 

0XVHXP� H[KLELWV� DUH� LQFOXGHG� LQ� WKH� %DODQFH�
6KHHW� DW� LQVXUDQFH� YDOXH� UDWKHU� WKDQ� FXUUHQW� RU�
IDLU� YDOXH�� UHIOHFWLQJ� WKH� IDFW� WKDW� VDOHV� DQG�
H[FKDQJHV� DUH� XQFRPPRQ�� +RZHYHU�� GXULQJ� WKH�
\HDU� WKH� EDVLV� RI� WKH� LQVXUDQFH� YDOXH� ZDV�
FKDQJHG�WR�H[FOXGH�FRVWV�DVVRFLDWHG�ZLWK�DXFWLRQ�
SXUFKDVHV��$GGLWLRQV�WR�WKH�H[KLELWV�FROOHFWLRQ�DUH�
LQLWLDOO\� LQFOXGHG� DW� KLVWRULFDO� FRVW� DQG� DUH� WKHQ�
LQFOXGHG� DV� SDUW� RI� WKH� DQQXDO� LQVXUDQFH�
UHYDOXDWLRQ� 

6RPH� RI� WKH� &LW\� &RXQFLO¶V� PXVHXP� H[KLELWV�
FROOHFWLRQ� DUH� GLVSOD\HG� DW� WKH� .LQJ� 5LFKDUG� ,,,�
9LVLWRU�&HQWUH�� 

6WDWXHV�DQG�0RQXPHQWV 

7KH� &RXQFLO� KDV� UHVSRQVLELOLW\� IRU� D� QXPEHU� RI�
VWDWXHV� DQG� PRQXPHQWV� DFURVV� WKH� &LW\�� $�
QXPEHU� RI� WKH� PRUH� VLJQLILFDQW� DVVHWV� DUH�
LQFOXGHG�DW� LQVXUDQFH�YDOXHV��7KH� UHPDLQGHU�DUH�
LQFOXGHG� DW� D� QRPLQDO� YDOXH� DV� SHU� RXU� VWDWHG�
DFFRXQWLQJ�SROLF\�RQ�+HULWDJH�$VVHWV� 

123



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����+HULWDJH�$VVHWV��FRQWLQXHG� 

5HFRQFLOLDWLRQ�RI�WKH�&DUU\LQJ�9DOXH�RI�+HULWDJH�$VVHWV�+HOG�E\�WKH�&RXQFLO 

Movement on Balances 2019/20 Buildings
Museum
Exhibits

Statues &
Monument

Total
Assets

£000 £000 £000 £000
Cost or Valuation
At 1st April 2019 2,883 83,468 5,876 92,227 

Additions - 83 - 83 

Disposals - - - - 

Revaluations (389) (1,430) - (1,819)

As at 31st March 2020 2,494 82,121 5,876 90,491 

2018/19 Comparative Movements Buildings
Museum
Exhibits

Statues &
Monument

Total
Assets

£000 £000 £000 £000
Cost or Valuation
At 1st April 2018 2,560 102,973 5,876 111,409 
Additions - 733 - 733 

- 
Disposals - - - - 

- 
Revaluations 323 (20,238) - (19,915)

As at 31st March 2019 2,883 83,468 5,876 92,227 

124



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����,QWDQJLEOH�$VVHWV 

7KH� &RXQFLO� DFFRXQWV� IRU� LWV� FRPSXWHU� VRIWZDUH� DV�
LQWDQJLEOH� DVVHWV�� WR� WKH� H[WHQW� WKDW� WKH� VRIWZDUH� LV�
QRW� DQ� LQWHJUDO� SDUW� RI� D� SDUWLFXODU� ,7� V\VWHP� DQG�
DFFRXQWHG� IRU� DV� SDUW� RI� WKH� KDUGZDUH� LWHP� RI�
3URSHUW\��3ODQW�DQG�(TXLSPHQW��7KH�LQWDQJLEOH�DVVHWV�
LQFOXGH� ERWK� SXUFKDVHG� OLFHQVHV� DQG� DSSOLFDWLRQ�
VRIWZDUH� 

$W� SUHVHQW� DOO� RI� WKH� &RXQFLO¶V� LQWDQJLEOH� DVVHWV� DUH�
DPRUWLVHG�RYHU���\HDUV�RQ�D�VWUDLJKW-OLQH�EDVLV��1RQH�
RI� WKH� &RXQFLO¶V� LQWDQJLEOH� DVVHWV� KDYH� EHHQ�
LQWHUQDOO\�JHQHUDWHG� 

2018/19 2019/20

£000 £000
Balance at 1st April
    Gross Carrying Amounts 4,531 3,438 
    Accumulated Amortisation (1,157) (1,838)
Net carrying amount at 1st April 3,374 1,600 

Additions (Purchases) 1,060 731 

Impairment losses recognised in the Surplus/Deficit on the Provision 
of Services

(2,153) (731)

Write-out of impairment amortisation - - 

Reclassified from other asset classifications - - 

Amortisation applied in Year (681) (660)
Gross Carrying Amount at 31st March 3,438 3,438 

Accumulated Amortisation (1,838) (2,498)

Net Carrying Amount at 31st March 1,600 940 

125



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH���D�)LQDQFLDO�,QVWUXPHQWV�-�&ODVVLILFDWLRQV�� 

$� ILQDQFLDO� LQVWUXPHQW� LV� D� FRQWUDFW�
WKDW�JLYHV�ULVH�WR�D�ILQDQFLDO�DVVHW�RI�
RQH�HQWLW\�DQG�D� ILQDQFLDO� OLDELOLW\�RU�
HTXLW\� LQVWUXPHQW� RI� DQRWKHU� HQWLW\���
1RQ-H[FKDQJH� WUDQVDFWLRQV�� VXFK�
DV� WKRVH� UHODWLQJ� WR� WD[HV� DQG�
JRYHUQPHQW�JUDQWV��GR�QRW�JLYH�ULVH�
WR�ILQDQFLDO�LQVWUXPHQWV�� 

Amount Amount 

Category 31st March 2019 31st March 2020 Comment / Reference

£000 £000

Amount in Balance Sheet 15,000                         85,000                       
Amounts covered in Note 19: 15,000                         85,000                       This note - section B Table 2

Amount in Balance Sheet 200,021                       153,712                     
Amounts covered in Note 19: 200,021                       153,712                     This note - section B Table 2

Amount in Balance Sheet 11,091                         34,046                       
Amounts covered in Note 19: 11,091                         34,046                       This note - section B Table 1

Amount in Balance Sheet 180,119                       180,115                     
Amounts covered in Note 19: 180,119                       180,115                     This note - section B Table 1

Amount in Balance Sheet 915,673                       703,168                     
Amounts covered in Note 19: 103,885                       102,518                     This note - section B Table 1
Amounts not covered in Note 19:

Liability related to defined benefit 
pension schemes

811,626                       600,488                      Note 43 - Defined Benefit Pensions 

Amounts related to Bonds 162                             162                           Not separately disclosed

Long Term Investments

Short Term Investments

Short Term Borrowing

Other Long Term Liabilities

Long Term Borrowing126



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH���E�)LQDQFLDO�,QVWUXPHQWV�-�%DODQFHV�� 

7KH�ILQDQFLDO�OLDELOLWLHV�GLVFORVHG�LQ�WKH�
%DODQFH�6KHHW�DUH�DQDO\VHG�DFURVV�WKH�
IROORZLQJ�FDWHJRULHV� 

7DEOH�� 

31st March 2019 31st March 2020 31st March 2019 31st March 2020
£000 £000 £000 £000

Loans at amortised cost:
 - Principal sum borrowed 179,491 179,491 9,605 32,529 

 - Accrued interest - - 1,486 1,517 
 - EIR adjustments 628 624 - 

Total Borrowing 180,119 180,115 11,091 34,046 
Liabilities at amortised cost:
 - Finance leases 6,659 8,816 - 224 

 - PFI arrangements 73,316 70,794 4,151 4,685 
 - Transferred debt liability 23,394 22,419 975 975 
Total Other Long-term Liabilities 103,369 102,029 5,126 5,884 
Liabilities at amortised cost:
 - Trade payables - - 61,144 54,816 

 - PFI arrangements 516 489 - - 
Included in Creditors 516 489 61,144 54,816 
Total Financial Liabilities 284,004 282,633 77,361 94,746 

Long Term Short Term

Financial Liabilities

127



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH���E�)LQDQFLDO�,QVWUXPHQWV�-�%DODQFHV��FRQWLQXHG� 

7KH� ILQDQFLDO� DVVHWV� GLVFORVHG� LQ� WKH� 
%DODQFH� 6KHHW� DUH� DQDO\VHG� DFURVV� 
WKH�IROORZLQJ�FDWHJRULHV��� 

7DEOH�� 

31st March 2019 31st March 2020 31st March 2019 31st March 2020

£000 £000 £000 £000
Amortised cost:
 - Principal at amortised cost 15,000 85,000 191,000 145,000 

 - Accrued interest - - 729 1,105 

Other:
Fair Value - - 8,292 7,607 

Total Investments 15,000 85,000 200,021 153,712 

Amortised cost:
 - Cash (including bank accounts) - - 12,973 15,943 

Other:

 - Cash equivalents at fair value - - 28,700 43,100 

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents - - 41,673 59,043 

Amortised Cost:

 - Trade receivables 3,509 4,305 7,921 8,611 

 - Loans made for service purposes 4,232 8,959 1,096 758 

Included in Debtors 7,741 13,264 9,017 9,369 

Total Financial Assets 22,741 98,264 250,711 222,124 

Financial Assets

Long Term Short Term

128



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH���F�)LQDQFLDO�,QVWUXPHQWV�-�*DLQV�DQG�/RVVHV�� 

7KH� JDLQV� DQG� ORVVHV� UHFRJQLVHG� LQ� WKH�
&RPSUHKHQVLYH� ,QFRPH� DQG� ([SHQGLWXUH�
6WDWHPHQW� LQ� UHODWLRQ� WR� ILQDQFLDO� LQVWUXPHQWV�
FRQVLVW�RI�WKH�IROORZLQJ�LWHPV� 


/RDQV�ZLWK�D�QRPLQDO�YDOXH�RI����P�ZHUH�UHSDLG�LQ���������DW�D�SUHPLXP�RI��������N��7KLV�
SUHPLD�KDV�EHHQ�DGMXVWHG�WKURXJK�WKH�ILQDQFLDO�LQVWUXPHQWV�DGMXVWPHQW�DFFRXQW�DW�1RWH����� 

Financial 
Liabilities

Financial
Assets

 Amortised 
Cost

Amortised 
Cost

Other
2019/20 
Total

2018/19 
Total

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Financial assets measured at fair 
value through profit or loss

- - 685 685 - 

Financial assets measured at 
amortised cost

- 1,487 - 1,487 - 

Net (gains)/losses - 1,487 685 2,172 - 

Interest expense 18,550 - - 18,550 16,391 

Premia on loan repayment* - - - - 21,563 
Interest payable and similar 
charges

18,550 - - 18,550 37,954 

Interest income - (2,443) (442) (2,885) (2,104)

Dividends - - (321) (322) (159)

Interest and investment 
income

- (2,443) (763) (3,207) (2,263)

Net (Gain)/Loss for the Year 18,550 (956) (78) 17,515 35,691 

129



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH���G�)LQDQFLDO�,QVWUXPHQWV�-�)DLU�9DOXHV�� 

)LQDQFLDO�DVVHWV�FODVVLILHG�DV�DYDLODEOH�IRU�VDOH�DQG�DOO�
GHULYDWLYH� DVVHWV� DQG� OLDELOLWLHV� DUH� FDUULHG� LQ� WKH�
%DODQFH� 6KHHW� DW� IDLU� YDOXH�� )RU� PRVW� DVVHWV��
LQFOXGLQJ� ERQGV�� WUHDVXU\� ELOOV� DQG� VKDUHV� LQ� PRQH\�
PDUNHW� IXQGV�� WKH� IDLU�YDOXH� LV� WDNHQ� IURP� WKH�PDUNHW�
SULFH�� 

6RPH�RI�WKH�DXWKRULW\¶V�ILQDQFLDO�DVVHWV�DUH�PHDVXUHG�
DW� IDLU� YDOXH� RQ� D� UHFXUULQJ� EDVLV� DQG� DUH� GHVFULEHG�
EHORZ� 

· /HYHO���–�IDLU�YDOXH�LV�RQO\�GHULYHG�IURP�TXRWHG�
SULFHV�LQ�DFWLYH�PDUNHWV�IRU�LGHQWLFDO�DVVHWV�RU�
OLDELOLWLHV��H�J��ERQG�SULFHV� 

· /HYHO���–�IDLU�YDOXH�LV�FDOFXODWHG�IURP�LQSXWV�RWKHU�
WKDQ�TXRWHG�SULFHV�WKDW�DUH�REVHUYDEOH�IRU�WKH�
DVVHW�RU�OLDELOLW\��H�J��LQWHUHVW�UDWHV�RU�\LHOGV�IRU�
VLPLODU�LQVWUXPHQWV 

· /HYHO���–�IDLU�YDOXH�LV�GHWHUPLQHG�XVLQJ�
XQREVHUYDEOH�LQSXWV��H�J��QRQ-PDUNHW�GDWD�VXFK�DV�
FDVK�IORZ�IRUHFDVWV�RU�HVWLPDWHG�FUHGLWZRUWKLQHVV 

7KH� IDLU�YDOXH�RI� ILQDQFLDO� OLDELOLWLHV�KHOG�DW�DPRUWLVHG�
FRVW� LV� KLJKHU� WKDQ� WKHLU� EDODQFH� VKHHW� FDUU\LQJ�
DPRXQW� EHFDXVH� WKH� PRQH\� ZDV� ERUURZHG� ZKHQ�
LQWHUHVW�UDWHV�ZHUH�KLJKHU�WKDQ�WKH\�DUH�QRZ� 

7KH�WDEOH�VKRZV�WKH�DPRXQWV�KHOG�DW���VW�0DUFK������
DQG�WKH�IDLU�YDOXH�UHSRUWHG�LQ�WKH���������DFFRXQWV� 


7KH�IDLU�YDOXH�RI�VKRUW-WHUP�ILQDQFLDO�OLDELOLWLHV�LQFOXGLQJ�WUDGH�SD\DEOHV�LV�DVVXPHG�WR�DSSUR[LPDWH�WR�WKH�FDUU\LQJ�DPRXQW����� 

Fair Balance Fair Balance Fair
Value Sheet Value Sheet Value

Level £000 £000 £000 £000
Financial liabilities held at amortised cost:

Long-term loans from PWLB 2 134,491  191,562  134,491  197,519  

Long-term LOBO loans 2 20,628    32,479    20,624    34,176    

Other long-term loans 2 25,000    35,182    25,000    36,208    

Bonds issued 1 -         -         -         -         

Lease payables and PFI liabilities 2 84,642    140,154  85,008    138,492  

Transferred debt liabilities 2 24,369    36,744    23,394    33,069    

Total 289,130 436,121 288,517 439,464
Liabilities for which fair value is not disclosed * 72,235 88,862

Total Financial Liabilities 361,365 436,121 377,379 439,464
Recorded on balance sheet as:

Short-term creditors 66,786 61,189

Short-term borrowing 11,091 34,046

Long-term creditors 23,394 22,419

Long-term borrowing 180,119 180,115

Other long-term liabilities 79,975 79,610

Total Financial Liabilities 361,365 377,379

31st March 2019 31st March 2020

130



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH���G�)LQDQFLDO�,QVWUXPHQWV�-�)DLU�9DOXHV��FRQWLQXHG� 
 


��7KH�IDLU�YDOXH�RI�VKRUW-WHUP�ILQDQFLDO�DVVHWV�LQFOXGLQJ�WUDGH�UHFHLYDEOHV�LV�DVVXPHG�WR�DSSUR[LPDWH�WR�
WKH�FDUU\LQJ�DPRXQW��� 

3URSHUW\� 8QLW� 7UXVWV� ZHUH� YDOXHG� XVLQJ�
/HYHO���LQSXWV�LQ����������+RZHYHU��GXH�WR�
PDUNHW�FRQGLWLRQV� LQ���������WKH\�DUH�QRZ�
YDOXHG�XVLQJ�/HYHO���LQSXWV� 

Fair Balance Fair Balance Fair
Value Sheet Value Sheet Value
Level £000 £000 £000 £000

Financial assets held at fair value:

Money market funds 1 28,700 28,700 43,100 43,100

Corporate, covered and government bonds 2 -         -         -         -         

Property Unit Trusts 2 8,292 8,292 7,607 7,607

Financial assets held at amortised cost:

Long-term loans to local authorities 2 15,000 15,087 85,000 86,089

Long-term loans to companies 3 3,240      3,240      7,913      7,913      

Finance Lease 3 992         992         1,046      1,046      

Long-term Debtor 3 - - - -

Total 56,224 56,311 144,666 145,755
Assets for which fair value is not disclosed * 217,227 - 175,723 -

Total Financial Assets 273,451 56,311 320,389 145,755

Recorded on balance sheet as:

Long-term debtors 7,741 13,264

Long-term investments 15,000 85,000

Short-term debtors 9,016 9,370

Short-term investments 200,021 153,712

Cash and cash equivalents 41,673 59,043

Total Financial Assets 273,451 320,389

31st March 2019 31st March 2020

131



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����,QYHQWRULHV 

7KH�YDOXH�RI�LQYHQWRULHV�DV�DW���VW�0DUFK�� Balance at
31st March 2019

Balance at 
31st March 2020

£000 £000
Consumable Stores 369 375 
Maintenance Materials 2,475 2,003 
Work in Progress 188 369 

Total 3,032 2,747 

132



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����'HEWRUV 

 
/RQJ-7HUP�'HEWRUV�� 

7KH�YDOXH�RI�ORQJ-WHUP�GHEWRUV�DV�DW���VW�0DUFK�� 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6KRUW-7HUP�'HEWRUV�� 

7KH�YDOXH�RI�VKRUW-WHUP�GHEWRUV�DV�DW���VW�0DUFK� 

Balance at
31st March 2019

Balance at 
31st March 2020

£000 £000
PFI Lease 2,390 2,659 
Other Long Term Debtors 5,351 11,172 

Total 7,741 13,831 

Balance at
31st March 2019

Balance at 
31st March 2020

£000 £000
Central Government bodies 7,910 6,342 
Other Local Authorities 2,026 2,412 
NHS bodies 3,398 3,833 
Public Corporations and Trading Funds 4 2 
Other Entities and Individuals 18,263 20,853 
Payments in Advance 8,192 8,524 
Local Taxation (Council Tax & Business Rates) 9,616 12,891 

Total 49,409 54,857 

133



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����&DVK�DQG�&DVK�(TXLYDOHQWV�� 

7KH�YDOXH�RI�FDVK�DQG�FDVK�HTXLYDOHQWV�DV�DW���VW�0DUFK� Balance at
31st March 2019

Balance at 
31st March 2020

£000 £000
Cash held by the Council 36 33 
Bank 12,937 15,910 
Short-term deposits 28,700 43,100 

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 41,673 59,043 

134



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����$VVHWV�+HOG�IRU�6DOH 

7KH�YDOXH�RI�DVVHWV�KHOG�IRU�VDOH�DV�DW���VW�0DUFK� 

2018/19 2019/20

£000 £000
Balance at 1st April 4,284 3,863 
Property, Plant and Equipment newly classified as held for sale 308 1,075 
Property, Plant and Equipment declassified as held for sale (99) (246)
Assets Sold (630) (2,592)

Balance at 31st March 3,863 2,100 

135



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����&UHGLWRUV�� 

7KH�YDOXH�RI�FUHGLWRUV�DV�DW���VW�0DUFK� 

Balance at
31st March 

2019

Balance at 
31st March 

2020

£000 £000
Central Government bodies 21,349 27,158 
Other Local Authorities 9,564 8,769 
NHS bodies 2,039 916 
Public Corporations and Trading Funds 17 8 
Other Entities and Individuals 76,067 68,706 
Receipts in Advance 18,980 32,096 

Total 128,016 137,653 136



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����3URYLVLRQV�� 

7KH�WDEOH�EHORZ�SURYLGHV�D�OLVW�RI�SURYLVLRQV�PDGH�E\�WKH�DXWKRULW\�DW�WKH�HQG�RI�WKH�ILQDQFLDO�\HDU� 

3D\PHQW�RI�,QVXUDQFH�&ODLPV 

7KH� $XWKRULW\� KROGV� IXQGV� WR� PHHW� WKH� FRVWV� RI�
LQVXUDQFH�FODLPV��IRU�ERWK�FODLPV�UHFHLYHG�EXW�QRW�
\HW�VHWWOHG�DQG�FODLPV�WKDW�ZLOO�EH�UHFHLYHG�LQ�WKH�
IXWXUH��7KH�VXP�RI�����P�LV�KHOG�DV�D�SURYLVLRQ��
EHLQJ� WKH�DPRXQW� WKDW� WKH�&RXQFLO�HVWLPDWHV�ZLOO�
EH� UHTXLUHG� WR� PHHW� FODLPV� DOUHDG\� UHFHLYHG�� $�
IXUWKHU� VXP� RI� ����P� LV� KHOG� DV� DQ� HDUPDUNHG�
UHVHUYH� �DV� SHU� 1RWH� ����� WR� PHHW� WKH� FRVWV� RI�
OLDELOLWLHV�LQFXUUHG�IRU�ZKLFK�FODLPV�KDYH�QRW�EHHQ�
UHFHLYHG��3HULRGLFDOO\��WKH�IXQG�YDOXH�LV�UHYLHZHG�
E\�DFWXDULHV� 

 

+RXVLQJ�%HQHILW�6XEVLG\�&ODLPV 

7KH� &RXQFLO� SD\V� DQG� DGPLQLVWHUV� +RXVLQJ�
%HQHILW� ZLWKLQ� /HLFHVWHU� DQG� UHFHLYHV� VXEVLG\�
IURP�WKH�*RYHUQPHQW�WR�UHLPEXUVH�LW�IRU�DPRXQWV�
SDLG� RXW�� 7KH� DPRXQW� RI� VXEVLG\� UHFHLYHG� LV�
EDVHG�RQ�D�FODLP�FRPSOHWHG�DQQXDOO\�� 

&ODLPV�DUH�VXEMHFW�WR�DXGLW�DQG�RIWHQ�JLYH�ULVH�WR�
WKH�GLVFRYHU\� RI� RYHUSD\PHQWV� WR� VRPH�EHQHILWV�
UHFLSLHQWV��7KLV�FDQ�OHDG�WR�WKH�YDOXH�RI�WKH�FODLP�
EHLQJ� UHGXFHG�� EDVHG� RQ� DQ� H[WUDSRODWLRQ�� $�
SURYLVLRQ� LV�PDLQWDLQHG� EDVHG�RQ� WKH� WRWDO� YDOXH�
RI� WKH�VXEVLG\�FODLPV�RXWVWDQGLQJ��7KH�SURYLVLRQ�
FXUUHQWO\�WRWDOV���P�� 

6HFWLRQ�����0HQWDO�+HDOWK�$FW 

7KH� VXP� LV� D� SURYLVLRQ� IRU� UHIXQGV� WR� SHRSOH� ZLWK�
PHQWDO�KHDOWK�GLIILFXOWLHV�ZKR�KDYH�EHHQ�FKDUJHG�IRU�
UHVLGHQWLDO�DQG�QXUVLQJ�FDUH�� �7KH�VXP�SURYLGHG�IRU�
LV�EDVHG�RQ�NQRZQ�FDVHV��IRU�ZKLFK�WKHUH�LV�D�SRVVL�
ELOLW\� WKDW� WKH� &RXQFLO� ZLOO� EH� UHTXLUHG� WR� PDNH� UH�
IXQGV� 

+RXVLQJ�3URYLVLRQV 

7KH� VXP� LV� KHOG� LQ� UHVSHFW� RI�+5$� OLDELOLWLHV�ZLWKLQ�
WKH� +RXVLQJ� VHUYLFH� LQFOXGLQJ� ORVVHV� RQ� VWRFN� DQG�
OLDELOLWLHV�WR�RWKHU�WKLUG�SDUWLHV� 

 

 

%XVLQHVV�5DWH�DSSHDOV 

$�QXPEHU�RI�DSSHDOV�DJDLQVW�UDWHDEOH�YDOXH�DVVHVV�
PHQWV� KDYH� QRW� EHHQ�GHWHUPLQHG� E\� WKH�9DOXDWLRQ�
2IILFH� $JHQF\�� ,I� VXFFHVVIXO�� WKHUH� ZLOO� EH� D� UHWUR�
VSHFWLYH�UHGXFWLRQ�LQ�LQFRPH��7KHUHIRUH��D�SURYLVLRQ�
KDV�EHHQ�FKDUJHG� WR� WKH�FROOHFWLRQ� IXQG�FDOFXODWHG�
DW�D�WRWDO�RI������P��&RXQFLO�VKDUH�RI������P�� 

Insurance
Housing
Benefits

Equal
Pay

s117
Mental
Health

Act

Housing
Business 

Rate 
Appeals

Total

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Balance at 1st April 2018 4,919 2,595 124 39 727 3,918 12,322 

Net Movement (additions less 
amounts used)

(977) (1,545) (124) - (30) 3,008 332 

Balance at 1st April 2019 3,942 1,050 - 39 697 6,926 12,654 

2019/20 Provisions/(Reductions) 3,482 - - - (12) 6,621 10,091 

Amounts used in 2019/20 (3,647) (45) - - - (1,909) (5,601)

Balance at 31st March 2020 3,777 1,005 - 39 685 11,638 17,144 

137



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����8VDEOH�5HVHUYHV�� 

0RYHPHQWV�LQ�WKH�&RXQFLO¶V�XVDEOH�UHVHUYHV�DUH�GHWDLOHG�LQ�WKH�WDEOH�EHORZ��ZKLFK�LQGLFDWHV�WKH�VWDWHPHQW�RU�QRWH�WKDW�SURYLGHV�IXUWKHU�GHWDLO��� 

 

Opening 
Balance Movement

Closing 
Balance Supporting Note

£000 £000 £000
General Fund (15,000) - (15,000) MIRS and Narrative Statement

Earmarked Reserves (222,005) (22,429) (244,434) Note 11 and Narrative Statement

Total General Fund Reserves (237,005) (22,429) (259,434)

Housing Revenue Account (30,508) (2,317) (32,825) HRA Statements and Notes

Major Repairs Reserve - - - Note 10 and HRA Note 13

Capital Receipts Reserve (105,823) (4,618) (110,441) Note 10

Capital Grants Unapplied Reserve (69,665) 3,037 (66,628) Note 10

Total Usable Reserves (443,001) (26,327) (469,328)

138



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH���D�8QXVDEOH�5HVHUYHV�� 

8QXVDEOH� UHVHUYHV� FRQWDLQ� LWHPV� WKDW� LOOXVWUDWH� WKH�
GLIIHUHQFH� EHWZHHQ� WKH� &RXQFLO¶V� ILQDQFLDO� SRVLWLRQ�
XQGHU�DFFRXQWLQJ�VWDQGDUGV��WKH�³DFFRXQWLQJ�EDVLV´��
DQG�WKH�DPRXQW�FKDUJHG�WR�WKH�WD[SD\HU�IRU�WKH�\HDU�
�WKH�³IXQGLQJ�EDVLV´��� 

Restated 31st 
March 2019

31st March 
2020

£000 £000
Revaluation Reserve (923,043) (938,563)
Capital Adjustment Account (1,066,605) (1,004,281)
Financial Instruments Adjustment Account 20,909 20,288 
Deferred Capital Receipts Reserve (1,298) (1,416)
Pensions Reserve 811,626 600,488 
Collection Fund Adjustment Account 2,243 (2,138)
Accumulated Absences Account 6,966 7,844 

Total Unusable Reserves (1,149,202) (1,317,778)

139



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH���E�8QXVDEOH�5HVHUYHV��FRQWLQXHG� 

5HYDOXDWLRQ�5HVHUYH 

7KH� 5HYDOXDWLRQ� 5HVHUYH� FRQWDLQV� WKH� JDLQV� PDGH�
E\�WKH�&RXQFLO�DULVLQJ�IURP�LQFUHDVHV�LQ�WKH�YDOXH�RI�
LWV� SURSHUW\�� SODQW� DQG� HTXLSPHQW�� KHULWDJH� DVVHWV��
DVVHWV� KHOG� IRU� VDOH� DQG� LQWDQJLEOH� DVVHWV�� 7KH�
EDODQFH� LV� UHGXFHG� ZKHQ� DVVHWV� ZLWK� DFFXPXODWHG�
JDLQV�DUH� 

· 5HYDOXHG� GRZQZDUGV� RU� LPSDLUHG� DQG� WKH�
JDLQV�DUH�ORVW� 

· 8VHG�LQ�WKH�SURYLVLRQ�RI�VHUYLFHV�DQG�WKH�JDLQV�
DUH�FRQVXPHG�WKURXJK�GHSUHFLDWLRQ��RU 

· 'LVSRVHG�RI�DQG�WKH�JDLQV�DUH�UHDOLVHG� 

7KH� UHVHUYH� FRQWDLQV� RQO\� UHYDOXDWLRQ� JDLQV�
DFFXPXODWHG� VLQFH� �VW� $SULO� ������ WKH� GDWH� WKDW� WKH�
UHVHUYH� ZDV� FUHDWHG�� $FFXPXODWHG� JDLQV� DULVLQJ�
EHIRUH�WKDW�GDWH�DUH�FRQVROLGDWHG�LQWR�WKH�EDODQFH�RQ�
WKH�&DSLWDO�$GMXVWPHQW�$FFRXQW� 

Restated 
2018/19

2019/20

£000 £000
Balance at 1st April (679,124) (923,043)
Upward revaluation of assets (322,861) (115,818)

Downward revaluation of assets and impairment losses not charged to the 
(Surplus)/Deficit on the Provision of Services

42,821 41,257 

(Surplus) or deficit on revaluation of non-current assets not 
posted to the Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services

(280,040) (74,561)

Difference between fair value depreciation and historical cost depreciation 13,055 19,149 

Accumulated gains on assets sold or scrapped 23,066 39,892 

Balance at 31st March (923,043) (938,563)140



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH���F�8QXVDEOH�5HVHUYHV��FRQWLQXHG� 

&DSLWDO�$GMXVWPHQW�$FFRXQW 

7KH�&DSLWDO� $GMXVWPHQW� $FFRXQW� DEVRUEV� WKH� WLPLQJ�
GLIIHUHQFHV� DULVLQJ� IURP� WKH� GLIIHUHQW� DUUDQJHPHQWV�
IRU� DFFRXQWLQJ� IRU� WKH� FRQVXPSWLRQ� RI� QRQ-FXUUHQW�
DVVHWV�DQG�IRU�ILQDQFLQJ�WKH�DFTXLVLWLRQ��FRQVWUXFWLRQ�
RU� HQKDQFHPHQW� RI� WKRVH� DVVHWV� XQGHU� VWDWXWRU\�
SURYLVLRQV�� 7KH� DFFRXQW� LV� FUHGLWHG� ZLWK� VXPV�
SURYLGHG� WR� IXQG� FDSLWDO� H[SHQGLWXUH�� ERWK� FXUUHQW�
DQG� SUHYLRXV�� ZLWK� VXPV� EHLQJ� WUDQVIHUUHG� IURP� WKH�
FDSLWDO� UHFHLSWV� UHVHUYH�� FDSLWDO� JUDQWV� DQG�
FRQWULEXWLRQV�� WKH� 0DMRU� 5HSDLUV� 5HVHUYH� DQG� WKH�
*HQHUDO� )XQG� �HLWKHU� GLUHFW� IXQGLQJ� RU� SURYLVLRQ�
IRU UHSD\PHQW�RI�ERUURZLQJ���7KH�DFFRXQW� LV�GHELWHG�
ZLWK WKH� UHYHUVDO� RI� VXPV� FKDUJHG� WR WKH� &,(6� �WR�
UHIOHFW� WKH�XVH�RI� WKH�DVVHW�E\�VHUYLFHV�� WR�DYRLG�DQ�
LPSDFW�RQ�WKH�*HQHUDO�)XQG��7KHVH�FKDUJHV� LQFOXGH�
GHSUHFLDWLRQ��LPSDLUPHQW�DQG�DPRUWLVDWLRQ�� 

7KH�DFFRXQW�FRQWDLQV�UHYDOXDWLRQ�JDLQV�DFFXPXODWHG�
RQ� SURSHUW\�� SODQW� DQG� HTXLSPHQW�� KHULWDJH� DVVHWV��
DVVHWV�KHOG� IRU�VDOH�DQG� LQWDQJLEOH�DVVHWV�EHIRUH��VW�
$SULO� ������ WKH� GDWH� WKDW� WKH� 5HYDOXDWLRQ� 5HVHUYH�
ZDV� FUHDWHG� WR� KROG� VXFK� JDLQV�� 7KH� WDEOH� EHORZ�
SURYLGHV�GHWDLOV�RI� WKH�VRXUFH�RI�DOO� WKH� WUDQVDFWLRQV�
SRVWHG�WR�WKH�DFFRXQW� 

Restated 
2018/19

2019/20

£000 £000
Balance at 1st April (1,137,624) (1,066,605)

Charges for depreciation & impairment 101,547 110,535 

Revaluation (gain)/loss on Property, Plant and Equipment (2,081) 15,686 

Amortisation of intangible assets 681 660 

Revenue expenditure funded from capital under statute 33,955 13,071 

Amounts of non-current assets written off on disposal or sale as part of the 
(gain)/loss on disposal to the Income and Expenditure Statement

82,343 85,069 

(921,179) (841,584)
Adjusting amounts written out of the Revaluation Reserve (36,121) (59,041)

Net written out amount of the cost of non-current assets consumed in the 
year

(957,300) (900,625)

Use of the Capital Receipts Reserve to finance new capital expenditure (3,518) (20,806)

Use of the Major Repairs Reserve to finance new capital expenditure (11,121) (11,662)

Capital Grants, Contributions & Donated Assets credited to the Income and 
Expenditure Statement that have been applied to capital financing

(69,952) (51,824)

Statutory provision for the financing of capital investment charged against 
the General Fund and HRA balances

(5,247) (11,771)

Capital expenditure charged against the General Fund and HRA balances (19,467) (7,593)

Balance at 31st March (1,066,605) (1,004,281)

Reversal of items relating to capital expenditure debited or credited to the Comprehensive Income and 
Expenditure Statement:

Capital financing applied in the year:

141



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH���G�8QXVDEOH�5HVHUYHV��FRQWLQXHG� 

7KH� )LQDQFLDO� ,QVWUXPHQWV� $GMXVWPHQW� $FFRXQW�
DEVRUEV� WKH� WLPLQJ� GLIIHUHQFHV� DULVLQJ� IURP� WKH�
GLIIHUHQW� DUUDQJHPHQWV� IRU� DFFRXQWLQJ� IRU�
LQFRPH� DQG� H[SHQVHV� UHODWLQJ� WR� FHUWDLQ�
ILQDQFLDO� LQVWUXPHQWV� DQG� IRU� EHDULQJ� ORVVHV� RU�
EHQHILWLQJ�IURP�JDLQV�SHU�VWDWXWRU\�SURYLVLRQV� 

7KH� &RXQFLO� XVHV� WKH� DFFRXQW� WR� PDQDJH�
GLVFRXQWV� DQG� SUHPLD� SDLG� RQ� WKH� HDUO\�
UHGHPSWLRQ�RI� ORDQV�� �'LVFRXQWV�DUH�FUHGLWHG� WR�
WKH�&,(6�ZKHQ� WKH\�DUH� LQFXUUHG��EXW� UHYHUVHG�
RXW�RI�WKH�*HQHUDO�)XQG�%DODQFH�WR�WKH�DFFRXQW�
LQ� WKH� 0RYHPHQW� LQ� 5HVHUYHV� 6WDWHPHQW��
3UHPLD�DUH�GHELWHG� WR� WKH�&,(6�ZKHQ� WKH\�DUH�

LQFXUUHG��EXW� UHYHUVHG�RXW�RI� WKH�*HQHUDO�)XQG�
%DODQFH� WR� WKH� DFFRXQW� LQ� WKH� 0RYHPHQW� LQ�
5HVHUYHV�6WDWHPHQW��2YHU�WLPH��WKH�LQFRPH��RQ�
GLVFRXQWV�� DQG� WKH� H[SHQVH� �RQ� SUHPLD�� DUH�
SRVWHG� EDFN� WR� WKH� *HQHUDO� )XQG� %DODQFH� LQ�
DFFRUGDQFH� ZLWK� VWDWXWRU\� DUUDQJHPHQWV� IRU�
VSUHDGLQJ�WKH�EXUGHQ�RQ�FRXQFLO�WD[� 

7KH� VWDWXWRU\� DUUDQJHPHQWV� UHIHUUHG� WR� FDPH�
LQWR� IRUFH� RQ� �VW� $SULO� ����� DQG� DSSOLHG� WR�
XQDPRUWLVHG�EDODQFHV�DV�DW� WKDW�GDWH��7KH�EXON�
RI�WKH�RXWVWDQGLQJ�EDODQFH�LV�DPRUWLVHG�RYHU����
\HDUV� IURP� WKDW� GDWH� ZLWK� SDUW� RI� WKDW� EDODQFH�
EHLQJ�DPRUWLVHG�RYHU�VKRUWHU�SHULRGV� 

7KH� JHQHUDO� SROLF\� LV� WKDW� DQ\� SUHPLD� WKDW� DUH�
LQFXUUHG�LQ�WKH�IXWXUH�ZLOO�EH�DPRUWLVHG�RYHU�WKH�
ORQJHU� RI� WKH� UHVLGXDO� OLIH� RI� WKH� ORDQ� UHSDLG� RU�
WKH�OLIH�RI�DQ\�UHSODFHPHQW�ORDQ�WKDW�ZDV�WDNHQ��
6KRUWHU� DPRUWLVDWLRQ� SHULRGV� PD\� EH� DGRSWHG��
KRZHYHU��ZKHQ� WKLV� LV�FRQVLGHUHG�SUXGHQW��$Q\�
GLVFRXQW� WKDW� LV� UHFHLYHG� LQ� WKH� IXWXUH� ZLOO� EH�
DPRUWLVHG� RYHU� WKH� UHVLGXDO� OLIH� RI� WKH� ORDQ�
UHSDLG� 

)LQDQFLDO�,QVWUXPHQWV�$GMXVWPHQW�$FFRXQW 

2018/19 2019/20
£000 £000

Balance at 1st April - 20,909 
Proportion of premia incurred in previous financial years to be charged 
against the General Fund Balance in accordance with statutory 
requirements

21,563 - 

Proportion of discounts incurred in previous financial years to be credited to 
the General Fund Balance in accordance with statutory requirements

(654) (621)

Balance at 31st March 20,909 20,288 
Amount by which finance costs charged to the Comprehensive Income and 
Expenditure Statement are different from finance costs chargeable in the 
year in accordance with statutory requirements

20,909 (621)

142



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH���H�8QXVDEOH�5HVHUYHV��FRQWLQXHG� 

'HIHUUHG��&DSLWDO��5HFHLSWV��5HVHUYH 

7KH�'HIHUUHG� &DSLWDO� 5HFHLSWV� 5HVHUYH� �'&&5�� KROGV�
WKH� JDLQV� UHFRJQLVHG� RQ� WKH� GLVSRVDO� RI� QRQ-FXUUHQW�
DVVHWV� EXW� IRU� ZKLFK� FDVK� VHWWOHPHQW� KDV� \HW� WR� WDNH�
SODFH��)RU�WKH�&RXQFLO�WKHVH�DPRXQWV�UHODWH�WR�PRUWJDJH�
ORDQV� PDGH� LQ� UHVSHFW� RI� WKH� � SXUFKDVH� RI� &RXQFLO�
GZHOOLQJV� DQG� WR� SURSHUWLHV� OHDVHG� RXW� XQGHU� ILQDQFH�
OHDVHV��8QGHU�VWDWXWRU\�DUUDQJHPHQWV��WKH�&RXQFLO�GRHV�
QRW�WUHDW�WKHVH�JDLQV�DV�XVDEOH�IRU�ILQDQFLQJ�QHZ�FDSLWDO�
H[SHQGLWXUH� XQWLO� WKH\� DUH� EDFNHG� E\� FDVK� UHFHLSWV��
:KHQ� PRUWJDJH� DQG� OHDVH� SD\PHQWV� DUH� PDGH� WKH�
SULQFLSDO� UHSD\PHQW� HOHPHQW� RI� WKHVH� DPRXQWV� DUH�
WUDQVIHUUHG�WR�WKH�&DSLWDO�5HFHLSWV�5HVHUYH� 

2018/19 2019/20
£000 £000

Balance at 1st April (1,239) (1,298)
Transfer of deferred sale proceeds to the DCCR (255) (406)
Transfer to the Capital Receipts Reserve upon receipt of cash 196 288 

Balance at 31st March (1,298) (1,416)

143



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH���I�8QXVDEOH�5HVHUYHV��FRQWLQXHG� 

3HQVLRQV�5HVHUYH 

7KH� 3HQVLRQV� 5HVHUYH� DEVRUEV� WKH� WLPLQJ� GLIIHUHQFHV�
DULVLQJ�IURP�WKH�GLIIHUHQW�DUUDQJHPHQWV�IRU�DFFRXQWLQJ�IRU�
SRVW-HPSOR\PHQW� EHQHILWV� DQG� IRU� IXQGLQJ� EHQHILWV� LQ����
DFFRUGDQFH� ZLWK� VWDWXWRU\� SURYLVLRQV�� 7KH� &RXQFLO���������
DFFRXQWV� IRU� SRVW-HPSOR\PHQW� EHQHILWV� LQ� WKH��������������
&RPSUHKHQVLYH� ,QFRPH� DQG� ([SHQGLWXUH� 6WDWHPHQW� DV�
WKH�EHQHILWV�DUH�HDUQHG�E\�HPSOR\HHV�DFFUXLQJ�\HDUV�RI�
VHUYLFH�� XSGDWLQJ� WKH� OLDELOLWLHV� UHFRJQLVHG� WR� UHIOHFW������
LQIODWLRQ�� DQG� FKDQJLQJ� DVVXPSWLRQV� DQG� LQYHVWPHQW�����
UHWXUQV� RQ� DQ\� UHVRXUFHV� VHW� DVLGH� WR� PHHW� WKH� FRVWV�� 
+RZHYHU�� VWDWXWRU\� DUUDQJHPHQWV� UHTXLUH� EHQHILWV�
HDUQHG�WR�EH�ILQDQFHG�DV�WKH�&RXQFLO�PDNHV�HPSOR\HU¶V�
FRQWULEXWLRQV� WR� SHQVLRQ� IXQGV� RU� HYHQWXDOO\� SD\V� DQ\�
SHQVLRQV� IRU� ZKLFK� LW� LV� GLUHFWO\� UHVSRQVLEOH�� 7KH� GHELW�
EDODQFH� RQ� WKH� 3HQVLRQV� 5HVHUYH� WKHUHIRUH� VKRZV� D�
VXEVWDQWLDO� VKRUWIDOO� LQ� WKH� EHQHILWV� HDUQHG� E\� SDVW� DQG�
FXUUHQW�HPSOR\HHV�DQG�WKH�UHVRXUFHV�WKH�&RXQFLO�KDV�VHW�
DVLGH�WR�PHHW�WKHP��7KH�VWDWXWRU\�DUUDQJHPHQWV�ZLOO�HQ�
VXUH�WKDW�IXQGLQJ�ZLOO�KDYH�EHHQ�VHW�DVLGH�E\�WKH�WLPH�WKH�
EHQHILWV�FRPH�WR�EH�SDLG� 

 

 

2018/19 2019/20
£000 £000

Balance at 1st April 634,031 811,626 
Remeasurement of the Net Defined Benefit Liability 129,710 (254,639)
Reversal of items relating to retirement benefits debited or credited to the 
Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services in the Comprehensive Income 
and Expenditure Statement 

91,351 90,716 

Employer’s pensions contributions and direct payments to pensioners 
payable in the year

(43,466) (47,215)

Balance at 31st March 811,626 600,488 

144



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH���J	K�8QXVDEOH�5HVHUYHV��FRQWLQXHG� 

&ROOHFWLRQ�)XQG�$GMXVWPHQW�$FFRXQW 

7KH� &ROOHFWLRQ� )XQG� $GMXVWPHQW� $FFRXQW� PDQDJHV�
WKH�GLIIHUHQFHV�DULVLQJ�IURP�WKH�UHFRJQLWLRQ�RI�FRXQFLO�
WD[� LQFRPH� LQ� WKH� &RPSUHKHQVLYH� ,QFRPH� DQG�
([SHQGLWXUH�6WDWHPHQW�DV�LW�IDOOV�GXH�IURP�FRXQFLO�WD[�
SD\HUV�FRPSDUHG�ZLWK� WKH�VWDWXWRU\�DUUDQJHPHQWV�IRU�
SD\LQJ�DFURVV�DPRXQWV�WR�WKH�*HQHUDO�)XQG�IURP�WKH�
&ROOHFWLRQ�)XQG� 

$FFXPXODWHG�$EVHQFHV�$FFRXQW 

7KH� $FFXPXODWHG� $EVHQFHV� $FFRXQW� DEVRUEV� WKH� GLIIHU�
HQFHV� WKDW� ZRXOG� RWKHUZLVH� DULVH� RQ� WKH� *HQHUDO� )XQG�
%DODQFH�IURP�DFFUXLQJ�IRU�FRPSHQVDWHG�DEVHQFHV�HDUQHG�
EXW�QRW�WDNHQ�LQ�WKH�\HDU��L�H��DQQXDO�OHDYH�HQWLWOHPHQW�FDU�
ULHG� IRUZDUG�DW� ��VW�0DUFK�HDFK� \HDU���6WDWXWRU\� DUUDQJH�
PHQWV� UHTXLUH� WKDW� WKH� LPSDFW� RQ� WKH� *HQHUDO� )XQG� %DO�
DQFH�LV�QHXWUDOLVHG�E\�WUDQVIHUV�WR�RU�IURP�WKH�$FFRXQW� 

2018/19 2019/20
£000 £000

Balance at 1st April 1,682 2,243 

Amount by which council tax income credited to the Comprehensive Income 
and Expenditure Statement is different from council tax income calculated 
for the year in accordance with statutory requirements

561 (4,381)

Balance at 31st March 2,243 (2,138)

2018/19 2019/20
£000 £000

Balance at 1st April 6,090 6,966 

Settlement or cancellation of accrual made at the end of the preceding year (6,090) (6,966)

Amounts accrued at the end of the current year 6,966 7,844 
Amount by which officer remuneration charged to the Comprehensive 
Income and Expenditure Statement on an accruals basis is different from 
remuneration chargeable in the year in accordance with statutory 
requirements

876 878 

Balance at 31st March 6,966 7,844 

145



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����&DVK�)ORZ�6WDWHPHQW�-�2SHUDWLQJ�$FWLYLWLHV�� 

�� 

    

 

   � 

���������������� 

 

����������������� 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

����������������� 

7KH�VXUSOXV�RQ�WKH�SURYLVLRQ�RI�VHUYLFHV�KDV�EHHQ�DGMXVWHG�IRU�WKH�IROORZLQJ�QRQ-FDVK�PRYHPHQWV��� 

7KH�FDVK�IORZV�IRU�RSHUDWLQJ�DFWLYLWLHV�LQFOXGH�WKH�IROORZLQJ�LWHPV� 

2018/19 2019/20

£000 £000
Interest received (2,263) (3,207)

Interest paid 37,954 18,550 

Net interest 35,691 15,343 

Restated 
2018/19

2019/20

£000 £000
Depreciation (44,234) (50,729)
Downward revaluations, impairment losses and reversal of prior year 
impairments

(56,412) (78,978)

Amortisation (681) (660)
Increase / (decrease) in creditors 19,074 (7,894)
(Increase) / decrease in debtors (2,034) 5,536 
(Increase) / decrease in inventories 273 (285)
Movement in pension liability (47,885) (43,501)
Carrying amount of non-current assets and non-current assets held for sale, 
sold or de-recognised

(81,158) (79,233)

Other non-cash items charged to the net surplus or deficit on the provision of 
services

(443) (5,174)

(213,500) (260,918)

146



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����&DVK�)ORZ�6WDWHPHQW�-�2SHUDWLQJ�$FWLYLWLHV��FRQWLQXHG� 

7KH�VXUSOXV�RU�GHILFLW�RQ�WKH�SURYLVLRQ�RI�VHUYLFHV�KDV�EHHQ�DGMXVWHG�IRU�WKH�IROORZLQJ�LWHPV�WKDW�DUH�
LQYHVWLQJ�RU�ILQDQFLQJ�DFWLYLWLHV� 

2018/19 2019/20
£000 £000

Capital Grants credited to surplus or deficit on the provision of services 117,168 49,093 

Proceeds from the sale of property plant and equipment, investment property 
and intangible assets

27,038 27,621 

144,206 76,714 

147



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����&DVK�)ORZ�6WDWHPHQW�,QYHVWPHQW�$FWLYLWLHV���� 

 
2018/19 2019/20

£000 £000
Purchase of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets 63,286 97,877 
Purchase of short-term and long-term investments 1,543,905 1,095,650 
Other payments for investing activities (1,282) 5,971 
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets (27,038) (27,621)

Proceeds from short-term and long-term investments (1,553,782) (1,071,649)
Other receipts from investing activities (94,113) (49,231)

Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities (69,024) 50,997 

148



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����&DVK�)ORZ�6WDWHPHQW�)LQDQFLQJ�$FWLYLWLHV�� 

2018/19 2019/20
£000 £000

Cash receipts of short and long-term borrowing (32,497) (56,625)
Cash payments for the reduction of the outstanding liabilities relating to finance 
leases and PFI contracts

415 4,460 

Repayments of short and long-term borrowing 95,777 33,705 

Net Cash Flows from Financing Activities 63,695 (18,460)

149



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����-�3RROHG�%XGJHWV 

7KH� &RXQFLO� KDV� HQWHUHG� LQWR� WKH� IROORZLQJ� SRROHG�
EXGJHW� DUUDQJHPHQW� XQGHU� 6HFWLRQ� ��� RI� 1DWLRQDO�
+HDOWK�6HUYLFHV�$FW������ 

6XSSO\� RI� ,QWHJUDWHG� &RPPXQLW\� (TXLSPHQW� /RDQ�
6HUYLFHV��,&(/6�� 

7KLV� LV� DQ� DUUDQJHPHQW� IRU� WKH� VXSSO\� RI� FRPPXQLW\�
HTXLSPHQW�ZLWK�/HLFHVWHUVKLUH�&RXQW\�&RXQFLO��5XWODQG�
&RXQW\� &RXQFLO� DQG� WKH� WKUHH�&OLQLFDO� &RPPLVVLRQLQJ�
*URXS¶V��&&*¶V��LQ�WKH�DUHDV�FRYHUHG�E\�WKH�FRXQFLOV��
/HLFHVWHU�&LW\�&RXQFLO�DFWV�DV�WKH�KRVW�SDUWQHU�� 

7KH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�FRQWULEXWHG������P��$GXOW�6RFLDO�&DUH�
FRQWULEXWLRQ� RI� �����P� DQG� (GXFDWLRQ� FRQWULEXWLRQ� RI�
�����P��WR�WKH�SRRO�GXULQJ���������������P�LQ���������
RI� ZKLFK� $GXOW� 6RFLDO� &DUH� FRQWULEXWHG� �����P� DQG�
(GXFDWLRQ�FRQWULEXWHG������P��DQG�WKLV�H[SHQGLWXUH� LV�
DOVR� LQFOXGHG� LQ� WKH� $GXOW� 6RFLDO� &DUH� OLQH� DQG� WKH�
(GXFDWLRQ� RI� WKH� &RPSUHKHQVLYH� ,QFRPH� DQG�
([SHQGLWXUH�6WDWHPHQW� 

 

2018/19 2019/20

£000 £000
Funding provided to the pooled budget:

Leicester City Council 681 715 

Leicestershire County Council 1,090 1,224 

Rutland County Council 84 72 

Leicester City CCG 1,119 1,220 

East Leicestershire and Rutland CCG 986 1,113 

West Leicestershire CCG 1,103 1,138 

Total Funding provided to the pooled budget 5,063 5,482 
Total Expenditure met from the pooled budget 5,063 5,482 

150



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����3RROHG�%XGJHWV��FRQWLQXHG� 

%HWWHU�&DUH�)XQG 

7KLV� LV� DQ� DUUDQJHPHQW� EHWZHHQ� /HLFHVWHU�&LW\�
&RXQFLO� DQG� WKH� 1+6� /HLFHVWHU� &LW\� &OLQLFDO�
&RPPLVVLRQLQJ� *URXS� �/&&&*�� WR� PHHW� WKH�
DLPV� DQG� EHQHILWV� SUHVFULEHG� LQ� WKH� VHFWLRQ� ���
DJUHHPHQW� E\� GHOLYHULQJ� D� UREXVW� DQG� PRUH�
LQWHJUDWHG� VHUYLFH� EHWZHHQ� KHDOWK� DQG� VRFLDO�
FDUH� 

7KH� %HWWHU� &DUH� )XQG� �%&)�� KDV� EHHQ�
HVWDEOLVKHG�E\�WKH�*RYHUQPHQW�WR�SURYLGH�IXQGV�
WR�ORFDO�DUHDV�WR�VXSSRUW�WKH�LQWHJUDWLRQ�RI�KHDOWK�
DQG�VRFLDO�FDUH��7KH�JUDQW� LV� WR�EH�XVHG�IRU� WKH�
SXUSRVHV� RI� PHHWLQJ� DGXOW� VRFLDO� FDUH� QHHGV��
UHGXFLQJ� SUHVVXUHV� RQ� WKH� 1+6� LQFOXGLQJ�
VXSSRUWLQJ�PRUH� SHRSOH� WR� EH� GLVFKDUJHG� IURP�
KRVSLWDO�ZKHQ�WKH\�DUH�UHDG\��DQG�HQVXULQJ�WKDW�
WKH� ORFDO� VRFLDO� FDUH� SURYLGHU� PDUNHW� LV�
VXSSRUWHG� 

,W� LV� D� UHTXLUHPHQW�RI� WKH�%&)� WKDW� WKH�/&&&*�
DQG�WKH�/&&�HVWDEOLVK�D�SRROHG�IXQG�EXGJHW�IRU�
WKLV� SXUSRVH�� 7KH� /&&&* � DFWV� DV� WKH� KRVW�
SDUWQHU� 

'HWDLOV� RI� WKH� LQFRPH� DQG� H[SHQGLWXUH� LQ� WKH�
SRRO� DUH� SURYLGHG� LQ� WKH� WDEOH� RQ� WKH� ULJKWKDQG�
VLGH� 

2019/20

£000
Income

Revenue

CCG Minimum Fund 23,936 

Improved Better Care Fund (iBCF) 15,467 

Winter Pressures 1,574 

Total Revenue Income 40,977 

Capital-Disabled Facilities Grant 2,392 

Total Income 43,369 
Expenditure

Revenue

Actual Spend incurred by LCC managed schemes incl IBCF 32,693 

Actual spend incurred by LCCCG & LPT (Leicestershire Partnership 
Trust) managed schemes

6,536 

Total Revenue Expenditure 39,229 

Capital

Disabled Facilities Grant 2,392 

Total Capital Expenditure 2,392 

Total Expenditure 41,621 

Revenue - Net outturn over/(under) spend: (1,748)

151



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����0HPEHUV¶�$OORZDQFHV�� 

7KH�&RXQFLO�SDLG�WKH�IROORZLQJ�DPRXQWV�WR�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�&RXQFLO�GXULQJ�WKH�\HDU��� 

 

2018/19 2019/20
£ £

Basic Allowance Payments 579,161 590,821 
Special Responsibility Payments 386,795 384,323 
General Expense Payments 83,277 84,855 

 Total  1,049,233  1,059,999 

152



����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����2IILFHUV¶�5HPXQHUDWLRQ 

1RWHV� 

���&LW\�%DUULVWHU�ZRUNV�RQ�D�SDUW�WLPH�EDVLV� 

���7KH�6WUDWHJLF�'LUHFWRU�6RFLDO�&DUH�DQG�(GXFDWLRQ�OHIW�WKH�UROH�RQ���WK�-DQXDU\������ 

���7KH�QHZ�6WUDWHJLF�'LUHFWRU�6RFLDO�&DUH�DQG�(GXFDWLRQ�WRRN�XS�WKH�UROH�RQ��QG�0DUFK������ 

���7KH�6WUDWHJLF�'LUHFWRU�-�&LW\�'HYHORSPHQW�	�1HLJKERXUKRRGV�OHIW�WKH�UROH�RQ��WK�$SULO����� 

���7KH�QHZ�'LUHFWRU�RI�3XEOLF�+HDOWK�WRRN�XS�WKH�UROH���WK�-DQXDU\����� 

 

7KLV� QRWH� FRPSULVHV� WZR� SDUWV�� 7KH� ILUVW�
GLVFORVHV� WKH� UHPXQHUDWLRQ� RI� WKH� &RXQFLO¶V�
PRVW� VHQLRU� RIILFHUV�� 7KH� VHFRQG� SDUW�
GLVFORVHV� WKH� WRWDO� QXPEHU� RI� µKLJKHU� SDLG¶�
&RXQFLO� RIILFHUV� ZKRVH� UHPXQHUDWLRQ�
H[FHHGHG� ���N� GXULQJ� ��������� VKRZQ� LQ�
EDQGV�DQG�H[FOXGLQJ� WKRVH�VHQLRU�RIILFHUV� LQ�
WKH�ILUVW�SDUW�� 

 

3DUW���-�6HQLRU�(PSOR\HHV¶�5HPXQHUDWLRQ 

7KH� WDEOH� VKRZV� WKH� DPRXQWV� SDLG� WR� WKH�
KROGHUV� RI� VHQLRU� SRVWV� LQ� �������� ZLWK�
FRPSDUDWLYH� GDWD� IURP� �������� ZKHUH�
DSSOLFDEOH�� 

6HQLRU� HPSOR\HHV� DUH� GHILQHG� DV� FHUWDLQ�
VWDWXWRU\� FKLHI� RIILFHU� SRVWV� �LQFOXGLQJ� WKH�
+HDG� RI� 3DLG� 6HUYLFH��� WKRVH� HDUQLQJ� RYHU�
����N� SHU� DQQXP� DQG� WKRVH� HDUQLQJ� OHVV�
WKDQ� WKLV� VXP� EXW� UHSRUWLQJ� GLUHFWO\� WR� WKH�
+HDG� RI� 3DLG� 6HUYLFH� �&KLHI� 2SHUDWLQJ�
2IILFHU�� 

5HPXQHUDWLRQ� LQ� WKLV� WDEOH� �DV� GHILQHG� LQ�
VWDWXWRU\� UHJXODWLRQV�� LQFOXGHV� VDODU\�� IHHV�
DOORZDQFHV�� HPSOR\HU¶V� SHQVLRQ�
FRQWULEXWLRQV�� WD[DEOH� EHQHILWV� DQG� DQ\�
FRPSHQVDWLRQ�IRU�ORVV�RI�RIILFH� 

Financial
Year

Salary,
Fees and

Allowances

Pension
Contributions

Compensation
for loss of

office
Total

£ £ £ £
2019/20 139,838 32,653 - 172,491 

2018/19 136,337 30,566 - 166,903 

2019/20 95,831 23,670 - 119,501 

2018/19 93,952 20,921 - 114,873 

2019/20 95,831 21,671 - 117,502 

2018/19 93,952 20,348 - 114,300 

2019/20 77,775 19,192 - 96,967 

2018/19 76,176 18,054 - 94,230 

2019/20 112,388 27,760 - 140,148 

2018/19 127,486 30,214 - 157,700 

2019/20 13,129 3,243 - 16,372 

2018/19 - - - - 

2019/20 12,199 557 44,736 57,492 

2018/19 127,486 30,214 - 157,700 

2019/20 96,420 13,865 - 110,285 

2018/19 16,846 2,458 - 19,304 
Director of Public Health (Note 5)

Post

Strategic Director Social Care and Education 
(Note 3)

Strategic Director - City Development & 
Neighbourhoods (Note 4)

Chief Operating Officer
(Head of Paid Service)

Director Delivery, Communications & Political 
Governance

                                                                                           
Director of Finance

City Barrister & Head of Standards (Note 1)

Strategic Director Social Care and Education 
(Note 2)

153



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����2IILFHUV¶�5HPXQHUDWLRQ��FRQWLQXHG� 

3DUW���-�+LJKHU�3DLG�(PSOR\HHV 

7KH�QXPEHU� RI� RWKHU�&RXQFLO� HPSOR\HHV� UHFHLYLQJ�PRUH� WKDQ� ��������
UHPXQHUDWLRQ�IRU�WKH�\HDU�DUH�VKRZQ�LQ�WKH�WDEOH�EHORZ��,Q�OLQH�ZLWK�WKH�
UHOHYDQW� UHJXODWLRQV�� WKH� WDEOH�H[FOXGHV� WKH�VHQLRU�RIILFHUV� OLVWHG� LQ� WKH�
WDEOH�DERYH�� 

7KHVH� ILJXUHV� LQFOXGH� WHDFKLQJ�� VHQLRU� OHDGHUVKLS� DQG� VXSSRUW� VWDII�
ZLWKLQ� ORFDO� DXWKRULW\� VFKRROV�� (PSOR\HHV� LQ� VFKRROV� ZKLFK� EHFRPH�
DFDGHPLHV�DUH�RQO\� LQFOXGHG� LI� WKHLU� UHPXQHUDWLRQ�GXULQJ� WKH�SHULRG�RI�
WKH�ILQDQFLDO�\HDU�SULRU�WR�DFDGHP\�FRQYHUVLRQ��L�H��ZKHQ�WKH�VFKRRO�ZDV�
XQGHU�WKH�ORFDO�DXWKRULW\��H[FHHGHG�WKH����N�WKUHVKROG���)XUWKHU�GHWDLOV�
RI� DFDGHPLHV� KLJKHU� SDLG� HPSOR\HHV� DUH� SXEOLVKHG� E\� DFDGHPLHV�
WKHPVHOYHV� RU� FDQ� EH� UHTXHVWHG� GLUHFWO\� IURP� DFDGHPLHV� XQGHU� WKH�
)UHHGRP�RI�,QIRUPDWLRQ�$FW������ 

,W�VKRXOG�EH�QRWHG�WKDW�WKH�GHILQLWLRQ�RI�UHPXQHUDWLRQ�LQ�WKLV�WDEOH�GLIIHUV�
IURP� WKDW� LQ� WKH� WDEOH� DERYH� �LQ� OLQH� ZLWK� UHJXODWLRQV�� DV� LW� H[FOXGHV�
HPSOR\HU¶V�SHQVLRQ�FRQWULEXWLRQV�� 

7KH� WDEOH� LQFOXGHV�FRPSHQVDWLRQ� IRU� ORVV�RI� RIILFH�� VR�HPSOR\HHV�ZKR�
OHIW� LQ� WKH� \HDU�PD\� DSSHDU� LQ� D� KLJKHU� EDQG� WKDQ� WKH� HTXLYDOHQW� UROH�
ZRXOG�DSSHDU� LQ�EDVHG�RQ�D�QRUPDO�\HDU¶V�VDODU\��(TXDOO\��VRPH�SRVWV�
ZRXOG�QRW�EH�LQFOXGHG�LQ�WKH�WDEOH�EDVHG�RQ�D�QRUPDO�\HDU¶V�VDODU\��EXW�
DUH�LQFOXGHG�EHFDXVH�RI�SD\PHQWV�IRU�FRPSHQVDWLRQ�IRU�ORVV�RI�RIILFH�� 

7KH� WKUHVKROG� IRU� LQFOXVLRQ� LQ� WKLV� UHSRUW� LV� GHILQHG� LQ� UHJXODWLRQV� DQG�
UHPDLQV�VWDWLF�DW����N�DQQXDOO\��6DODULHV�SDLG�WR�VWDII�LQFOXGH�DQQXDO�SD\�
LQFUHDVHV�DV�DQG�ZKHQ�WKHVH�DUH�DZDUGHG��LQFUHDVLQJ�WKH�VFRSH�RI�WKH�
UHSRUW�RYHU�WLPH�� 

2018/19 2019/20 2018/19 2019/20 2018/19 2019/20
50,000-54,999 47 58 66 67 113 125

55,000-59,999 30 40 39 38 69 78

60,000-64,999 10 19 24 29 34 48

65,000-69,999 23 20 18 19 41 39

70,000-74,999 2 5 18 18 20 23

75,000-79,999 4 6 5 10 9 16

80,000-84,999 - - 3 5 3 5

85,000-89,999 2 1 2 1 4 2

90,000-94,999 9 1 2 3 11 4

95,000-99,999 - 9 2 1 2 10

100,000-104,999 - - 1 1 1 1

105,000-109,999 - - 1 - 1 -

110,000-114,999 - - - 1 - 1

115,000-119,999 - - 1 - 1 -

120,000-124,999 - - - - - -

125,000-129,999 - - - - - -

130,000-134,999 - - - - - -

Total 127 159 182 193 309 352

Remuneration 
Band

£

Number of Employees

Non-Schools Schools Total

154



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����([WHUQDO�$XGLW�&RVWV���� 

7KH�&RXQFLO�KDV�LQFXUUHG�WKH�IROORZLQJ�FRVWV�LQ�UHODWLRQ�WR�WKH�DXGLW�RI�WKH�6WDWHPHQW�RI�$FFRXQWV��
FHUWLILFDWLRQ�RI�JUDQW�FODLPV�DQG�VWDWXWRU\�LQVSHFWLRQV�DQG�WR�QRQ-DXGLW�VHUYLFHV�SURYLGHG�E\�WKH�
&RXQFLO¶V�H[WHUQDO�DXGLWRUV� 

 

2018/19 2019/20

£000 £000
Fees payable with regard to external audit services carried out by the 
appointed auditor for the year

113 133 

Fees payable for the certification of grant claims and returns for the year 53 54 

Fees payable in respect of other services provided during the year 11 11 

Total 177 198 155



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����'HGLFDWHG�6FKRROV�*UDQW 

7KH� &RXQFLO¶V� H[SHQGLWXUH� RQ� VFKRROV� LV� IXQGHG�
SULPDULO\�E\�JUDQW�PRQLHV�SURYLGHG�E\�WKH�(GXFDWLRQ�
DQG� 6NLOOV� )XQGLQJ� $JHQF\�� WKH� 'HGLFDWHG� 6FKRROV�
*UDQW� �'6*��� �'6*� LV� ULQJ-IHQFHG�DQG�FDQ�RQO\� EH�
DSSOLHG�WR�PHHW�H[SHQGLWXUH�SURSHUO\�LQFOXGHG�LQ�WKH�
6FKRROV¶� %XGJHW�� DV� GHILQHG� LQ� WKH� 6FKRRO� )LQDQFH�
DQG� (DUO\� <HDUV� �(QJODQG�� 5HJXODWLRQV� ������ 7KH�
6FKRROV¶� %XGJHW� LQFOXGHV� HOHPHQWV� IRU� D� UDQJH� RI�
HGXFDWLRQDO� VHUYLFHV� SURYLGHG� RQ� DQ� DXWKRULW\-ZLGH�
EDVLV� DQG� IRU� WKH� ,QGLYLGXDO� 6FKRROV¶� %XGJHW� �,6%���
ZKLFK� LV� GLYLGHG� LQWR� D� EXGJHW� VKDUH� IRU� HDFK�
PDLQWDLQHG�VFKRRO� 

'HWDLOV� RI� WKH� GHSOR\PHQW� RI� '6*� UHFHLYDEOH� IRU�
��������DUH�DV�IROORZV� 

2019/20
Central

Expenditure

Individual
Schools
Budget

Total

£000 £000 £000

Final DSG for 2019/20 before Academy recoupment 324,959 

Academy figure recouped for 2019/20 - - (107,452)

Total DSG after Academy recoupment for 2019/20 217,507 

Brought forward from 2018/19 - - 8,210 

Agreed initial budgeted distribution in 2019/20 85,855 139,862 225,717 

In year adjustments (33) - (33)

Final budgeted distribution for 2019/20 85,822 139,862 225,684 

Actual central expenditure for the year (80,245) - (80,245)

Actual ISB deployed to schools - (139,862) (139,862)

Carry forward to 2020/21 5,577 - 5,577 

2018/19
Central

Expenditure

Individual
Schools
Budget

Total

£000 £000 £000
Final DSG for 2018/19 before Academy recoupment 315,810 

Academy figure recouped for 2018/19 - - (80,868)

Total DSG after Academy recoupment for 2018/19 234,942 

Brought forward from 2017/18 - - 12,709 

Agreed initial budgeted distribution in 2018/19 64,451 183,200 247,651 

In year adjustments (514) - (514)

Final budgeted distribution for 2018/19 63,937 183,200 247,137 

Actual central expenditure for the year (55,727) - (55,727)

Actual ISB deployed to schools - (183,200) (183,200)

Carry forward to 2019/20 8,210 - 8,210 

156



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����*UDQW�,QFRPH 

&DSLWDO�JUDQWV�UHFRJQLVHG�LQ�WKH�\HDU 

7KH� &RXQFLO� UHFHLYHG� WKH� IROORZLQJ� UHYHQXH� DQG� FDSLWDO� JUDQWV� LQ�
������������ 

7KHVH� JUDQWV� DUH� DQDO\VHG� EHWZHHQ� WKRVH� FUHGLWHG� WR� WKH�����������
&RPSUHKHQVLYH�,QFRPH�DQG�([SHQGLWXUH�6WDWHPHQW�DQG�WKRVH�KHOG�
DV� UHFHLSWV� LQ� DGYDQFH�� LQ� OLQH� ZLWK� WKH� &RXQFLO¶V� DFFRXQWLQJ����������
SROLFLHV� 

 

2018/19 2019/20

£000 £000
Credited to Services (All REFCUS related)
DFE Basic Need Grant 14,899 3,935 
Local Growth Fund 4,749 - 
Local Growth Fund Transferred From Other Local Authorities 6,050 - 
DFT Cleaner Bus Technology Grant 2,203 - 
Disabled Facilities Grant 1,390 1,563 
Devolved Formula Capital Grant 1,120 2,692 
Collaborate Business Grants 611 217 
Public Health Grants 531 - 
Others 198 - 

Total Credited to Services 31,751 8,407 

2018/19 2019/20

£000 £000
Credited to Taxation & Non-Specific Grant Income
DFE Basic Need Grant 43,712 11,243 
Local Growth Fund 10,746 4,665 
DFT Transforming Cities Fund 7,840 1,624 
S106 Contributions 5,934 2,535 
Other DFT Grants 3,747 4,170 
DFE Capital Maintenance Grant 3,204 2,827 
DFT Integrated Transport Grant 2,556 2,556 
DFT Maintenance Grant 2,102 2,102 
DFE Devolved Capital Formula Grant 1,002 925 
ERDF Low Carbon Projects - 1,812 
Homes England Grant - 1,412 
Disabled Facilities Grant 1,123 - 
DFT Cleaner Bus Technology Fund 983 - 
DFE SEND Funding 525 - 
National Heritage Lottery Fund 490 - 

DFE Healthy Pupil Capital Fund 307 - 
Other 1,146 515 

Total Credited to Taxation & Non-Specific Grant Income 85,417 36,386 

157



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����*UDQW�,QFRPH��FRQWLQXHG��� 

&DSLWDO��JUDQWV��UHFHLYHG��LQ��DGYDQFH 

7KH� &RXQFLO� KDV� UHFHLYHG� D� QXPEHU� RI� FDSLWDO�
JUDQWV��FRQWULEXWLRQV�DQG�GRQDWLRQV�WKDW�KDYH�\HW�WR�
EH� UHFRJQLVHG�DV� LQFRPH�DV� WKH\�KDYH�FRQGLWLRQV�
DWWDFKHG�WR�WKHP�WKDW�KDYH�QRW�\HW�EHHQ�PHW��7KH�
EDODQFHV�DW�WKH�\HDU-HQG�DUH�DV�IROORZV� 

2018/19 2019/20

£000 £000
Capital Grants Receipts in Advance
DFE Basic Need Grant 5,690 7,252 
Devolved Formula Capital Grant 5,183 4,811 
S106 Contributions 1,894 1,549 
DFT Transport Grants 460 - 
DFT Breathe Grants 184 184 
Total Capital Grants Receipts in Advance 13,411 13,796 
Capital Receipts not Recognised (deposits) 335 88 

Total Received in Advance 13,746 13,884 

158



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����*UDQW�,QFRPH��FRQWLQXHG� 

5HYHQXH�JUDQWV�UHFRJQLVHG�LQ�WKH�\HDU 

8QGHU� WKH ����%XVLQHVV�5DWHV� UHWHQWLRQ�SLORW�VFKHPH�
DUUDQJHPHQWV�IRU���������WKH�FRXQFLO�GRHV�QRW�UHFHLYH�
5HYHQXH�6XSSRUW�*UDQW� 

2018/19 2019/20

£000 £000
Credited to Taxation & Non-Specific Grant Income
Revenue Support Grant 38,358 - 
Section 31 Grants 8,012 10,216 
Social Services Support Grant 984 2,689 
New Homes Bonus Scheme 6,229 6,858 
Other 1,530 4,773 

Total Credited to Taxation & Non-Specific Grant Income 55,113 24,536 
Credited to Services

Pupil Premium 13,409 11,621 
Dedicated Schools Grant (see note 27) 234,942 217,507 
Other Education 25,455 27,671 

Improved Better Care Fund 12,343 15,467 
Other Adult Social Care 2,938 2,189 

Public Health Grant 26,811 26,117 
Other Public Health 146 140 

Waste PFI 2,074 2,074 
Other City Development, Neighbourhoods & Housing 14,198 11,590 

Housing Benefit Subsidies 110,997 93,129 
Housing Benefit & Council Tax Benefit Admin Grant 1,429 1,264 
Local Council Tax Support Admin Grant 497 461 
Elections 187 955 
Waste PFI 517 517 
Covid 19 LA Support Grant - 10,899 
Other Corporate and Resources 2,129 2,353 

Total Credited to Services 448,072 423,954 

Total Recognised in Year 503,185 448,490 

Children’s and Education Services

Adults and Housing

Public Health

City Development, Neighbourhoods & Housing

Corporate and Resources

159



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����*UDQW�,QFRPH��FRQWLQXHG� 

5HYHQXH�JUDQWV�UHFHLYHG�LQ��DGYDQFH 

7KH� &RXQFLO� KDV� UHFHLYHG� D� QXPEHU� RI� UHYHQXH�
JUDQWV�� FRQWULEXWLRQV� DQG� GRQDWLRQV� WKDW� KDYH� \HW� WR�
EH� UHFRJQLVHG� DV� LQFRPH� DV� WKH\� KDYH� FRQGLWLRQV�
DWWDFKHG� WR� WKHP� WKDW� KDYH� QRW� \HW� EHHQ� PHW�� 7KH�
EDODQFHV�DW�WKH�\HDU-HQG�DUH�DV�IROORZV� 

2018/19 2019/20

£000 £000

Other Education 78 - 

City Development, Neighbourhoods & Housing 133 202 

Other Public Health 114 - 

Section 31 Grants - 11,243 

Total Receipts in Advance 325 11,445 

Taxation & Non Specific Grant Income 

Public Health

Children’s and Education Services

City Development, Neighbourhoods & Housing

160



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����5HODWHG�3DUWLHV�� 

7KH� &RXQFLO� LV� UHTXLUHG� WR� GLVFORVH� PDWHULDO�
WUDQVDFWLRQV� ZLWK� UHODWHG� SDUWLHV� –� ERGLHV� RU�
LQGLYLGXDOV� WKDW� KDYH� WKH� SRWHQWLDO� WR� FRQWURO� RU�
LQIOXHQFH� WKH� &RXQFLO� RU� WR� EH� FRQWUROOHG� RU�
LQIOXHQFHG� E\� WKH� &RXQFLO�� 'LVFORVXUH� RI� WKHVH�
WUDQVDFWLRQV� LQ� 3DUW� �� EHORZ� DOORZV� UHDGHUV� WR�
DVVHVV� WKH� H[WHQW� WR� ZKLFK� WKH� &RXQFLO� PLJKW�
KDYH� EHHQ� FRQVWUDLQHG� LQ� LWV� DELOLW\� WR� RSHUDWH�
LQGHSHQGHQWO\� RU�PLJKW� KDYH� VHFXUHG� WKH� DELOLW\�
WR� OLPLW� DQRWKHU� SDUW\¶V� DELOLW\� WR� EDUJDLQ� IUHHO\�
ZLWK�WKH�&RXQFLO� 

7KH�&RXQFLO� LV�DOVR�UHTXLUHG�WR�GLVFORVH�LQWHUHVWV�
LW�KROGV�LQ�FRPSDQLHV�DQG�RWKHU�HQWLWLHV�� 

2UJDQLVDWLRQV� RU� LQGLYLGXDOV� ZKLFK� DUH�
UHODWHG�SDUWLHV�RI�WKH�&RXQFLO 

&HQWUDO�*RYHUQPHQW 

&HQWUDO�JRYHUQPHQW�KDV�HIIHFWLYH�FRQWURO�RYHU�WKH�
JHQHUDO� RSHUDWLRQV� RI� WKH� &RXQFLO� –� LW� LV�
UHVSRQVLEOH� IRU�SURYLGLQJ� WKH�VWDWXWRU\� IUDPHZRUN�
ZLWKLQ� ZKLFK� WKH� &RXQFLO� RSHUDWHV�� SURYLGHV�
VXEVWDQWLDO� IXQGLQJ� LQ� WKH� IRUP� RI� JUDQWV� DQG�
SUHVFULEHV� WKH� WHUPV�RI�PDQ\�RI� WKH� WUDQVDFWLRQV�
WKDW� WKH� &RXQFLO� KDV� ZLWK� RWKHU� SDUWLHV� �H�J��
&RXQFLO�7D[�ELOOV��KRXVLQJ�EHQHILWV���*UDQW�IXQGLQJ�
UHFHLYHG�IURP�FHQWUDO�JRYHUQPHQW�LV�VKRZQ�ZLWKLQ�
1RWH����WR�WKH�DFFRXQWV� 

0HPEHUV�DQG�2IILFHUV 

0HPEHUV�DQG�VHQLRU�RIILFHUV�RI�WKH�&RXQFLO�KDYH�
GLUHFW� FRQWURO� RI� WKH� ILQDQFLDO� DQG� RSHUDWLQJ�

SROLFLHV� RI� WKH� &RXQFLO�� 0HPEHUV� UHFHLYH�
DOORZDQFHV�IRU�WKHLU�UROH�DQG�WKHVH�DUH�GHWDLOHG�LQ�
1RWH� ���� 5HPXQHUDWLRQ� RI� VHQLRU� RIILFHUV� LV�
GHWDLOHG�LQ�1RWH���� 

$OO�ZDUGV� LQ�WKH�FLW\�DUH�DOORFDWHG�D�ZDUG�EXGJHW�
RI� ���N� SHU� DQQXP��7KHVH� EXGJHWV� DUH� XVHG� WR�
IXQG� SURMHFWV� LQ� ZDUGV� DQG� WKH� DOORFDWLRQV� DUH�
GHWHUPLQHG�E\�HOHFWHG�PHPEHUV�� 

0HPEHUV� DQG� RIILFHUV� DUH� DOVR� UHTXLUHG� WR�
GLVFORVH� DQ\� RWKHU� DUUDQJHPHQWV� JLYLQJ� ULVH� WR�
UHODWHG�SDUW\�LQWHUHVWV�� 

���0HPEHUV�RI�WKH�&RXQFLO�DQG���VHQLRU�RIILFHUV�
VLW� �HLWKHU� LQ� D� SHUVRQDO� FDSDFLW\� RU� DV�
UHSUHVHQWDWLYHV�RI� WKH�&RXQFLO��RQ� WKH�JRYHUQLQJ�
ERGLHV�RI����GLIIHUHQW�RUJDQLVDWLRQV��7KH�&RXQFLO�
PDGH�D� WRWDO� RI� ����P� LQ� SD\PHQWV� WR� WZHQW\� RI�
WKHVH� RUJDQLVDWLRQV�� SULPDULO\� LQ� WKH� IRUP� RI�
JUDQWV��ZRUNV�RU�VHUYLFHV��$OO�SD\PHQWV�DUH�PDGH�
ZLWK� SURSHU� FRQVLGHUDWLRQ� RI� GHFODUDWLRQ� RI�
LQWHUHVW��7KH�UHOHYDQW�PHPEHUV�GLG�QRW� WDNH�SDUW�
LQ� DQ\� GLVFXVVLRQ� RU� GHFLVLRQ� UHODWLQJ� WR� WKH�
SD\PHQWV�� ,Q� DGGLWLRQ� D� WRWDO� RI� ����P� ZDV�
UHFHLYHG� IURP� VL[WHHQ� RI� WKH� RUJDQLVDWLRQV��
SULPDULO\� UHODWLQJ� WR� VHUYLFHV� SURYLGHG� E\� WKH�
&RXQFLO� 

'HWDLOV�RI�PHPEHUV¶�LQWHUHVWV�DUH�UHFRUGHG�LQ�WKH�
5HJLVWHU� RI� 0HPEHUV¶� ,QWHUHVW� RSHQ� WR� SXEOLF�
LQVSHFWLRQ�DW�WKH�7RZQ�+DOO�GXULQJ�RIILFH�KRXUV� 

 

/HLFHVWHU�	�/HLFHVWHUVKLUH�(QWHUSULVH�
3DUWQHUVKLS��//(3� 

7KH� &RXQFLO� LV� WKH� DFFRXQWDEOH� ERG\� IRU� //(3��
7KH� &LW\� 0D\RU� DQG� �� VHQLRU� RIILFHUV� IURP� WKH�
FRXQFLO� VLW� RQ� YDULRXV� ERDUGV�� DORQJ� ZLWK�
UHSUHVHQWDWLYHV� IURP� /HLFHVWHUVKLUH� &RXQW\�
&RXQFLO�� /HLFHVWHUVKLUH� GLVWULFW� FRXQFLOV�� WKH�
SULYDWH�VHFWRU��YROXQWDU\�VHFWRU��JRYHUQPHQW�DQG�
HGXFDWLRQ�VHFWRU�� 

7KH�&RXQFLO�PDGH�WRWDO�SD\PHQWV�RI�����P�WR�WKH�
//(3��SULPDULO\� LQ� WKH� IRUP�RI� LQWHUHVW�SD\PHQWV�
GXH� RQ� WKH� EDODQFHV� WKDW� WKH� &RXQFLO� KROGV� RQ�
WKHLU� EHKDOI�� ,Q� DGGLWLRQ� ����P� ZDV� UHFHLYHG��
����P� IURP� WKH� //(3� UHODWHV� WR� FDSLWDO� JUDQWV�
DQG� ����P� IRU� WKH� SURYLVLRQ� RI� VHUYLFHV�� 7KHVH�
DUH�QRW� LQFOXGHG� LQ�WKH�UHODWHG�SDUW\� WUDQVDFWLRQV�
DERYH� 

$W���VW�0DUFK������WKH�FRXQFLO�KHOG�D�EDODQFH�RI�
�����P�RQ�EHKDOI�RI�WKH�//(3� 

161



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����&DSLWDO�([SHQGLWXUH�DQG�&DSLWDO�)LQDQFLQJ 

7KH�WRWDO�DPRXQW�RI�FDSLWDO�H[SHQGLWXUH�LQFXUUHG�LQ�WKH�
\HDU� LV�VKRZQ� LQ� WKH� WDEOH�EHORZ��LQFOXGLQJ� WKH�YDOXH�
RI�DVVHWV�DFTXLUHG�XQGHU�ILQDQFH�OHDVHV�DQG�3),�333�
FRQWUDFWV���WRJHWKHU�ZLWK�WKH�UHVRXUFHV�WKDW�KDYH�EHHQ�
XVHG�WR�ILQDQFH�LW�� 

7KLV� QRWH� DOVR� LOOXVWUDWHV� WKH� &RXQFLO¶V� &DSLWDO�
)LQDQFLQJ� 5HTXLUHPHQW� �&)5��� 7KH� &)5� UHSUHVHQWV�
WKH�WRWDO�XQGHUO\LQJ�ERUURZLQJ�UHTXLUHG�WR� ILQDQFH�WKH�
&RXQFLO¶V� DVVHWV�� 7KHUH� DUH� WZR� NH\� SRLQWV� WR� QRWH�
DERXW�WKLV�ERUURZLQJ� 

· 0RVW�ERUURZLQJ�XVHG�WR�ILQDQFH�FDSLWDO�H[SHQGLWXUH�
ZDV� LQFXUUHG� SULRU� WR� ������ ZKHQ� WKH� VWDQGDUG�
PRGHO� LQ� ORFDO� JRYHUQPHQW� HQWDLOHG� ERUURZLQJ�
IXQGHG� E\� FHQWUDO� JRYHUQPHQW� RYHU� WKH� OLIH� RI� WKH�
ORDQ��6LQFH������� JRYHUQPHQW�KDV�SURYLGHG�JUDQW�
IXQGLQJ� XSIURQW� WR� VXSSRUW� DOO� JRYHUQPHQW� IXQGHG�
FDSLWDO� H[SHQGLWXUH�� %RUURZLQJ� LV� QRZ� RQO\�
XQGHUWDNHQ� WR� VXSSRUW� VFKHPHV� WKDW� GHOLYHU�
UHYHQXH�VDYLQJV�VXIILFLHQW�WR�UHSD\�WKH�GHEW 

· 1HZ� ERUURZLQJ� GRHV� QRW� QHFHVVDULO\� UHSUHVHQW�
H[WHUQDO� ORDQV� WDNHQ�RXW��EXW� LV�JHQHUDOO\� ILQDQFHG�
E\� WKH� &RXQFLO¶V� IUHH� FDVK� IORZV�� 7KLV� PLQLPLVHV�
WKH�FRVW�RI�H[WHUQDO�ERUURZLQJ�WR�WKH�&RXQFLO��� 

:KHUH�FDSLWDO�H[SHQGLWXUH� LV�QRW�ILQDQFHG�E\�JUDQW�RU�
UHYHQXH��WKH�H[SHQGLWXUH�UHVXOWV�LQ�DQ�LQFUHDVH�LQ�WKH�
&DSLWDO� )LQDQFLQJ� 5HTXLUHPHQW� �&)5��� ,QFUHDVHV� LQ�
WKH�&)5� UHVXOW� LQ�KLJKHU� OHYHOV�RI�0LQLPXP�5HYHQXH�
3URYLVLRQ� �053�� FKDUJHG� WR� WKH� UHYHQXH� EXGJHW� LQ�
IXWXUH�\HDUV��7KH�&RXQFLO¶V�SROLF\�IRU�WKH�FDOFXODWLRQ�RI�
053� LV� VHW� RXW� LQ� LWV� DQQXDO� EXGJHW� VHWWLQJ� UHSRUW�
SUHVHQWHG�WR�&RXQFLO� 

2018/19 2019/20
£000 £000

Opening Capital Financing Requirement 566,446 560,588 
Capital Investment
Property, Plant and Equipment 61,910 101,524 
Intangible Assets 1,060 731 
Heritage Assets 733 83 
Revenue Expenditure Funded from Capital Under Statute 33,955 13,071 
Capital Loans Expenditure 1,451 3,287 
Property Unit Trusts 8,292 - 
De Minimis Capital Spend 46 4 

Sub-total 107,447 118,700 
Sources of Finance
Capital Receipts (7,518) (20,806)
Government Grants & Other Contributions (69,952) (51,824)
Sums set aside from revenue:
      Direct Revenue Contributions (30,588) (19,255)
      (MRP/Loans Fund Principal) (5,247) (11,771)

Sub-total (113,305) (103,656)

Closing Capital Financing Requirement 560,588 575,632 
Increase/(Decrease) in underlying need to borrowing (5,720) 11,067 
HRA CFR adjustment (138) (138)
Assets acquired under Finance Leases - 1,852 
Assets acquired under PFI contracts - 2,263 

Increase/(Decrease) in Capital Financing Requirement (5,858) 15,044 

162



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����/HDVHV 

&RXQFLO�DV�/HVVHH 

)LQDQFH�/HDVHV 

7KH�&RXQFLO�KDV�DFTXLUHG�D�QXPEHU�RI�DVVHWV�XQGHU�
ILQDQFH� OHDVHV�� LQFOXGLQJ� YDULRXV� EXLOGLQJV� DQG� ,7�
HTXLSPHQW��7KH�DVVHWV�DFTXLUHG�XQGHU� WKHVH� OHDVHV�
DUH�FDUULHG�DV�3URSHUW\��3ODQW�DQG�(TXLSPHQW� LQ� WKH�
%DODQFH�6KHHW�DW�WKH�IROORZLQJ�QHW�DPRXQWV� 

 

 

7KH� �&RXQFLO� � LV� � FRPPLWWHG� � WR� �PDNLQJ� �PLQLPXP��������������
SD\PHQWV� � XQGHU� � WKHVH� � OHDVHV� � FRPSULVLQJ��
VHWWOHPHQW� � RI� � WKH� � ORQJ-WHUP� � OLDELOLW\� � IRU� � WKH��
LQWHUHVW��LQ��WKH��SURSHUW\��DFTXLUHG��E\��WKH��&RXQFLO���
DQG� � ILQDQFH� �FRVWV� � WKDW� �ZLOO� �EH� �SD\DEOH� �E\� � WKH��
&RXQFLO��LQ��IXWXUH��\HDUV��ZKLOH��WKH��OLDELOLW\��UHPDLQV��
RXWVWDQGLQJ�� � 7KH� �PLQLPXP� � OHDVH� � SD\PHQWV� � DUH��
PDGH��XS��RI��WKH��IROORZLQJ��DPRXQWV��� 

 

 

 

7KH�PLQLPXP� OHDVH� SD\PHQWV� ZLOO� EH� SD\DEOH� RYHU�
WKH�IROORZLQJ�SHULRGV� 

 

 

 

 

 

 
31st March 

2019
31st March 

2020
£000 £000
5,659 4,685 

151 627 

5,810 5,312 

Other Land and Buildings
Vehicles, Plant and Equipment

Total

31st March 
2019

31st March 
2020

£000 £000
7,184 9,040 

14,367 18,198 

21,551 27,238 

Finance lease liabilities
Finance costs payable in future years

Total minimum lease payments

31st March 
2019

31st March 
2020

31st March 
2019

31st March 
2020

£000 £000 £000 £000
Within one year 419 657 (4) 224 

Within 2 to 5 years 1,960 2,689 332 804 
Later than 5 years 19,172 23,892 6,856 8,012 

Total 21,551 27,238 7,184 9,040 

Finance Lease LiabilitiesMinimum Lease Payments

163



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����/HDVHV��FRQWLQXHG���   

2SHUDWLQJ�/HDVHV 

7KH� &RXQFLO� OHDVHV� D� QXPEHU� RI� EXLOGLQJV� IRU�
RSHUDWLRQDO�XVH��7KH�IXWXUH�PLQLPXP�OHDVH�SD\PHQWV�
GXH�XQGHU�QRQ-FDQFHOODEOH�OHDVHV�LQ�IXWXUH�\HDUV�DUH�� 

 

 

&RXQFLO�DV�/HVVRU 

)LQDQFH�/HDVHV 

7KH�FRXQFLO�KDV�OHDVHG�RXW�D�QXPEHU�RI�SURSHUWLHV�RQ�
ILQDQFH� OHDVHV�� WZR� RI� ZKLFK� DUH� RQ� SHSSHUFRUQ�
DQQXDO� SD\PHQWV�� 7KH� IROORZLQJ� WDEOHV� VKRZ� WKH�
OHDVH�GHEWRUV�DQG�OHDVH�SD\PHQWV�IRU�WKH�UHPDLQGHU�� 

7KH�JURVV� LQYHVWPHQW� LQ� WKH� OHDVH�DQG�WKH�PLQLPXP�
OHDVH� SD\PHQWV� ZLOO� EH� UHFHLYHG� RYHU� WKH� IROORZLQJ�
SHULRGV�� 

 

 

7KH�PLQLPXP� OHDVH� SD\PHQWV� GR� QRW� LQFOXGH� UHQWV�
WKDW� DUH� FRQWLQJHQW� RQ� HYHQWV� WDNLQJ� SODFH� DIWHU� WKH�
OHDVH� ZDV� HQWHUHG� LQWR�� VXFK� DV� DGMXVWPHQWV�
IROORZLQJ�UHQW�UHYLHZV� 

31st March 
2020
£000

758 
2,643 

5,231 

8,632 

Later than one year and not later than 5 years

Later than 5 years

Total

Not later than one year

Finance Lease Debtor
31st March 

2020

£000
Current 27 
Non-current 1,047 
Unearned finance income 1,786 

Gross Investment in the lease 2,860 

Minimum Lease Payments
31st March 

2020

£000
Within one year 96 
Within 2 to 5 years 385 
Later than 5 years 2,379 

2,860 Total

164



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����/HDVHV��FRQWLQXHG���   

 

2SHUDWLQJ�/HDVHV 

7KH� &RXQFLO� OHDVHV� RXW� D� QXPEHU� RI� EXLOGLQJV� IRU��
HFRQRPLF� VXSSRUW� SXUSRVHV�� 7KH� IXWXUH� PLQLPXP�
OHDVH�SD\PHQWV�GXH�XQGHU�QRQ-FDQFHOODEOH�OHDVHV�LQ�
IXWXUH�\HDUV�DUH�� 

7KH�PLQLPXP� OHDVH� SD\PHQWV� GR� QRW� LQFOXGH� UHQWV�
WKDW� DUH� FRQWLQJHQW� RQ� HYHQWV� WDNLQJ� SODFH� DIWHU� WKH�
OHDVH� ZDV� HQWHUHG� LQWR�� VXFK� DV� DGMXVWPHQWV���������
IROORZLQJ�UHQW�UHYLHZV� 

31st March 
2019

31st March 
2020

£000 £000
5,196 4,836 

14,423 13,384 
81,619 79,090 

101,238 97,310 Total

Not later than one year
Later than one year and not later than 5 years
Later than 5 years

165



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����3ULYDWH�)LQDQFH�,QLWLDWLYHV�DQG�6HUYLFH�&RQFHVVLRQ�$UUDQJHPHQWV�� 

,QWHJUDWHG�:DVWH�0DQDJHPHQW�6HUYLFH 

,Q������� WKH�&RXQFLO�HQWHUHG� LQWR�D����\HDU�FRQWUDFW�
YDOXHG� LQ�H[FHVV�RI�����P�ZLWK�%LIID��/HLFHVWHU��/WG�
XQGHU� WKH� 3),� VFKHPH�� 7KH� DUUDQJHPHQW�� ZKLFK�
EHFDPH� RSHUDWLRQDO� LQ� ������ FRYHUV� WKH� FROOHFWLRQ��
WUHDWPHQW�DQG�GLVSRVDO�RI� FLW\� UHVLGHQWV¶�ZDVWH��7KH�
FRQWUDFWRU� WRRN� RQ� WKH� REOLJDWLRQ� WR� SURYLGH� DVVHWV�
UHTXLUHG� WR� GHOLYHU� WKHVH� VHUYLFHV�� LQFOXGLQJ� D�
UHF\FOLQJ�IDFLOLW\��SXUSRVH-EXLOW�DQDHURELF�GLJHVWHU�IRU�
RUJDQLF� ZDVWH�� DQG� YHKLFOHV� XVHG� LQ� WKH� ZDVWH�
FROOHFWLRQ� DQG� UHF\FOLQJ� VHUYLFHV�� $W� WKH� HQG� RI� WKH�
FRQWUDFW��WKH�DVVHWV�ZLOO�EH�WUDQVIHUUHG�WR�WKH�&RXQFLO�
IRU�QLO�FRQVLGHUDWLRQ� 

�������� ZDV� WKH� VHYHQWHHQWK� \HDU� RI� WKH� RSHUDWLRQ�
RI�WKH�FRQWUDFW��FRVWLQJ������P�������P�LQ����������� 

3URSHUW\�3ODQW�DQG�(TXLSPHQW 

7KH�DVVHWV�XVHG� WR�SURYLGH� WKH�ZDVWH�PDQDJHPHQW�
VHUYLFH� DUH� SURYLGHG� E\� WKH� RSHUDWRU�� EXW� DUH�
UHFRJQLVHG�RQ�WKH�&RXQFLO¶V�%DODQFH�6KHHW�DQQXDOO\� 

Other Land Vehicles, 
& Buildings & Equipment Total

£000 £000 £000
Balance at 1st April 2019 11,563 570 12,133 
Additions - 2,263 2,263 
Depreciation (1,285) (515) (1,800)

Balance at 31st March 2020 10,278 2,318 12,596 

166



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH������3ULYDWH��)LQDQFH��,QLWLDWLYHV��DQG��6HUYLFH��&RQFHVVLRQ��$UUDQJHPHQWV���FRQWLQXHG� 

3D\PHQWV 

7KH� &RXQFLO� PDNHV� DQ� DJUHHG� SD\PHQW� HDFK� \HDU�
ZKLFK� LV� LQFUHDVHG�E\� LQIODWLRQ� �EDVHG�RQ� WKH�53,-;�
PHDVXUH��DQG�FDQ� EH� UHGXFHG� LI� WKH� FRQWUDFWRU� IDLOV�
WR�PHHW�SHUIRUPDQFH�VWDQGDUGV��3D\PHQWV�UHPDLQLQJ�
WR� EH� PDGH� XQGHU� WKH� 3),� FRQWUDFW� DW� ��VW� 0DUFK�
������H[FOXGLQJ�IXWXUH�LQIODWLRQ��DUH�DV�IROORZV� 

$OWKRXJK� WKH� SD\PHQWV� PDGH� WR� WKH� FRQWUDFWRU� DUH�
GHVFULEHG� DV� XQLWDU\� SD\PHQWV�� WKH\� KDYH� EHHQ�
FDOFXODWHG� WR� FRPSHQVDWH� WKH� FRQWUDFWRU� IRU� WKH� IDLU�
YDOXH� RI� WKH� VHUYLFHV� WKH\� SURYLGH�� WKH� FDSLWDO�
H[SHQGLWXUH� LQFXUUHG�DQG� LQWHUHVW�SD\DEOH�ZKLOVW� WKH�
FDSLWDO�H[SHQGLWXUH�UHPDLQV�WR�EH�UHLPEXUVHG�� 

7KH� OLDELOLW\� RXWVWDQGLQJ� WR� WKH� FRQWUDFWRU� IRU� FDSLWDO�
H[SHQGLWXUH�LQFXUUHG�DUH�VKRZQ�LQ�WKH�WDEOH� 

£000 £000 £000 £000
Within 1 year 6,558 2,060 537 9,155 
Within 2 to 5 years 33,344 10,065 2,943 46,352 
Within 6 to 10 years 14,114 4,063 446 18,623 

Total 54,016 16,188 3,926 74,130 

Payment for
Services

Reimbursement of 
Capital Expenditure

Interest Total

2018/19 2019/20
£000 £000

Balance outstanding at 1st April 5,200 3,239 
Payments during the year (1,961) (1,987)
Additions - 2,263 

Balance at 31st March 3,239 3,515 

167



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH������3ULYDWH��)LQDQFH��,QLWLDWLYHV��DQG��6HUYLFH��&RQFHVVLRQ��$UUDQJHPHQWV���FRQWLQXHG� 

,Q� 'HFHPEHU� ������ WKH� &RXQFLO� HQWHUHG� LQWR� D���
��-\HDU�FRQWUDFW�ZLWK�/HLFHVWHU�%6)�&RPSDQ\���
/LPLWHG�XQGHU�D�3),�VFKHPH��7KH�FRQWUDFWRU�ZDV�
WR� GHVLJQ�� EXLOG�� ILQDQFH� DQG� RSHUDWH�� RQ� WKH�
H[LVWLQJ� VLWHV�� UHSODFHPHQW� EXLOGLQJV� IRU� WZR�
FRPPXQLW\� FROOHJHV� –� -XGJHPHDGRZ� DQG� 6RDU�
9DOOH\�–�YDOXHG�DW������P��RQ�FRPSOHWLRQ�RI� WKH�
UHEXLOG� LQ� ������� $W� WKH� HQG� RI� WKH� FRQWUDFW�� DV�

WKLQJV� VWDQG�� DOO� DVVHWV� ZLOO� UHYHUW� WR� &RXQFLO�
FRQWURO��8QGHU� WKH�*RYHUQPHQW¶V�FXUUHQW�SROLFLHV�
WKH� WUHQG� RI�PRUH� VFKRROV� EHFRPLQJ� DFDGHPLHV�
LV� OLNHO\� WR� FRQWLQXH�� ,I� DQ\�3),� VFKRROV� FRQYHUW��
WKH� &RXQFLO� ZLOO� FRQWLQXH� WR� PDNH� SD\PHQWV�
XQGHU� WKLV� FRQWUDFW� IURP� D� FRPELQDWLRQ� RI� 3),�
FUHGLWV� DQG� FRQWULEXWLRQV� IURP� VFKRROV�� $W�
FRQYHUVLRQ� WKH� DVVHWV� ZRXOG� WUDQVIHU� WR� WKH�

DFDGHP\�� VXEMHFW� WR� WKH� RQ-JRLQJ� SURYLVLRQV� RI�
WKH� 3),� FRQWUDFW�� 7KH� UHEXLOG� IRU� SKDVH� �� ZDV�
FRPSOHWHG� LQ� ����� DQG� �������� ZDV� WKHUHIRUH�
WKH�HOHYHQWK�\HDU�RI�WKH�RSHUDWLRQ�RI�WKH�FRQWUDFW�
FRVWLQJ�����P�� 

%XLOGLQJ�6FKRROV�IRU�WKH�)XWXUH�–�3KDVH���-�5HEXLOG�RI�-XGJHPHDGRZ�DQG�6RDU�9DOOH\�&RPPXQLW\�&ROOHJHV 

3URSHUW\�3ODQW�DQG�(TXLSPHQW 

7KH� DVVHWV� XVHG� WR� SURYLGH� WKH� VHUYLFH� DUH����������
UHFRJQLVHG�RQ�WKH�&RXQFLO¶V�%DODQFH�6KHHW��7KH�
YDOXH�RI�IL[HG�DVVHWV�LQFOXGHG�ZLWKLQ�WKH�FRQWUDFW��
DQG� DQ� DQDO\VLV� RI� WKH� PRYHPHQW� LQ� WKRVH������
YDOXHV��DUH�VKRZQ�EHORZ� 

Balance at 31st March 2020

Other Land & Buildings

£000

37,200 

Revaluations

Depreciation (923)

36,015 

2,108 

Balance at 1st April 2019

168



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����3ULYDWH�)LQDQFH�,QLWLDWLYHV�DQG�6HUYLFH�&RQFHVVLRQ�$UUDQJHPHQWV��FRQWLQXHG� 

3D\PHQWV 

7KH� &RXQFLO� PDNHV� DQ� DJUHHG� SD\PHQW� HDFK� \HDU�
ZKLFK� LV� LQFUHDVHG� E\� LQIODWLRQ� �EDVHG� RQ� WKH� 53,-;�
PHDVXUH��DQG�FDQ�EH�UHGXFHG�LI�WKH�FRQWUDFWRU�IDLOV�WR�
PHHW�SHUIRUPDQFH�VWDQGDUGV��3D\PHQWV�UHPDLQLQJ�WR�
EH�PDGH� XQGHU� WKH� 3),� FRQWUDFW� DW� ��VW�0DUFK� �����
DUH�DV�IROORZV� 

$OWKRXJK� WKH� SD\PHQWV� PDGH� WR� WKH� FRQWUDFWRU� DUH�
GHVFULEHG� DV� XQLWDU\� SD\PHQWV�� WKH\� KDYH� EHHQ�
FDOFXODWHG� WR� FRPSHQVDWH� WKH� FRQWUDFWRU� IRU� WKH� IDLU�
YDOXH� RI� WKH� VHUYLFHV� WKH\� SURYLGH�� WKH� FDSLWDO�
H[SHQGLWXUH� LQFXUUHG� DQG� LQWHUHVW� SD\DEOH�ZKLOVW� WKH�
FDSLWDO� H[SHQGLWXUH� UHPDLQV� WR� EH� UHLPEXUVHG�� 7KH�
OLDELOLW\� RXWVWDQGLQJ� WR� WKH� FRQWUDFWRU� IRU� FDSLWDO�
H[SHQGLWXUH�LQFXUUHG�LV�VKRZQ� 

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Within 1 year 2,325 943 2,449 976 6,693 

Within 2 to 5 years 9,968 5,055 8,806 3,726 27,555 

Within 6 to 10 years 14,167 8,636 8,007 6,352 37,162 

Within 11 to 15 years 13,358 12,645 3,114 2,323 31,440 

Total 39,818 27,279 22,376 13,377 102,850 

Interest Total
Payment for

Services
Reimbursement of

Capital Expenditure
Lifecycle Capital 

Replacement Costs  

2018/19 2019/20

£000 £000

Balance outstanding at 1st April 28,511 27,976 

Payments during the year (535) (697)

Balance at 31st March 27,976 27,279 

169



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����3ULYDWH�)LQDQFH�,QLWLDWLYHV�DQG�6HUYLFH�&RQFHVVLRQ�$UUDQJHPHQWV��FRQWLQXHG� 

2Q���VW�0DUFK������ WKH�&LW\�&RXQFLO� FRPPLWWHG�
WR� D� QHZ� MRLQW� 3),� SURMHFW� VFKHPH� IRU� WKH� UH-
EXLOGLQJ� RI� &URZQ� +LOOV� DQG� &LW\� RI� /HLFHVWHU�
&RPPXQLW\�&ROOHJHV�� 7KH�&RXQFLO� LV� FRQWUDFWHG�
WR� /HLFHVWHU� %6)� &RPSDQ\� �� /LPLWHG� IRU� ���
\HDUV�� 7KH� QHZ� VFKRROV� EHFDPH� RSHUDWLRQDO� DW�
WKH�HQG�RI�2FWREHU������ZLWK�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�FRVWV�
RI������P��$W� WKH�HQG�RI� WKH�FRQWUDFW��DV� WKLQJV�

VWDQG�� DOO� DVVHWV� ZLOO� UHYHUW� WR� &LW\� &RXQFLO�
FRQWURO��8QGHU�WKH�*RYHUQPHQW¶V�FXUUHQW�SROLFLHV�
WKH� WUHQG�RI�PRUH�VFKRROV�EHFRPLQJ�DFDGHPLHV�
LV� OLNHO\� WR� FRQWLQXH�� ,I� DQ\�3),� VFKRROV� FRQYHUW��
WKH� &RXQFLO� ZLOO� FRQWLQXH� WR� PDNH� SD\PHQWV�
XQGHU� WKLV� FRQWUDFW� IURP� D� FRPELQDWLRQ� RI� 3),�
FUHGLWV� DQG� FRQWULEXWLRQV� IURP� VFKRROV�� $W�
FRQYHUVLRQ� DVVHWV� ZRXOG� WUDQVIHU� WR� WKH�

DFDGHP\�� VXEMHFW� WR� WKH� RQ-JRLQJ� SURYLVLRQV� RI�
WKH�3),�FRQWUDFW����������ZDV� WKH�VHYHQWK� \HDU�
RI�WKH�RSHUDWLRQ�RI�WKH�FRQWUDFW�FRVWLQJ�����P� 

3URSHUW\��3ODQW��DQG��(TXLSPHQW 

7KH� � DVVHWV� � XVHG� � WR� � SURYLGH� � WKH� � VHUYLFH� � DUH������������������������
UHFRJQLVHG� � RQ� � WKH� � &RXQFLO¶V� � %DODQFH� � 6KHHW���
7KH������YDOXH��RI��IL[HG��DVVHWV��LV��DV�VKRZQ� 

%XLOGLQJ�6FKRROV�IRU�WKH�)XWXUH�–�3KDVH���-�5HEXLOG�RI�&URZQ�+LOOV�DQG�&LW\�2I�/HLFHVWHU�&RPPXQLW\�&ROOHJHV 

Revaluations/(Impairment)

Depreciation

Balance at 31st March 2020

Other Land & Buildings
£000

Balance at 1st April 2019 68,148 

64,881 

(1,626)

(1,641)

170



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

3D\PHQWV 

7KH�&RXQFLO�PDNHV�DQ�DJUHHG�SD\PHQW�HDFK�\HDU�ZKLFK�
LV�LQFUHDVHG�E\�LQIODWLRQ��EDVHG�RQ�WKH�53,-;�PHDVXUH��
DQG�FDQ�EH�UHGXFHG�LI�WKH�FRQWUDFWRU�IDLOV�WR�PHHW�
SHUIRUPDQFH�VWDQGDUGV��3D\PHQWV�UHPDLQLQJ�WR�EH�
PDGH�XQGHU�WKH�3),�FRQWUDFW�DW���VW�0DUFK������DUH�DV�
IROORZV� 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7KH�OLDELOLW\�RXWVWDQGLQJ�WR�WKH�FRQWUDFWRU�IRU�FDSLWDO��
H[SHQGLWXUH�LQFXUUHG�LV�DV�IROORZV��� 

 

1RWH����3ULYDWH�)LQDQFH�,QLWLDWLYHV�DQG�6HUYLFH�&RQFHVVLRQ�$UUDQJHPHQWV��FRQWLQXHG� 

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Within 1 year 2,522 1,431 2,515 390 6,858 

Within 2 to 5 years 10,816 5,254 9,108 3,571 28,749 

Within 6 to 10 years 15,320 7,711 9,308 6,336 38,675 

Within 11 to 15 years 17,605 11,464 6,084 6,335 41,488 

Within 16 to 20 years 14,234 10,754 1,677 5,321 31,986 

Total 60,497 36,614 28,692 21,953 147,756 

Total
Payment for

Services
Reimbursement 

of Capital Interest
Lifecycle Capital

Replacement 

2018/19 2019/20
£000 £000

Balance outstanding at 1st April 39,191 37,919 

Payments during the year (1,272) (1,305)

Balance at 31st March 37,919 36,614 

171



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

2Q� ��WK� -DQXDU\� ����� WKH� &RXQFLO� VLJQHG� DQ�
DJUHHPHQW� ZLWK� /HLFHVWHU� 'LVWULFW� (QHUJ\�
&RPSDQ\�/WG��/'(&�/WG��IRU�WKH�LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�
DQG�SURYLVLRQ�RI�D�GLVWULFW�KHDWLQJ�DQG�FRPELQHG�
KHDW�DQG�SRZHU�VFKHPH�LQ�/HLFHVWHU�� 

7KH� VFKHPH� LQYROYHV� WKH� UHSODFHPHQW� RI�
H[LVWLQJ� KHDWLQJ� ERLOHUV�� WKH� XVH� RI� H[LVWLQJ�

KHDWLQJ� QHWZRUNV� DQG� WKH� FRQVWUXFWLRQ� RI�
DGGLWLRQDO� KHDWLQJ� QHWZRUNV� LQ� WKH� &LW\� &HQWUH�
DQG� VRPH� RXWHU� &RXQFLO� HVWDWHV�� /HLFHVWHU�
8QLYHUVLW\� DUH� SDUW� RI� WKH� VFKHPH� DQG� WKHLU�
KHDWLQJ� DQG� HOHFWULFLW\� QHWZRUNV� DUH� OLQNHG� LQWR�
WKH�RYHUDOO�QHWZRUN�VFKHPH�� 

 

7KH�LQLWLDO�FDSLWDO�LQYHVWPHQW�PDGH�E\�/'(&�/WG�
IRU� WKH� ZKROH� VFKHPH� ZDV� �����P�� RI� ZKLFK�
����N� ZDV� IXQGHG� E\� D� &(63� �&RPPXQLW\�
(QHUJ\� 6DYLQJ� 3URJUDPPH�� *UDQW� IURP� /'(&�
/WG¶V�SDUHQW�FRPSDQ\��*')�6XH]� 

1RWH����3ULYDWH�)LQDQFH�,QLWLDWLYHV�DQG�6HUYLFH�&RQFHVVLRQ�$UUDQJHPHQWV��FRQWLQXHG� 

3URSHUW\�3ODQW�DQG�(TXLSPHQW 

7KH� DVVHWV� XVHG� WR� SURYLGH� WKH� VHUYLFH� DQG� GLUHFWO\�
DWWULEXWDEOH� WR� WKH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�DUH� UHFRJQLVHG�RQ� WKH�
&RXQFLO¶V� %DODQFH� 6KHHW�� 7KH� YDOXH� RI� IL[HG� DVVHWV�
DWWULEXWDEOH� WR� WKH� &RXQFLO� DQG� RSHUDWLRQDO� DV� DW� ��VW�
0DUFK������DUH�VKRZQ�LQ�WKH�WDEOH� 

3D\PHQWV 

7KH�&RXQFLO� ZLOO� PDNH� SD\PHQWV� HDFK� \HDU� ZKLFK� ZLOO�
EH� LQFUHDVHG� E\� LQIODWLRQ� �EDVHG� RQ� D� QXPEHU� RI�
LQIODWLRQ�PHDVXUHV��DQG�FDQ�EH�UHGXFHG�LI�WKH�FRQWUDFWRU�
IDLOV� WR� PHHW� SHUIRUPDQFH� VWDQGDUGV�� 3D\PHQWV�
�VXEVWDQWLDOO\� EDVHG� RQ� DVVXPHG� OHYHOV� RI� HQHUJ\�
FRQVXPSWLRQ��VFKHGXOHG�WR�EH�PDGH�XQGHU�WKH�FRQWUDFW�
DW���VW�0DUFK�������H[FOXGLQJ�IXWXUH�LQIODWLRQ� LQFUHDVHV�
DQG�WKH�ILQDO�SKDVH�ZKLFK�KDV�\HW�WR�EH�FRPSOHWHG��DUH�
DV�IROORZV� 

'LVWULFW�(QHUJ\�+HDWLQJ�	�&RPELQHG�+HDW�3RZHU�6FKHPH� 

Depreciation

Balance at 31st March 2020
(408)

7,342 

Balance at 1st April 2019 7,750 

£000
Vehicles, Plant & Equipment

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Within 1 year 1,793 250 803 215 3,061 

Within 2 to 5 years 7,172 1,022 3,189 860 12,243 

Within 6 to 10 years 8,965 1,961 3,303 1,076 15,305 

Within 11 to 15 years 8,965 3,147 2,117 1,076 15,305 

Within 16 to 20 years 4,908 2,231 426 538 8,103 

Within 21 to 25 years 1,309 30 6 - 1,345 

Total 33,112 8,641 9,844 3,765 55,362 

Payment for
Services

Reimbursement 
of Capital Interest

Lifecycle Capital 
Replacement Total

172



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

/LDELOLW\ 

7KH�OLDELOLW\�RXWVWDQGLQJ�WR�WKH�FRQWUDFWRU�IRU�FDSLWDO�H[SHQGLWXUH�LQFXUUHG�XS�WR���VW�0DUFK������LV�DV�SHU�WKH�IROORZLQJ�WDEOH� 

1RWH����3ULYDWH�)LQDQFH�,QLWLDWLYHV�DQG�6HUYLFH�&RQFHVVLRQ�$UUDQJHPHQWV��FRQWLQXHG� 

8QGHU�WKH�WHUPV�RI�WKH�DJUHHPHQW��DW�WKH�HQG�RI�WKH�
VFKHPH�� RU�� LI� HDUOLHU�� XSRQ� WHUPLQDWLRQ� RI� WKH�
DJUHHPHQW�� /'(&�/WG�ZLOO� VHOO� WKH�ERLOHU�SODQW�DQG�
KHDWLQJ� QHWZRUN� �VXFK� SDUWV� WKDW� DUH� UHTXLUHG� WR�
KHDW�DOO� RI� WKH�&LW\�&RXQFLO¶V� EXLOGLQJV�� WR� WKH�&LW\�
&RXQFLO� RU� WR� D� QHZ� VHUYLFH� SURYLGHU�� 7KH� WHUP� LV�
GHVLJQHG� WR� HQVXUH� WKDW� WKH� &LW\� &RXQFLO� KDV� D�
ZRUNLQJ� GLVWULFW� KHDWLQJ� V\VWHP� DW� WKH� HQG� RI� WKH�
FRQWUDFW� SHULRG�� $W� WKH� HQG� RI� WKH� VFKHPH� WKH� H[�
SHFWDWLRQ� LV� WKDW� WKH� VDOH� SULFH� ZRXOG� EH�PLQLPDO��
8QGHU� WKH� DJUHHPHQW� WKH� &RXQFLO� KDV� JUDQWHG� WR�
/'(&�/WG�OLFHQFH�WR�H[HUFLVH�ULJKWV�WR�XVH�WKH�KHDW�
QHWZRUN�WR�VXSSO\�KHDW�WR�DQ\�WKLUG�SDUW\�FRQVXPHU��
$Q\� VXFK� VXSSO\� DJUHHPHQWV� ZLOO� EH� FR-WHUPLQXV�
ZLWK�RU�OHVV�WKDQ�WKH�VFKHPH�WHUP�� 

2018/19 2019/20
£000 £000

Liability for capital expenditure incurred for operational phases 8,613 8,357 

Payments during the year (256) (262)

Balance at 31st March 8,357 8,095 

173



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����7HUPLQDWLRQ�%HQHILWV�� 

7KH�&RXQFLO�WHUPLQDWHG�WKH�FRQWUDFWV�RI�D�QXPEHU�RI�HPSOR\HHV�
LQ��������� LQFXUULQJ� OLDELOLWLHV�RI�����P������P�LQ����������� �2I�
WKLV� ����P� �����P� LQ� ��������� ZDV� IRU� UHGXQGDQF\� DQG� RWKHU�
GHSDUWXUH� FRVWV�� DQG� ����P� �����P� LQ� ��������� ZDV� WKH� FRVW�
DULVLQJ�IURP�WKH�HDUO\�UHOHDVH�RI�SHQVLRQ�EHQHILWV�DV�UHTXLUHG�E\�
WKH� UHJXODWLRQV� RI� WKH� /RFDO� *RYHUQPHQW� 3HQVLRQ� 6FKHPH�
�/*36�� 

7KH�QXPEHU�RI� H[LW� SDFNDJHV�ZLWK� WRWDO� FRVW�SHU�EDQG�DQG� WRWDO�
FRVW� RI� WKH� H[LW� SDFNDJHV� DUH� VHW� RXW� LQ� WKH� WDEOH� EHORZ�� ,Q�
��������WKH�&RXQFLO�DSSURYHG�����FRPSXOVRU\�UHGXQGDQFLHV�����
LQ���������� 

Total number Total number
of exit Total cost of of exit Total cost of

packages by exit packages by exit 
cost band 2018/19 cost band 2019/20

£ 2018/19 £ 2019/20 £

0 - 20,000 123 769,330 59 427,186 

20,001 - 40,000 11 281,074 10 306,333 

40,001 - 60,000 3 158,477 8 396,842 

60,001 - 80,000 1 61,801 6 421,226 

80,001 - 100,000 1 83,691 2 168,041 

Total 139 1,354,373 85 1,719,628 

Band 

174



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����3HQVLRQ�6FKHPHV�$FFRXQWHG�IRU�DV�'HILQHG�&RQWULEXWLRQ�
6FKHPHV� 

7HDFKHUV¶�3HQVLRQV 

7HDFKHUV�HPSOR\HG�E\�WKH�&RXQFLO�DUH�HOLJLEOH�WR�
EH�PHPEHUV�RI� WKH�7HDFKHUV
�3HQVLRQ�6FKHPH��
DGPLQLVWHUHG� E\� WKH� 'HSDUWPHQW� IRU� (GXFDWLRQ��
7KH� 6FKHPH� SURYLGHV� WHDFKHUV� ZLWK� VSHFLILHG�
EHQHILWV� XSRQ� WKHLU� UHWLUHPHQW�� DQG� WKH� &RXQFLO�
FRQWULEXWHV� WRZDUGV� WKH� FRVWV� E\� PDNLQJ�
FRQWULEXWLRQV� EDVHG� RQ� D� SHUFHQWDJH� RI�
PHPEHUV
�SHQVLRQDEOH�VDODULHV�� 
 
7KH� 6FKHPH� LV� D� GHILQHG� EHQHILW� VFKHPH��
+RZHYHU�� WKH� 6FKHPH� LV� XQIXQGHG�� DQG� WKH�
'HSDUWPHQW� IRU� (GXFDWLRQ� XVHV� D� QRWLRQDO� IXQG�
DV� WKH� EDVLV� IRU� FDOFXODWLQJ� WKH� HPSOR\HUV
�
FRQWULEXWLRQ�UDWH�SDLG�E\�ORFDO�DXWKRULWLHV��)RU�WKH�
SXUSRVHV� RI� WKH� 6WDWHPHQW� RI� $FFRXQWV�� LW� LV�
DFFRXQWHG� IRU� RQ� WKH� VDPH� EDVLV� DV� D� GHILQHG�
FRQWULEXWLRQ� VFKHPH�� 8QGHU� WKLV� WUHDWPHQW�� WKH�
FRXQFLO�KDV�QR� OHJDO�RU�FRQVWUXFWLYH�REOLJDWLRQ�WR�
SD\�IXUWKHU�FRQWULEXWLRQV�LI�WKH�IXQG�GRHV�QRW�KROG�
VXIILFLHQW� DVVHWV� WR� SD\� DOO� HPSOR\HH� EHQHILWV�
UHODWLQJ� WR� HPSOR\HH� VHUYLFH� LQ� WKH� FXUUHQW� DQG�
SULRU� SHULRGV�� 7KH�&RXQFLO¶V� REOLJDWLRQ� LV� OLPLWHG�
WR� WKH�DPRXQW� WKDW� LW�KDV�DJUHHG�WR�FRQWULEXWH�WR�
WKH� IXQG� DQG� LQ� FRQVHTXHQFH��DFWXDULDO� ULVN�DQG�
LQYHVWPHQW�ULVN�IDOO�RQ�WKH�HPSOR\HH� 

 
,Q����������WKH�&RXQFLO�SDLG������P�WR�7HDFKHUV
�
3HQVLRQV� LQ� UHVSHFW� RI� WHDFKHUV
� UHWLUHPHQW�
EHQHILWV�� UHSUHVHQWLQJ� ������� RI� SHQVLRQDEOH�
SD\�� 7KH� ILJXUHV� IRU� �������� ZHUH� �����P� DQG�
�������� 7KH� HPSOR\HU� UDWH� ZDV� LQFUHDVHG� WR�
������� IURP� 6HSWHPEHU� ������ KRZHYHU� LW� LV�
H[SHFWHG�WKDW�DGGLWLRQDO� IXQGLQJ�ZLOO�EH�SURYLGHG�
E\�FHQWUDO�JRYHUQPHQW��WKH�DOORFDWLRQ�RI�ZKLFK� LV�
\HW�WR�EH�GHWHUPLQHG� 
 
7KH� &RXQFLO� LV� UHVSRQVLEOH� IRU� WKH� FRVWV� RI� DQ\�
DGGLWLRQDO� EHQHILWV� DZDUGHG� XSRQ� HDUO\�
UHWLUHPHQW� RXWVLGH� RI� WKH� WHUPV� RI� WKH� WHDFKHUV
�
VFKHPH�� 7KHVH� FRVWV� DUH� DFFRXQWHG� IRU� RQ� D�
GHILQHG�EHQHILW�EDVLV�DQG�GHWDLOHG�LQ�1RWH����� 
 

3XEOLF�+HDOWK 

&HUWDLQ�SXEOLF�KHDOWK�HPSOR\HHV�UHPDLQ�PHPEHUV�
RI� WKH� 1+6� SHQVLRQ� VFKHPH�� 7KH� VFKHPH�
SURYLGHV� WKHVH� VWDII�ZLWK� VSHFLILHG� EHQHILWV� XSRQ�
WKHLU� UHWLUHPHQW�� DQG� WKH� &RXQFLO� FRQWULEXWHV�
WRZDUGV�WKH�FRVWV�E\�PDNLQJ�FRQWULEXWLRQV�EDVHG�
RQ� D� SHUFHQWDJH� RI� PHPEHUV¶� SHQVLRQDEOH�
VDODULHV� 

 

7KH� VFKHPH� LV� DQ� XQIXQGHG� GHILQHG� EHQHILW�
VFKHPH��)RU�WKH�SXUSRVHV�RI�WKH�6WDWHPHQW�RI�$F�
FRXQWV��LW�LV�DFFRXQWHG�IRU�RQ�WKH�VDPH�EDVLV�DV�D�
GHILQHG�FRQWULEXWLRQ�VFKHPH��8QGHU�WKLV�WUHDWPHQW��
WKH�FRXQFLO�KDV�QR� OHJDO�RU�FRQVWUXFWLYH�REOLJDWLRQ�
WR� SD\� IXUWKHU� FRQWULEXWLRQV� LI� WKH� IXQG� GRHV� QRW�
KROG�VXIILFLHQW�DVVHWV�WR�SD\�DOO�HPSOR\HH�EHQHILWV�
UHODWLQJ� WR� HPSOR\HH� VHUYLFH� LQ� WKH� FXUUHQW� DQG�
SULRU�SHULRGV��7KH�&RXQFLO¶V�REOLJDWLRQ�LV� OLPLWHG�WR�
WKH�DPRXQW� WKDW� LW�KDV�DJUHHG� WR�FRQWULEXWH� WR� WKH�
IXQG�DQG�LQ�FRQVHTXHQFH��DFWXDULDO�ULVN�DQG�LQYHVW�
PHQW�ULVN�IDOO�RQ�WKH�HPSOR\HH� 

,Q� ��������� WKH� &RXQFLO� SDLG� �����P� WR� WKH� 1+6�
3HQVLRQ� 6FKHPH� LQ� UHVSHFW� RI� IRUPHU� 1+6� VWDII�
UHWLUHPHQW� EHQHILWV� UHSUHVHQWLQJ� ������� RI� SHQ�
VLRQDEOH�SD\��7KH�HPSOR\HU�FRQWULEXWLRQ�LQFUHDVHG�
WR� ������ IURP� �VW� $SULO� ������ KRZHYHU� WKH� LQ�
FUHDVH� ZLOO� EH� SDLG� WR� WKH� VFKHPH� E\� 1+6� (QJ�
ODQG� 

175



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����'HILQHG�%HQHILW�3HQVLRQ�6FKHPHV�� 

3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�LQ�3HQVLRQ�6FKHPHV 

$V�SDUW�RI�WKH�WHUPV�DQG�FRQGLWLRQV�RI�HPSOR\PHQW�RI�
LWV�RIILFHUV�� WKH�&RXQFLO�PDNHV�FRQWULEXWLRQV� WRZDUGV�
WKH�FRVW�RI�SRVW-HPSOR\PHQW�EHQHILWV��$OWKRXJK�WKHVH�
EHQHILWV�ZLOO�QRW�DFWXDOO\�EH�SD\DEOH�XQWLO�HPSOR\HHV�
UHWLUH�� WKH� &RXQFLO� KDV� D� FRPPLWPHQW� WR� PDNH� WKH�
SD\PHQWV� WKDW�QHHG� WR�EH�GLVFORVHG�DW� WKH� WLPH� WKDW�
HPSOR\HHV�HDUQ�WKHLU�IXWXUH�HQWLWOHPHQW� 

 

7KH� &RXQFLO� SDUWLFLSDWHV� LQ� WKUHH� SRVW-HPSOR\PHQW�
SHQVLRQ�VFKHPHV� 

· 7HDFKHUV¶� 3HQVLRQV� 6FKHPH� –� VHH� 1RWH� ��� IRU�
IXUWKHU�LQIRUPDWLRQ 

· 1+6�3HQVLRQ�6FKHPH�–� VHH�1RWH� ��� IRU� IXUWKHU�
LQIRUPDWLRQ 

· 7KH�/RFDO�*RYHUQPHQW�3HQVLRQ�6FKHPH���/*36��
DGPLQLVWHUHG� ORFDOO\�E\� WKH�/HLFHVWHUVKLUH�&RXQW\�
&RXQFLO�–�WKLV�LV�D�IXQGHG�GHILQHG�EHQHILW�VFKHPH��
PHDQLQJ� WKDW� WKH� &RXQFLO� DQG� HPSOR\HHV� SD\�
FRQWULEXWLRQV� LQWR� D� IXQG�� FDOFXODWHG� DW� D� OHYHO�
LQWHQGHG� WR� EDODQFH� WKH� SHQVLRQV� OLDELOLW\� ZLWK�
LQYHVWPHQW�DVVHWV� 

+\PDQV�5REHUWVRQ��DQ�LQGHSHQGHQW�ILUP�RI�DFWXDULHV��
KDV� YDOXHG� WKH� &RXQFLO¶V� IXQG� DVVHW� VKDUH� DQG�
OLDELOLWLHV�IRU�WKH�/RFDO�*RYHUQPHQW�3HQVLRQ�6FKHPH� 

 

 

7KH�DFFRXQWV�KDYH�EHHQ�SUHSDUHG�RQ�WKH�EDVLV�RI�WKH�
DFWXDU\¶V�XSGDWHG� ,$6���YDOXDWLRQ� UHSRUW�GDWHG���WK�
$XJXVW� ����� DQG� LQFOXGHV� DQ� HVWLPDWH� RI� WKH�
0F&ORXG� MXGJHPHQW� UHODWLQJ� WR� WKH� ����� UHIRUPV� RI�
/*36�EHQHILW�VWUXFWXUH�� 

�� 

 

176



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����'HILQHG�%HQHILW�3HQVLRQ�6FKHPHV���FRQWLQXHG� 

7UDQVDFWLRQV�UHODWLQJ�WR�SRVW-HPSOR\PHQW�EHQHILWV�
�/*36��� 

7KH�&RXQFLO�UHFRJQLVHV�WKH�FRVW�RI�UHWLUHPHQW�EHQHILWV�
LQ�WKH�UHSRUWHG�FRVW�RI�VHUYLFHV�ZKHQ�WKH\�DUH�HDUQHG�
E\� WKH�HPSOR\HHV�� UDWKHU� WKDQ�ZKHQ� WKH�EHQHILWV�DUH�
HYHQWXDOO\�SDLG�DV�SHQVLRQV��+RZHYHU��WKH�FKDUJH�ZH�
DUH�UHTXLUHG�WR�PDNH�LQ�WKH�DFFRXQWV�LV�EDVHG�RQ�WKH�
FDVK� SD\DEOH� LQ� WKH� \HDU�� VR� WKH� UHDO� FRVW� RI� SRVW-
HPSOR\PHQW�UHWLUHPHQW�EHQHILWV�LV�UHYHUVHG�RXW�RI�WKH�
*HQHUDO� )XQG� YLD� WKH� 0RYHPHQW� LQ� 5HVHUYHV�
6WDWHPHQW�� 7KH� IROORZLQJ� WUDQVDFWLRQV� KDYH� EHHQ�
PDGH�LQ�WKH�&RPSUHKHQVLYH�,QFRPH�DQG�([SHQGLWXUH�
6WDWHPHQW� DQG� WKH� *HQHUDO� )XQG� %DODQFH� YLD� WKH�
0RYHPHQW�LQ�5HVHUYHV�6WDWHPHQW�GXULQJ�WKH�\HDU� 

 

 

2018/19 2019/20

£000 £000

Cost of Services

Current service cost 64,140 77,144 

Past service cost 17,545 272 

Settlements and curtailments (7,807) (6,453)

Total Service Cost 73,878 70,963 

Expected return on scheme assets (34,400) (32,415)

Interest cost 51,873 52,168 

Net Interest Cost 17,473 19,753 
Total Post-employment Benefit charged to the (Surplus) or 
Deficit on the Provision of Services

91,351 90,716 

Return on plan assets excluding amounts included in net interest (36,697) 138,267 
Actuarial (gains)/losses arising from changes in demographic 
assumptions 

- (66,409)

Actuarial (gains)/losses arising from changes in financial assumptions 165,272 (201,638)

Other Experience adjustments 1,135 (124,859)

Total remeasurements recognised in the Comprehensive 
Income and Expenditure Statement

129,710 (254,639)

Total post-employment Benefit charged to the 
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure statement

221,061 (163,923)

Reversal of net charges made to the Surplus or Deficit for the Provision of 
Services for post-employment benefits

91,351 90,716 

Actual amount charged against the General Fund Balance for pensions 
in the year (Employers contributions paid to the scheme)

(43,466) (47,215)

Total Movement in Reserves 47,885 43,501 

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement

Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure

Other post-employment benefit charged to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement

Movement in Reserves Statement

177



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����'HILQHG�%HQHILW�3HQVLRQ�6FKHPHV��FRQWLQXHG� 

$VVHWV�DQG�/LDELOLWLHV�LQ�5HODWLRQ�WR�3RVW-HPSOR\PHQW�%HQHILWV 

5HFRQFLOLDWLRQ�RI�IDLU�YDOXH�RI�WKH�VFKHPH��SODQ��DVVHWV� 

7KH�H[SHFWHG�UHWXUQ�RQ�VFKHPH�DVVHWV�LV�GHWHUPLQHG�E\�FRQVLGHULQJ�WKH�H[SHFWHG�UHWXUQV�DYDLODEOH�
RQ�WKH�DVVHWV�XQGHUO\LQJ�WKH�FXUUHQW�LQYHVWPHQW�SROLF\��([SHFWHG�\LHOGV�RQ�IL[HG�LQWHUHVW�LQYHVWPHQWV�
DUH� EDVHG� RQ� JURVV� UHGHPSWLRQ� \LHOGV� DV� DW� WKH� %DODQFH� 6KHHW� GDWH�� ([SHFWHG� UHWXUQV� RQ� HTXLW\�
LQYHVWPHQWV�UHIOHFW�ORQJ-WHUP�UHDO�UDWHV�RI�UHWXUQ�H[SHULHQFHG�LQ�WKH�UHVSHFWLYH�PDUNHWV� 

5HFRQFLOLDWLRQ�RI�SUHVHQW�YDOXH�RI�WKH�VFKHPH�OLDELOLWLHV��GHILQHG�EHQHILW�REOLJDWLRQ�� 

2018/19 2019/20
£000 £000

Balance at 1st April 1,909,655 2,160,400 
Current service cost 64,140 77,144 

Past service costs (including curtailments) 17,545 272 

Effect of settlements (16,932) (12,857)

Interest cost 51,873 52,168 

Contributions by scheme participants 10,706 11,081 

Benefits paid (42,994) (50,138)

Remeasurements arising from changes in financial assumptions 166,407 (201,638)

Remeasurements arising from changes in other assumptions (124,859)

Remeasurements arising from changes in demographic  assumptions - (66,409)

Balance at 31st March 2,160,400 1,845,164 

2018/19 2019/20
£000 £000

Balance at 1st April 1,275,624 1,348,774 
Interest income 34,400 32,415 

Effect of settlements (9,125) (6,404)

Contributions by scheme participants     10,706 11,081 

Employer contributions 43,466 47,215 

Benefits paid                            (42,994) (50,138)

Return on plan assets excluding amounts included in net interest 36,697 (138,267)

Balance at 31st March 1,348,774 1,244,676 

178



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����'HILQHG�%HQHILW�3HQVLRQ�6FKHPHV��FRQWLQXHG� 

6FKHPH�+LVWRU\ 

7KH� OLDELOLWLHV� VKRZ� WKH�XQGHUO\LQJ�FRPPLWPHQWV� WKDW� WKH�&RXQFLO� KDV� LQ� WKH� ORQJ�
UXQ�WR�SD\�SRVW-HPSOR\PHQW��UHWLUHPHQW��EHQHILWV��7KH�WRWDO�OLDELOLW\�RI�������P�KDV�
D� VXEVWDQWLDO� LPSDFW� RQ� WKH� QHW�ZRUWK� RI� WKH�&RXQFLO� DV� UHFRUGHG� LQ� WKH� EDODQFH�
VKHHW�� UHVXOWLQJ� LQ� D� QHJDWLYH� RYHUDOO� EDODQFH� RI� ������P�� +RZHYHU�� VWDWXWRU\�
DUUDQJHPHQWV�IRU�IXQGLQJ�WKH�GHILFLW�PHDQ�WKDW�WKH�ILQDQFLDO�SRVLWLRQ�RI�WKH�&RXQFLO�
UHPDLQV�KHDOWK\��7KH�GHILFLW�RQ�WKH�ORFDO�JRYHUQPHQW�VFKHPH�ZLOO�EH�PDGH�JRRG�E\�
LQFUHDVHG� FRQWULEXWLRQV� RYHU� WKH� UHPDLQLQJ�ZRUNLQJ� OLIH� RI� HPSOR\HHV� �L�H�� EHIRUH�
SD\PHQWV�IDOO�GXH���DV�DVVHVVHG�E\�WKH�VFKHPH�DFWXDU\��)LQDQFH� LV�RQO\�UHTXLUHG�
WR�EH�UDLVHG�WR�FRYHU�GLVFUHWLRQDU\�EHQHILWV�ZKHQ�WKH�SHQVLRQV�DUH�DFWXDOO\�SDLG� 

7KH� WRWDO� FRQWULEXWLRQV� H[SHFWHG� WR� EH� PDGH� WR� WKH� /RFDO� *RYHUQPHQW� 3HQVLRQ�
6FKHPH�E\� WKH�FRXQFLO� LQ� WKH� \HDU� WR���VW�0DUFK������ LV������P�� � �7KH�PDWXULW\�
SURILOH�LV�DV�IROORZV� 

,PSDFW�RQ�IXWXUH�FDVK�IORZV 

2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Present value of funded obligations (1,469,327) (1,812,582) (1,857,800) (2,108,019) (1,799,983)

Present value of unfunded obligations (51,018) (54,424) (51,855) (52,381) (45,181)

Fair value of assets in the scheme 989,570 1,211,556 1,275,624 1,348,774 1,244,676 

Surplus/(deficit) in the scheme (530,775) (655,450) (634,031) (811,626) (600,488)

Liability Split Weighted Average Duration
Active members 44.0% 26.0

Deferred members 20.4% 26.0

Pensioner members 35.5% 11.7

Total 100.0% 20.0

179



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

%DVLV�IRU�(VWLPDWLQJ�$VVHWV�DQG�/LDELOLWLHV 

/LDELOLWLHV�KDYH�EHHQ�DVVHVVHG�RQ�DQ�DFWXDULDO�EDVLV�XVLQJ�WKH�SURMHFWHG�XQLW�FUHGLW�PHWKRG��DQ�HVWLPDWH�RI�WKH�SHQVLRQV�WKDW�ZLOO�EH�SD\DEOH�LQ�IXWXUH�\HDUV�
GHSHQGHQW�RQ�DVVXPSWLRQV�DERXW�PRUWDOLW\�UDWHV��VDODU\�OHYHOV��HWF��7KH�IXQG�OLDELOLWLHV�KDYH�EHHQ�DVVHVVHG�E\�+\PDQV�5REHUWVRQ�//3��DQ�LQGHSHQGHQW�ILUP�RI�
DFWXDULHV��EDVHG�RQ�WKH�ODWHVW�IXOO�YDOXDWLRQ�RI�WKH�VFKHPH�DV�DW���VW�0DUFK������ 

1RWH����'HILQHG�%HQHILW�3HQVLRQ�6FKHPHV��FRQWLQXHG� 

7KH�PDLQ�DVVXPSWLRQV�XVHG�E\�WKH�DFWXDU\�KDYH�EHHQ� 

Local Government Pension Scheme 2018/19 2019/20

Longevity at 65 for current pensioners (years):

         Men 22.1 21.5 

         Women 24.3 23.8 

Longevity at 65 for future pensioners (years):

         Men 23.8 22.2 

         Women 26.2 25.2 

Rate of increase in salaries 3.5% 2.4%

Rate of increase in pensions 2.5% 1.9%

Rate for discounting scheme liabilities 2.4% 2.3%
Take-up of option to convert annual pension into retirement lump-sum – 
relating to service pre April 2008   

50.0% 50.0%

Take-up of option to convert annual pension into retirement lump-sum – 
relating to service post April 2008    

75.0% 75.0%

Mortality assumptions:

Benefit entitlement assumptions

180



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����'HILQHG�%HQHILW�3HQVLRQ�6FKHPHV��FRQWLQXHG� 

7KH�/RFDO�*RYHUQPHQW�3HQVLRQ�6FKHPH¶V�DVVHWV�FRQVLVW�RI�WKH�FDWHJRULHV�LQ�WKH�WDEOH�EHORZ��E\�SURSRUWLRQ�RI�WKH�WRWDO�DVVHWV�KHOG� 

Quoted Prices Quoted Prices Percentage Quoted Prices Quoted Prices Percentage
 in Active not in Active of  in Active not in Active of 
Markets Markets Total Markets Markets Total

£000 £000 £000 Assets £000 £000 £000 Assets
Equity
Consumer 3,450 - 3,450 0% 3,184 3,184 0%
Manufacturing 1,010 - 1,010 0% 933 933 0%
Energy and Utilities 2,836 - 2,836 0% 2,617 2,617 0%
Financial Institutions 4,279 - 4,279 0% 3,949 3,949 0%
Health and Care 993 - 993 0% 916 916 0%
Information Technology 1,136 - 1,136 0% 1,048 1,048 0%
Other 9,779 - 9,779 1% 9,025 9,025 1%
Debt Securities
UK Government 113,987 215 114,202 8% 105,190 198 105,388 8%
Other 17,468 - 17,468 1% 16,120 16,120 1%
Private Equity
All - 62,196 62,196 5% 57,396 57,396 5%
Real Estate
UK Property - 100,811 100,811 7% 93,030 93,030 7%
Investment Fund and Unit Trusts
Equities 541,715 - 541,715 40% 499,905 499,905 40%
Bonds 56,994 - 56,994 4% 52,595 52,595 4%
Hedge Funds 113 - 113 0% 104 104 0%
Commodities - 47,704 47,704 4% 44,022 44,022 4%
Infrastructure - 70,935 70,935 5% 65,461 65,461 5%
Other 135,017 139,444 274,461 20% 124,596 128,682 253,278 20%
Derivatives
Foreign Exchange (1,714) - (1,714) 0% (1,582) (1,582) 0%
Cash and Cash Equivalents
All 40,406 - 40,406 3% 37,287 37,287 3%

Total 927,469 421,305 1,348,774 100% 855,887 388,789 1,244,676 100%

Total

2018/19

Total

2019/20

181



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

7KH�VHQVLWLYLWLHV�UHJDUGLQJ�WKH�SULQFLSDO�DVVXPSWLRQV�XVHG�WR�PHDVXUH�WKH�VFKHPH�OLDELOLWLHV�DUH�VHW�RXW�EHORZ� 

6HQVLWLYLW\�$QDO\VLV 

1RWH����'HILQHG�%HQHILW�3HQVLRQ�6FKHPHV��FRQWLQXHG� 

7KH�VHQVLWLYLW\�ILJXUHV�DERYH�FDQ�EH�XVHG�WR�HVWLPDWH�WKH�LPSDFW�RI�DGRSWLQJ�GLIIHUHQW�ILQDQFLDO�DVVXPSWLRQV��,Q�
RUGHU� WR�TXDOLI\� WKH� LPSDFW�RI�D�FKDQJH� LQ� WKH�ILQDQFLDO�DVVXPSWLRQV�XVHG�� WKH�YDOXH�RI� WKH�VFKHPH�OLDELOLWLHV�
KDYH�EHHQ�FDOFXODWHG�DW�WKH�DFFRXQWLQJ�GDWH�RQ�YDU\LQJ�EDVHV�� 

Changes in assumptions at 
Approximate % increase to 
Defined Benefit Obligation

Approximate monetary 
amount (£000)

0.5% decrease in Real Discount Rate 10% 181,273 

0.5% increase in the Salary Increase Rate 1% 17,785 

0.5% increase in the Pension Increase Rate 9% 161,952 

182



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����&RQWLQJHQW�/LDELOLWLHV�� 
7KH�&RXQFLO�KDV�QR�FRQWLQJHQW�OLDELOLWLHV�WR�GLVFORVH�LQ�WKH�������DFFRXQWV� 

183



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����&RQWLQJHQW�$VVHWV�� 
 

7KH�FRXQFLO�KDV�QR�FRQWLQJHQW�DVVHWV�WR�GLVFORVH�LQ�WKH�������DFFRXQWV� 

184



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

7KH��&RXQFLO¶V��DFWLYLWLHV��H[SRVH��LW��WR��D��YDULHW\��RI��
ILQDQFLDO��ULVNV� 

· &UHGLW� 5LVN�� 7KH� SRVVLELOLW\� WKDW� WKH� FRXQWHUSDUW\�
WR�D�ILQDQFLDO�DVVHW�ZLOO�IDLO� WR�PHHW�LWV�FRQWUDFWXDO�
REOLJDWLRQV��FDXVLQJ�D�ORVV�WR�WKH�&RXQFLO� 

· /LTXLGLW\� 5LVN�� 7KH� SRVVLELOLW\� WKDW� WKH� &RXQFLO�
PLJKW� QRW� KDYH� WKH� FDVK� DYDLODEOH� WR� PDNH�
FRQWUDFWHG�SD\PHQWV�RQ�WLPH� 

· 0DUNHW� 5LVN�� 7KH� SRVVLELOLW\� WKDW� DQ� XQSODQQHG�
ILQDQFLDO� ORVV�ZLOO�PDWHULDOLVH�EHFDXVH�RI�FKDQJHV�
LQ� PDUNHW� YDULDEOHV� VXFK� DV� LQWHUHVW� UDWHV� RU�
HTXLW\�SULFHV� 

7KH� &RXQFLO¶V� RYHUDOO� ULVN� PDQDJHPHQW� SURJUDPPH�
IRFXVHV� RQ� WKH� XQSUHGLFWDELOLW\� RI� ILQDQFLDO� PDUNHWV�
DQG� VHHNV� WR�PLQLPLVH� SRWHQWLDO� DGYHUVH� HIIHFWV� RQ�
WKH� UHVRXUFHV� DYDLODEOH� WR� IXQG� VHUYLFHV�� 5LVN�
0DQDJHPHQW� LV� FDUULHG� RXW� E\� WKH� 7UHDVXU\�
0DQDJHPHQW� WHDP� XQGHU� WKH� SROLFLHV� DSSURYHG� E\�
&RXQFLO�LQ�WKH�7UHDVXU\�0DQDJHPHQW�6WUDWHJ\� 

1RWH����1DWXUH�DQG�([WHQW�RI�5LVNV�DULVLQJ�IURP�)LQDQFLDO� 
,QVWUXPHQWV�� 

185



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

D���&UHGLW��5LVN 

&UHGLW� ULVN� DULVHV� IURP� GHSRVLWV� ZLWK� EDQNV� DQG� ILQDQFLDO�
LQVWLWXWLRQV�� DV� ZHOO� DV� FUHGLW� H[SRVXUHV� WR� WKH� &RXQFLO¶V�
FXVWRPHUV� 

7KLV� ULVN� LV� PLQLPLVHG� WKURXJK� WKH� $QQXDO� ,QYHVWPHQW�
6WUDWHJ\��ZKLFK� UHTXLUHV� WKDW�GHSRVLWV�DUH�QRW�PDGH�ZLWK�
ILQDQFLDO� LQVWLWXWLRQV�XQOHVV� WKH\�PHHW� LGHQWLILHG�PLQLPXP�
FUHGLW� FULWHULD�� DV� ODLG� GRZQ� E\� OHDGLQJ� FUHGLW� UDWLQJ�
DJHQFLHV�� ,QYHVWPHQWV�DUH�DOVR�PDGH� LQ�XQUDWHG�EXLOGLQJ�
VRFLHWLHV�FRQVLGHUHG�WR�EH�RI�HTXLYDOHQW�FUHGLW�ZRUWKLQHVV� 

7KH�$QQXDO�,QYHVWPHQW�6WUDWHJ\�DOVR�LPSRVHV�D�PD[LPXP�
VXP� WR� EH� LQYHVWHG� ZLWK� D� ILQDQFLDO� LQVWLWXWLRQ� ORFDWHG�
ZLWKLQ�HDFK�FDWHJRU\�� 

7KH� FUHGLW� FULWHULD� LQ� UHVSHFW� RI� ORDQV� WR� FRPPHUFLDO�
HQWLWLHV� DV� DW� WKH� EDODQFH� VKHHW� GDWH� DUH� DV� GHWDLOHG�
RSSRVLWH� 

,QYHVWPHQW������
7\SH 

0D[LPXP��������������
,QYHVWPHQW� 
3HULRG 

0LQLPXP�&UHGLW�
5DWLQJ 

,QGLYLGXDO����������
/HQGLQJ�/LPLW 

/LPLW�IRU��������
,QYHVWPHQW��

7\SH 

'HSRVLWV��–�� 
&UHGLW�5DWHG��
%DQNV�DQG�%XLOG�
LQJ�6RFLHWLHV 

����'D\V 

$�ORQJ�WHUP��UDW�
LQJ�RI�$�DQG�D�
VKRUW�WHUP�UDWLQJ�
RI�)� 

���P 

�� 

�� 

����P 
��PRQWKV 

$�ORQJ�WHUP��UDW�
LQJ�RI�$-�DQG�D�
VKRUW�WHUP�UDWLQJ�
RI�)� 

���P 

����GD\V�RU�OHVV 

$�ORQJ�WHUP��UDW�
LQJ�RI�%%%���DQG�
D�VKRUW��WHUP�
UDWLQJ�RI�)� 

���P 

$GGLWLRQDO���P�
RYHUQLJKW�OLPLW�IRU�
%DUFOD\V�%DQN 

&RYHUHG�%RQGV ��\HDUV $�ORQJ�WHUP�UDW�
LQJ�RI�$$ 

���P 

��P�IRU�XQUDWHG��
EXLOGLQJ�VRFLHWLHV 

,QFOXGHG�LQ�
DERYH 

5HSXUFKDVH�
$JUHHPHQWV�
�5(32� 

��\HDU 
7R�EH�QR�OHVV��
VHFXUH�WKDQ�D�
GHSRVLW 

���P ,QFOXGHG�LQ�
DERYH 

'HSRVLWV—
XQUDWHG�EXLOGLQJ�
VRFLHWLHV 

��PRQWKV 

1�$�–�$GYLFH��
WDNHQ�IURP��
7UHDVXU\�$GYL�
VRUV 

��P ���P 

1RWH������1DWXUH��DQG��([WHQW��RI��5LVNV��DULVLQJ��IURP��)LQDQFLDO��,QVWUXPHQWV���FRQWLQXHG��� 

186



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

 

1RWH����1DWXUH�DQG�([WHQW�RI�5LVNV�DULVLQJ�IURP�)LQDQFLDO�,QVWUXPHQWV��FRQWLQXHG��� 

,QYHVWPHQW�7\SH &RXQWHUSDUW\ 
0D[LPXP�,QYHVWPHQW��

3HULRG 
0LQLPXP��&UHGLW��

5DWLQJ 
,QGLYLGXDO�/HQGLQJ��

/LPLW 
/LPLW�IRU�,QYHVWPHQW�7\SH 

'HSRVLWV�	�%RQGV /RFDO�DXWKRULW\ ��<HDUV 1RQH�UHTXLUHG ���P 

����P 
%RQGV /RFDO�*RYHUQPHQW�%RQGV�$JHQF\ ��<HDUV 

$�ORQJ�WHUP�UDWLQJ�RI�
$$- 

���P 

%RQGV��%LOOV�DQG�'HSRV�
LWV 

8.�3XEOLF�6HFWRU�	�4XDVL-3XEOLF�
6HFWRU 

��<HDUV 
$�ORQJ�WHUP�UDWLQJ�RI�

$$- 
���P ���P 

'HSRVLWV�DQG�7UHDVXU\�
%LOOV 

8.�*RYHUQPHQW���8.�*RYHUQPHQW�
*XDUDQWHH 

8QOLPLWHG 1RQH�UHTXLUHG 8QOLPLWHG 8QOLPLWHG 

%RQGV ,QWHUQDWLRQDO�'HYHORSPHQW�%DQNV ��<HDUV 

$�ORQJ�WHUP�UDWLQJ�RI�
$$–�SOXV�EDFNLQJ�RI�
RQH�RU�PRUH�*��FRXQ�

WULHV� 

���P ���P 

0RQH\�0DUNHW�)XQGV��
0RQH\�0DUNHW�3OXV�

)XQGV�DQG�6KRUW-'DWHG�
%RQG�)XQGV 

9DULRXV�)XQG�0DQDJHUV��LQFOXGLQJ�
IXQGV�VKDSHG�E\�ORFDO�DXWKRULWLHV�

DFWLQJ�FROOHFWLYHO\ 

8S�WR���PRQWK 

$GYLFH�WDNHQ�IURP�
7UHDVXU\�$GYLVRUV 

$$$PPI 

2U�$$I 
���P 

����P�RI�ZKLFK�QR�PRUH�
WKDQ����P�LQ�SURSHUW\�IXQGV�
DQG�QR�PRUH�WKDQ����P�LQ�
ORQJHU�GDWHG�IXQGV�DQG�
IXQGV�LQYHVWLQJ�LQ�$VVHW�

%DVHG��6HFXULWLHV 

�� 

/RQJHU�GDWHG�%RQG�
)XQGV�DQG�IXQGV�LQYHVW�
LQJ�LQ�$VVHW�%DVHG�6HFX�

ULWLHV 

9DULRXV�)XQG�0DQDJHUV 

8S�WR���PRQWK 

$GYLFH�WDNHQ�IURP��
7UHDVXU\�$GYLVRUV 

$$I ���P 

3URSHUW\�)XQGV 9DULRXV�)XQG�0DQDJHUV 
,QYHVWPHQWV�FDQ�EH�VROG�

LQ�PDUNHW� 
1RW�$SSOLFDEOH ���P 

7KH�FUHGLW�FULWHULD�DSSOLHG�WR�RWKHU�LQYHVWPHQWV�DUH�DV�GHWDLOHG�EHORZ� 

187



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

7KH� FUHGLW� FULWHULD� DUH� EDVHG� RQ� FUHGLW� UDWLQJV� LVVXHG� E\� )LWFK�
5DWLQJV� EXW� LQYHVWPHQWV� DUH� DOVR� SHUPLWWHG� RQ� WKH� EDVLV� RI�
HTXLYDOHQW� UDWLQJV� LVVXHG� E\� 0RRG\¶V� ,QYHVWRUV� 6HUYLFHV� RU�
6WDQGDUG�DQG�3RRU¶V� 

7KH�PDLQ�FRPPHUFLDO�FXVWRPHUV�DUH� OHVVHHV��DQG� WKH� ILQDQFLDO�
VWDQGLQJ�RI�SRWHQWLDO�OHVVHHV�LV�FKHFNHG�EHIRUH�OHDVHV�DUH�JUDQW�
HG��7KHUH�LV�QR�XQLIRUP����SUDFWLFH�LQ�UHVSHFW�RI�RWKHU�FXVWRPHUV��
EXW�PDQ\� RI� WKHVH� DUH� UHFHLYLQJ� D� VHUYLFH� OLQNHG� WR� WKH� VRFLDO�
DLPV�DQG�REMHFWLYHV�RI�WKH�&RXQFLO�ZKHUH�LW�ZRXOG�QRW�EH�SUDFWL�
FDEOH�WR�DVVHVV�WKH�FXVWRPHU¶V�ILQDQFLDO�VWDQGLQJ�DV�D�SUHFRQGL�
WLRQ�IRU�WKH�SURYLVLRQ�RI�WKDW�VHUYLFH� 

7KH�&RXQFLO¶V�PD[LPXP�H[SRVXUH�WR�FUHGLW�ULVN�LQ�UHODWLRQ�WR�LWV�
LQYHVWPHQWV�LQ�FRPPHUFLDO�LQVWLWXWLRQV��EDQNV�DQG�EXLOGLQJ�VRFL�
HWLHV��RI����P�DV�DW���VW�0DUFK�����������P�DV�DW���VW�0DUFK�
������FDQQRW�EH�DVVHVVHG�JHQHUDOO\�DV�WKH�ULVN�RI�DQ\�LQVWLWXWLRQ�
IDLOLQJ�WR�PDNH�LQWHUHVW�SD\PHQWV�RU�UHSD\�WKH�����SULQFLSDO�VXP�
ZLOO�EH�VSHFLILF� WR�HDFK� LQGLYLGXDO� � � � � LQVWLWXWLRQ��5HFHQW�H[SHUL�
HQFH�KDV�VKRZQ� WKDW� LW� LV� UDUH� IRU�VXFK�HQWLWLHV� WR�EH�XQDEOH� WR�
PHHW�WKHLU���FRPPLWPHQWV��$�ULVN�RI�QRQ-UHFRYHU\�DSSOLHV�WR�DOO�RI�
WKH�&RXQFLO¶V�GHSRVLWV��EXW�WKHUH�ZDV�QR�HYLGHQFH�DW���VW�0DUFK�
�����RU�VXEVHTXHQWO\�WKDW�WKLV�ZDV�OLNHO\�WR�FU\VWDOOLVH� 

7KH� &RXQFLO¶V� H[SRVXUH� WR� FUHGLW� ULVN� LQ� UHODWLRQ� WR� LWV� LQYHVW�
PHQWV� LQ� RWKHU� ORFDO� DXWKRULWLHV� LV� ����P� �����P� DV� DW� ��VW�
0DUFK��������6XFK�LQYHVWPHQWV�DUH�DVVHVVHG�WR�EH�YLUWXDOO\�ULVN�
IUHH� 

7KH� &RXQFLO� KDV� UHFRJQLVHG� FUHGLW� LPSDLUPHQWV� RI� ����P� LQ�
���������EDVHG�RQ�KLVWRULFDO�H[SHULHQFH�DQG�PDUNHW�FRQGLWLRQV�
DW� ��VW� 0DUFK� ������ 7KHUH� ZHUH� QR� FUHGLW� LPSDLUPHQWV� DV� DW�
����-��� 

1RWH����1DWXUH�DQG�([WHQW�RI�5LVNV�DULVLQJ�IURP�)LQDQFLDO�,QVWUXPHQWV��FRQWLQXHG��� 

188



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

 

1RWH����1DWXUH�DQG�([WHQW�RI�5LVNV�DULVLQJ�IURP�)LQDQFLDO�,QVWUXPHQWV��FRQWLQXHG��� 

7KH�YDOXH� RI� WKH�&RXQFLO¶V� UHFHLYDEOHV� FODVVLILHG�DV� ILQDQFLDO� LQVWUXPHQWV�RQ�
WKH� %DODQFH� 6KHHW� DV� DW� ��VW�0DUFK� ����� ZDV� �����P� ������P� DV� DW� ��VW�
0DUFK� ������� 7KH� IROORZLQJ�PDWUL[� LV� XVHG� IRU� ERWK� �������� DQG� �������� WR�
HVWLPDWH�WKH�QRQ-FROOHFWLEOH�SURSRUWLRQ�RI�WKHVH�UHFHLYDEOHV� 

$JH�RI�5HFHLYDEOH (VWLPDWHG�1RQ-&ROOHFWLRQ�
5DWH 

/HVV�WKDQ�2QH�0RQWK �� 

2QH�0RQWK�WR�7KUHH�0RQWKV ��� 

)RXU�0RQWKV�WR�6L[�0RQWKV ��� 

6HYHQ�0RQWKV�WR�1LQH�0RQWKV ��� 

7HQ�0RQWKV�WR�2QH�<HDU ��� 

2QH�<HDU�WR�7ZR�<HDUV ��� 

2YHU�7ZR�<HDUV ���� 

,W� LV� HVWLPDWHG� WKDW� WKH� XQFROOHFWDEOH� DPRXQW� RQ� FRPPHUFLDO� DQG� SHUVRQDO�
GHEWV� RXWVWDQGLQJ� DV� DW� ��VW� 0DUFK� ����� ZLOO� EH� ����P� �����P� DV� DW� ��VW�
0DUFK�������DQG�WKDW�WKH�LPSDLUHG�YDOXH�RI�WKHVH�GHEWV�DUH�����P������P�DV�
DW���VW�0DUFK�������� 

7KH� IROORZLQJ� WDEOH� VKRZV� FXUUHQW� UHFHLYDEOHV� DQDO\VHG� E\� DJH�� DQG� WKH�
LPSDLUHG� YDOXH� DIWHU� DOORZLQJ� IRU� GHIDXOW� DQG� QRQ-FROOHFWDELOLW\�� 7KH� &RXQFLO�
GRHV� QRW� ZULWH� RII� GHEW� IURP� LWV� %DODQFH� 6KHHW� XQWLO� DOO� RSWLRQV� IRU� GHEW�
FROOHFWLRQ� KDYH� EHHQ� H[KDXVWHG�� D� SURFHVV� WKDW� RIWHQ� ZLOO� WDNH� D� QXPEHU� RI�
\HDUV�� 

Impaired Impaired
Due Value Due Value

£000 £000 £000 £000
Less than 3 months 5,807 5,648 6,656 6,430

Three to six months 862 647 1,933 1,450

Six months to one year 1,141 423 1,599 608

More than one year 8,211 409 6,724 265

Total 16,021 7,127 16,912 8,753

31st March 2019 31st March 2020

189



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����1DWXUH�DQG�([WHQW�RI�5LVNV�DULVLQJ�IURP�)LQDQFLDO�,QVWUXPHQWV��FRQWLQXHG��� 

7KH�&RXQFLO�KDV�UHDG\�DFFHVV�WR�ERUURZLQJ�DW� IDYRXUDEOH�UDWHV�
IURP� WKH�3XEOLF�:RUNV� /RDQ�%RDUG� DQG� RWKHU� ORFDO� DXWKRULWLHV��
DQG�DW�KLJKHU�UDWHV�IURP�EDQNV�DQG�EXLOGLQJ�VRFLHWLHV���7KHUH�LV�
QR�SHUFHLYHG�ULVN�WKDW�WKH�&RXQFLO�ZLOO�EH�XQDEOH�WR�UDLVH�ILQDQFH�
WR�PHHW�LWV�FRPPLWPHQWV���,W�LV�KRZHYHU�H[SRVHG�WR�WKH�ULVN�WKDW�
LW�ZLOO�QHHG�WR�UHILQDQFH�D�VLJQLILFDQW�SURSRUWLRQ�RI� LWV�ERUURZLQJ�
DW� D� WLPH� RI� XQIDYRXUDEO\� KLJK� LQWHUHVW� UDWHV�� � 7KLV� ULVN� LV�
PDQDJHG�E\�PDLQWDLQLQJ�D�VSUHDG�RI�IL[HG�UDWH�ORDQV�� 

7KH� PDWXULW\� DQDO\VLV� RI� WKH� SULQFLSDO� VXPV� ERUURZHG� LV� DV�
IROORZV�� 

E���/LTXLGLW\��5LVN 

7KH� &RXQFLO� KDV� ���P� RI� ³/HQGHU¶V� RSWLRQ�� ERUURZHU¶V�
RSWLRQ´� �/2%2�� ORDQV� ZKHUH� WKH� OHQGHU� KDV� WKH� RSWLRQ� WR�
SURSRVH� DQ� LQFUHDVH� LQ� WKH� UDWH�SD\DEOH��7KH�&RXQFLO�ZLOO� WKHQ�
KDYH�WKH�RSWLRQ�WR�DFFHSW�WKH�QHZ�UDWH�RU�UHSD\�WKH�ORDQ�ZLWKRXW�
SHQDOW\�� �'XH�WR�FXUUHQW� ORZ�LQWHUHVW�UDWHV�� LQ� WKH�XQOLNHO\�HYHQW�
WKDW�WKH�OHQGHU�H[HUFLVHV�LWV�RSWLRQ��WKH�&RXQFLO�LV�OLNHO\�WR�UHSD\�
WKHVH�ORDQV���7KH�PDWXULW\�GDWH�LV�WKHUHIRUH�XQFHUWDLQ� 

31st March 2019 31st March 2020
£000 £000

Not over 1 15,931 39,047

Over 1 but not over 2 5,177 5,065

Over 2 but not over 5 15,682 15,108

Over 5 but not over 10 27,030 24,682

Over 10 but not over 20 45,835 42,557

Over 20 but not over 30 22,740 31,023

Over 30 167,826 165,080

Total 300,221 322,562

Time to maturity 
(years)

190



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

1RWH����1DWXUH�DQG�([WHQW�RI�5LVNV�DULVLQJ�IURP�)LQDQFLDO�,QVWUXPHQWV��FRQWLQXHG��� 

7KH�&RXQFLO�LV�H[SRVHG�WR�ULVN�LQ�WHUPV�RI�LWV�H[SRVXUH�WR�LQWHUHVW�UDWH�
PRYHPHQWV�RQ�LWV�ERUURZLQJV�DQG�LQYHVWPHQWV��0RYHPHQWV�LQ�LQWHUHVW�UDWHV�
KDYH�D�FRPSOH[�LPSDFW�RQ�WKH�&RXQFLO��)RU�LQVWDQFH��D�ULVH�LQ�LQWHUHVW�UDWHV�
ZRXOG�KDYH�WKH�IROORZLQJ�HIIHFWV� 
 
· ERUURZLQJV�DW�YDULDEOH�UDWHV�–�WKH�LQWHUHVW�H[SHQVH�ZLOO�ULVH 
· ERUURZLQJV�DW�IL[HG�UDWHV�–�WKH�IDLU�YDOXH�RI�WKH�OLDELOLWLHV�ERUURZLQJV�ZLOO�IDOO 
· LQYHVWPHQWV�DW�YDULDEOH�UDWHV�–�WKH�LQWHUHVW�LQFRPH�FUHGLWHG�ZLOO�ULVH 
· LQYHVWPHQWV�DW�IL[HG�UDWHV�–�WKH�IDLU�YDOXH�RI�WKH�DVVHWV�ZLOO�IDOO� 
 
,QYHVWPHQWV�FODVVHG�DV�³DPRUWLVHG�FRVW´�DQG�ORDQV�ERUURZHG�DUH�QRW�FDUULHG�DW�
IDLU�YDOXH��VR�FKDQJHV�LQ�WKHLU�IDLU�YDOXH�ZLOO�KDYH�QR�LPSDFW�RQ�&RPSUHKHQVLYH�
,QFRPH�DQG�([SHQGLWXUH��+RZHYHU��FKDQJHV�LQ�LQWHUHVW�SD\DEOH�DQG�UHFHLYDEOH�
RQ�YDULDEOH�UDWH�ERUURZLQJV�DQG�LQYHVWPHQWV�ZLOO�EH�SRVWHG�WR�WKH�6XUSOXV�RU�
'HILFLW�RQ�WKH�3URYLVLRQ�RI�6HUYLFHV��0RYHPHQWV�LQ�WKH�IDLU�YDOXH�RI�IL[HG�UDWH�
LQYHVWPHQWV�FODVVHG�DV�³2WKHU´�ZLOO�EH�UHIOHFWHG�LQ�&RPSUHKHQVLYH�,QFRPH�DQG�
([SHQGLWXUH� 
 
7KH�DFFRXQWLQJ�DUUDQJHPHQWV�IRU�³/HQGHUV�2SWLRQ��%RUURZHUV�2SWLRQ´��/2%2��
ORDQV�LV�PRUH�FRPSOH[��7KHVH�DUH�ORDQV�ZKHUH�WKH�OHQGHU�KDV�D�SHULRGLF�RSWLRQ�
WR�SURSRVH�DQ�LQFUHDVH�LV�WKH�UDWH�RI�LQWHUHVW�SD\DEOH�RQ�WKH�ORDQ�DQG�WKH�
ERUURZHU�KDV�WKH�RSWLRQ�WR�GHFOLQH�WKLV�LQFUHDVH�DQG�WR�UHSD\��,Q�WKH�HYHQW�WKDW�
DQ�LQFUHDVH�ZDV�DFFHSWHG��WKH�FDUU\LQJ�DPRXQW�RI�WKH�ORDQ�LV�UHFDOFXODWHG�DQG�
WKH�LQFUHDVH�LQ�WKH�FDUU\LQJ�DPRXQW�RI�WKH�ORDQ�ZLOO�UHIOHFW�WKH�QHW�SUHVHQW�YDOXH�
RI�WKH�LQFUHDVH�LQ�LQWHUHVW�SD\PHQWV�LQ�IXWXUH�\HDUV��7KH�LQFUHDVH�LV�WKH�FDUU\LQJ�
DPRXQW�RI�WKH�ORDQ�ZLOO�EH�DFFRXQWHG�IRU�DV�DQ�LPPHGLDWH�FKDUJH�WR�WKH�
&RPSUHKHQVLYH�,QFRPH�DQG�([SHQGLWXUH��,Q�VLPSOH�WHUPV��D�UHODWLYHO\�VPDOO�
LQFUHDVH�LQ�WKH�DQQXDO�LQWHUHVW�SD\DEOH�ZLOO�EH�DFFRXQWHG�IRU�DV�D�IDU�ODUJHU�VXP�
RQFH�WKH�QHW�SUHVHQW�YDOXH�RI�DOO�IXWXUH�LQFUHDVHV�LV�FDOFXODWHG� 
 

7KH�7UHDVXU\�0DQDJHPHQW�6WUDWHJ\�DLPV�WR�PLWLJDWH�WKHVH�ULVNV�E\�VHWWLQJ�
XSSHU�OLPLWV�RQ�LWV�QHW�H[SRVXUHV�WR�IL[HG�DQG�YDULDEOH�LQWHUHVW�UDWHV�� 

F���0DUNHW��5LVNV�� 

,QWHUHVW��5DWH��5LVN 


1R�LPSDFW�RQ�&RPSUHKHQVLYH�,QFRPH�DQG�([SHQGLWXUH� 

7KH�DSSUR[LPDWH�LPSDFW�RI�D����IDOO�LQ�LQWHUHVW�UDWHV�ZRXOG�EH�DV�DERYH�
EXW�ZLWK�WKH�UHYHUVH�PRYHPHQW��� 

,I�DOO�LQWHUHVW�UDWHV�KDG�EHHQ����KLJKHU��ZLWK�DOO�RWKHU�YDULDEOHV�KHOG�FRQ�
VWDQW��WKH�ILQDQFLDO�HIIHFW�ZRXOG�EH� 

£000
Increase in interest receivable on variable rate investments 731 

Increase in interest receivable on short term investments 191 

Increase in interest payable on variable rate loans (325)

Impact on Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services 597 

Decrease in fair value of available for sale financial assets 0 

Impact on Comprehensive Income and Expenditure 0 
Decrease in fair value of loans and receivables * 1,339 

Decrease in fair value of fixed rate borrowings/liabilities * 59,769 

191



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

 

F���0DUNHW��5LVNV�� 

1RWH����1DWXUH�DQG�([WHQW�RI�5LVNV�DULVLQJ�IURP�)LQDQFLDO�,QVWUXPHQWV��FRQWLQXHG��� 

3ULFH�5LVN 

7KH� PDUNHW� SULFHV� RI� WKH� &RXQFLO¶V� IL[HG� UDWH� ERQG�
LQYHVWPHQWV�DQG� LWV�XQLWV� LQ�SRROHG�ERQG�IXQGV�DUH�JRYHUQHG�
E\�SUHYDLOLQJ�LQWHUHVW�UDWHV�DQG�WKH�PDUNHW�ULVN�DVVRFLDWHG�ZLWK�
WKHVH�LQVWUXPHQWV�LV�PDQDJHG�DORQJVLGH�LQWHUHVW�UDWH�ULVN�� 

7KH�PDUNHW� SULFH� RI� WKH�&RXQFLO¶V� SURSHUW\� IXQG� LQYHVWPHQWV�
DUH� GHWHUPLQHG� E\� WKH� PDUNHW� SULFHV� RI� WKH� XQGHUO\LQJ�
SURSHUW\�DVVHWV�RZQHG�E\�WKH�IXQGV��7KH�LPSDFW�RI�WKH����IDOO�
LQ� YDOXH� RI� WKH� SURSHUW\� IXQG� YDOXH� ZRXOG� EH� D� UHGXFWLRQ� LQ�
YDOXH� RI� ����N�� 7KH� &RXQFLO¶V� LQWHQWLRQ� LV� WR� KROG� WKHVH�
LQYHVWPHQWV�RYHU�WKH�PHGLXP�WHUP�DQG�QRW�WR�FU\VWDOOLVH�WKHVH�
ORVVHV�E\�VHOOLQJ� 

)RUHLJQ�([FKDQJH�5LVN 

7KH�&RXQFLO�KDV�QR�H[SRVXUH�WR�IRUHLJQ�H[FKDQJH�ULVN�� 

 

192



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
������������-��1

2
7
(
6
��7

2
��7

+
(
��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6 

 

6XSSOHPHQWDU\� 
)LQDQFLDO� 

6WDWHPHQWV�	�([SODQDWRU\�
1RWHV 

193



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
������������-��1

2
7
(
6
��7

2
��7

+
(
��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6 

 

+RXVLQJ�5HYHQXH�$FFRXQW 194



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
������������-��1

2
7
(
6
��7

2
��7

+
(
��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6 

 

+RXVLQJ�5HYHQXH�$FFRXQW��+5$��6WDWHPHQWV�-�,QFRPH�DQG�([SHQGLWXUH�� 

7KH� +RXVLQJ� 5HYHQXH� $FFRXQW� �+5$�� LV� D� ULQJ-
IHQFHG�DFFRXQW� WKDW� UHSUHVHQWV� WKH�&RXQFLO¶V� VRFLDO�
KRXVLQJ� VHUYLFH�� 7KLV� VHUYLFH� LV� UHTXLUHG� E\� ODZ� WR�
EH�ULQJ-IHQFHG�LQ�RUGHU�WR�HQVXUH�WKDW�WKHUH�LV�D�FOHDU�
OLQN� EHWZHHQ� UHQWV� FKDUJHG� WR� WHQDQWV� DQG�
H[SHQGLWXUH�RQ�VRFLDO�KRXVLQJ�� 

2018/19 2019/20
£000 Note £000

Income
(75,047) Dwelling Rents 5 (72,938)

(401) Non-dwelling Rents 6 (391)
(5,520) Service Charges 6 (5,612)
(1,605) Contributions & Miscellaneous income (714)

(82,573) Total Income (79,655)

Expenditure
12,140 General Management 12,122 
12,814 Special Management 3 13,415 
29,299 Repairs & Maintenance 29,419 
1,080 Rent, Rates, Taxes & Other Charges 1,302 

(84) Increase/ (Decrease) in Bad Debt Provision 4 46 
31,229 Depreciation & Impairment of Fixed Assets 12 26,551 

60 Debt Management Expenses 60 

86,538 Total Expenditure 82,915 
710 HRA share of Corporate & Democratic Core 710 

4,675 "HRA Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Line" 3,970 

4,675 Net Cost of HRA Services 3,970 
1,841 (Gain) or Loss on Sale of HRA Assets 3,331 

20,301 Loan Charges - Interest 8,739 
(259) Investment Interest (579)

5,196 Pensions - Interest on Liabilities 14 5,198 
(3,462) Pensions - Expected Return on Assets 14 (3,229)

28,292 (Surplus) / Deficit for the Year 17,430 

195



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
������������-��1

2
7
(
6
��7

2
��7

+
(
��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6 

 

+RXVLQJ�5HYHQXH�$FFRXQW��+5$��6WDWHPHQWV�-�0RYHPHQW�LQ�5HVHUYH 

2018/19 2019/20
£000 Note £000
28,292 (Surplus) / Deficit for the Year (from above) 17,430 

Additional items required by statute and non-statutory proper 
practices to be taken into account in determining the 
movement on the Housing Revenue Account balance

(11,466)
Amounts charged to the HRA for amortisation of Premia and 
Discounts for the year determined in accordance with statute

359 

(4,111) HRA share of contributions to/(from) the Pension Reserve 14 (5,241)
(1,841) Gain or (Loss) on Sale of HRA Fixed Assets (3,331)

(31,229)
Depreciation and capital expenditure not adding value for Fixed 
Assets

12 (26,551)

9,173 Capital Expenditure Financed from Revenue Account 10 2,903 
325 HRA Set-Aside (MRP) 355 

11,121 Transfers to/(from) the Major Repairs Reserve 13 11,662 
(27) Transfers to/(from) the Employee Benefits Reserve 97 

(28,055)
Total value of items reversed as part of determining 
the statutory movement on the Housing Revenue 
Account Balance

(19,747)

237 
Net (Surplus)/Deficit on the Housing Revenue Account 
in the year

(2,317)

(30,745) Balance Brought Forward 1st April 2019 (30,508)

(30,508) Balance Carried Forward 31st March 2020 (32,825)

196



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
������������-��1

2
7
(
6
��7

2
��7

+
(
��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6 

 

+RXVLQJ�5HYHQXH�$FFRXQW��+5$��([SODQDWRU\�1RWHV 

���+RXVLQJ�5HYHQXH�$FFRXQW 

7KH�UXOHV�IRU�WKH�+RXVLQJ�5HYHQXH�$FFRXQW�
�+5$��DUH�VSHFLILHG�ZLWKLQ�WKH�/RFDO�*RYHUQPHQW�
DQG�+RXVLQJ�$FW�������$GGLWLRQDOO\�D�VXLWH�RI�VHOI
-ILQDQFLQJ�GHWHUPLQDWLRQV�ZDV�LVVXHG�E\�WKH�
0LQLVWU\�RI�+RXVLQJ��&RPPXQLWLHV�DQG�/RFDO�
*RYHUQPHQW��0+&/*��LQ�������LQFOXGLQJ�WKH�
,WHP���&UHGLW�DQG�,WHP���'HELW�GHWHUPLQDWLRQV�
ZKLFK�VHW�RXW�WKH�FDSLWDO�DFFRXQWLQJ�DQG�
ILQDQFLQJ�HQWULHV�XQGHU�WKH������$FW� 

7KHVH�GHWHUPLQDWLRQV�KDYH�EHHQ�PDGH�E\�WKH�
&RXQFLO�DQG�WKH�DSSURSULDWH�HQWULHV�KDYH�EHHQ�
PDGH�LQ�UHVSHFW�RI�FDSLWDO�DFFRXQWLQJ�DQG�
ILQDQFLQJ�WUDQVDFWLRQV� 

 

���&KDQJHV�WR�$FFRXQWLQJ�3UDFWLFH 

7KHUH�KDV�EHHQ�QR�FKDQJH�LQ�DFFRXQWLQJ�
SUDFWLFH� 

����6SHFLDO�0DQDJHPHQW 

7KHVH�LQFOXGH�JURXS�FHQWUDO�KHDWLQJ�DQG�KRW�
ZDWHU�VFKHPHV��FDUHWDNLQJ�VHUYLFHV��VHFXULW\�
VHUYLFHV�WR�KLJK�ULVH�IODWV��PDLQWHQDQFH�RI�
VKUXEEHULHV�DQG�JUDVVHG�DUHDV��FRPPXQDO�
VHUYLFHV��WHQDQF\�VXVWDLQPHQW�IRU�WHQDQWV�DQG�
VXSSRUW�IRU�KRVWHO�UHVLGHQWV� 

 

 

 

 

���5HQW�$UUHDUV�DQG�3URYLVLRQ�IRU�%DG�'HEWV 

5HQWV�DQG�6HUYLFH�&KDUJHV 

7KH�EDG�GHEW�SURYLVLRQ�IRU�UHQWV�DQG�VHUYLFH�
FKDUJHV�DW���VW�0DUFK������ZDV�����P������P�
DW���VW�0DUFK���������7KLV�LV�FDOFXODWHG�RQ�D�UHQW�
DQG�VHUYLFH�FKDUJH�DUUHDUV�EDODQFH�RI�����P�
�����P�LQ������������������������������� 

����1HW�5HQW�,QFRPH�IURP�'ZHOOLQJV 

���1RQ�-'ZHOOLQJ�5HQWV�DQG�6HUYLFH�&KDUJHV 

7KHVH�LQFOXGH�WKH�FKDUJHV�PDGH�WR�WHQDQWV�IRU�GLVWULFW�KHDWLQJ��JDUDJHV��VHFXULW\�DQG�FOHDQLQJ�VHUYLFHV�WR�IODWV� 

2018/19 2019/20
£000 £000

Total Rent income from Dwellings 75,047 72,938 

Less Housing Benefit (39,560) (33,200)

Total 35,487 39,738 

197



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
������������-��1

2
7
(
6
��7

2
��7

+
(
��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6 

 

+RXVLQJ�5HYHQXH�$FFRXQW��+5$��([SODQDWRU\�1RWHV��FRQWLQXHG� 

����+RXVLQJ�6WRFN 

&KDQJHV�WR�+RXVLQJ�6WRFN����� 

 

����9DOXH�RI�+5$�$VVHWV�� 

 

2018/19 2019/20
Number of Dwellings at 1st April 20,759 20,366 

Construction of new dwellings - - 

Acquisitions 32 184 

Right to Buy sales (424) (409)

Other Disposals (1) 1 

Number of Dwellings at 31st March 20,366 20,142 

31st March 2019 31st March 2020
£000 £000

Dwellings 950,471 1,001,516 

Other Land and Buildings 21,972 20,136 

Vehicles, Plant, Furniture & Equipment 371 181 

Surplus Assets 358 283 

Intangible Assets 542 300 

Total 973,714 1,022,416 

198



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
������������-��1

2
7
(
6
��7

2
��7

+
(
��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6 

 

+RXVLQJ�5HYHQXH�$FFRXQW��+5$��([SODQDWRU\�1RWHV��FRQWLQXHG� 

����&DSLWDO�([SHQGLWXUH�� 

+5$�FDSLWDO�H[SHQGLWXUH�RQ�ODQG��KRXVHV�DQG�RWKHU�SURSHUW\�LQ���������WRWDOOHG����P��ILQDQFHG�DV�IROORZV� 

 

 

 

 

 

 

�����&DSLWDO�'LVSRVDOV 

+5$�FDSLWDO�GLVSRVDOV�LQ���������ZHUH�DV�IROORZV� 

7KH�YDFDQW�SRVVHVVLRQ�YDOXH�RI�FRXQFLO�GZHOOLQJV�
DW���VW�0DUFK������ZDV�����EQ��$W�WKH�VDPH�GDWH�
WKH�EDODQFH�VKHHW�YDOXH�RI�FRXQFLO�GZHOOLQJV�ZDV�
����EQ��7KH�GLIIHUHQFH�RI�����EQ�UHIOHFWV�WKH�IDFW�
WKDW� VRFLDO� KRXVLQJ� UHQWV� JHQHUDWH� D� ORZHU�

LQFRPH� VWUHDP� WKDQ� FRXOG� EH� REWDLQHG� LQ� WKH�
RSHQ� PDUNHW�� 7KH� YDOXH� SODFHG� RQ� RSHUDWLRQDO�
DVVHWV� LQ� D� FRPPHUFLDO� HQYLURQPHQW� ZLOO� UHIOHFW�
WKH�UHTXLUHG�HFRQRPLF�UDWH�RI�UHWXUQ�LQ�UHODWLRQ�WR�
WKH� LQFRPH� VWUHDPV� WKDW� WKH� DVVHWV� PLJKW� EH�

H[SHFWHG� WR�JHQHUDWH� WKURXJKRXW� WKHLU�HFRQRPLF�
OLIH�� 7R� WKH� H[WHQW� WKDW� LQFRPH� VWUHDPV� DUH�
FRQVWUDLQHG�WR�VHUYH�D�ZLGHU�VRFLDO�SXUSRVH�� WKH�
YDOXH� RI� FDSLWDO� DVVHWV� HPSOR\HG� IRU� FRXQFLO�
KRXVLQJ�ZLOO�EH�UHGXFHG� 

����9DFDQW�3RVVHVVLRQ�9DOXH�RI�&RXQFLO�'ZHOOLQJV 

31st March 2019 31st March 2020
£000 £000

Vacant possession values 2,263,017 2,383,539 

2018/19 2019/20

£000 £000
Major Repairs Reserve 11,121 11,662 

Use of borrowing - 13,387 

Usable capital receipts 2,178 15,348 

Financing from revenue account 9,173 2,903 

Total 22,472 43,300 

2018/19
Total

Receipt
Usable/

Retained
Pooled/

Set aside
Total

Receipt
£000 £000 £000 £000

Right to Buy (RTB) sales 18,974 (12,365) (7,187,144) (7,199,509)

Non-RTB sales 269 - - - 

Total 19,243 (12,365) (7,187,144) (7,199,509)

2019/20

199



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
������������-��1

2
7
(
6
��7

2
��7

+
(
��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6 

 

+RXVLQJ�5HYHQXH�$FFRXQW��+5$��([SODQDWRU\�1RWHV��FRQWLQXHG� 

����'HSUHFLDWLRQ�DQG�FDSLWDO�H[SHQGLWXUH�QRW�DGGLQJ�YDOXH�IRU�)L[HG�$VVHWV 

$�EUHDNGRZQ�RI�WKH�GHSUHFLDWLRQ�DQG�FDSLWDO�H[SHQGLWXUH�QRW�DGGLQJ�YDOXH�FKDUJHV�DUH�SURYLGHG�LQ�WKH�WDEOH�EHORZ� 

7R�EH�FRQVLVWHQW�ZLWK�WKH�IRUPDW�RI�WKH�GZHOOLQJV�
YDOXDWLRQ� VXSSOLHG� E\� WKH� DXWKRULW\¶V� H[WHUQDO�
YDOXHUV�� WKH� GZHOOLQJV� GHSUHFLDWLRQ� FKDUJH� KDV�
EHHQ� FDOFXODWHG� E\� GLYLGLQJ� WKH� EXLOGLQJV� 
HOHPHQW� RI� WKH� YDOXDWLRQ� �RQ� DQ� µ([LVWLQJ� 8VH�
9DOXH� –� 6RFLDO� +RXVLQJ¶� EDVLV�� E\� WKH� UHVLGXDO�
OLIH�RI�WKH�SURSHUWLHV� 

Depreciation

Capital 
expenditure 
not adding 

value

Total Depreciation

Capital 
expenditure 
not adding 

value

Total

2018/19 2018/19 2018/19 2019/20 2019/20 2019/20
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Dwellings* 9,910 20,074 29,984 10,355 14,047 24,402 

Other Land and Buildings 453 34 487 535 419 954 

Vehicles, Plant, Furniture 520 - 520 528 528 

   & Equipment

Surplus Assets 2 - 2 2 (43) (41)

Intangible Assets 236 - 236 242 466 708 

Total 11,121 20,108 31,229 11,662 14,889 26,551 

2018/19 2019/20

200



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
������������-��1

2
7
(
6
��7

2
��7

+
(
��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6 

 

+RXVLQJ�5HYHQXH�$FFRXQW��+5$��([SODQDWRU\�1RWHV��FRQWLQXHG� 

����+5$�&RQWULEXWLRQV�WR�WKH�3HQVLRQV�5HVHUYH 

 

����8VH�RI�0DMRU�5HSDLUV�5HVHUYH 

 

7KLV� WDEOH� LGHQWLILHV� WKH� WRWDO� +5$� VKDUH� RI� FRQWULEXWLRQV� WR� DQG� �IURP�� WKH� SHQVLRQV� UHVHUYH� DQG� EUHDNV� WKH� ILJXUH� GRZQ� WR� VKRZ� WKH� W\SH� RI���������
FRQWULEXWLRQ�WR�RU��IURP��WKH�UHVHUYH���0RUH�GHWDLOHG�LQIRUPDWLRQ�RQ�SHQVLRQV�LV�SURYLGHG�LQ�QRWH����WR�WKH�FRUH�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV� 

2018/19 2019/20
£000 £000

Balance at 1st April - - 

Depreciation credited (11,121) (11,662)

Capital expenditure on land, houses and other property 11,121 11,662 

Balance at 31st March - - 

2018/19 2019/20

£000 £000
Pension costs incurred in Net Cost of Services:

Current service cost (2,377) (3,272)

(2,377) (3,272)

Pension interest cost and expected return on assets:

Interest on liabilities (5,197) (5,198)

Expected return on assets 3,462 3,229 

(1,735) (1,969)

Total Transfer to Pension Reserve (4,112) (5,241)

201



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
������������-��1

2
7
(
6
��7

2
��7

+
(
��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6 

 

&ROOHFWLRQ�)XQG�$FFRXQW 202



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
������������-��1

2
7
(
6
��7

2
��7

+
(
��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6 

 

&ROOHFWLRQ�)XQG�-�,QFRPH�DQG�([SHQGLWXUH�6WDWHPHQW 
7KH�&ROOHFWLRQ�)XQG�LV�D�ULQJ-IHQFHG�DFFRXQW�WKDW�UHSUHVHQWV�WKH�&RXQFLO¶V�UROH�LQ�FROOHFWLQJ�&RXQFLO�7D[�DQG�1RQ-'RPHVWLF�5DWHV�IRU�WKH�&LW\�RI�/HLFHVWHU��
7KH�&RXQFLO�UHFRUGV�WD[DWLRQ�LQFRPH�LQ�WKH�&ROOHFWLRQ�)XQG�DQG�WKHQ�PDNHV�GLVWULEXWLRQV�WR�SUHFHSWLQJ�DXWKRULWLHV�LQFOXGLQJ�WKH�/HLFHVWHUVKLUH�)LUH�DQG�3ROLFH�
DXWKRULWLHV�DV�ZHOO�DV�WR�WKH�&RXQFLO¶V�RZQ�*HQHUDO�)XQG� 

Council 
Tax

Business 
Rates Total

Council 
Tax

Business 
Rates Total

£000 £000 £000 Note £000 £000 £000
Income

(130,640) (130,640) Council Tax Collectable 2 (138,823) (138,823)

- (109,616) (109,616) Income from Business Ratepayers (113,496) (113,496)

- (5,918) (5,918)
Transitional Protection payments - Business 
Rates

(3,395) (3,395)

(246,174) Total Income (255,714)

Expenditure

Precepts and Demands: 3

107,948 - 107,948    Leicester City Council 114,696 114,696 

14,271 - 14,271    Police & Crime Commissioner for Leicestershire 16,495 16,495 

4,635 - 4,635    Leicestershire & Rutland Combined Fire Authority 4,924 4,924 

126,854 136,115 

Business Rates: 4

- 55,943 55,943    Payments to Government - 27,419 27,419 

- 1,119 1,119    Payments to Fire - 1,097 1,097 

- 54,824 54,824    Payments to Leicester City Council - 81,159 81,159 

- 489 489    Costs of Collection - 482 482 

112,375 110,157 

1,295 (2,832) (1,537)
Contributions in respect of previous year's surplus 
/ (deficit)

6 1,704 (7,359) (5,655)

Bad and Doubtful Debts: 7

1,361 2,532 3,893 Write-offs 1,366 1,879 3,245 

448 (356) 92 Increase / (Reduction) to provision 932 723 1,655 

- 6,140 6,140 Increase / (Reduction) to Provision for appeals 1,592 1,592 

247,817 Total Expenditure 247,109 

(682) 2,325 1,643 Fund (Surplus) / Deficit for the Year 1,294 (9,899) (8,605)

(1,356) 5,814 4,458 Fund (Surplus) / Deficit brought forward 5 (2,038) 8,139 6,101 

(2,038) 8,139 6,101 FUND BALANCE AS AT 31st MARCH 1 (744) (1,760) (2,504)

2018/19 2019/20

203



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
������������-��1

2
7
(
6
��7

2
��7

+
(
��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6 

 

&ROOHFWLRQ�)XQG�([SODQDWRU\�1RWHV�� 

���6WDWXWRU\�5HTXLUHPHQWV�	�$OORFDWLRQ�RI�%DODQFHV 

7KLV�VWDWHPHQW�IXOILOV�WKH�VWDWXWRU\�UHTXLUHPHQW�IRU�WKH�&RXQFLO�WR�PDLQWDLQ�D�VHSDUDWH�&ROOHFWLRQ�)XQG�� 

7KH�EDODQFH�RQ�WKH�FROOHFWLRQ�IXQG�LV�VSOLW�EHWZHHQ�WKH�UHOHYDQW�ERGLHV�DV�VKRZQ�LQ�WKH�WDEOH�EHORZ� 

Council 
Tax

Business 
Rates

Total
Council 

Tax
Business 

Rates
Total

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Leicester City Council (1,732) 3,988 2,256 (627) (1,497) (2,124)

Government - 4,069 4,069 - (245) (245)

Leicestershire & Rutland Combined Fire Authority (74) 82 8 (27) (18) (45)

Police & Crime Commissioner for Leicestershire (232) - (232) (90) (90)

Fund Balance Allocations as at 31st March (2,038) 8,139 6,101 (744) (1,760) (2,504)

2018/19 2019/20

204



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
������������-��1

2
7
(
6
��7

2
��7

+
(
��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6 

 

���&RXQFLO�7D[�%DVH 

7KH�&RXQFLO¶V�7D[�%DVH�L�H��WKH�QXPEHU�RI�FKDUJHDEOH�GZHOOLQJV�LQ�HDFK�YDOXDWLRQ�EDQG��DGMXVWHG�IRU�GZHOOLQJV�ZKHUH�GLVFRXQWV�DSSO\��FRQYHUWHG�WR�DQ�
HTXLYDOHQW�QXPEHU�RI�%DQG�'�GZHOOLQJV��ZDV�FDOFXODWHG�DV�IROORZV� 

 

7KH� WRWDO� FROOHFWDEOH� &RXQFLO� 7D[� GXULQJ� �������� ZDV�
������P�LQFOXGLQJ�DUUHDUV�IURP�SULRU�\HDUV�� 

7KH� FROOHFWDEOH� &RXQFLO� 7D[� VSHFLILFDOO\� IRU� �������� ZDV�
������P� �LQFOXGLQJ�VXPV�SDLG�XQGHU� WKH�/RFDO�&RXQFLO�7D[�
5HGXFWLRQ� 6FKHPH��� $IWHU� WDNLQJ� LQWR� DFFRXQW� WKH� WRWDO�
DPRXQW� RI� WKLV� UHGXFWLRQ� ������P��� WKH� DYHUDJH� QXPEHU� RI�
%DQG� '� GZHOOLQJV� HTXDWHV� WR� �������� � 7KLV� LV� DQ� LQFUHDVH�
IURP�WKH��������GZHOOLQJV�H[LVWLQJ�ZKHQ�WKH���������EXGJHW�
ZDV�SUHSDUHG�GXH�WR�WKH�QHW�HIIHFW�RI�WKH�IROORZLQJ� 

���&KDQJHV�LQ�GLVFRXQWV�DQG�H[HPSWLRQV�DOORZHG� 

���1HZ�SURSHUWLHV� 

���/RZHU�DPRXQWV�RI�ORFDO�FRXQFLO�WD[�UHGXFWLRQ�JUDQWHG�WKDQ�
H[SHFWHG��DULVLQJ�IURP�UHGXFHG�FODLPDQW�QXPEHUV� 

&ROOHFWLRQ�)XQG�([SODQDWRU\�1RWHV��FRQWLQXHG� 

Band

Estimated No. 
of Taxable 
Properties

After Effect of 
Discount

Ratio
Band D

Equivalent
Dwellings

Less Band D 
Equivalent - 

LCTR 
Scheme 

Dwellings

Net Band D 
Equivalent 
Dwellings

 A- 256 5/9 142 53 89 
A 68,907 6/9 45,938 10,264 35,674 
B 23,394 7/9 18,195 2,076 16,119 
C 13,777 8/9 12,246 991 11,255 
D 5,810 9/9 5,810 302 5,508 
E 3,162 11/9 3,865 117 3,748 
F 1,432 13/9 2,068 42 2,026 
G 557 15/9 928 6 922 
H 31 18/9 62 0 62 

117,326 89,254 13,851 75,403 

(1,509)

73,894 

Less adjustments for collection rates and other adjustments.

Council Tax Base

205



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
������������-��1

2
7
(
6
��7

2
��7

+
(
��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6 

 

���3UHFHSWV�DQG�'HPDQGV 

7KH�IROORZLQJ�VXPV�ZHUH�SDLG�IURP�WKH�FROOHFWLRQ�IXQG� 

&ROOHFWLRQ�)XQG�([SODQDWRU\�1RWHV��FRQWLQXHG� 

���,QFRPH�IURP�%XVLQHVV�5DWHV 

8QGHU�WKH�DUUDQJHPHQWV�IRU�EXVLQHVV�UDWHV��WKH�&RXQFLO�FROOHFWV�UDWHV�
SD\DEOH�LQ�WKH�&LW\��ZKLFK�DUH�EDVHG�RQ�WKH�UDWHDEOH�YDOXHV�PXOWLSOLHG�
E\� D� XQLIRUP� UDWH�� 8QGHU� WKH� EXVLQHVV� UDWHV� SLORW� VFKHPH�� WKH� WRWDO�
DPRXQW� OHVV� FHUWDLQ� UHOLHIV� DQG� RWKHU� GHGXFWLRQV� LV� VKDUHG� EHWZHHQ�
&HQWUDO�*RYHUQPHQW��������/HLFHVWHUVKLUH�)LUH�$XWKRULW\������DQG�WKH�
&RXQFLO��������7KH�UHOHYDQW�UDWHV�DUH�GHWDLOHG�LQ�WKH�WDEOHV�EHORZ� 

2018/19 2019/20
£000 £000

Leicester City Council 107,948 114,696

Police & Crime Commissioner for Leicestershire 14,271 16,495

Leicestershire & Rutland Combined Fire Authority 4,635 4,924

Total 126,854 136,115

31st March 
2019

31st March 
2020

£ £

Non Domestic Rateable Value 305,093,296 305,198,096

2018/19 2019/20
Non Domestic Rating Multiplier 49.3p 50.4p

Non Domestic Rating Multiplier- Small Business 48.0p 49.1p

206



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
������������-��1

2
7
(
6
��7

2
��7

+
(
��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6 

 

&ROOHFWLRQ�)XQG�([SODQDWRU\�1RWHV��FRQWLQXHG� 

7KH�&ROOHFWLRQ� )XQG� DFFRXQW� VKRZV� D� FXPXODWLYH� VXUSOXV� RI� ����������� DW�
��VW�0DUFK������������������GHILFLW�DW���VW�0DUFK���������7KLV�KDV�DULVHQ�GXH�
WR� LQFUHDVHV� LQ� UDWHDEOH� YDOXH� DQG� FKDQJHV� LQ� IRUHFDVW� IRU� ORVV� RI� EXVLQHVV�
UDWH�DSSHDOV� 

7KH�GHILFLW�DULVLQJ�RQ�WKH�&RXQFLO�7D[�GXULQJ�WKH�ILQDQFLDO�\HDU���������ZLOO�EH�
GLVWULEXWHG�EHWZHHQ�/HLFHVWHU�&LW\�&RXQFLO��WKH�3ROLFH�	�&ULPH�&RPPLVVLRQHU�
IRU��/HLFHVWHUVKLUH�DQG�WKH�/HLFHVWHU��/HLFHVWHUVKLUH�	�5XWODQG�&RPELQHG�)LUH�
$XWKRULW\�LQ�SURSRUWLRQ�WR�WKH�UHVSHFWLYH�SUHFHSWV�DQG�GHPDQGV� 

8QGHU� WKH� ���� %XVLQHVV� 5DWHV� UHWHQWLRQ� SLORW� VFKHPH� DUUDQJHPHQWV� IRU�
��������� WKH�VXUSOXV�DULVLQJ�RQ� WKH�%XVLQHVV�5DWHV�GXULQJ� WKH� ILQDQFLDO� \HDU�
�������� ZLOO� EH� VKDUHG� EHWZHHQ� /HLFHVWHU� &LW\� &RXQFLO� ������� &HQWUDO�
*RYHUQPHQW�������DQG�WKH�/HLFHVWHU��/HLFHVWHUVKLUH�	�5XWODQG�&RPELQHG�)LUH�
$XWKRULW\������ 

 

 

���&ROOHFWLRQ�)XQG�6XUSOXVHV�	�'HILFLWV 

207



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
������������-��1

2
7
(
6
��7

2
��7

+
(
��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6 

 

6KDUH�RI�6XUSOXVHV�'HILFLWV 

&RXQFLO�7D[ 

(YHU\�-DQXDU\�� WKH�$XWKRULW\�KDV� WR�HVWLPDWH� WKH�VXUSOXV�
GHILFLW� IRU� WKH� FROOHFWLRQ� IXQG� DW� WKH� HQG� RI� WKH� ILQDQFLDO�
\HDU� 

)RU� WKH�&RXQFLO�7D[�� WKLV� KDV� WR�EH� QRWLILHG� WR� WKH�SROLFH�
FRPPLVVLRQHU�DQG� WKH� ILUH�DXWKRULW\��ZKLFK�DUH�HQWLWOHG� WR�
UHFHLYH�D� VKDUH� RI� DQ\�VXUSOXV� �RU� FRQWULEXWH�D� VKDUH� WR�
ZDUGV� D� GHILFLW��PDGH� LQ� UHVSHFW� RI� &RXQFLO� 7D[�� 7KLV� LV�
GHWDLOHG�LQ�WKH�WDEOH�EHORZ� 

���&RQWULEXWLRQV�WR�&ROOHFWLRQ�)XQG�6XUSOXVHV�	�'HILFLWV�� 

%XVLQHVV�5DWHV 

)RU� %XVLQHVV� 5DWHV�� WKLV� LV� QRWLILHG� WR� FHQWUDO�
JRYHUQPHQW�DQG�WKH�ILUH�DXWKRULW\��ZKLFK�DUH�HQWLWOHG�
WR� UHFHLYH� D� VKDUH� RI� DQ\� VXUSOXV� �RU� FRQWULEXWH� D�
VKDUH� WRZDUGV� D� GHILFLW�� PDGH� LQ� UHVSHFW� RI�
%XVLQHVV�5DWHV��7KLV�LV�GHWDLOHG�LQ�WKH�WDEOH�EHORZ� 

&ROOHFWLRQ�)XQG�([SODQDWRU\�1RWHV��FRQWLQXHG� 

City Police Fire Total

£000 £000 £000 £000
 Estimated Surplus – Jan 2019 1,450 192 62 1,704

City
Central 

Government Fire Total

£000 £000 £000 £000
 Estimated Deficit – Jan 2019 3,606 3,679 74 7,359

208



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
������������-��1

2
7
(
6
��7

2
��7

+
(
��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6 

 

����%DG�DQG�'RXEWIXO�'HEWV  

7KLV�WDEOH�SURYLGHV�PRUH�GHWDLO�RQ�WKH�EDG�GHEW�ZULWH-RIIV�
DQG� WKH� LQFUHDVH� LQ� WKH� SURYLVLRQ� IRU� EDG� DQG� GRXEWIXO�
GHEWV� 

&ROOHFWLRQ�)XQG�([SODQDWRU\�1RWHV��FRQWLQXHG� 

Balance at Increase/ Balance at

1st April 2019 (Decrease)
31st March 

2020
£000 £000 £000 £000

 Council Tax                   7,089 932                   8,021                1,366 

 NNDR                   4,036 723                   4,759                1,879 

 Total 11,125 1,655 12,780 3,245

Bad Debt Provision

Provisions
Bad Debt 

Write-offs In 
year

209



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

$QQXDO�*RYHUQDQFH�6WDWHPHQW� 
  

210



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

/HLFHVWHU�&LW\�&RXQFLO�$QQXDO�*RYHUQDQFH�6WDWHPHQW�����-�� 
���,QWURGXFWLRQ� 

7KH� &RXQFLO� LV� FRPPLWWHG� WR� JRRG� FRUSRUDWH�
JRYHUQDQFH� DQG� FRPSOLHV� ZLWK� WKH� &,3)$�
62/$&(� ³'HOLYHULQJ� *RRG� *RYHUQDQFH�
)UDPHZRUN´� �������� � 7KH� )UDPHZRUN� UHTXLUHV�
ORFDO� DXWKRULWLHV� WR� EH� UHVSRQVLEOH� IRU� HQVXULQJ�
WKDW� 

· WKHLU�EXVLQHVV�LV�FRQGXFWHG�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�
ZLWK�DOO�UHOHYDQW�ODZV�DQG�UHJXODWLRQV 

· SXEOLF�PRQH\�LV�VDIHJXDUGHG�DQG�SURSHUO\�
DFFRXQWHG�IRU 

· UHVRXUFHV�DUH�XVHG�HFRQRPLFDOO\��HIILFLHQWO\�
DQG�HIIHFWLYHO\�WR�DFKLHYH�DJUHHG�SULRULWLHV�
ZKLFK�EHQHILW�ORFDO�SHRSOH 

7KLV� VWDWHPHQW� LV� SURGXFHG� LQ� IXOILOPHQW� RI� WKH�
UHTXLUHPHQWV� XQGHU� WKH� $FFRXQWV� DQG� $XGLW�
5HJXODWLRQV�� ������ WR� SUHSDUH� DQ� DQQXDO�
JRYHUQDQFH�VWDWHPHQW��� 

���7KH��$UUDQJHPHQWV� 

7KH� &RXQFLO� ZRUNV� ZLWKLQ� WKH� JRYHUQDQFH�
DUUDQJHPHQWV� VXPPDULVHG� LQ� $SSHQGL[� ��� DQG�
KDV� DQ� DSSURYHG� /RFDO� &RGH� RI� &RUSRUDWH�
*RYHUQDQFH�� � 7KH� IROORZLQJ� GHVFULEHV� KRZ� WKH�
&RXQFLO� PHHWV� WKH� UHTXLUHPHQWV� RI� JRRG�
JRYHUQDQFH�WKURXJK�WKH�FRUH�SULQFLSOHV��V\VWHPV��
SROLFLHV�DQG�SURFHGXUHV�LW�KDV�LQ�SODFH��$SSHQGL[�
�� GHPRQVWUDWHV� KRZ� WKLV� KDV� EHHQ� DVVHVVHG� WR�
LQIRUP�WKH�$QQXDO�*RYHUQDQFH�6WDWHPHQW��� 

 

:H�KDYH�WKH�IROORZLQJ�FRGHV�DQG�UXOHV� 

· &RQVWLWXWLRQ 

· )LQDQFLDO�3URFHGXUH�5XOHV 

· &RGH�RI�&RQGXFW�IRU�0HPEHUV 

· &RGH�RI�&RQGXFW�IRU�(PSOR\HHV 

· $QWL-IUDXG��%ULEHU\�DQG�&RUUXSWLRQ�3ROLF\ 

· :KLVWOHEORZLQJ�3ROLF\ 

· ,QIRUPDWLRQ�*RYHUQDQFH�	�5LVN�3ROLF\� 

7KH�&LW\�0D\RU�KDV�VHW�RXW�D�VWUDWHJLF�YLVLRQ�
FRQWDLQLQJ�D�QXPEHU�RI�NH\�SOHGJHV�ZKLFK�
UHODWH�WR�� 

· $�)DLU�&LW\ 

· +RPHV�IRU�$OO 

· &RQQHFWLQJ�/HLFHVWHU� 

· 6XVWDLQDEOH�/HLFHVWHU 

· +HDOWK�	�&DUH 

· /LIHORQJ�/HDUQLQJ� 

· $�&LW\�WR�(QMR\ 

· $�6DIH�DQG�,QFOXVLYH�/HLFHVWHU�� 

 

 

7KH�NH\�SOHGJHV�DUH�VXSSRUWHG�E\�WKH�
IROORZLQJ�NH\�SODQV� 

· (FRQRPLF�$FWLRQ�3ODQ 

· /RFDO�7UDQVSRUW�3ODQ��DQG�VXE�SODQV� 

· -RLQW�+HDOWK�	�:HOOEHLQJ�3ODQ 

· 7RXULVP�$FWLRQ�3ODQ 

· 6W�*HRUJH¶V�&XOWXUDO�4XDUWHU�$FWLRQ�3ODQ 

· 6XVWDLQDELOLW\�$FWLRQ�3ODQ 

· &KLOGUHQ¶V�,PSURYHPHQW�3ODQ 

· +HULWDJH�$FWLRQ�3ODQ� 

· +RPHOHVVQHVV�6WUDWHJ\� 

· $LU�4XDOLW\�$FWLRQ�3ODQ� 

· )ORRG�5LVN�0DQDJHPHQW�6WUDWHJ\� 

· 'HSDUWPHQWDO�SHUIRUPDQFH�WDUJHWV� 

· %XGJHW�6WUDWHJ\� 

· &RUSRUDWH�5LVN�0DQDJHPHQW�6WUDWHJ\� 

· /RFDO�3ODQ 

· %LRGLYHUVLW\�$FWLRQ�3ODQ� 

:H�GHPRQVWUDWH�JRRG�SUDFWLFH�DQG�HQVXUH�
DFFRXQWDELOLW\�WKURXJK� 

· ([WHUQDO�$XGLW 

· $QQXDO�)LQDQFLDO�6WDWHPHQWV 

· $QQXDO�*RYHUQDQFH�6WDWHPHQW 

· 2SHQ�&RXQFLO�	�FRPPLWWHH�PHHWLQJV�ZLWK�
SXEOLVKHG�PLQXWHV 

· &RPSOLDQFH�ZLWK�&,3)$�FRGHV�RI�3UDFWLFHV 

· 6FUXWLQ\�&RPPLWWHHV 

· 6WDQGDUGV�&RPPLWWHH 

211



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

/HLFHVWHU�&LW\�&RXQFLO�$QQXDO�*RYHUQDQFH�6WDWHPHQW�����-����FRQWLQXHG� 

:H�VKRZ�RSHQQHVV�DQG�HQJDJHPHQW�WKURXJK�
WKH�IROORZLQJ� 

· 2SHQ�&RXQFLO�	�FRPPLWWHH�PHHWLQJV�ZLWK�
SXEOLVKHG�PLQXWHV 

· 3XEOLVKHG�([HFXWLYH�GHFLVLRQV 

· 6FUXWLQ\�RI�([HFXWLYH�SURMHFWV�WKURXJK�
FRPPLWWHHV 

· &DOO�LQ�SHULRGV�IRU�([HFXWLYH�GHFLVLRQV 

· 3XEOLF�HQJDJHPHQW�WKURXJK�FRQVXOWDWLRQ��
UHSUHVHQWDWLRQV�DQG�SHWLWLRQV 

· 8VH�RI�VRFLDO�PHGLD�DQG�HQJDJHPHQW�ZLWK�WKH�
SUHVV�DQG�PHGLD� 

· 3XEOLFDWLRQ�RI�)UHHGRP�RI�,QIRUPDWLRQ�$FW�
UHVSRQVHV�DQG�WUDQVSDUHQF\�GDWD� 

:H�DUH�VXSSRUWHG�E\� 

· 'HPRFUDWLF�6HUYLFHV�LQFOXGLQJ�0HPEHU�DQG�
&LYLF�6XSSRUW�6HUYLFHV��ZKR�DOVR�VXSSRUW�
PHPEHU�GHYHORSPHQW 

· $Q�2UJDQLVDWLRQDO�'HYHORSPHQW�7HDP��ZKR�
IDFLOLWDWH�HIIHFWLYH�GHYHORSPHQW�RI�HPSOR\HHV 

· $�&RPPXQLFDWLRQV�IXQFWLRQ�ZKLFK�LQFOXGHV�
35��0HGLD�DQG�'LJLWDO�0HGLD�7HDPV 

· $�VWDII�LQWUDQHW�DQG�HVWDEOLVKHG�LQWHUQDO�
FRPPXQLFDWLRQ�FKDQQHOV��ZKLFK�SURYLGH����������������������

JXLGDQFH�WR�VWDII 

· 3DUWQHUVKLS�ZRUNLQJ�RQ�NH\�SULRULWLHV� 

· $Q�,QIRUPDWLRQ�$VVXUDQFH�7HDP�WR�VXSSRUW�
RXU�GDWD�SROLFLHV� 

· 6SHFLDOLVW�WHDPV�RIIHULQJ�SURIHVVLRQDO�DGYLFH��
IRU�H[DPSOH�/HJDO��3URFXUHPHQW��,7�DQG�
)LQDQFH 

 

:H�UHYLHZ�SURFHVVHV�DQG�GHOLYHU\�WKURXJKRXW�
WKH�\HDU�VXSSRUWHG�E\� 

· ,QWHUQDO�$XGLW 

· ([WHUQDO�$XGLW 

· ,QIRUPDWLRQ�*RYHUQDQFH 

· $XGLW�DQG�5LVN�&RPPLWWHH 

· 5HJXODU�UHSRUWLQJ�RI�FDSLWDO�DQG�UHYHQXH�
VSHQGLQJ�GXULQJ�D�\HDU 

· $QQXDO�UHYLHZ�RI�WKH�/RFDO�&RGH�RI�&RUSRUDWH�
*RYHUQDQFH 

· $QQXDO�UHYLHZ�RI�WKH�$VVXUDQFH�)UDPHZRUN�� 

 
$GGLWLRQDO� LQIRUPDWLRQ� RQ� PDQ\� RI� WKH� DUHDV� GHWDLOHG� DERYH�
FDQ�EH�IRXQG�RQ�WKH�&RXQFLO¶V�ZHEVLWH� 

ZZZ�OHLFHVWHU�JRY�XN� 
 

���5HYLHZ�RI�(IIHFWLYHQHVV 
 

7KH�&RXQFLO¶V�UHYLHZ�RI�SURFHVVHV�HQDEOHV�WKH�
LGHQWLILFDWLRQ�RI�DQ\�DUHDV�RI�WKH�&RXQFLO¶V�
DFWLYLWLHV�ZKHUH�WKHUH�DUH�VLJQLILFDQW�ZHDNQHVVHV�
LQ�ILQDQFLDO�FRQWUROV��JRYHUQDQFH�DUUDQJHPHQWV�RU�
WKH�PDQDJHPHQW�RI�ULVN���2YHUDOO��IURP�WKLV�\HDU¶V�
ZRUN��LW�FDQ�EH�FRQFOXGHG�WKDW�FRQWUROV�DUH�
RSHUDWLRQDOO\�VRXQG�DQG�WKDW�WKH�&RXQFLO¶V�
ILQDQFLDO�PDQDJHPHQW�DUUDQJHPHQWV�FRQIRUP�WR�
WKH�JRYHUQDQFH�UHTXLUHPHQWV�RI�WKH�&,3)$�
µ6WDWHPHQW�RQ�WKH�5ROH�RI�WKH�&KLHI�)LQDQFLDO�
2IILFHU�LQ�/RFDO�*RYHUQPHQW¶���7KLV�KDV�EHHQ�
VXSSRUWHG�E\�WKH�LQWHUQDO�DXGLW�RSLQLRQ�ZKLFK�
VWDWHG�� 

³7KH�+R,$6�ZLOO�FRQFOXGH�/HLFHVWHU�&LW\�
&RXQFLO¶V�FRQWURO�HQYLURQPHQW��LWV�IUDPHZRUN�
RI�JRYHUQDQFH��ULVN�PDQDJHPHQW�DQG�FRQWURO��
LV�RYHUDOO�DGHTXDWH�DQG�HIIHFWLYH�´ 

5LVN�PDQDJHPHQW�DQG�LQWHUQDO�FRQWURO�DUH�D�
VLJQLILFDQW�SDUW�RI�WKH�JRYHUQDQFH�IUDPHZRUN�DQG�
DUH�GHVLJQHG�WR�PDQDJH�ULVN�WR�D�UHDVRQDEOH�
OHYHO���:H�FDQQRW�HOLPLQDWH�DOO�ULVN�RI�IDLOXUH�WR�
DFKLHYH�SROLFLHV��DLPV�DQG�REMHFWLYHV�KRZHYHU�WKH�
DERYH�FRQWUROV�SURYLGH�UHDVRQDEOH�EXW�QRW�
DEVROXWH�DVVXUDQFH�RI�HIIHFWLYHQHVV� 

���7KH�$UUDQJHPHQWV��FRQWLQXHG� 

212



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

/HLFHVWHU�&LW\�&RXQFLO�$QQXDO�*RYHUQDQFH�6WDWHPHQW�����-����FRQWLQXHG� 

$UHDV�RI�VLJQLILFDQW�ULVN�RU�SULRULWLHV�IRU�DFWLRQ�KDYH�EHHQ�LGHQWLILHG�DQG�DUH�GHWDLOHG�LQ�WKH�WDEOHV��WRJHWKHU�ZLWK�DQ�XSGDWH�RI�WKH�LVVXHV�LGHQWLILHG�ODVW�\HDU� 

,VVXHV�,GHQWLILHG�LQ�������� 

7KH�DUHDV�RI�VLJQLILFDQW�ULVN�RU�SULRULWLHV�IRU�DFWLRQ�WKDW�KDYH��EHHQ�LGHQWLILHG�DUH�OLVWHG�LQ�WKH�WDEOH��� 

 
,VVXH�,GHQWLILHG 

 
$FWLRQ�WDNHQ�WR�'DWH 

0HGLXP�7HUP�)LQDQFLDO�6WUDWHJ\�–�/LNH�DOO�ORFDO�DXWKRULWLHV��
WKH�&RXQFLO¶V�ILQDQFLDO�YLDELOLW\�LV�D�NH\�FRQFHUQ�DW�D�WLPH�RI�GHHS�
IXQGLQJ�FXWV�DQG�JURZWK�LQ�WKH�FRVWV�RI�SURYLGLQJ�VRFLDO�FDUH���
7KH�IXWXUH�IXQGLQJ�IRU�WKH�&RXQFLO�EH\RQG���������LV�VWLOO�XQFHU�
WDLQ���)XUWKHU�WR�WKLV�WKH�*RYHUQPHQW�LV�\HW�WR�VHW�RXW�D�SODQ�WR�
PDQDJH�WKH�SUHVVXUHV�ZLWKLQ�&KLOGUHQ¶V�DQG�$GXOW�6RFLDO�&DUH��� 

$�EDODQFHG�EXGJHW�KDV�EHHQ�DJUHHG�IRU����������+RZHY�
HU��WKH�&RYLG-���SDQGHPLF�KDV�FKDOOHQJHG�D�QXPEHU�RI�
XQGHUO\LQJ�DVVXPSWLRQV�RQ�ZKLFK�LW�LV�EDVHG����7KH�LP�
SDFWV�RI�&RYLG-���DUH�EHLQJ�FORVHO\�PRQLWRUHG�DQG�WKH�
&RXQFLO�EHOLHYHV�LW�KDV�VXIILFLHQW�ILQDQFLDO�UHVLOLHQFH�WR��
HQDEOH�LW�WR�OLYH�ZLWKLQ�LWV�UHVRXUFHV 

�����2)67('�,QVSHFWLRQ�-�DQ�LQVSHFWLRQ�RI�6HUYLFHV�IRU������
&KLOGUHQ�LQ�1HHG�RI�+HOS�DQG�3URWHFWLRQ��&KLOGUHQ�/RRNHG�$IWHU��
DQG�&DUH�/HDYHUV�JUDGHG�/HLFHVWHU¶V�FKLOGUHQ¶V�VHUYLFHV�DV��
LQDGHTXDWH��$�IROORZ�XS�LQVSHFWLRQ�WRRN�SODFH�LQ������ZKLFK��
UDWHG�WKH�DXWKRULW\�DV�UHTXLULQJ�LPSURYHPHQW��  
  
  

)ROORZLQJ�WKH�ODVW�MXGJHPHQW�LQVSHFWLRQ�LQ������ZH�KDYH�
LQ�SODFH� 
 
���$Q�LQGHSHQGHQWO\�FKDLUHG�,PSURYHPHQW�%RDUG������
VXSSRUWHG�E\�DQ�LQGHSHQGHQW�FRQVXOWDQW�ZKR�RIIHUV���
IRFXVHG�DXGLWV�DQG�UHYLHZV�DV�GLUHFWHG�E\�WKH�%RDUG� 
 
���$Q�,PSURYHPHQW�3ODQ��WKDW�DGGUHVVHV�WKH������������
UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�RI�WKDW�LQVSHFWLRQ� 
 
:H�KDG�D�)RFXVHG�9LVLW�LQ�-DQXDU\������ZKLFK�VKRZHG�
SRVLWLYH�VWHSV�IRUZDUG�LQ�RXU�LPSURYHPHQW�MRXUQH\�� 
 
7ZR�VXEVHTXHQW�$QQXDO�FRQYHUVDWLRQV�KDYH�WDNHQ�SODFH�
ZLWK�2IVWHG�ZKHUH�FRQWLQXHG�LPSURYHPHQW�KDV�EHHQ�
QRWHG�� 
 
:H�KDG�H[SHFWHG�D�ORFDO�DXWKRULW\�FKLOGUHQ¶V�VHUYLFHV�
�,/$&6��MXGJHPHQW�,QVSHFWLRQ�WKLV�$XWXPQ��KRZHYHU�ZH�
H[SHFW�WKDW�GXH�WR�&29,'-���WKLV�LV�QRZ�OLNHO\�WR�WDNH�
SODFH������� 

213



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

/HLFHVWHU�&LW\�&RXQFLO�$QQXDO�*RYHUQDQFH�6WDWHPHQW�����-����FRQWLQXHG� 

$UHDV�RI�VLJQLILFDQW�ULVN�RU�SULRULWLHV�IRU�DFWLRQ�KDYH�EHHQ�LGHQWLILHG�DQG�DUH�GHWDLOHG�LQ�WKH�WDEOHV��WRJHWKHU�ZLWK�DQ�XSGDWH�RI�WKH�LVVXHV�LGHQWLILHG�ODVW�\HDU� 

,VVXHV�,GHQWLILHG�LQ���������&RQWLQXHG 

7KH�DUHDV�RI�VLJQLILFDQW�ULVN�RU�SULRULWLHV�IRU�DFWLRQ�WKDW�KDYH��EHHQ�LGHQWLILHG�DUH�OLVWHG�LQ�WKH�WDEOH��� 

 
,VVXH�,GHQWLILHG 

 
$FWLRQ�WDNHQ�WR�'DWH 

(8�H[LW�SDUWLFXODUO\�LQ�WKH�HYHQW�RI�QR-GHDO 
EHLQJ�UHDFKHG� 
 

7KH�8.�KDV�H[LWHG�WKH�(8��EXW�WKH�&RXQFLO�FRQWLQXHV�WR�
PRQLWRU�WKH�SRVVLEOH�LPSDFW�RI�VXEVHTXHQW�QHJRWLDWLRQV�� 

&\EHUVHFXULW\�–�WKH�SRWHQWLDO�IRU�ORVV�RU�FRPSURPLVH�RI�,7�
V\VWHPV�DQG�RU�DVVRFLDWHG�GDWD�WKURXJK�F\EHU�VHFXULW\�
DWWDFNV�� 

7KH�&RXQFLO�ZLOO�FRQWLQXH�WR�HQVXUH�FORVH�PRQLWRULQJ�RI�
H[LVWLQJ�SHULPHWHU�DQG�LQWHUQDO�VHFXULW\�SURWHFWLRQ��� 
 
+RZHYHU��GXULQJ�WKH�\HDU�WKHUH�KDV�EHHQ�D�IXUWKHU��������
LPSOHPHQWDWLRQV�RI�DXGLW�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�UHGXFLQJ�WKH�
OHYHO�RI�ULVN�� 

6(1'� $�-RLQW�$UHD�5HYLHZ��&DUH�4XDOLW\�&RPPLVVLRQ 
DQG�2IVWHG��ZDV�XQGHUWDNHQ�LQ�0D\������RI�/HLFHVWHU¶V�
SDUWQHUVKLS�DQG�ZRUNLQJ�DUUDQJHPHQWV�DFURVV�6SHFLDO�
(GXFDWLRQDO�1HHGV��6(1'��SURYLVLRQV��7KH�RXWFRPH�
ZDV�WKDW�WKHUH�ZHUH�DUHDV�RI�ZHDNQHVV��LQFOXGLQJ�VWUDWH�
JLF�RYHUVLJKW��TXDOLW\�RI�(GXFDWLRQ��+HDOWK�DQG�&DUH�
3ODQV���(+&3V��EXW�DUHDV�RI�JRRG�SUDFWLFH�LGHQWLILHG��$V�
D�UHVXOW�RI�WKH�$UHD�5HYLHZ�WKH�&RXQFLO�DQG�LWV�SDUWQHUV�
�KHDOWK��ZHUH�UHTXLUHG�WR�VXEPLW�D�:ULWWHQ�6WDWHPHQW�RI 
$FWLRQ��:62$��ZKLFK�ZDV�VLJQHG�RII�E\�2IVWHG�&4&�LQ�
6HSWHPEHU�������7KH�QHZ�6(1'�,PSURYHPHQW�%RDUG�KDV�
RYHUVLJKW�RI�WKH�:62$�DQG�KDV�VWDQGLQJ�UHSUHVHQWDWLRQ�
IURP�VWDWXWRU\�SDUWQHUV��HGXFDWLRQ�FRPPXQLW\�DQG�SDUHQW�
FDUHU�UHSUHVHQWDWLRQ�� 
7KH�:62$�KDV�FRQWLQXHG�WR�EH�GHOLYHUHG�ZLWK�RYHUVLJKW�
IURP�WKH�6(1'�,PSURYHPHQW�%RDUG��:H�ZHUH�DQWLFLSDWLQJ�
D�UHYLVLW�IURP�2IVWHG�LQ�$SULO������EXW�WKLV�KDV�EHHQ�GH�
OD\HG�EHFDXVH�RI�&29,'�����,W�LV�OLNHO\�WR�QRZ�WDNH�SODFH�
LQ�WKH�$XWXPQ�RI������ 

214



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

/HLFHVWHU�&LW\�&RXQFLO�$QQXDO�*RYHUQDQFH�6WDWHPHQW�����-����FRQWLQXHG� 

,VVXH��,GHQWLILHG 3ODQQHG��$FWLRQ� 

0HGLXP�7HUP�)LQDQFLDO�6WUDWHJ\�-�/LNH�DOO 
ORFDO�DXWKRULWLHV��WKH�&RXQFLO¶V�ILQDQFLDO�YLDELOLW\�LV�D�
NH\�FRQFHUQ��,Q�DGGLWLRQ�WR�JURZLQJ�VRFLDO�FDUH�
SUHVVXUHV�DQG�WKH�DEVHQFH�RI�*RYHUQPHQW�VSHQG�
LQJ�SODQV�EH\RQG��������ZH�ZLOO�DOVR�QHHG�WR�SODQ�
IRU�SHUPDQHQW�FKDQJHV�LQ�WKH�ZD\�ZH�SURYLGH�VHU�
YLFHV�DV�D�FRQVHTXHQFH�RI�WKH�&RYLG�SDQGHPLF� 

7KH�&RXQFLO�LV�PRQLWRULQJ�WKH�LPSDFW�RI�&RYLG-���
FORVHO\�DQG�ZLOO�UHYLHZ�LWV�DSSURDFK�WR�IXWXUH����
EXGJHWV�� 

&RYLG-���3DQGHPLF�–�OLNH�DOO�ORFDO�DXWKRULWLHV��
WKH�&RXQFLO�KDV�EHHQ�DIIHFWHG�E\�WKH�SDQGHPLF�LQ�
YDULRXV�ZD\V��LQFOXGLQJ� 

· 3URYLGLQJ�DGGLWLRQDO�VHUYLFHV�WR�
VXSSRUW�WKH�FLW\�GXULQJ�WKH��������
SDQGHPLF� 

· $VVHVVLQJ�WKH�ORQJ-WHUP�LPSDFW�RI�
WKH�SDQGHPLF�RQ�WKH�ORFDO�������
HFRQRP\� 

· ,Q�\HDU�DQG�IXWXUH�ILQDQFLDO��������
LPSDFWV� 

 
0DLQWDLQLQJ�JRRG�JRYHUQDQFH�DQG�HIIHFWLYH�VFUXWLQ\�
QRQHWKHOHVV�UHPDLQV�HVVHQWLDO�� 

7KH�&RXQFLO�KDV�DQG�ZLOO�� 
· ZRUN�ZLWK�ORFDO�FRPPXQLWLHV�WR�HQVXUH�

WKH�VHUYLFHV�EHLQJ�GHOLYHUHG�VXSSRUW�WKH�
PRVW��YXOQHUDEOH�LQ�RXU�FRPPXQLW\�� 

· DVVLVW�ORFDO�EXVLQHVV�WR�JHW�VXSSRUW����
LQFOXGLQJ�JUDQW�VFKHPHV�PDQDJHG�E\�WKH�
&RXQFLO� 

· HQVXUH�WKDW�IOH[LEOH�ZRUNLQJ�UHPDLQV�VXE�
MHFW�WR�SURSHU�ILQDQFLDO�FRQWUROV�DQG�JRRG�
JRYHUQDQFH� 

 
7KLV�ZRUN�ZLOO�FRQWLQXH�WR�EH�UHSRUWHG�WR�VFUXWLQ\�
FRPPLWWHHV�� 

,VVXHV�,GHQWLILHG�LQ�������� 

7KH�DUHDV�RI�VLJQLILFDQW�ULVN�RU�SULRULWLHV�IRU� 
DFWLRQ�WKDW�KDYH�EHHQ�LGHQWLILHG�DUH�OLVWHG�LQ�WKH�
WDEOH��� 

$UHDV�RI�VLJQLILFDQW�ULVN�RU�SULRULWLHV�IRU�DFWLRQ�KDYH�EHHQ�LGHQWLILHG�DQG�DUH�GHWDLOHG�LQ�WKH�WDEOHV��DORQJ�ZLWK�DQ�XSGDWH�RI�WKH�LVVXHV�LGHQWLILHG�ODVW�\HDU� 

215



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

/HLFHVWHU�&LW\�&RXQFLO�$QQXDO�*RYHUQDQFH�6WDWHPHQW�����-����FRQWLQXHG� 

���&RQFOXVLRQ 

:H�SURSRVH�RYHU� WKH�FRPLQJ� \HDU� WR� WDNH�VWHSV� WR�
DGGUHVV� WKH� DERYH� PDWWHUV� WR� IXUWKHU� HQKDQFH� RXU�
JRYHUQDQFH� DUUDQJHPHQWV�� :H� DUH� VDWLVILHG� WKDW�
WKHVH�VWHSV�ZLOO�DGGUHVV�WKH�QHHG�IRU�LPSURYHPHQWV�
WKDW� ZHUH� LGHQWLILHG� LQ� RXU� UHYLHZ� RI� HIIHFWLYHQHVV�
DQG�ZLOO�PRQLWRU� WKHLU� LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�DQG�RSHUDWLRQ�
DV�SDUW�RI�RXU�QH[W�DQQXDO�UHYLHZ� 

 

216



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

/HLFHVWHU�&LW\�&RXQFLO�$QQXDO�*RYHUQDQFH�6WDWHPHQW�����-����FRQWLQXHG��������������������������������������������������������������������$SSHQGL[�� 

7KH�&RXQFLO�KDG�WKH�IROORZLQJ�JRYHUQDQFH�DUUDQJHPHQWV�LQ�SODFH�GXULQJ��������� 

              
              
  ^hDD�Zz�K&�d,���KhE�/>͛^�'Ks�ZE�E����ZZ�E'�D�Ed^   

              
     
              
    

0D\RU��([HFXWLYH�DQG�&RXQFLO 

· 3URYLGH�OHDGHUVKLS��GHYHORS�DQG�VHW�
SROLF\ 

· .H\�ULVNV�DUH�FRQVLGHUHG�E\�WKH�([HF�
XWLYH�TXDUWHUO\ 

  

    

'HFLVLRQ�PDNLQJ 

· 'HFLVLRQV�DUH�UHFRUGHG�RQ�WKH�&RXQ�
FLO¶V�ZHEVLWH 

· 7KHUH�LV�D�SHULRG�RI�JUDFH�LQ�ZKLFK�
GHFLVLRQV�DUH�RSHQ�WR�UHYLHZ 

    

5LVN�PDQDJHPHQW 

· 5LVN�UHJLVWHUV�LGHQWLI\�ERWK�RSHUDWLRQDO�
DQG�VWUDWHJLF�ULVNV 

· .H\�ULVNV�DUH�FRQVLGHUHG�E\�&RUSRUDWH�
0DQDJHPHQW�7HDP�TXDUWHUO\ 

  

              
   6FUXWLQ\�DQG�UHYLHZ 

· 6FUXWLQ\�FRPPLWWHHV�UHYLHZ�&RXQFLO�
SROLF\�DQG�FDQ�FKDOOHQJH�GHFLVLRQV 

· $XGLW�DQG�5LVN�&RPPLWWHH�DSSURYHV�
WKH�DQQXDO�DFFRXQWV�DQG�UHYLHZV�SROL�
FLHV�	�SURFHGXUHV�WKDW�HQVXUH�JRRG�
JRYHUQDQFH�RI�WKH�&RXQFLO� �,W�DOVR��
DSSURYHV�WKH�,QWHUQDO�$XGLW�$QQXDO�
5HSRUW�DQG�RSLQLRQ 

  

  

   &RUSRUDWH�0DQDJHPHQW�7HDP���&07� 

· 3URYLGHV�VHUYLFH�OHYHO�PDQDJHPHQW�DQG�LQWHUIDFH�ZLWK�WKH�SROLWLFDO�OHDGHUVKLS 

· +HDG�RI�3DLG�6HUYLFH�LV�WKH�&KLHI�2SHUDWLQJ�2IILFHU��ZKR�LV�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�DOO�&RXQFLO�
VWDII�DQG�IRU�OHDGLQJ�DQ�HIIHFWLYH�&07 

· 'LUHFWRU�RI�)LQDQFH�LV�WKH�V�����2IILFHU�DQG�LV�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�VDIHJXDUGLQJ�WKH�&RXQFLO¶V�
ILQDQFLDO�SRVLWLRQ�DQG�HQVXULQJ�YDOXH�IRU�PRQH\ 

· 0RQLWRULQJ�2IILFHU�LV�WKH�&LW\�%DUULVWHU�	�+HDG�RI�6WDQGDUGV�ZKR�LV�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�HQVXU�
LQJ�OHJDOLW\�DQG�SURPRWLQJ�KLJK�VWDQGDUGV�RI�SXEOLF�FRQGXFW 

· &07�LQFOXGHV�DOO�VWUDWHJLF�DQG�GLYLVLRQDO�GLUHFWRUV 

  

  

              

217



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

/HLFHVWHU�&LW\�&RXQFLO�$QQXDO�*RYHUQDQFH�6WDWHPHQW�����-����FRQWLQXHG��������������������������������������������������������������������$SSHQGL[�� 

7KH�IROORZLQJ�GLDJUDP��VKRZV�KRZ�WKH�&RXQFLO�KDV�DVVHVVHG�LWV�JRYHUQDQFH�DUUDQJHPHQWV�WR�LQIRUP�WKH�$QQXDO�*RYHUQDQFH��6WDWHPHQW 

218



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

*ORVVDU\� 
  

219



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

*ORVVDU\ 

7KLV�*ORVVDU\�H[SODLQV�WHUPV�WKDW�PD\�EH�HQFRXQWHUHG� LQ�GLVFXVVLRQ�RI�/RFDO�*RYHUQPHQW� ILQDQFH��'HILQLWLRQV�DUH� LQWHQGHG�WR�DVVLVW�D�JHQHUDO�DXGLHQFH��UDWKHU�
WKDQ�UHIOHFWLQJ�H[DFWO\�WKH�WHFKQLFDO�VHQVH�LQ�ZKLFK�WKH�WHUPV�DUH�XVHG� 

$FDGHPLHV� 

3XEOLFO\�IXQGHG�VFKRROV��LQGHSHQGHQW�RI�/RFDO�
$XWKRULW\�FRQWURO��KHOG�DFFRXQWDEOH�GLUHFWO\�WR�WKH�
*RYHUQPHQW� 

$FFRXQWDEOH�%RG\ 

$Q� DFFRXQWDEOH� ERG\� LV� DQ� RUJDQLVDWLRQ� ZKLFK�
WDNHV� ILQDQFLDO� UHVSRQVLELOLW\� IRU� WKH�PDQDJHPHQW�
RI� IXQGV� ZKLFK� FRPSULVH� RI� FRQWULEXWLRQV� IURP�
PXOWLSOH�RUJDQLVDWLRQV��WKH�IXQG�LWVHOI�LV�QRW�D�OHJDO�
HQWLW\� 

$FFRXQWLQJ�3ROLFLHV 

7KRVH� SULQFLSOHV�� EDVHV�� FRQYHQWLRQV�� UXOHV� DQG�
SUDFWLFHV�DSSOLHG�E\�DQ�HQWLW\�WKDW�VSHFLI\�KRZ�WKH�
HIIHFWV�RI�WUDQVDFWLRQV�DQG�RWKHU�HYHQWV�DUH�WR�EH�
UHIOHFWHG� LQ� WKH� ILQDQFLDO� VWDWHPHQWV� WKURXJK�
UHFRJQLVLQJ�� VHOHFWLQJ� PHDVXUHPHQW� EDVHV� IRU��
DQG� SUHVHQWLQJ� DVVHWV�� OLDELOLWLHV�� JDLQV�� ORVVHV�
DQG�FKDQJHV� LQ� UHVHUYHV��$FFRXQWLQJ�SROLFLHV�GR�
QRW�LQFOXGH�HVWLPDWLRQ�WHFKQLTXHV� 

$FFUXDOV 

7KH� FRQFHSW� WKDW� LWHPV� RI� LQFRPH� DQG�
H[SHQGLWXUH�DUH�UHFRJQLVHG�DV�WKH\�DUH�HDUQHG�RU�
LQFXUUHG��QRW�DV�PRQH\�LV�UHFHLYHG�RU�SDLG� 

 

$FWXDULDO�%DVLV 

7KH� HVWLPDWLRQ� WHFKQLTXH� DSSOLHG� ZKHQ�
HVWLPDWLQJ� WKH� OLDELOLWLHV� WR� EH� UHFRJQLVHG� IRU�
GHILQHG� EHQHILW� SHQVLRQ� VFKHPHV� LQ� WKH� ILQDQFLDO�
VWDWHPHQWV�RI�DQ�RUJDQLVDWLRQ� 

$PRUWLVDWLRQ 

7KH�UHGXFWLRQ�LQ�DQ�DPRXQW�FDUULHG�RQ�WKH�
%DODQFH�6KHHW�E\�WKH�UHJXODU�GHELWLQJ�RU�FUHGLWLQJ�
WR�DQ�,QFRPH�DQG�([SHQGLWXUH�$FFRXQW��� 

$SSURSULDWLRQ 

7KH� SURFHVV� RI� WUDQVIHUULQJ� EDODQFHV� IURP�
UHYHQXH�WR�UHVHUYHV�DQG�YLFH�YHUVD� 

$VVHW 

$�UHVRXUFH�FRQWUROOHG�E\�WKH�DXWKRULW\��DV�D�UHVXOW�
RI� SDVW� HYHQWV� DQG� IURP� ZKLFK� IXWXUH� HFRQRPLF�
EHQHILWV�DUH�H[SHFWHG�WR�IORZ�WR�WKH�DXWKRULW\� 

$VVHWV�+HOG�IRU�6DOH 

7KHVH�DUH�DVVHWV�ZKLFK�DUH�YHU\�OLNHO\�WR�EH�VROG�
ZLWKLQ����PRQWKV�RI�WKH�EDODQFH�VKHHW�GDWH��7KH\�
DUH�WKHUHIRUH�FODVVLILHG�DV�&XUUHQW�$VVHWV� 

$XGLW�RI�)LQDQFLDO�6WDWHPHQWV 

$Q� DXGLW� LV� DQ� H[DPLQDWLRQ� E\� DQ� LQGHSHQGHQW�
H[SHUW�RI� WKH�DXWKRULW\¶V� ILQDQFLDO�DIIDLUV� WR�FKHFN�
WKDW� WKH� UHOHYDQW� OHJDO� REOLJDWLRQV� DQG� FRGHV� RI�
SUDFWLFH�KDYH�EHHQ�IROORZHG� 

%DODQFH�6KHHW� 

7KH�%DODQFH�6KHHW�VKRZV�WKH�DVVHWV�DQG�
OLDELOLWLHV�RI�WKH�$XWKRULW\� 

%RQGV 

,QYHVWPHQW�LQ�FHUWLILFDWHV�RI�GHEWV�LVVXHG�E\�D�
*RYHUQPHQW�RU�FRPSDQ\��7KHVH�FHUWLILFDWHV�
UHSUHVHQW�ORDQV�ZKLFK�DUH�UHSD\DEOH�DW�D�IXWXUH�
GDWH�ZLWK�LQWHUHVW� 

%XGJHW 

7KH�ILQDQFLDO�SODQ�UHIOHFWLQJ�WKH�&RXQFLO
V�SROLFLHV�
DQG�SULRULWLHV�RYHU�D�SHULRG�RI�WLPH�� 

&DSLWDO�([SHQGLWXUH 

([SHQGLWXUH� RQ� WKH� SXUFKDVH�� FRQVWUXFWLRQ� RU�
HQKDQFHPHQW�RI�PDMRU�LWHPV�ZKLFK�KDYH�D�ODVWLQJ�
YDOXH�WR�WKH�DXWKRULW\� 

&DSLWDO�)LQDQFLQJ 

7KH� UDLVLQJ� RI� PRQH\� WR� SD\� IRU� FDSLWDO�
H[SHQGLWXUH�� 7KHUH� DUH� YDULRXV� PHWKRGV� RI�
ILQDQFLQJ�FDSLWDO�H[SHQGLWXUH�LQFOXGLQJ�ERUURZLQJ��
GLUHFW� UHYHQXH� ILQDQFLQJ�� XVDEOH� FDSLWDO� UHFHLSWV��
FDSLWDO� JUDQWV�� FDSLWDO� FRQWULEXWLRQV� DQG� UHYHQXH�
UHVHUYHV� 

220



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

*ORVVDU\���FRQWLQXHG� 

&DSLWDO�)LQDQFLQJ�5HTXLUHPHQW 

5HIOHFWV� WKH� DXWKRULW\¶V� OHYHO� RI� GHEW� UHODWLQJ� WR�
FDSLWDO�H[SHQGLWXUH� 

&DSLWDO�3URJUDPPH 

7KH�FDSLWDO�VFKHPHV�WKH�$XWKRULW\�LQWHQGV�WR�
FDUU\�RXW�RYHU�D�VSHFLILHG�WLPH�SHULRG� 

&DSLWDO�5HFHLSWV 

0RQH\� WKH� &RXQFLO� UHFHLYHV� IURP� VHOOLQJ� DVVHWV�
�EXLOGLQJV�� ODQG� HWF���� &DSLWDO� UHFHLSWV� IURP� WKH�
VDOH�RI�KRXVLQJ�DVVHWV�FDQQRW�EH�XVHG�HQWLUHO\�WR�
IXQG� QHZ� FDSLWDO� H[SHQGLWXUH�� D� SURSRUWLRQ�PXVW�
EH�SDLG�WR�JRYHUQPHQW�� 

&,3)$��&KDUWHUHG�,QVWLWXWH�RI�3XEOLF�)LQDQFH�
DQG�$FFRXQWDQF\� 

7KH�SULQFLSDO�DFFRXQWDQF\�ERG\�GHDOLQJ�ZLWK�ORFDO�
JRYHUQPHQW�ILQDQFH� 

&RGH�RI�3UDFWLFH�RQ�/RFDO�$XWKRULW\�
$FFRXQWLQJ��7KH�&RGH� 

$�SXEOLFDWLRQ�SURGXFHG�E\�WKH�&KDUWHUHG�,QVWLWXWH�
RI�3XEOLF�)LQDQFH�DQG�$FFRXQWDQF\� �&,3)$�� WKDW�
SURYLGHV�FRPSUHKHQVLYH�JXLGDQFH�RQ�WKH�FRQWHQW�
RI�D�&RXQFLO¶V�6WDWHPHQW�RI�$FFRXQWV� 

&ROOHFWLRQ�)XQG 

$� VHSDUDWH� IXQG� UHFRUGLQJ� WKH� H[SHQGLWXUH� DQG�
LQFRPH�UHODWLQJ�WR�&RXQFLO�7D[�DQG�11'5� 

 

&RPPXQLW\�$VVHWV 

$VVHWV� WKDW� WKH� &RXQFLO� LQWHQGV� WR� KROG� LQ�
SHUSHWXLW\��WKDW�KDYH�QR�GHWHUPLQDEOH�XVHIXO� OLYHV�
DQG� WKDW�PD\� KDYH� UHVWULFWLRQV� RQ� WKHLU� GLVSRVDO��
([DPSOHV� RI� FRPPXQLW\� DVVHWV� DUH� SDUNV� DQG�
KLVWRULF�EXLOGLQJV� 

&RPPXQLW\�6FKRROV 

6FKRROV� ZKLFK� WKH� &RXQFLO� UXQ�� HPSOR\� WKH� VWDII�
DQG� QRUPDOO\� RZQV� DQG� PDLQWDLQV� WKH� ODQG� DQG�
EXLOGLQJV��ZLWK�WKH�H[FHSWLRQ�RI�3),�VFKRROV�� 

&RPSUHKHQVLYH� ,QFRPH� DQG� ([SHQGLWXUH�
6WDWHPHQW 

7KLV�6WDWHPHQW�UHSRUWV�WKH�QHW�FRVW�RI�DOO�VHUYLFHV�
DQG� IXQFWLRQV� IRU� ZKLFK� WKH� DXWKRULW\� LV�
UHVSRQVLEOH� 

&RQWLQJHQW�/LDELOLWLHV 

/LDELOLWLHV� ZKLFK� PD\� RU� PD\� QRW� RFFXU� LQ� WKH�
IXWXUH�� � 7KH\� RIWHQ� GHSHQG� RQ� IXWXUH� HYHQWV� IRU�
ZKLFK� WKH�RXWFRPH�FDQQRW�EH�SUHGLFWHG�� �'XH� WR�
WKHLU� XQFHUWDLQW\� WKH\� GR� QRW� DSSHDU� LQ� WKH�
EDODQFH�VKHHW� 

&RXQFLO 

7KH� &RXQFLO� FRPSULVHV� WKH� &LW\� 0D\RU� DQG� DOO�
HOHFWHG� &RXQFLOORUV� ZKR� UHSUHVHQW� WKH� YDULRXV�
HOHFWRUDO�GLYLVLRQV� 

&RXQFLO�7D[ 

7KLV�LV�D�WD[��ZKLFK�LV� OHYLHG�RQ�WKH�EURDG�FDSLWDO�

YDOXH�RI�GRPHVWLF�SURSHUWLHV��DQG�FKDUJHG� WR� WKH�
UHVLGHQW�RU�RZQHU�RI�WKH�SURSHUW\� 

&RXQFLO�7D[�%DVH 

7KLV� LV� D� ILJXUH� WKDW� H[SUHVVHV� WKH� WRWDO� EDQG�'�
HTXLYDOHQW� SURSHUWLHV�� 7KH� DPRXQW� WR� EH� IXQGHG�
E\�&RXQFLO�7D[�LV�GLYLGHG�E\�WKLV��DQG�FKDUJHV�IRU�
DOO� RWKHU� EDQGV� RI� SURSHUW\� DUH� EDVHG� RQ� WKLV�
FKDUJH�� 

&RXQFLO�7D[�3UHFHSW 

7KH�DPRXQW�RI�LQFRPH�GXH�WR�/HLFHVWHUVKLUH�
3ROLFH�$XWKRULW\�DQG�/HLFHVWHU��/HLFHVWHUVKLUH�DQG�
5XWODQG�&RPELQHG�)LUH�$XWKRULW\�IURP�WKH�
&RXQFLO��ZKR�DUH�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�ELOOLQJ�&RXQFLO�
7D[� 

&UHGLWRUV 

$PRXQWV� RZHG� E\� WKH� &RXQFLO� IRU� ZRUN� GRQH��
JRRGV�UHFHLYHG�RU�VHUYLFHV�UHQGHUHG�EXW�IRU�ZKLFK�
SD\PHQW� KDV� QRW� EHHQ� PDGH� E\� WKH� HQG� RI� WKH�
ILQDQFLDO�\HDU� 

'HELWV�DQG�&UHGLWV 

$� GHELW� UHSUHVHQWV� H[SHQGLWXUH� DJDLQVW� DQ�
DFFRXQW� DQG� D� FUHGLW� UHSUHVHQWV� LQFRPH� WR� DQ�
DFFRXQW� 

221



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

*ORVVDU\���FRQWLQXHG� 

'HEWRUV 

$PRXQWV�GXH�WR�WKH�&RXQFLO�EXW�XQSDLG�DW�WKH�HQG�
RI�WKH�ILQDQFLDO�\HDU� 

'HGLFDWHG�6FKRROV�*UDQW 

$�ULQJ-IHQFHG�JUDQW�IURP�WKH�JRYHUQPHQW�WKDW�KDV�
WR�EH�XVHG�WR� IXQG�WKH�GHOHJDWHG�EXGJHW�RI�HDFK�
VFKRRO�� WRJHWKHU� ZLWK� FHUWDLQ� LWHPV� RI� UHODWHG�
FHQWUDO�H[SHQGLWXUH� 

'HILFLW 

$ULVHV� ZKHQ� H[SHQGLWXUH� H[FHHGV� LQFRPH� RU�
ZKHQ�H[SHQGLWXUH�H[FHHGV�DYDLODEOH�EXGJHW� 

'HSUHFLDWLRQ 

7KH� WHUP� XVHG� WR� GHVFULEH� WKH� FKDUJH�PDGH� IRU�
WKH� FRVW� RI� XVLQJ� WDQJLEOH� IL[HG� DVVHWV�� 7KH�
FKDUJH� IRU� WKH� \HDU�ZLOO� UHSUHVHQW� WKH� DPRXQW� RI�
HFRQRPLF�EHQHILWV�FRQVXPHG��L�H��ZHDU�DQG�WHDU�� 

'LUHFW�5HYHQXH�)LQDQFLQJ 

7KH� FRVW� RI� FDSLWDO� SURMHFWV� WKDW� LV� FKDUJHG�
DJDLQVW�UHYHQXH�EXGJHWV� 

(TXLWLHV 

2UGLQDU\� VKDUHV� LQ�8.� DQG� RYHUVHDV� FRPSDQLHV�
WUDGHG� RQ� D� VWRFN� H[FKDQJH�� 6KDUHKROGHUV� KDYH�
DQ� LQWHUHVW� LQ� WKH�SURILWV�RI� WKH�FRPSDQ\�DQG�DUH�
HQWLWOHG�WR�YRWH�DW�VKDUHKROGHU¶V�PHHWLQJV� 

 

([SHQGLWXUH�DQG�)XQGLQJ�$QDO\VLV 

7KLV�VWDWHPHQW�VKRZV�KRZ�DQQXDO�H[SHQGLWXUH� LV�
XVHG�DQG�IXQGHG�IURP�UHVRXUFHV�E\�WKH�&RXQFLO�LQ�
FRPSDULVRQ� WR� WKRVH� UHVRXUFHV� FRQVXPHG� RU�
HDUQHG� E\� DXWKRULWLHV� LQ� DFFRUGDQFH� ZLWK�
JHQHUDOO\�DFFHSWHG�DFFRXQWLQJ�SUDFWLFHV�� 

)DLU�9DOXH� 

7KH�SULFH�WKDW�ZRXOG�EH�UHFHLYHG�WR�VHOO�DQ�DVVHW�
RU� SDLG� WR� WUDQVIHU� D� OLDELOLW\� LQ� DQ� RUGHUO\�
WUDQVDFWLRQ� EHWZHHQ� PDUNHW� SDUWLFLSDQWV� DW� WKH�
PHDVXUHPHQW�GDWH� 

)LQDQFH�/HDVH 

$�OHDVH�WKDW�WUDQVIHUV�VXEVWDQWLDOO\�DOO�RI�WKH�ULVNV�
DQG�UHZDUGV�RI�RZQHUVKLS�RI�D� IL[HG�DVVHW� WR� WKH�
OHVVHH� 

)LQDQFLDO�,QVWUXPHQWV 

)LQDQFLDO� LQVWUXPHQWV� DUH� IRUPDOO\� GHILQHG� LQ� WKH�
&RGH� DV� FRQWUDFWV� WKDW� JLYH� ULVH� WR� D� ILQDQFLDO�
DVVHW� RI� RQH� HQWLW\� DQG� D� ILQDQFLDO� OLDELOLW\� RU�
HTXLW\�LQVWUXPHQW�RI�DQRWKHU�HQWLW\� 

)LQDQFLDO�5HSRUWLQJ�6WDQGDUGV��)56V� 

6WDWHPHQWV� SUHSDUHG� E\� WKH� )LQDQFLDO� 5HSRUWLQJ�
&RXQFLO�� 0DQ\� RI� WKH� )LQDQFLDO� 5HSRUWLQJ�
6WDQGDUGV� �)56V�� DQG� WKH� HDUOLHU� 6WDWHPHQWV� RI�
6WDQGDUG� $FFRXQWLQJ� 3UDFWLFH� �66$3V�� DSSO\� WR�
ORFDO� DXWKRULWLHV� DQG� DQ\� GHSDUWXUH� IURP� WKHVH�
PXVW�EH�GLVFORVHG�LQ�WKH�SXEOLVKHG�DFFRXQWV� 

*HQHUDO�)XQG 

7KH� &RXQFLO¶V� PDLQ� UHYHQXH� DFFRXQW�� FRYHULQJ�
WKH� QHW� FRVW� RI� DOO� VHUYLFHV� RWKHU� WKDQ� &RXQFLO�
KRXVLQJ�� 

*RLQJ�&RQFHUQ 

7KH�JRLQJ� FRQFHUQ� DFFRXQWLQJ� FRQFHSW� DVVXPHV�
WKDW� WKH� RUJDQLVDWLRQ� ZLOO� QRW� VLJQLILFDQWO\� FXUWDLO�
WKH� VFDOH� RI� LWV� RSHUDWLRQ� LQ� WKH� IRUHVHHDEOH�
IXWXUH� 

*RYHUQPHQW�*UDQWV 

3D\PHQW�E\�*RYHUQPHQW�WRZDUGV�WKH�FRVW�RI�ORFDO�
DXWKRULW\�VHUYLFHV��7KHVH�DUH�HLWKHU� IRU�SDUWLFXODU�
SXUSRVHV�RU�VHUYLFHV��VSHFLILF�JUDQWV��RU� LQ�DLG�RI�
ORFDO�VHUYLFHV�JHQHUDOO\��IRUPXOD�JUDQW�� 

+RXVLQJ�%HQHILWV 

$�V\VWHP�RI�ILQDQFLDO�DVVLVWDQFH�WR�LQGLYLGXDOV�
WRZDUGV�FHUWDLQ�KRXVLQJ�FRVWV�DGPLQLVWHUHG�E\�
ORFDO�DXWKRULWLHV�DQG�VXEVLGLVHG�E\�FHQWUDO�
JRYHUQPHQW�� 

 

222



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

*ORVVDU\���FRQWLQXHG� 

+RXVLQJ�5HYHQXH�$FFRXQW��+5$� 

$� VHSDUDWH� DFFRXQW� WR� WKH� *HQHUDO� )XQG� ZKLFK�
LQFOXGHV�WKH�H[SHQGLWXUH�DQG� LQFRPH�DULVLQJ�ZLWK�
WKH� SURYLVLRQ� RI� KRXVLQJ� DFFRPPRGDWLRQ� E\� WKH�
&RXQFLO�� 7KH� +5$� LV� ULQJ-IHQFHG�� QR� FURVV�
VXEVLG\� LV� DOORZHG� EHWZHHQ� WKH� +5$� DQG� WKH�
*HQHUDO�)XQG�LQ�HLWKHU�GLUHFWLRQ� 

,PSDLUPHQW�/RVV 

$�PDWHULDO� UHGXFWLRQ� LQ� WKH� YDOXH� RI� IL[HG� DVVHWV�
RXWVLGH�WKH�QRUPDO�SHULRGLF�UHYDOXDWLRQV� 

,QWHUQDO�$XGLW 

$Q�LQGHSHQGHQW�DSSUDLVDO�IXQFWLRQ�HVWDEOLVKHG�E\�
WKH�PDQDJHPHQW�RI�DQ�RUJDQLVDWLRQ�IRU�WKH�UHYLHZ�
RI� WKH� LQWHUQDO�FRQWURO�V\VWHP�DV�D�VHUYLFH� WR� WKH�
RUJDQLVDWLRQ� 

,QWHUQDWLRQDO� )LQDQFLDO� 5HSRUWLQJ� 6WDQGDUGV�
�,)56V� 

7KHVH� DUH� JXLGHOLQHV� IRU� WKH� SURGXFWLRQ� RI�
ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV���0DQ\�RI�WKHVH�QRZ�DSSO\�WR�
ORFDO� DXWKRULWLHV� DQG� GHSDUWXUH� IURP� WKHVH� PXVW�
EH�GLVFORVHG�LQ�WKH�SXEOLVKHG�DFFRXQWV� 

,QWHUQDWLRQDO� )LQDQFLDO� 5HSRUWLQJ� ,QWHUSUHWDWLRQV�
&RPPLWWHH��,)5,&� 

$LPV� WR� SURYLGH� JXLGDQFH� RQ� QHZO\� LGHQWLILHG�
ILQDQFLDO� UHSRUWLQJ� LVVXHV� QRW� VSHFLILFDOO\� GHDOW�
ZLWK�LQ�,)56V� 

 

,QYHQWRULHV 

&RPSULVHV��JRRGV� RU�RWKHU�DVVHWV�SXUFKDVHG� IRU�
UHVDOH�� FRQVXPDEOH� VWRUHV�� UDZ� PDWHULDOV� DQG�
FRPSRQHQWV� SXUFKDVHG� IRU� LQFRUSRUDWLRQ� LQWR�
SURGXFWV� IRU� VDOH�� SURGXFWV� DQG� VHUYLFHV� LQ�
LQWHUPHGLDWH� VWDJHV� RI� FRPSOHWLRQ�� ORQJ� WHUP�
FRQWUDFW�EDODQFHV�DQG�ILQLVKHG�JRRGV�� 

,QYHVWPHQWV 

$Q� DVVHW� ZKLFK� LV� SXUFKDVHG� ZLWK� D� YLHZ� WR�
PDNLQJ� PRQH\� E\� SURYLGLQJ� LQFRPH�� FDSLWDO�
DSSUHFLDWLRQ�RU�ERWK� 

-RLQW�9HQWXUH 

$Q�RUJDQLVDWLRQ� IRU�ZKLFK� WKH�&RXQFLO�KDV�SDUWLDO�
FRQWURO� DQG� RZQHUVKLS�� EXW� GHFLVLRQV� UHTXLUH� WKH�
FRQVHQW�RI�DOO�SDUWLFLSDQWV� 

/HDVLQJ 

$�PHWKRG� RI� ILQDQFLQJ� WKH� DFTXLVLWLRQ� RI� DVVHWV��
QRWDEO\� HTXLSPHQW�� YHKLFOHV� DQG� SODQW�� 7KLV� LV�
QRUPDOO\� IRU� DQ� DJUHHG� SHULRG� RI� WLPH�� XS� WR�
VHYHUDO�\HDUV� 

/LDELOLWLHV 

$Q� REOLJDWLRQ� WR� WUDQVIHU� HFRQRPLF� EHQHILWV��
&XUUHQW�OLDELOLWLHV�DUH�SD\DEOH�ZLWKLQ�RQH�\HDU� 

/2%2�/RDQV 

/HQGHU�2SWLRQ�� %RUURZHU�2SWLRQ� ORDQV�� 7KLV� LV� D�
ORDQ� LQ�ZKLFK�WKH� OHQGHU�FDQ��DW�D�SUHGHWHUPLQHG�

WLPH��UHTXHVW�WR�FKDQJH�WKH�LQWHUHVW�UDWH�DW�ZKLFK�
WKH� ORDQ� LV� EHLQJ� FKDUJHG�� ,I� WKH� ERUURZHU� GRHV�
QRW� DJUHH� WR� WKH� UDWH� FKDQJH�� WKH� ERUURZHU� WKHQ�
KDV�WKH�RSWLRQ�WR�UHSD\�WKH�ORDQ� 

/RFDO�&RXQFLO�7D[�5HGXFWLRQ�6FKHPH� 

6\VWHP�RI�JUDQWLQJ�PHDQV-WHVWHG�&RXQFLO�7D[�
GLVFRXQWV�DQG�H[HPSWLRQV�GHSHQGLQJ�RQ�SHUVRQDO�
WD[SD\HU�FLUFXPVWDQFHV� 

/RQJ�7HUP�%RUURZLQJ� 

/RDQV�UDLVHG�WR�ILQDQFH�FDSLWDO�VSHQGLQJ�ZKLFK�
KDYH�WR�EH�UHSDLG�RYHU�D�SHULRG�LQ�H[FHVV�RI�RQH�
\HDU�IURP�WKH�GDWH�RI�WKH�DFFRXQWV� 

0DWHULDOLW\ 

0DWHULDOLW\� LV� DQ� H[SUHVVLRQ� RI� WKH� UHODWLYH�
VLJQLILFDQFH�RU�LPSRUWDQFH�RI�D�SDUWLFXODU�PDWWHU�LQ�
WKH�FRQWH[W�RI�WKH�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�DV�D�ZKROH� 

0LQLPXP�5HYHQXH�3URYLVLRQ��053� 

$�PLQLPXP�DPRXQW��VHW�E\�ODZ��ZKLFK�WKH�&RXQFLO�
PXVW� FKDUJH� WR� WKH� LQFRPH� DQG� H[SHQGLWXUH�
DFFRXQW��IRU�GHEW�UHGHPSWLRQ�RU�IRU�WKH�GLVFKDUJH�
RI�RWKHU�FUHGLW�OLDELOLWLHV��H�J��ILQDQFH�OHDVH�� 

 

 

223



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

0RYHPHQW�,Q�5HVHUYHV�6WDWHPHQW 

7KLV� VWDWHPHQW� VKRZV� WKH�PRYHPHQW� LQ� WKH� \HDU�
RQ� WKH� GLIIHUHQW� UHVHUYHV� KHOG� E\� WKH� DXWKRULW\��
DQDO\VHG�LQWR�µXVDEOH�UHVHUYHV¶��L�H��WKRVH�WKDW�EH�
DSSOLHG� WR� IXQG�H[SHQGLWXUH�RU� UHGXFH� ORFDO� WD[D�
WLRQ��DQG�RWKHU�UHVHUYHV� 

1DWLRQDO�1RQ-'RPHVWLF�5DWH��11'5� 

5HSUHVHQWV�WKH�UDWH�RI�WD[DWLRQ�RQ�EXVLQHVV�SURS�
HUWLHV��&HQWUDO�*RYHUQPHQW�KDYH� WKH� UHVSRQVLELO�
LW\� IRU� VHWWLQJ� WKH� UDWH� DQG� /RFDO� $XWKRULWLHV� DUH�
UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�WKH�ELOOLQJ�DQG�FROOHFWLRQ�RI�WKH�WD[��
,QFRPH� LV� VKDUHG� EHWZHHQ� &HQWUDO� *RYHUQPHQW��
WKH�&RXQFLO�DQG�/HLFHVWHUVKLUH�)LUH�DXWKRULW\� 

1HW�%RRN�9DOXH 

7KH� DPRXQW� DW� ZKLFK� QRQ-FXUUHQW� DVVHWV� DUH� LQ�
FOXGHG�LQ�WKH�EDODQFH�VKHHW��,W�UHSUHVHQWV�KLVWRUL�
FDO� FRVW� RU� FXUUHQW� YDOXH� OHVV� WKH� FXPXODWLYH�
DPRXQWV�SURYLGHG�IRU�'HSUHFLDWLRQ�RU�,PSDLUPHQW� 

1HW�([SHQGLWXUH���1HW�&RVW�RI�6HUYLFH 

7KH� DFWXDO� FRVW� RI� D� VHUYLFH� WR� DQ� RUJDQLVDWLRQ�
DIWHU�WDNLQJ�DFFRXQW�RI�DOO�LQFRPH�FKDUJHG�IRU�VHU�
YLFHV�SURYLGHG� 

1RQ-&XUUHQW�$VVHWV 

$VVHWV�WKDW�\LHOG�EHQHILWV�WR�WKH�&RXQFLO�IRU�D�SHUL�
RG�RI�PRUH�WKDQ�RQH�\HDU��H[DPSOHV�LQFOXGH�ODQG�� 

EXLOGLQJV�DQG�YHKLFOHV� 

2SHUDWLQJ�/HDVH 

$� OHDVH�ZKHUH�DQ�DVVHW� LV�XVHG�RQO\� IRU�D� VPDOO�
SURSRUWLRQ�RI�LWV�HFRQRPLF�OLIH� 

2SHUDWLRQDO�$VVHWV 

)L[HG�DVVHWV�KHOG�DQG�RFFXSLHG� LQ� WKH� SXUVXLW� RI�
VWUDWHJLF�RU�VHUYLFH�REMHFWLYHV� 

2XWIORZ 

7KLV�UHSUHVHQWV�FDVK�JRLQJ�RXW�RI�WKH�&RXQFLO� 

3UHFHSW 

$Q� DPRXQW� FKDUJHG� E\� DQRWKHU� DXWKRULW\� WR� WKH�
&RXQFLO¶V�&ROOHFWLRQ�)XQG��7KHUH�DUH�WZR�SUHFHS�
WRUV�RQ�/HLFHVWHU¶V�FROOHFWLRQ�IXQG��WKH�3ROLFH�DQG�
&ULPH� &RPPLVVLRQHU� DQG� WKH� /HLFHVWHUVKLUH� 	�
5XWODQG�&RPELQHG�)LUH�$XWKRULW\� 

3ULRU�3HULRG�$GMXVWPHQWV 

7KHVH� DUH� PDWHULDO� DGMXVWPHQWV� UHODWLQJ� WR� SULRU�
\HDU� DFFRXQWV� WKDW� DUH� UHSRUWHG� LQ� VXEVHTXHQW�
\HDUV�DQG�DULVH�IURP�FKDQJHV� LQ�DFFRXQWLQJ�SROL�
FLHV�RU�IURP�WKH�FRUUHFWLRQ�RI�IXQGDPHQWDO�HUURUV� 

3ULYDWH�)LQDQFH�,QLWLDWLYH��3),� 

$Q� LQLWLDWLYH� IRU� XWLOLVLQJ� SULYDWH� VHFWRU� IXQGLQJ� WR�
SURYLGH�SXEOLF�VHFWRU�DVVHWV�� 

 

 

3URYLVLRQ 

$Q� DPRXQW� RI�PRQH\� VHW� DVLGH� LQ� WKH� EXGJHW� WR�
PHHW�OLDELOLWLHV�WKDW�DUH�OLNHO\�RU�FHUWDLQ�WR�DULVH�LQ�
WKH� IXWXUH�� EXW� ZKLFK� FDQQRW� EH� TXDQWLILHG� ZLWK�
FHUWDLQW\� 

3XEOLF�:RUNV�/RDQ�%RDUG��3:/%� 

$� JRYHUQPHQW� DJHQF\� SURYLGLQJ� ORQJ� DQG� VKRUW-
WHUP� ORDQV� WR� ORFDO� DXWKRULWLHV�� ,QWHUHVW� UDWHV� DUH�
JHQHUDOO\�ORZHU�WKDQ�WKH�SULYDWH�VHFWRU��DQG�VOLJKW�
O\�KLJKHU�WKDQ�WKH�UDWHV�DW�ZKLFK�WKH�*RYHUQPHQW�
PD\�ERUURZ� 

5HPXQHUDWLRQ� 

$OO�VXPV�SDLG�WR�RU�UHFHLYDEOH�E\�DQ�HPSOR\HH�
DQG�VXPV�GXH�E\�ZD\�RI�H[SHQVHV�DOORZDQFHV�
DQG�WKH�PRQHWDU\�YDOXH�RI�DQ\�RWKHU�EHQHILWV�UH�
FHLYHG�RWKHU�WKDQ�LQ�FDVK��3HQVLRQ�FRQWULEXWLRQV�
SD\DEOH�E\�HLWKHU�HPSOR\HU�RU�HPSOR\HH�DUH�H[�
FOXGHG� 

5HYDOXDWLRQ�5HVHUYH 

7KLV�UHVHUYH�FRQWDLQV�UHYDOXDWLRQ�JDLQV�RQ�DVVHWV�
UHFRJQLVHG�VLQFH���$SULO������RQO\��WKH�GDWH�RI�LWV�
IRUPDO�LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�� 

*ORVVDU\���FRQWLQXHG� 

224



�����������$
1
1
8
$
/��$

&
&
2
8
1
7
6
�������������-�� 

 

 

  

1RWH�� $FFRXQWLQJ�3ROLFLHV 

1RWH�� $FFRXQWLQJ�VWDQGDUGV�LVVXHG�EXW�QRW�\HW�DGRSWHG 

1RWH��� &ULWLFDO�MXGJPHQWV�LQ�DSSO\LQJ�DFFRXQWLQJ�SROLFLHV 

1RWH�� $VVXPSWLRQV�0DGH�DERXW�WKH�)XWXUH�DQG�RWKHU�0DMRU�
6RXUFHV�RI�(VWLPDWLRQ�8QFHUWDLQW\ 

1RWH�� 3ULRU�3HULRG�$GMXVWPHQW 

1RWH�� 0DWHULDO�,WHPV�RI�,QFRPH�DQG�([SHQVH 

1RWH�� (YHQWV�$IWHU�WKH�%DODQFH�6KHHW�'DWH 

1RWH�� 1RWH�WR�WKH�([SHQGLWXUH�DQG�)XQGLQJ�$QDO\VLV 

1RWH��� $GMXVWPHQWV�EHWZHHQ�$FFRXQWLQJ�)XQGLQJ�%DVLV�XQGHU� 
5HJXODWLRQV 

1RWH���� 0RYHPHQWV�LQ�(DUPDUNHG�5HVHUYHV 

1RWH��� 2WKHU�2SHUDWLQJ�([SHQGLWXUH 

1RWH��� )LQDQFLQJ�DQG�,QYHVWPHQW�,QFRPH�DQG�([SHQGLWXUH 

1RWH��� 7D[DWLRQ�DQG�1RQ-6SHFLILF�*UDQW�,QFRPH�DQG�([SHQGLWXUH� 

1RWH��� ([SHQGLWXUH�DQG�,QFRPH�$QDO\VHG�E\�1DWXUH 

1RWH��� 3URSHUW\��3ODQW�DQG�(TXLSPHQW 

1RWH��� +HULWDJH�$VVHWV 

1RWH��� ,QWDQJLEOH�$VVHWV 

1RWH��� )LQDQFLDO�,QVWUXPHQWV 

1RWH��� ,QYHQWRULHV 

1RWH��� 'HEWRUV 

1RWH��� &DVK�DQG�&DVK�(TXLYDOHQWV 

1RWH��� $VVHWV�+HOG�IRU�6DOH 

1RWH�� ([SHQGLWXUH�DQG�)XQGLQJ�$QDO\VLV 

  

1RWH��� &UHGLWRUV 

1RWH��� 3URYLVLRQV 

1RWH���� 8VDEOH�5HVHUYHV 

1RWH��� 8QXVDEOH�5HVHUYHV 

1RWH��� &DVK�)ORZ�6WDWHPHQW�-�2SHUDWLQJ�$FWLYLWLHV 

1RWH��� &DVK�)ORZ�6WDWHPHQW�-�,QYHVWLQJ�$FWLYLWLHV� 

1RWH���� &DVK�)ORZ�6WDWHPHQW�-�)LQDQFLQJ�$FWLYLWLHV 

1RWH��� 3RROHG�%XGJHWV 

1RWH��� 0HPEHU¶V�$OORZDQFHV 

1RWH��� 2IILFHUV¶�5HPXQHUDWLRQ 

1RWH��� ([WHUQDO�$XGLW�&RVWV 

1RWH��� 'HGLFDWHG�6FKRROV�*UDQW 

1RWH��� *UDQW�,QFRPH 

1RWH��� 5HODWHG�3DUWLHV 

1RWH��� &DSLWDO�([SHQGLWXUH�DQG�&DSLWDO�)LQDQFLQJ 

1RWH��� /HDVHV 

1RWH��� 3ULYDWH�)LQDQFH�,QLWLDWLYHV�DQG�6HUYLFH�&RQFHVVLRQ�������������
$UUDQJHPHQWV 

1RWH��� 7HUPLQDWLRQ�%HQHILWV 

1RWH��� 3HQVLRQ�6FKHPHV�$FFRXQWHG�IRU�DV�'HILQHG�&RQWULEXWLRQ�
6FKHPHV 

1RWH��� 'HILQHG�%HQHILW�3HQVLRQ�6FKHPHV� 

1RWH��� &RQWLQJHQW�/LDELOLWLHV� 

1RWH��� &RQWLQJHQW�$VVHWV 

1RWH��� 1DWXUH�DQG�([WHQW�RI�5LVNV�$ULVLQJ�IURP�)LQDQFLDO�,QVWUXPHQWV 

1RWH�5HIHUHQFHV 

225





 

 

Commercial in confidence 

 
 

Please ask for:   Alison Greenhill 
Telephone:         0116 454 4001 
Email:                 Alison.Greenhill@leicester.gov.uk 
Date:                   {TO BE DATED SAME DATE AS DATE OF AUDIT OPINION] 

 

Grant Thornton UK LLP 

Colmore Building 

20 Colmore Circus 

Birmingham 

B4 6AT 

 

 

 

Dear Sirs 

Leicester City Council 

Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020 

This representation letter is provided in connection with the audit of the financial statements of Leicester 

City Council for the year ended 31 March 2020 for the purpose of expressing an opinion as to whether 

the financial statements are presented fairly, in all material respects in accordance with International 

Financial Reporting Standards and the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting 

in the United Kingdom 2019/20 and applicable law.  

We confirm that to the best of our knowledge and belief having made such inquiries as we considered 

necessary for the purpose of appropriately informing ourselves: 

Financial Statements 

i. We have fulfilled our responsibilities for the preparation of the Council’s financial statements in 

accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of 

Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2019/20 ("the Code"); in 

particular the financial statements are fairly presented in accordance therewith. 

ii. We have complied with the requirements of all statutory directions affecting the Council and 

these matters have been appropriately reflected and disclosed in the financial statements. 

iii. The Council has complied with all aspects of contractual agreements that could have a material 

effect on the financial statements in the event of non-compliance. There has been no non-

compliance with requirements of any regulatory authorities that could have a material effect on 

the financial statements in the event of non-compliance. 

iv. We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation and maintenance of internal 

control to prevent and detect fraud. 

v. Significant assumptions used by us in making accounting estimates, including those measured 

at fair value, are reasonable. We are satisfied that the material judgements used in the 

227

mailto:Alison.Greenhill@leicester.gov.uk


 

 

Commercial in confidence 

preparation of the financial statements are soundly based, in accordance with the Code and 

adequately disclosed in the financial statements. 

vi. We confirm that we are satisfied that the actuarial assumptions underlying the valuation of 

pension scheme assets and liabilities for IAS19 Employee Benefits disclosures are consistent 

with our knowledge.  We confirm that all settlements and curtailments have been identified and 

properly accounted for.  We also confirm that all significant post-employment benefits have 

been identified and properly accounted for.  

vii. Except as disclosed in the financial statements: 

a. there are no unrecorded liabilities, actual or contingent 

b. none of the assets of the Council has been assigned, pledged or mortgaged 

c. there are no material prior year charges or credits, nor exceptional or non-recurring 

items requiring separate disclosure. 

viii. Related party relationships and transactions have been appropriately accounted for and 

disclosed in accordance with the requirements of International Financial Reporting Standards 

and the Code. 

ix. All events subsequent to the date of the financial statements and for which International 

Financial Reporting Standards and the Code require adjustment or disclosure have been 

adjusted or disclosed. 

x. We have considered the adjusted misstatements, and misclassification and disclosures 

changes schedules included in your Audit Findings Report. The financial statements have been 

amended for these misstatements, misclassifications and disclosure changes and are free of 

material misstatements, including omissions. 

xi. We have considered the considered the unadjusted misstatements schedule included in your 

Audit Findings Report in respect of: 

a. other land and buildings that were not subject to revaluation as at 31 March 2020, 

b. the failure to process a small number of valuations within the the valuer’s certificates in the 

fixed asset register, and 

c. other valuation errors within the other land and buildings balance. 

We have not adjusted the financial statements for these matters brought to our attention as 

they are immaterial to the results of the Council and its financial position at the year-end. The 

financial statements are free of material misstatements, including omissions. 

xii. Actual or possible litigation and claims have been accounted for and disclosed in accordance 

with the requirements of International Financial Reporting Standards. 

xiii. We have no plans or intentions that may materially alter the carrying value or classification of 

assets and liabilities reflected in the financial statements. 

xiv. The prior period adjustments disclosed in Note 6 to the financial statements are accurate and 

complete. There are no other prior period errors to bring to your attention. 

xv. We have updated our going concern assessment and cashflow forecasts in light of the Covid-

19 pandemic. We continue to believe that the Council’s financial statements should be 

prepared on a going concern basis and have not identified any material uncertainties related to 

going concern on the grounds that current and future sources of funding or support will be more 

than adequate for the Council’s needs. We believe that no further disclosures relating to the 

Council's ability to continue as a going concern need to be made in the financial statements. 

 

xvi. The outbreak of the Novel Coronavirus (Covid-19), declared by the World Health Organisation 

as a ”Global Pandemic” on 11 March 2020, has impacted global financial markets and travel 

restrictions have been implemented by many countries. 

 

As a consequence economic activity is being impacted in many sectors. As at the valuation 

228



 

 

Commercial in confidence 

date, our independent valuers have stated that they consider that they can attach less weight to 

previous market evidence and published build cost information for comparison purposes, to 

inform opinions of value. Indeed, the current response to Covid-19 means that they are faced 

with an unprecedented set of circumstances on which to base a judgement. 

The Council’s valuation is therefore reported on the basis of ‘material valuation uncertainty’ as 

per VPS 3 and VPGA 10 of the RICS Red Book Global. Consequently, less certainty – and a 

higher degree of caution – should be attached to the valuation of the Council’s land and 

buildings than would normally be the case. Given the unknown future impact that Covid-19 

might have on the real estate market, the valuers recommend that the Council keeps the 

valuation of its properties under frequent review. 

For avoidance of doubt, the inclusion of the ‘material valuation uncertainty’ declaration above 

does not mean that the valuation cannot be relied upon. It is included in order to be clear and 

transparent, that – in the current extraordinary circumstances – less certainty can be attached 

to the valuation than would otherwise be the case. 

Information Provided 

xvii. We have provided you with: 

a. access to all information of which we are aware that is relevant to the preparation of 

the financial statements such as records, documentation and other matters; 

b. additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of your audit; 

and 

c. access to persons within the Council via remote arrangements, in compliance with the 

nationally specified social distancing requirements established by the government in 

response to  the Covid-19 pandemic. from whom you determined it necessary to 

obtain audit evidence. 

xviii. We have communicated to you all deficiencies in internal control of which management is 

aware. 

xix. All transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the financial 

statements. 

xx. We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial statements 

may be materially misstated as a result of fraud. 

 

xxi. We have disclosed to you all information in relation to fraud or suspected fraud that we are 

aware of and that affects the Council, and involves: 

a. management; 

b. employees who have significant roles in internal control; or 

c. others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

xxii. We have disclosed to you all information in relation to allegations of fraud, or suspected fraud, 

affecting the financial statements communicated by employees, former employees, analysts, 

regulators or others. 

xxiii. We have disclosed to you all known instances of non-compliance or suspected non-compliance 

with laws and regulations whose effects should be considered when preparing financial 

statements. 

xxiv. We have disclosed to you the identity of the Council's related parties and all the related party 

relationships and transactions of which we are aware. 

xxv. We have disclosed to you all known actual or possible litigation and claims whose effects 

should be considered when preparing the financial statements. 

229



 

 

Commercial in confidence 

Annual Governance Statement 

xxvi. We are satisfied that the Annual Governance Statement (AGS) fairly reflects the Council's risk 

assurance and governance framework and we confirm that we are not aware of any significant 

risks that are not disclosed within the AGS. 

Narrative Report 

xxvii. The disclosures within the Narrative Report fairly reflect our understanding of the Council's 

financial and operating performance over the period covered by the financial statements. 

Approval 

The approval of this letter of representation was minuted by the Council’s Audit and Risk Committee at 

its meeting on 24 November 2020. 

 

 

Yours faithfully 

 

 

Name…………………………… 

 

Position…………………………. 

 

Date……………………………. 

 

 

Name…………………………… 

 

Position…………………………. 

 

Date……………………………. 

 

 

____________________________________________________________________ 
L E I C E S T E R  C I T Y  C O U N C I L 

3rd Floor, City Hall, 115 Charles Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ 
www.leicester.gov.uk 

 

230

http://www.leicester.gov.uk/


                             WARDS AFFECTED:  
 
 

 
 

 
Audit and Risk Committee - Note     25th November 2020 

 
THE IMPACT OF BREXIT ON LEICESTER CITY COUNCIL 

 
Report of the Chief Operating Officer (COO)/Director of Delivery, 
Communications and Political Governance 
 

1. Purpose of the Report 
 

1.1 To present to Audit and Risk Committee (A&RC) the findings of the impact/risk 
analysis carried out on Brexit by Leicester City Council (LCC) Officers.  The 
initial assessment was carried out in January 2019. At the time of the 
assessment, the possible immediate impacts and short-term risks to LCC and 
on its services were considered and the purpose was to set out for debate the 
likely short-term impact/risks of a no deal scenario to LCC.  This has continued 
to then be used as a framework to keep those risks and impacts under review 
through the transition period during 2020 and as the end of that period 
approaches and in light of any potential deal or equally lack of agreement. 
Refer to: 

 

• Appendix 1, the findings produced utilising the corporate risk assessment 
methodology.     

 
2. Recommendations 
 

2.1 A&RC is asked to: 
 

• Note the updated findings of the Brexit impact/risk analysis (Appendix 1) 
discussed in section 4, the possible impact of a no deal Brexit scenario 
to the city council key areas; 
 

• Note actions being taken by officers with each impact/risk identified;  

 

• Make any comments to the COO/Director of Delivery, Communications 
and Political Governance. 

 
3. Background and Methodology 
 

3.1 The analysis attempts to identify the key areas which could be impacted by 
Brexit. The key categories proposed for consideration were: 

 

• Law and legislation – including the future review of UK laws of EU origin 
to consider their ‘real world impact’ and which may also lead to new 
legislative freedoms and flexibilities for councils; 

231

Appendix C



 
 

• Procurement/contracts - there may only be minor procedural changes in 
the short term, even in the case of a no deal but there could be risks in 
relation to supply chains which impact on contract delivery; 

 

• Economy – impacts in terms of interest rates/inflation/local economy; 
  

• Funding streams/financial – including council services that are currently 
funded in part/in whole by EU funding;  

 

• Changes in workforce - leaving the EU represents the possibility of a 
direct impact on both the local government workforce and the wider 
national workforce; 

 

• Community cohesion/service demand – requirements of citizens in 
terms of advice and support and the consequent impact on services such 
as advice services, benefit and general support entitlement, housing, 
school admissions, as well as the potential for Brexit outcomes to create 
division between communities. 

 

3.2 Appendix 1 (Brexit Impact Assessment) provides detailed information on 
the above-mentioned areas and proposed considerations within each 
category.  

 

3.3 The uncertainty surrounding Brexit meant that initial assessments were 
based on a current position judgement which has been monitored and 
amended as further information or other priorities and issues have emerged 
during the transition period in 2020.  For the updated assessment, risk 
owners were asked to monitor, update and report the key impact/risks 
identified using the LCC’s risk management methodology.  In addition, 
officers were asked to identify management actions that are currently/will be 
undertaken to minimise/mitigate the impact/risk based on the likelihood of 
occurrence.   

 

4. Report 
 
 

4.1 Appendix 1 (Brexit Impact Assessment) provides the findings for each 
category mentioned in section 3 in detail based on the most recent review 
and update. Key impacts/risks were identified for LCC officers to assess 
using the corporate risk assessment methodology.  These were scored and 
officers provided proposed management actions to mitigate/manage the 
impact and prepare for such eventualities. The table below provides snapshot 
of the number of high, medium and low impacts/risks under each category at 
the current time.  

 
 
 
 

232



 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
4.2 Such impacts/risks, due to them being high, require regular monitoring and 

possibly further actions to be implemented. 
 
4.3 The below matrix provides an indicator of the status of the impacts/risk 

identified as part of this process in terms of likelihood and impact.   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Brexit risk/Impact analysis category No of High/Medium/Low risk 

 

Law and Legislation  2 High  

1 Medium 

2 Low 

Procurement/Contracts 1 High 

1 Medium 

1 Low 

Economy 3 High  

2 Medium 

3 Low 

Funding Streams 2 Low 

Changes in workforce 3 Medium 

3 Low 

Community cohesion/service demand 11 Low 

Business Continuity 1 Medium  

7 Low 

Almost        
Certain 

5   6   3,7    

Probable / 
Likely 

4  

8,15,16, 
30,31, 

32 
 

41 
2,9,10, 

11 
 

Possible 3  
1,5 

17,20, 
33,34,35 

4,13, 
14,19, 

23 
24  

Unlikely 2  

22,25, 
26,28,29 
36,37, 

38,40,43 

18,27 
39 

  

Very unlikely / 
Rare 

 
1 

12 21,42       

1 2 3 4 5 
 

Insignificant/ 
Negligible 

Minor Moderate Major Critical / 
Catastrophic 

233



4.4 Those impacts/risks in the red quadrant require regular 
reviewing/monitoring and consideration for further controls where 
appropriate as well as escalation. Those in the yellow also require regular 
reviewing and monitoring to ensure they do not escalate to a red risk.  

 
4.5 These findings are used as working documents for ongoing assessment to 

ensure that changes in Brexit are reviewed, monitored and communicated 
accordingly.     Directors are reminded to monitor changes and inform of these 
impacts/risks as part of their wider risk reporting. 

 
4.6 In addition to oversight and management of the risks and impacts which may 

be specific to Leicester City Council, the Local Resilience Forum has been 
identifying and considering wider possible risks and mitigations for Leicester, 
Leicestershire and Rutland including the impacts relating specifically to East 
Midlands Airport. The Forum has similarly maintained an active oversight of 
such risks and impacts and already has a range of plans in place for 
managing incidents which if necessary, would be enacted. Currently the 
ongoing Strategic and Tactical Co-ordinating Groups of the Local Resilience 
Forum are meeting regularly in terms of the Covid-19 response but their 
agendas also include consideration of Brexit as an ongoing key area 
particularly given the approaching end of the transition period. 

 
  

5. Financial, Legal and Equalities Implications 
 

5.1 Financial Implications 
 

 The financial implications of Brexit on the Council and the wider city are 
potentially wide ranging and cannot be quantified financially.    

 Colin Sharpe, Deputy Director of Finance – 37 4081 
 
 

5.2 Legal Implications 
 

 ‘There are no direct legal implications arising from this report’ 
 Kamal Adatia, City Barrister – 37 1401 
 

  
    5.3 Equalities Implications 
 

There are no equalities implications arising directly from the 
recommendations of the report. However, the assessment covers some risks 
which would have an impact on people from protected groups, for example 
the potential for division between communities and the risk around availability 
of labour supply in the care sector. The assessment identifies ways in which 
the risks will be managed and there is a commitment to continue to ensure 
that changes in Brexit are reviewed, monitored and communicated 
accordingly. This approach will help to mitigate the likelihood or severity of 
any potential negative equalities impacts arising.   
Hannah Watkins, Equalities Manager – 37 5811 

 
 

234



5.4 Climate Implications 
  
 There are no significant implications directly related to this report. Within the 

report however, it should be noted that a number of the risks identified relate 
directly to the Climate Emergency and potential concerns around work to 
tackle it. This includes issues around waste, loss of EU funding streams, 
disruption to transport and wider concerns around economic impacts and loss 
of council funding. 

 Aidan Davis, Sustainability Officer – 37 2284 
 
 
6. Other Implications 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7. Report Authors 
 

Sonal Devani – Manager, Risk Management, REBR – 37 1635 
28 October 2020  

OTHER IMPLICATIONS YES/NO Paragraph References Within 
Supporting Information 

Equal Opportunities No   

Policy No   

Sustainable and Environmental No   

Crime and Disorder No   

Human Rights Act No   

Elderly/People on Low Income No   

Risk Management Yes All of the paper.  

235





Version 7: 06th October 2020

Brexit risk/impact analysis

Risk 

No:

Risk Impact

(A)

Likelihood

(B)

Risk Score

(A x B)

Priority Risk Owner Management Actions Target Date

Law and Legislation

1 Data /Information Sharing 2 3 6 Low Kamal Adatia UK will not be able to apply to the EU for an adequacy decision for personal data transfers until it actually leaves the 

EU and it could then take several months to obtain adequacy. There are some risks that mean adequacy may not be 

obtained at all or challenged through the courts. Transfer of personal data from the EU to the UK could be affected. 

Operationally this could potentially be managed with alternative ways of transfer such as consent, model contract 

clauses etc. The UK Government's Brexit position paper said each organisation must find its own solution. It will 

probably only impact service areas that liaise with EU countries on service users' data e.g. social care, law 

enforcement. IG team to liaise with service areas to establish which may be affected and look at alternatives should it 

appear that they are needed. Increasing risk of a no deal Brexit and lack of an adequacy decision to date from the EU 

has increased the likelihood of this risk. It is difficult to plan for 1st January until it is known if there will be a deal 

(possibly end of October) or adequacy decision (unknown date). Staff to continue discussing alternative arrangements 

for data affected hosted in EU with providers e.g. move data to UK servers, amend contracts to include standard 

contractual clauses.

31/12/20 and ongoing

2 Change to waste export rules.  May 

increase costs to contractor and may 

reduce recycling and composting rate.  

4 4 16 High John Leach Monitor legislative changes. 31/12/20 and ongoing

3 Increased scrutiny relating to State Aid 

changes 

3 5 15 High Kamal Adatia If we exit with no deal the Competition and Markets Authority become regulator of State Aid immediately, draft 

legislation is before parliament. If we exit with a deal this will occur following the transition period (Dec 2020). It will 

be obligated to investigate all complaints. Currently there is no national body who has this power, it will lead to far 

greater internal scrutiny at a more detailed level as the Commission cover EU wide, the CMA will look at the UK only. 

CMA will likely be given powers enabling it to make recovery orders for incompatible aid. It remains to be seen, 

however, whether such orders will be directed at the governmental agency that granted the aid (in which case the 

prevalence of clawback provisions is likely to continue) or directly to the beneficiary of the aid. A statutory basis is 

likely to see there being obligations on the LA to recover all state aid and also to repay, therefore there will be greater 

risk to the LA in state aid terms and State Aid will become a far greater risk for the Council in terms of likelihood of 

complaint, direct impact and outcome. 

31/12/20 and ongoing

4 Changes to marriage legislation result in 

increased demand on the Registration 

Service over and above additional 

pressures on the service from Covid-19

3 3 9 Medium Kamal Adatia / 

Bharti Desai

Potential change to marriage legislation (Immigration & Asylum Act) could result in all non-British nationals giving 

notice of intention to marry at 'designated' offices (of which Leicester is one) rather than their 'local' office. We would 

need to manage public expectation and press coverage. Important to focus on providing service to City residents. 

Dependent on political will this could extend to County residents. Since non-Brits would have option of attending 

other designated offices (i.e. elsewhere in the Country) the above action would mitigate. 

31/12/20 and ongoing

5 Scheme of Authorisation of Regulatory 

Officers.

2 3 6 Low Kamal 

Adatia/John 

Leach

Update Regulatory Services Scheme of Authorisation in line with UK legislation. 31/12/20 and ongoing

Procurement/Contracts

6 Contracts: e.g. loss of access to shared 

European IT systems.

2 5 10 Medium Alison Greenhill / 

Kamal Adatia

Some of our providers store our data in EU countries and once outside of the EEA we can continue to store in the EEA 

but would we want to? If not we would need to vary all our contracts to now store it outside the EEA if our access 

rights are diminished. Increasing risk of a no deal Brexit and lack of an adequacy decision to date from the EU has 

increased the likelihood of this risk. It is difficult to plan for 1st January until it is known if there will be a deal (possibly 

end of October) or adequacy decision (unknown date). Staff to continue discussing alternative arrangements for data 

affected hosted in EU with providers e.g. move data to UK servers, amend contracts to include standard contractual 

clauses.

31/12/20 and ongoing

7 Impact on cost of contracted goods and 

services due to economic uncertainty, 

tariffs etc. where supply chains rely on 

cross-border working.

3 5 15 High Kamal Adatia Need Brexit "trigger" clauses e.g. right to change pricing, renegotiate or terminate. Increase or decreased costs are 

difficult to re-negotiate on present contracts but we could have a planned variation which complies with Reg 72 (1) to 

cover impact of customs clearance processes or "passporting" of certain professionals. Consider application of this 

approach where relevant. Note this can only be achieved with the cooperation of the other contractual party, so is by 

no means easy.

31/12/20 and ongoing

8 Changes to procurement rules and 

implementation of systems for working 

outside of the EU hinder procurement 

practice or require changes to 

policies/procedures.

2 4 8 Low Kamal Adatia Maintain watching brief on changes to rules/systems. These are expected to be minor and operational in the short 

term with minimal impact. Maintain dialogue with eTendering system provider who will need to integrate with new 

system (that will replace OJEU/TED).  Longer term impact could be positive if de-regulation leads to greater ability to 

favour local suppliers and social value. Ensure procurement rules and procedures are flexible enough to benefit from 

such changes if they arise.

31/12/20 and ongoing

Economy

9 Impact on local government funding. 4 4 16 High Mike Dalzell / 

Andrew Smith

If BREXIT weakens economic growth and tax take then will generate further pressure on public finances at a time 

when Covid-19 has already created significant impacts on the economy and placed pressure on public finances. 

Failure to deliver key infrastructure for growth through loss of grants will undermine investor confidence. Need to 

lobby gov't with LLEP and key partners to maximise use of future resource streams such as UK Prosperity fund which 

is intended to replace EIU structural funds.

31/12/20 and ongoing

10 Economic uncertainty and growth 

impact on people's finances.

4 4 16 High Mike Dalzell If BREXIT results in slower economic growth it may impact employment rates and wages - this will heighten the 

significant economic impacts arising as a result of the Covid-19 pandemic. Need to work closely with DWP, local 

charities etc, East Midlands Chamber and LLEP to monitor trends, identify and engage with high risk businesses, gain 

intelligence, provide information as appropriate.

31/12/20 and ongoing

11 Relocation of foreign owned businesses 

and impact on labour market e.g. job 

losses.

4 4 16 High Mike Dalzell Strong evidence that some businesses are delaying investment until they know what BREXIT will mean and how it will 

work. Will particularly impact those sectors with multi channel international supply chains. Work closely with East 

Midlands Chamber and LLEP to engage with business, gain intelligence and encourage BREXIT planning. A new Key 

Account Management project has been set up with DIT support to enable proactive contact and communication with 

foreign owned business in the city and county.

31/12/20 and ongoing

12 British nationals relocating to the UK. 1 1 1 Low Mike Dalzell Difficult to predict with any certainty but intuitively and from evidence to date it seems unlikely that BREXIT creates a 

rationale for people to go back to the UK in large numbers. See also 22 below

31/12/20 and ongoing

13 Uncertainty, and lack of confidence in 

the property market, leading to delayed 

investment decisions and potential 

stalling of regeneration sites.

3 3 9 Medium Andrew Smith/ 

Matthew 

Wallace/Mike 

Dalzell

Monitor market conditions closely. Continue to provide good support for potential regeneration schemes to maintain 

confidence. Support through planning process. Support from Director Inward Investment. To date the investment 

pipeline is holding well and major schemes have progressed (Freeman's Common / Space Park / Tiger's Hotel / 

Gresham etc).

31/12/20 and ongoing

237



Brexit risk/impact analysis

Risk 

No:

Risk Impact

(A)

Likelihood

(B)

Risk Score

(A x B)

Priority Risk Owner Management Actions Target Date

14 Potential lack of confidence in 

economy, impacts on the housing 

market, with a consequence of falling 

house prices delaying the disposal of 

land at Ashton Green and other council 

property and the delivery of new homes 

resulting in loss of New Homes Bonus.

3 3 9 Medium Andrew Smith/ 

Matthew Wallace

Monitor market conditions closely. Continue to provide required infrastructure to pump prime development and 

maintain confidence. Support through planning process. 

31/12/20 and ongoing

15 Increased demand for 'Export Health 

Certificates' from local food 

manufacturers.

2 4 8 Low Nicola 

Preston/Dave 

Howard

Monitor the demand

Quarterly review of capacity to provide this service particularly in light of current additional demands on the service 

arising from Covid-19 pandemic.

31/12/20 and ongoing

16 Creative and digital industries, such as 

broadcasting, creative content 

production, data protection and e-

commerce, are key drivers in urban 

economic regeneration. Outside of the 

Digital Single Market, digital exports 

from the UK are at serious risk. Creative 

industries will struggle to recruit 

sufficient skilled coders, graphic 

designers, digital animators to grow. 

There is a significant risk of a loss of 

local talent to Europe (digital skills are 

very portable). With foods, medicines 

and logistics prioritised in UK 

emergency planning, digital services 

might be overlooked.

2 4 8 Low Kieran O'Hea Adopt and operationalise Smart Leicester Strategy by end of the year.

Accelerate support for digital infrastructure, data literacy, creative industries and innovation in Leicester to mitigate 

impacts of Brexit, including encouraging graduates to remain in Leicester to build up local digital skills base and 

economic resilience.

Raise digital and smart up the agenda via regional bodies (LLEP, LRF, Midlands Engine, etc) in order to pressure 

government to prioritise digital services in its post-Brexit negotiations with the EU. Response to Covid-19 pandemic 

has helped to highlight the important role of digital/technology and data which should help increase profile and focus 

on those industries

31/12/20 and ongoing

Funding streams/financial

17 Loss of EU ERDF and ESF funding. 2 3 6 Low Mike Dalzell / 

Andrew 

Smith/Alison 

Greenhill/Kamal 

Adatia

Economic Development EU funds now largely committed. Low carbon transport funding confirmed - loss of funds 

would undermine. Replacement UK Prosperity Fund pending. No great clarity yet on total resource and how that will 

operate and what the criteria will be though quite likely linked to the productivity / Industrial Strategy themes. New 

funds may be less bureaucratic if treated like local growth fund etc.  Need to lobby gov't with LLEP and key partners 

to maximise use of future UK Prosperity fund. Onward funding agreements (where EU funds are passed to third 

parties via a grant) have built in the ability to refuse payment where the Council is not in receipt of the funding, this 

will minimise risk as there will be little legal obligation to pay grants. In terms of where services are procured however 

we will have contractual commitments and these will need to be met regardless. 

31/12/20 and ongoing

18 Potential impacts on liquidity caused by 

short-term disruption to payments 

arising from Brexit impacts within the 

money markets

3 2 8 Low Alison Greenhill A disorderly Brexit will cause short term disruption to the markets. There are many moving parts which all need to 

function and it is conceivable that payments could be disrupted, particularly when this involves processes and 

transactions outside the UK. This is a liquidity risk rather than a security of investment risk.

We will ensure we have capacity within UK domiciled money market funds (MMF) to provide liquidity (withdraw 

funds) and to receive surplus funds (add funds). We will approach Brexit with invested funds of 50% of the maximum 

set by our lending list so that we have capacity to both access funds and withdraw. We may seek a temporary 

increase in our lending limits for these funds. We will also consider appropriate use of the DMO. The DMO should be 

strongly protected against disruption as it is a the heart of government finance. For example we might place funds 

with the DMO that mature on dates when we have large payments such as payroll as this would give a high level of 

assurance that we will receive funds that will cover our payments.  However, DMO rates are usually lower than 

Money Market Funds so there would be a likely though manageable loss.

31/12/20 and ongoing

Changes in workforce 

19 Provision of social care workers and 

adult social care supply chain risk.

3 3 9 Medium Tracie Rees Using Skills for Care data, which they gather info from LA’s (ASC only) and care providers.  They have a return rate of 

100% for LA’s and 55% from providers (nationally).

The data for Leicester for 17/18 shows that 4% of our care workforce are non-British EU nationals.  Our care 

workforce is 12,000 strong so 4% would equate to 480 jobs.

Recruitment in the sector has improved again in recent months so impacts may not be felt initially, winter is 

traditionally a more difficult period for recruitment and we may find the impact is greater during winter pressure 

periods.

ADASS branch meetings have highlighted additional risks for a number of larger care provider companies that are 

currently servicing their debts via exchange rate benefits from banking in Europe (mostly Ireland). A small change in 

the financial climate could impact significantly on this strategy leaving companies heading towards financial collapse 

via debt accumulation. This is being monitored nationally with no details currently on the numbers of providers 

potentially affected.  Social care have business continuity plans that include responding to the failure of a provider 

and the service has experience of dealing with previous instances of provider failure.  Continue close engagement 

with key providers about the risk and their plans to mitigate/manage it.  

31/12/20 and ongoing

20 NHS impact re provision of nurses and 

impact of this on council social care 

services/public health services provided 

by GPs, other clinicians and allied health 

professionals.

2 3 6 Low Ruth Lake / Ivan 

Browne 

At current time  (and as for recent previous years) both UHL and LPT Trusts are reporting significant numbers of 

nursing staff vacancies across all nursing disciplines and service structures.  In total the current tally is in the region, of 

600 vacancies.  Any loss of staff due to EU nationals either returning to countries of origin or choosing not to come to 

the UK will add to an existing pressure.  Trusts may be able to mitigate some of the via wider international 

recruitment beyond EU states subject to any immigration restrictions.  The impact of this directly on adult social care 

services is not clearly defined.  We cannot ‘step in’ and provide an alternative clinical offer / service.  But there would 

likely be an increased churn of activity and system pressure that would demand more Social worker time to seek to 

resolve individual patient needs.  Monitor and continue to work closely with Health to understand any potential 

impacts as they become clearer.

31/12/20 and ongoing

21 Loss of staff (e.g. if EU nationals have to 

return to their original countries and/or 

there is a lack of clarity about their 

status in terms of working in the UK) 

causes disruption to service delivery 

and may increase costs if roles need to 

be covered via temporary means. 

2 1 2 Low Miranda Cannon / 

Craig Picknell

Overall numbers of EU staff are low so the impacts are not likely to be significant. Utilising internal comms to provide 

appropriate messages particularly in terms of the Govt  settlement scheme and any other implications as they are 

made known to us. Should staff leave at short notice, where necessary invoke business continuity plans in relation to 

dealing with immediate loss of staffing resources and consider appropriate measures such as use of temporary 

staffing e.g. agency and casuals, or the temporary redeployment of staff from less critical services if necessary. Covid-

19 pandemic response has demonstrated the ability of LCC to more flexibly deploy staffing resource to critical services 

and activities if needed.

31/12/20 and ongoing

22 Impact on Labour market and 

employment makes it difficult to recruit 

staff and particularly in some already 

hard to recruit roles.

2 2 4 Low Miranda Cannon / 

Craig Picknell

Targeted work around entry to employment for graduates and apprenticeships utilising the apprenticeship levy 

where possible, to support a 'grow our own' strategy particularly for harder to recruit roles. Where necessary utilise 

other tools such as market supplements. Economic impacts of Covid-19 has impacted on employment and recent 

recruitment activity has as a result seen significant numbers of applicants for roles including some harder-to-fill roles.

31/12/20 and ongoing

238



Brexit risk/impact analysis

Risk 

No:

Risk Impact

(A)

Likelihood

(B)

Risk Score

(A x B)

Priority Risk Owner Management Actions Target Date

23 Employment of migrant workers as 

teachers and teaching assistants

3 3 9 Medium Sue Welford Awareness raised with schools of potential risks of losing staff via communication with governors, Leicester Primary 

Partnership and Education Improvement Partnership. Make schools aware of govt. guidance in the case of a no-deal 

scenario.  There has been minimal loss of staff so far and those who remain are likely to remain. 

31/12/20 and ongoing

24 Contracted services (Waste 

collection/disposal) impacted by loss of 

qualified workforce/difficulties 

recruiting, for example shortage of 

qualified drivers or fitters, general staff 

recruitment by contractors.

4 3 12 Medium John Leach Discuss business continuity plans with relevant contractors and then seeking to continue to enforce existing contracts 

mindful of the risk of increased costs in advance of re-tendering and managing this as a possible risk/future pressure.

31/12/20 and ongoing

Community cohesion/service demand 

25 Public concerns and disquiet relating to 

Brexit outcome leading to tensions and 

possible public disorder and social 

unrest which impacts on community 

cohesion within the city.

2 2 4 Low John Leach / 

Miranda Cannon

Use established community tension monitoring process to continue to monitor any emerging tensions. Work closely 

in partnership through existing partnership arrangements, with the Police and others including the voluntary and 

community sector and faith groups to identify any potential issues or concerns at an early stage and to agree any 

necessary interventions. As appropriate, support any national communication campaigns around relevant Brexit 

issues such as information around the Settlement Scheme. Ensure relevant frontline officers e.g. Customer Services 

are briefed on possible questions/concerns that may arise so that they can respond and signpost people accordingly. 

Should any significant disorder arise there are well established emergency management plans and arrangements in 

place e.g. LCC major incident plan which can be invoked should the level of disorder necessitate this.

31/12/20 and ongoing

26 Influx of UK nationals from EU countries 

creates a sudden and unplanned for 

demand on a range of services e.g. 

Housing, School Admissions, Social Care, 

Revenues and Benefits and Customer 

Services.

2 2 4 Low Alison Greenhill / 

Chris Burgin / 

Richard Sword

Dependent on the scale of the demand, as appropriate, invoke the corporate/relevant service business continuity 

plans if applicable.  Consideration to be given by service areas impacted by high demand on how to manage this 

including resourcing from other non priority areas, prioritisation, targeted service delivery to core/key areas. Ensure 

clear communications to the public / service users as appropriate regarding service access channels with online 

channels promoted. Positive promotion about existing service demand and potential impacts of this. Promote self 

help options if available . Priority service areas have restricted or to consider restricting staff leave to maximise 

available resources over the initial transfer period.                                                                                                                         

Housing - Homelessness: On current approaches as homeless a 5% increase due to this risk would mean an additional 

240 cases in a year. (20 a month) 10 % 480 (40 a month) . Presentations may be in crisis as just returning  (especially 

those who have been in other EU countries for less than 5 years) with no plans for accommodation. Homelessness 

Services are currently struggling to manage current numbers. Additional human resources would be needed to 

manage the above in Homelessness services & the Property Lettings team. This would be supplied on a short term 

basis from District Management services (Neighbourhood Housing officers) and Housing ABSO pool. Triaging system 

would be put in place to determine individual case urgency and immediate need for housing based on existing 

Homelessness arrangements. Additional permanent accommodation would need to be sourced from LA stock 

(including newly purchased LA stock), RP stock and private sector rents (including a request for help/support for the 

provision of homes). Additional temporary accommodation to be sourced possibly through existing channels of B&B.   

May be legislative changes to the Housing Act or interim exceptional arrangements put in place for returners In 

hardship.  (eg/ Montserrat)  - Communication plan including advice added to app/Websites.

Housing Register  - Potential local Policy changes around Leicester City Requirement to acknowledge and include 

those returning under Brexit arrangements. Numbers on housing register increase. Communication plan including 

advice added to app/Websites.

31/12/20 and ongoing

27 School admissions e.g. more vacant 

spaces if EU nationals leave.

3 2 6 Low Richard Sword Work both internally and with assistance from independent experts to review place planning forecasts and develop

phased provision of new space, in order to reach a point of certainty in the provision of space. This work will continue

to be managed by an internal Schools Estates Governance Board which reports regularly. Liaise with city and County

schools to ensure there is timely and accurate data on movement in and out of schools. 

31/12/20 and ongoing

28 School admissions e.g. demand for 

school spaces if British nationals return 

to UK

2 2 4 Low Richard Sword Work with the government free schools team to ensure that any assistance the Council can provide in delivery of

new schools is managed efficiently. Liaise with city and County schools to ensure there is timely and accurate data on

movement in and out of schools. 

31/12/20 and ongoing

29 Lack of understanding or certainty 

about the implications of Brexit create 

an increased demand for advice and 

support from citizens which impacts on 

a number of key services e.g. Customer 

Services, Welfare Advice, Housing.

2 2 4 Low Chris Burgin / 

Alison Greenhill

Dependent on the scale of the demand, as appropriate, invoke the corporate/relevant service business continuity 

plans if applicable.  Consideration to be given by service areas impacted by high demand on how to manage this 

including resourcing from other non priority areas, prioritisation, targeted service delivery to core/key areas. Ensure 

clear communications to the public / service users as appropriate regarding service access channels with online 

channels promoted. Positive promotion about existing service demand and potential impacts of this. Promote self 

help options if available .  Ensure contracted Welfare Advice providers are briefed and there is clear public signposting 

to appropriate sources of support such as welfare advice. Refresh of the existing signposting and information for 

welfare advice / housing material on the web/app to reflect current guidance and advice. Increased promotion of 

current available local housing advice sources on web/app to channel shift and manage demand. Increase promotion 

of national advice sources on web. Share and Promote the local and national advice to key stakeholders (especially 

advice providers and other Housing providers) to enable them. Potential use of back office resources (ABSOs) & 

District staff (Neighbourhood Housing officers) being drafted in to increase face to face housing advice & directing to 

advice in the short term.   

31/12/20 and ongoing

30 Demand for specialist advice from 

importers/exporters on regulatory 

compliance issues.

2 4 8 Low Nicola Preston Establish MOU with LLEP for triage and appropriate referral

Assessment of resource requirement

Training sessions for officers

Close monitoring of advice from Central Government, lead national regulators (e.g. FSA, HSE) and professional bodies 

(e.g. CIEH, CTSA. ACTSO).

31/12/20 and ongoing

31 Complaints from public and businesses 

that products do not meet regulatory 

standards or breach intellectual 

property rights.

2 4 8 Low Nicola Preston Respond based on detriment/risk assessment and availability of investigatory resource.

Quarterly review of capacity to provide response to 'high public risk' reports/incidents.

31/12/20 and ongoing

32 Requests for 'inland checks' of product 

conformity from Border Posts. 

2 4 8 Low Nicola Preston Quarterly review of capacity to provide response to requests

Training sessions for Officers

Close monitoring of guidance from Central Government, lead national regulators and professional bodies.

31/12/20 and ongoing

33 Requests from HMRC for intelligence 

and participation in joint operations in 

tackling duty and VAT fraud.

2 3 6 Low Nicola Preston Respond based on detriment/risk assessment and availability of investigatory resource.

Quarterly review of capacity to provide response to requests.

31/12/20 and ongoing

34 Increased demand for Registration 

Service support for European 

Settlement Status applications

2 3 6 Low Bharti Desai Utilisation of Auxiliary Registration Officers to meet demand. Challenge to bring in appointment system to minimise 

disruption / improve customer satisfaction

31/12/20 and ongoing

239



Brexit risk/impact analysis

Risk 

No:

Risk Impact

(A)

Likelihood

(B)

Risk Score

(A x B)

Priority Risk Owner Management Actions Target Date

35 Demand for council services e.g. 

housing.

2 3 6 Low Chris Burgin Dependent on the scale of the demand, as appropriate, invoke the corporate/relevant service business continuity 

plans if applicable.  Consideration to be given by service areas impacted by high demand on how to manage this 

including resourcing from other non priority areas, prioritisation, targeted service delivery to core/key areas. Ensure 

clear communications to the public / service users as appropriate regarding service access channels with online 

channels promoted. Positive promotion about existing service demand and potential impacts of this, promote self 

help options if available . Priority service areas have restricted or to consider restricting staff leave to maximise 

available resources over the initial transfer period.  Monitoring and reporting by key front line services of demand for 

services from w/c 14/10 in the build up to the 31st October and post this date with Senior Managers in each Division 

considering demand and resourcing needs of service. Potential use of back office resources (ABSOs) & District staff 

(Neighbourhood Housing officers) being drafted in to increase face to face housing advice & directing to advice in the 

short term.   

31/12/20 and ongoing

Business Continuity

36 Transport network disruption – road 

(within 5 miles of EMA and beyond 5 

miles).

2 2 4 Low Martin Fletcher The main road network in this area around East Midlands Airport is managed by the three county councils and the 

highways agency. ATC manage traffic signalling in Leicestershire and also provide traffic information for the public. 

Impact on Leicester from road network disruption around EMA is expected to be limited. However, if disruption does 

arise, dependent on the scale of the disruption, as appropriate, invoke the corporate/relevant service business 

continuity plans. Ensure clear communications to Managers and staff regarding options including staff working from 

home where this is feasible and considering alternative means of travel such as walking, cycling etc. although at the 

current time a significant majority of staff are working from home due to Covid-19 pandemic. Ensure clear 

communications to the public / service users as appropriate regarding any disruption to services. Traffic management 

plans have been established to manage queueing traffic on critical routes trying to access supermarkets and petrol 

stations in the event of panic buying. We have fully restocked our winter gritting road salt.

31/12/20 and ongoing

37 Transport network disruption to road 

and/or rail travel impacts on staff in 

relation to travel to work and may also 

impact on services which rely on 

transport e.g. social care, SEN transport, 

waste management etc

2 2 4 Low Miranda Cannon Dependent on the scale of the disruption, as appropriate, invoke the corporate/relevant service business continuity 

plans. Ensure clear communications to Managers and staff regarding options including staff working from home 

where this is feasible and considering alternative means of travel such as walking, cycling etc. although at the current 

time a significant majority of staff are working from home due to Covid-19 pandemic. Ensure clear communications to 

the public / service users as appropriate regarding any disruption to services.

31/12/20 and ongoing

38 Disruption to food supplies impacts on 

specific services namely children's 

residential care and city catering for 

school meals provision.

2 2 4 Low Miranda Cannon / 

Caroline Tote

The relevant services will need to look to quickly adjust menus and food orders/suppliers to take account of 

availability of specific foodstuffs. This may require appropriate waivers in relation to procurement procedures to be 

agreed quickly to access other suppliers.  With regards to provision of school meals, City Catering is working with its 

suppliers to ensure 'reserves' of non-perishable foods are available in the short term and will work with schools on 

short term menu alternatives if required. 

31/12/20 and ongoing

39 Disruption to fuel supplies impacts on 

provision of services which rely on 

fuel/transport e.g. social care, 

highways, bereavement services, SEN 

transport, Housing etc and impacts on 

ability of staff to travel to work.

3 2 6 Low Miranda Cannon Dependent on the scale of the disruption, as appropriate, invoke the corporate/relevant service business continuity 

plans. The LRF has a fuel shortage plan which may be invoked. Work has been done to prepare an LCC fuel shortage 

plan which seeks to provide a framework for identifying critical services in relation to use of fuel and access to specific 

stocks of fuel which will be finalised, and then implemented if necessary. The Council also has a number of electric 

vehicles and electric bikes it can make available and also has some supplies of bunkered fuel. Ensure clear 

communications to Managers and staff regarding options including staff working from home where this is feasible and 

considering alternative means of travel such as walking, cycling etc. although at the current time a significant majority 

of staff are working from home due to Covid-19 pandemic. Ensure clear communications to the public / service users 

as appropriate regarding any disruption to services.

31/12/20 and ongoing

40 Disruption to power supplies impacts on 

provision of services including 

availability of buildings, ICT 

infrastructure etc.

2 2 4 Low Miranda Cannon / 

Matt Wallace / 

Alison Greenhill

Dependent on the scale of the disruption, as appropriate, invoke the corporate/relevant service business continuity 

plans.  Some critical services have generators to allow continued operation albeit in some instances at a reduced 

level.  Ensure clear communications to Managers and staff about availability of buildings for operation and ensure 

clear communications to the public / service users as appropriate regarding any disruption to services. Where this is a 

complete power outage across the City this will impact on any communications cascade and reasonable endeavours 

to communicate will have to be made e.g. via phone cascade whilst mobile phones still have battery power. LRF has 

plans relating to a UK wide power outage which could be enacted if necessary or elements of this applied as 

appropriate should an outage be more locally based and there are plans to undertake training and exercising of these 

plans in the future

31/12/20 and ongoing

41 Business continuity for local businesses - 

disruption in relation to local businesses 

(e.g. loss of staff, impacts on supply 

chains etc) may impact on the Council's 

supply chain and cause disruption to 

service delivery as well as have wider 

implications for the local economy (see 

above). The Council under the Civil 

Contingencies Act has a duty to 

promote business continuity to 

businesses

3 4 12 Medium Miranda Cannon  

/ Mike Dalzell / 

Mandip Rai

Use opportunities such as Business Continuity Awareness Week to highlight the importance of business continuity to 

external organisations. Use links with businesses such as via the City Centre Director, LLEP, Economic Dev Team to 

further raise awareness.

31/12/20 and ongoing

42 Loss of staff e.g. if EU nationals have to 

return to their original countries causes 

disruption to service delivery and may 

increase costs if roles need to be 

covered via temporary means. 

2 1 2 Low Miranda Cannon Low numbers of EU staff overall in the workforce mean this is low risk. Should staff leave at short notice, where 

necessary invoke business continuity plans in relation to dealing with immediate loss of staffing resources and 

consider appropriate measures such as use of temporary staffing e.g. agency and casuals, or the temporary 

redeployment of staff from less critical services if necessary. Seek to recruit to roles and continue to utilise other 

measures such as entry to employment to 'grow our own' internally where posts are difficult to recruit to. Covid-19 

pandemic response has demonstrated the ability of LCC to more flexibly deploy staffing resource to critical services 

and activities if needed.

31/12/20 and ongoing

43 Disruption to schools due to lack of 

consideration of potential risks and 

business continuity

2 2 4 Low Sue Welford Raise awareness with schools and signpost to GOV.UK Brexit guidance for schools.  Encourage schools to undertake 

their own risk assessments and share with their LGBs. Continue ongoing work through REBR and H&S teams on 

supporting schools to have robust business continuity arrangements.

31/12/20 and ongoing

240



RISK SCORING MATRIX

Impact Score Benchmark Effects
CRITICAL / CATASTROPHIC 5 - Multiple deaths of employees of those in the council's care

- Inability to function effectively, council-wide

- Will lead to resignation of Chief Operating Officer and/or City Mayor

- Corporate Manslaughter charges

- Service delivery has to be taken oven by Central Government

- Front page news story in National Press

- Financial loss over £10m

Almost Certain

5

5 10 15 20 25

MAJOR 4 - Suspicious death in council's care

- Major disruption to council's critical services for more than 48hrs eg major 

ICT failure)

- Noticeable impact in achieving strategic objectives

- Will lead to resignation of Strategic Director and/or Executive Member

- Adverse coverage in National Press / Front page news locally

- Financial loss £5m - £10m

Probable/Likely

4

4 8 12 16 20

C
ri

te
ri

a

MODERATE 3 - Serious injury to employees or those in the council's care

- Disruption to one critical council service for more than 48 hrs

- Will lead to resignation of Divisional Director/Project Director

- Adverse coverage in local press

- Financial loss £1m - £5m

Possible

3

3 6 9 12 15

MINOR 2 - Minor injury to employees or those in the council's care

- Manageable disruption to internal services

- Disciplinary action against employee 

- Financial loss £100k  - £1m

LI
K

EL
IH

O
O

D
 (

B
)

Unlikely

2

2 4 6 8 10

INSIGNIFICANT / 

NEGLIGIBLE

1 - Day-to-day operational problems

- Financial loss less than £100k

Very unlikely/ 

Rare

1

1 2 3 4 5

Insignificant/ 

Negligible

1

Minor

2

Moderate

3

Major

4

Critical/ 

Catastrophic

5

IMPACT (A)

Likelihood Score Expected Frequency
ALMOST CERTAIN 5 Reasonable to expect that the event WILL undoubtedly happen/recur, possibly 

frequently and is probable in the current year.

PROBABLE/LIKELY 4 Event is MORE THAN LIKELY to occur. Will probably happen/recur, but it is not 

a persisting issue. Will possibly happen in the current year and be likely in the 

longer term.

POSSIBLE 3 LITTLE LIKELIHOOD of event occurring. Not likely in the current year, but 

reasonably likely in the medium/long term.

UNLIKELY 2 Event NOT EXPECTED. Do not expect it to happen/recur. Extremely unlikely to 

happen in the current year, but possible in the longer term.

241



VERY UNLIKELY/RARE 1 EXCEPTIONAL event. This will probably never happen/recur. A barely feasible 

event.

LEVEL OF RISK OVERALL 

RATING

HOW THE RISK SHOULD BE TACKLED/ MANAGED RECOMMENDED RISK REVIEW 

FREQUENCIES

High Risk 15-25 IMMEDIATE MANAGEMENT ACTION 1 - 3 MONTHS

Medium Risk 9-12 Plan for CHANGE 3 MONTHS

Low Risk 1-8 Continue to MANAGE 6 MONTHS

242



 Appendix D 

 

 

 

 

Local Government 
& Social Care 
Ombudsman 

Complaints 2019/20 

 
Audit & Risk Committee  

 

 

Date of meeting: 24 November 2020 

 

Lead director: Alison Greenhill, Director of Finance  

 
 
 
 

243

Appendix D



 

Page 2 of 10 

 

  
Useful information 
◼ Ward(s) affected: All 

◼ Report author: Nilkesh Patel (Service Improvement Manager) 

◼ Author contact details: (0116) 454 2505  

◼ Report version number: V1 (0032) 

 

1 Summary 
The purpose of this report is to update the members of the Audit & Risk Committee on the 
complaints made to the Local Government and Social Care Ombudsman (LGSCO) in 
2019/20 regarding Leicester City Council, and for Elected Members to note the outcomes, 
comment on our actions in response to the lessons learned, the planned improvements, 
and how these will influence planned future delivery. 
 

 

2 Recommendations 
Members are asked to: 

1. Note and comment upon the report observations, including the comparisons and 
improvements within the administration of complaint handling. 

2. Comment upon our actions for future change. 
 

 
 

3 Summary of the annual complaints for 2019/20. 
 
The LGSCO’s published 2019/20 annual report details key statistics and themes happening 
nationally about the complaints made to the Ombudsman. The table below shows the 
national and local picture: 

 

Report themes National 
results 

Previous year  
%  

Leicester 
City 
Council 
results 
 

Previous Year  
%  

Complaints 
upheld rate 
 

61% 58%  61% 36% 
 

Highest 
proportion of 
upheld complaints 

Education 
and children’s 
services 72% 
 

Benefits & 
Tax service 
69% 
 

Public 
Protection & 
Regulation 
33.3% 
 

Benefits and 
Tax  
25% 
 

Councils are 
putting things 
right more often. 

13% of  
upheld cases  
already offered 
a suitable 
remedy  
 
 

Increase 
of 2% 
 

40.1% 59.9% 
 

244



 

Page 3 of 10 

 

Number of 
service 
improvements 
recommended 

Increased by 
12% 

 Increase 
of 4.1% 
 

 

Compliance with 
LGSCO 
recommendations 
 

99.4% 99.4% 
No change 
 

100% 100%  
No change  
 

 
NB: The Ombudsman received a total of 119 complaints. Of these 36 investigated 
complaints 22 (61%) were upheld with the Council required to remedy the situation. 
 
4 Summary of the complaints for 2019/20 

 
4.1 The Ombudsman reports a total of 112 complaints received during 2019/20, with 

decisions being made in 119 cases (some complaints received during 2018/19 were not 
decided during that year). This compares favourably to 128 complaints received during 
2018/19. 
 

4.2 The Ombudsman categorises service areas slightly differently to LCC’s internal 
complaints process e.g. benefits and tax is one area within the Ombudsman reporting 
arrangements whereas at Leicester Housing Benefits and Council Tax are distinct 
reporting areas. Complaints relating to school admissions appeals are categorised as a 
legal challenge and administered by Legal Services within Leicester, the Ombudsman 
would categorise it under Education. 
 

4.3 Key themes that were identified at Leicester included:  
 

(i) A fall in complaints in all areas except Environmental Services. 
(ii) Public Protection & Regulation, is a new reporting area for the LGSCO 
(iii) LGSCO upheld 61% of total investigations  
(iv) Highest proportion of upheld complaints around Environmental Services, Public 

Protection & Regulation (33.3%)  
(v) No LGSCO complaints were upheld for Planning and Development and 

Corporate and Other Services. 
 

4.4 The chart below shows the comparison in Complaints received per service area, 
compared to 2018. Most services areas have reduced complaints received by the 
LGSCO. 

245



 

Page 4 of 10 

 

 

 

246



 

Page 5 of 10 

 

 
4.5 A further difference between the procedures include how the decision outcomes of 

complaints investigations are recorded, these are: 
 

Leicester City Council’s  
(LCC) outcomes  

Ombudsman outcomes 

Justified Upheld 

Partially Justified Upheld 

Not Justified Not Upheld 

Rejected Closed / Rejected / Invalid / incomplete 

Triaged (Service request) Local Resolution/provided advice 

 
We plan to review the Corporate Complaints policy this year (20/21) and as part of the 
review we will be aligning the outcomes to mirror the reporting of the LGSCO. 

 
5 Outcomes of LGSCO complaints investigated for Leicester 
 
5.1 Below are the detailed outcomes of the 119 complaints where decisions were recorded 

by the Ombudsman The way LGSCO presents it’s data in the report details all 
complaints submitted in the year irrespective that an outcome of a decision was 
unknown.  At Leicester there were 2 (or 3.4%) of complaints outstanding as undecided 
in 2019/20 and are not reflected in the detail below.  

 

• 22 complaints (18.5%) upheld. The Ombudsman uses a two-fold test to identify 
maladministration (also referred to as service failure). It comprises (i) fault coupled 
with (ii) Injustice. The LGSCO may find against the Council and publishes 
statements on all such findings. Where, however, the finding is one of 
maladministration the Ombudsman will issue a public interest report, with which 
there are statutory duties on us in terms of publication of the report 
 

• 40 (33.6%) were referred to LCC for local resolution i.e. the ombudsman did not 
investigate the complaint and felt it should be dealt with by the local authority and 
we should be given a further chance to remedy the situation. In 2 (1.7%) of the 40 
cases, the Ombudsman went on to provide indicative findings and invited local 
resolution i.e. the author is given a further opportunity to remedy the situation 
based on the Ombudsman’s advice.  

 

• 14 (11.8%) were not upheld, no fault was found; 
 

• 34 (26.9%) cases were closed after initial enquiries. This was as a result of the 
Local Authority resolving the complaint before approaching the LGSCO, and/or the 
customer receiving a satisfactory response from the Local authority from the initial 
LGSCO enquiries, customer deciding not to pursue the complaint to the LGSCO 

 

• 7 (5.8%) were rejected as incomplete or invalid. This was due to a variety of 
reasons i.e. not approached the authority in the first instance, not under the 
jurisdiction of the LGSCO etc. 

 
5.2 Though the Ombudsman only upheld 22 out of the 119 complaints made to it, the 

Ombudsman only investigated 36 of the 119 in detail. When looking at the “uphold 
rate” the Ombudsman only considers the number upheld out of those cases it 

247



 

Page 6 of 10 

 

investigated in detail. Based on this, the Authority’s “uphold rate” is 61% which means 
more complaints were upheld compared to 2019, where “uphold rate” was 36%. 

 
5.3 The pie chart below details the outcomes for LGSCO complaints for Leicester. 

 

 
 
 
For further breakdown of this detail please see appendix 2, detailing the findings and 
reporting for Leicester City Council. 

 
6 Compliance and remedies 
 
6.1 Of the 22 upheld complaints, the Ombudsman made recommendations to the Council 

to offer a remedy the complainant in 13. Recommendations can be time limited. 
Remedies can be changes to council policy, an offer of compensation or simply a 
formal apology.  LCC accepted and complied with the remedies suggested in all cases 
but did so outside of the timescale set by the Ombudsman in two cases. Leicester’s 
compliance rate at the point this report was drafted is 100% compared to the national 
figure of 99.4%. (for more detail on the remedies accepted see appendix 1) 

 
6.2 In comparison with 2018/19 the Ombudsman made recommendations in five cases, 

and LCC complied with all and within the timescale set by the Ombudsman. Each case 
is based on its merits and comparisons aren’t a straightforward match.  
 

6.3 The following improvements were made to Leicester’s services as a result of the 
advice, recommendations and feedback from the Ombudsman: 

 

248



 

Page 7 of 10 

 

• Created and disseminated a policy or procedural guidance to ensure that 
Continuing Health Care (CHC) referrals are made in a timely fashion for individuals 
with specific healthcare needs; 

• Better record keeping of all noise complaints made outside operating hours by 
ensuring any messages left on the answer machine are then entered onto the 
database to action. Previously it was manually checked; 

• Reviewed policies on investigation and enforcement of noise nuisance and made 
changes to ensure investigation and enforcement is picked up at the earliest stage 
possible; 

• Reviewed procedures and properly record decisions of care needs assessments; 

• In association with Leicestershire County Council, drew up a protocol to ensure 
each council is aware of its responsibilities in relation to Education Health and Care 
planning and provision when a Looked after Child is placed in the City Council’s 
area; 

• Reminded staff that what is recorded about parents should be factual and non-
judgmental;     

• Reminded Housing staff about their obligation to issue written notifications when it 
accepts, and then ends, the homelessness prevention and relief duties; 

• Considered whether invoices were wrongly issued to anyone following non-
payment of fixed penalty notices for bins being left out on the street outside of 
collection times. The outcome resulted in the service apologising to the customer 
for the inconvenience caused; 

• Developed a process for checking whether commercial premises remain 
unoccupied on a regular basis; 

• Reminded Revenues and Benefit officers of the need to ensure accuracy in its 
letters to customers and the need to promptly identify overpayments which require 
recovery action. Regular monitoring has supported this improvement; 

• Considered the training needs of officers completing or overseeing needs 
assessments under the Care Act and ensuring officers act in accordance with the 
Care Act. Training is provided to officers within Social Care regularly. In this 
complaint the case was passed to another officer to support the customer;   

• Set a timeframe for making a decision on its advisory disabled parking bays and 
information on when the review of its policy will be complete. 
 

The above have all been implemented and shown as embedded in working practices 
within services. 
 
7 Comparisons 
 
7.1 Leicester’s performance with an upheld outcome at 61% (22 upheld, 14 not upheld) 

compares reasonably well against the other East Midlands cities, and Bristol, the 
nearest comparator by population, where on average 57% of complaints are upheld. 
Nationally, the upheld complaints level is 61%.  
 

7.2 At Leicester a) Complaints to the Local Government and Social Care Ombudsman 
(LGSCO) fell by 12.5%, b) cases brought forward for investigation rose from 25% to 
32% and c) remedies issued fell by 18%.  
 
 
 
 

249



 

Page 8 of 10 

 

Local Benchmarking 

City Incomplete 
/ invalid 

Advice 
given 

Local 
resolution 

Closed 
stage 1 

Not 
upheld 

Upheld Upheld 
rate 

Leicester 7 7 40 34 14 22 61% 
 

Nottingham 3 2 29 33 7 12 63% 

Derby 3 0 22 18 6 7 54% 

Coventry 12 1 39 42 11 11 50% 

Bristol 9 6 44 48 13 20 61% 

 

Satisfactory remedy provided by the authority before the complaint reached the 
Ombudsman 

City Upheld cases % of upheld cases 

Leicester 2 9% 

Nottingham 1 8% 

Derby 1 14% 

Coventry 2 18% 

Bristol 2 10% 

 
8 Future Changes: 
 
8.1 The following improvements/changes are recommended, to Corporate Management 

Team on 07/10/2020, to improve our practices generally and complaints process. They 
will also support Leicester’s outcome in providing a fair and impartial service delivery 
across our corporate body and would make a difference to our residents. These are: 
 

• Continuously reviews to policy and procedures. Where a recommendation 
by the ombudsman, the service area will continue to analyse the impact(s) of 
the change upon service delivery, customer and stakeholder outcomes have 
been improved and the likelihood of a similar complaint has been mitigated. 
 

• Regular Monitoring the ombudsman’s recommendations.  Corporate 
Complaints will liaise with the Service Manager, within the relevant service area 
to the recommendation, to ensure the agreed activity/actions continue to be 
implemented. This activity will be undertaken a minimum of twice-yearly 
dependant of the compliance behaviour of the service.   
 

• Review our approach to remedies. The remedy needs to be proportionate, 
appropriate, and reasonable. Similar remedies are appropriate for similar cases, 
but we must consider each case on its own merits in light of the particular 
circumstances. Our key principle is that the remedy should, as far as possible, 
put the complainant back in the position he or she would have been in if the 
error had not occurred. 
 

• Better reporting of adverse decisions. Corporate Complaints will ensure an 
improved mechanism is in place for when an adverse decision has been made 
by the Ombudsman. This will clearly identify to the statutory officers responsible 
for governance of the decision, undertaking the recommendations, identified 
planned action by the service to meet these requirements; detail the compliance 
actions and associated timeframe.  

 

250



 

Page 9 of 10 

 

9. Financial, legal, equalities, climate emergency and other implications 
 
9.1 Financial implications 
 

 
There are no direct financial implications arising from this report, although upheld 
complaints can result in both direct and indirect costs.  
 
Colin Sharpe, Deputy Director of Finance, ext. 37 4081 

 

 
9.2 Legal implications  
 

It is important to understand that the LGSCO publishes all “Decisions” on their website, and 
this includes details of cases (suitably anonymised) whether they are upheld or rejected. 
However in some cases, where they deem there to be a public interests in learning lessons 
from a complaint they will issue a “public interest report” which will oblige the Council to 
issue a press release about the findings, report the matter to Elected Members, and report 
back to the LGSCO on remedial action taken (30 – 31 Local Government Act 1974). 
https://www.LGSCO.org.uk/make-a-complaint/possible-outcomes 
 
 
Kamal Adatia, City Barrister and Head of Standards – Ext 37 1401 

 
9.3 Equalities implications  

 

When making decisions, the Council must comply with the Public Sector Equality Duty 
(PSED) (Equality Act 2010) by paying due regard, when carrying out their functions, to the 
need to eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct 
prohibited by the Act, to  advance equality of opportunity and foster good relations between 
people who share a ‘protected characteristic’ and those who do not. 
 
In doing so, the council must consider the possible impact on those who are likely to be 
affected by the recommendation and their protected characteristics.  
 
Protected Characteristics under the Equality Act 2010 are age, disability, gender 
reassignment, marriage and civil partnership, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion  
or belief, sex, sexual orientation. 
 
 
Whilst there are no direct implications arising from this report, having an effective complaint 
procedure helps to deal with complaints quickly, fairly and consistently. It also has the 
potential to help make improvements that lead to increased customer satisfaction for 
service users from across all protected characteristics. Future changes identified in the 
report need to ensure equality considerations are embedded and put into practice as 
appropriate.  
 
Sukhi Biring, Corporate Equalities Officer, 454 4175 
 

 
 

251

https://www.lgo.org.uk/make-a-complaint/possible-outcomes


 

Page 10 of 10 

 

9.4 Climate Emergency implications 
 

 
9.5 Other implications  
 

None 
 

 

10.  Background information and other papers: 

 

11.  Summary of appendices:  

LGSCO annual report https://locaLGSCOvernmentlawyer.co.uk/governance/396-governance-
news/44474-increase-in-systemic-problems-sees-ombudsman-make-12-more-service-
improvement-recommendations-in-2019-20 

 

12.  

Appendix 1 – Detail of complaint remedies accepted. 

Appendix 2 – Overview of Leicester City Council’s statistics 

a. LGSCO Chief Executive letter (PDF) 
b. Complaints received (LGSCO excel spreadsheet) 
c. Complaints decided (LGSCO excel spreadsheet) 
d. Remedy & Compliance outcomes (LGSCO excel spreadsheet) 

 
13.  Is this a private report NO 

 

14.  Is this a “key decision”? NO  

There are no significant climate change implications associated with this report. 
 
Aidan Davis, Sustainability Officer, Ext 37 2284 
 
 

252

https://localgovernmentlawyer.co.uk/governance/396-governance-news/44474-increase-in-systemic-problems-sees-ombudsman-make-12-more-service-improvement-recommendations-in-2019-20
https://localgovernmentlawyer.co.uk/governance/396-governance-news/44474-increase-in-systemic-problems-sees-ombudsman-make-12-more-service-improvement-recommendations-in-2019-20
https://localgovernmentlawyer.co.uk/governance/396-governance-news/44474-increase-in-systemic-problems-sees-ombudsman-make-12-more-service-improvement-recommendations-in-2019-20


 

Appendix 1 

Category 

Remedy 
Financial  
redress 

Remedy 
Apology, 

Remedy 
Training 
and 
guidance 

Remedy 
Avoidable 
distress/time 
and trouble 

Remedy 
Loss of service, 
Quantifiable 
loss 

Remedy 
Procedure or 
policy change 
/review 

Remedy 
other 

Satisfaction with 
Compliance 

Benefits & Tax ✓    ✓  ✓ Remedy complete 
and satisfied 

Benefits & Tax  ✓ ✓     Remedy complete 
and satisfied 

Environmental 
Services & Public 
Protection & 
Regulation 

✓ ✓  ✓  ✓  Remedy complete 
and satisfied 

Environmental 
Services & Public 
Protection & 
Regulation 

 ✓     ✓ Remedy completed 
late 

Education & 
Children’s Services 

 ✓     ✓ Remedy complete 
and satisfied 

Education & 
Children’s Services 

 ✓    ✓  Remedy complete 
and satisfied 

Education & 
Children’s Services 

✓ ✓  ✓ ✓ ✓  Remedy complete 
and satisfied 

Housing  ✓ ✓    ✓ Remedy complete 
and satisfied 

Housing ✓ ✓  ✓    Remedy complete 
and satisfied 

Adult Care Services ✓ ✓  ✓ ✓   Remedy complete 
and satisfied 

Adult Care Services ✓ ✓  ✓  ✓ ✓ Remedy complete 
and satisfied 

Adult Care Services  ✓ ✓ ✓   ✓ Remedy completed 
late 

Highways & Transport      ✓  Remedy complete 
and satisfied 

NB – Remedy other could be Improved Body in Jurisdiction remedy (Housing ) or Reassessment (ASC Services) 

 

253





 
 
 
 

 
 
 
22 July 2020 
 
By email 
 
Mr Keeling 
Chief Operating Officer 
Leicester City Council 
 
Dear Mr Keeling  
 
Annual Review letter 2020 
 
I write to you with our annual summary of statistics on the decisions made by the Local 

Government and Social Care Ombudsman about your authority for the year ending            

31 March 2020. Given the exceptional pressures under which local authorities have been 

working over recent months, I thought carefully about whether it was still appropriate to send 

you this annual update. However, now, more than ever, I believe that it is essential that the 

public experience of local services is at the heart of our thinking. So, I hope that this 

feedback, which provides unique insight into the lived experience of your Council’s services, 

will be useful as you continue to deal with the current situation and plan for the future. 

Complaint statistics 

This year, we continue to place our focus on the outcomes of complaints and what can be 

learned from them. We want to provide you with the most insightful information we can and 

have made several changes over recent years to improve the data we capture and report. 

We focus our statistics on these three key areas: 

Complaints upheld - We uphold complaints when we find some form of fault in an 

authority’s actions, including where the authority accepted fault before we investigated. A 

focus on how often things go wrong, rather than simple volumes of complaints provides a 

clearer indicator of performance. 

Compliance with recommendations - We recommend ways for authorities to put things 

right when faults have caused injustice. Our recommendations try to put people back in the 

position they were before the fault and we monitor authorities to ensure they comply with our 

recommendations. Failure to comply with our recommendations is rare. An authority with a 

compliance rate below 100% should scrutinise those complaints where it failed to comply 

and identify any learning. 

Satisfactory remedies provided by the authority - We want to encourage the early 

resolution of complaints and to credit authorities that have a positive and open approach to 

resolving complaints. We recognise cases where an authority has taken steps to put things 

255



right before the complaint came to us. The authority upheld the complaint and we agreed 

with how it offered to put things right.  

Finally, we compare the three key annual statistics for your authority with similar types of 

authorities to work out an average level of performance. We do this for County Councils, 

District Councils, Metropolitan Boroughs, Unitary Councils, and London Boroughs. 

This data will be uploaded to our interactive map, Your council’s performance, along with a 

copy of this letter on 29 July 2020, and our Review of Local Government Complaints. For 

further information on how to interpret our statistics, please visit our website. 

This year, I issued a public report about the Council after it wrongly decided a mother was 

not providing an adequate home education for her son. It sought to take legal action to 

enforce school attendance, even though evidence did not show the child was missing 

education.  

Disappointingly, the Council twice declined to abandon legal action against the mother, 

despite direct requests from us to do so. The Council also took too long to accept our 

findings, despite there being clear evidence of fault. It eventually agreed to apologise to the 

mother and to remind officers that comments placed on record about parents should be 

factual rather than judgemental. 

Despite agreement, the Council’s apology to the mother was unsatisfactory and we had to 

threaten to issue a further report before the mother received a suitable apology. 

Resources to help you get it right 

There are a range of resources available that can support you to place the learning from 

complaints, about your authority and others, at the heart of your system of corporate 

governance. Your council’s performance launched last year and puts our data and 

information about councils in one place. Again, the emphasis is on learning, not numbers. 

You can find the decisions we have made, public reports we have issued, and the service 

improvements your Council has agreed to make as a result of our investigations, as well as 

previous annual review letters.  

I would encourage you to share the tool with colleagues and elected members; the 

information can provide valuable insights into service areas, early warning signs of problems 

and is a key source of information for governance, audit, risk and scrutiny functions. 

Earlier this year, we held our link officer seminars in London, Bristol, Leeds and Birmingham. 

Attended by 178 delegates from 143 local authorities, we focused on maximising the impact 

of complaints, making sure the right person is involved with complaints at the right time, and 

how to overcome common challenges.  

We have a well-established and successful training programme supporting local authorities 

and independent care providers to help improve local complaint handling. During the year, 

we delivered 118 courses, training more than 1,400 people. This is 47 more courses than we  

 

256

https://www.lgo.org.uk/your-councils-performance
https://www.lgo.org.uk/information-centre/reports/annual-review-reports/interpreting-local-authority-statistics
https://www.lgo.org.uk/your-councils-performance


delivered last year and included more training to adult social care providers than ever before. 

To find out more visit www.lgo.org.uk/training. 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 
Michael King 

Local Government and Social Care Ombudsman 

Chair, Commission for Local Administration in England

257

http://www.lgo.org.uk/training


Leicester City Council 

For the period ending: 31/03/20                                                               

 
 
 

Complaints upheld 

  

61% of complaints we 
investigated were upheld. 

This compares to an average of 
56% in similar authorities. 

 
 

22                          
upheld decisions 

 
Statistics are based on a total of 36 

detailed investigations for the 
period between 1 April 2019 to 31 

March 2020 

Compliance with Ombudsman recommendations 

  

In 100% of cases we were 
satisfied the authority had 
successfully implemented our 
recommendations. 

This compares to an average of 
99% in similar authorities. 

 

 

Statistics are based on a total of 20 
compliance outcomes for the period 
between 1 April 2019 to 31 March 

2020 

• Failure to comply with our recommendations is rare. An authority with a compliance rate below 100% should 
scrutinise those complaints where it failed to comply and identify any learning. 
 

Satisfactory remedies provided by the authority 

  

In 9% of upheld cases we found 
the authority had provided a 
satisfactory remedy before the 
complaint reached the 
Ombudsman.  

This compares to an average of 
11% in similar authorities. 

 

2                      
satisfactory remedy decisions 

 

Statistics are based on a total of 36 
detailed investigations for the 

period between 1 April 2019 to 31 
March 2020 

 
 

61% 

100% 

9% 

258



Complaints and Enquiries Received (by Category) 2019-20

Authority Name
Adult

Social Care

Benefits

and Tax

Corporate 

and

Other 

Services

Education 

and

Children's 

Services

Environment

al

Services, 

Public

Protection 

and

Regulation

Highways 

and

Transport

Housing

Planning 

and

Developmen

t

Other Total

Bristol City Council 12 18 9 16 18 19 17 15 6 130

Coventry City Council 14 11 6 25 25 21 6 5 4 117

Derby City Council 11 5 2 22 7 3 3 0 0 53

Leicester City Council 20 11 10 23 9 6 25 5 3 112

Nottingham City Council 17 5 7 17 6 11 7 4 1 75

Notes

These statistics include all complaints and enquiries that were received from 01 April 2019 to 31 March 2020.

Some cases are received and decided in different business years. This means the number of complaints and enquiries received may not match the number of decisions made.

You can find comparisons with last year's data on the second tab of this workbook.

For more information on how to interpret our statistics, please visit: https://www.lgo.org.uk/information-centre/reports/annual-review-reports/interpreting-local-authority-statistics

259

https://www.lgo.org.uk/information-centre/reports/annual-review-reports/interpreting-local-authority-statistics


260



 

Remedy and compliance outcomes 2019-20

Authority Name
Number of upheld 

complaints
Uphold Rate (%)

Average uphold 

rate (%) of similar 

authorities 

Upheld cases 

where the authority 

provided a 

satisfactory 

remedy before the 

complaint reached 

the Ombudsman 

(%) 

Average 

satisfactory 

remedy rate of 

similar authorities 

(%)

Number of cases 

with a compliance 

outcome recorded 

during the year

Cases we were 

satisfied the 

authority 

successfully 

implemented our 

recommendations 

to remedy the 

complaint 

(compliance rate) 

(%)

Average 

compliance rate of 

similar authorities 

(%)

Bristol City Council 20 61 56 10 11 7 100 99

Coventry City Council 11 50 67 18 11 5 100 100

Derby City Council 7 54 56 14 11 7 100 99

Leicester City Council 22 61 56 9 11 20 100 99

Nottingham City Council 12 63 56 8 11 11 100 99

Notes

These statistics include remedy and compliance outcomes recorded between 01 April 2019 and 31 March 2020.

For more information on how to interpret our statistics, please visit:http://www.lgo.org.uk/information-centre/reports/annual-review-reports/interpreting-local-authority-statistics

Some cases are received and decided in different business years; compliance outcomes may also fall in different business years. This means the number of complaints upheld 

may not match the number of remedy and compliance outcomes recorded.

261

http://www.lgo.org.uk/information-centre/reports/annual-review-reports/interpreting-local-authority-statistics




Appendix E 

 

 

 

 

Corporate 
Complaints (non-

statutory) 2019/20  
 

Audit & Risk Committee  

 

 

Date of meeting: 24th November 2020 

 

Lead Director: Alison Greenhill, Director of Finance  

 
 
 
 

 

263

Appendix E



 

Page 2 of 8 

 

Useful information 
◼ Ward(s) affected: All 

◼ Report author: Nilkesh Patel (Service Improvement Manager) 

◼ Author contact details: (0116) 454 2505       

◼ Report version number: V1 (003) (001) 

 

1. Summary 
The purpose of this report is to update the Audit & Risk committee on corporate non - 
statutory complaints for 2019/ 20. 
 

 

2. Recommendation 
Committee members are asked to: 

1. Note and comment upon the report including the changes and improvements within 
the administration of complaint handling. 

2. Comment upon our actions driven by lessons learnt. 
3. Note planned future changes to the policy. 

 

 
 

3. Background  
 
3.1 Since April 2016 we have been operating a single stage non-statutory complaints 
regime, streamlining the process and providing a flexible approach to handling a complaint 
dependent upon its nature and complexity. This single stage procedure was followed until 
May 2019 when a Corporate Complaints Policy was formally introduced. Since then the 
“triage/prevention” process successfully determines the route of the complaint and who 
will need to be involved.  
 
3.2 It should be noted that Statutory complaints relating to Adults and Children’s Social 
Care are not administered by the Corporate Complaints Team and are investigated 
through a separate statutory procedure. Most of the statutory complaints are administered 
and investigated within Adults and Children Social Care division.  
 
3.3 During 2019/20 it was determined by the Social Care Local Government and Social 
Care Ombudsman (LGSCO), if any social care complaint is about how the Council has 
treated you as an adult or about child protection matters or how the Council assess 
families and prepares reports for the court in private proceedings then it will be considered 
under the Corporate Complaints policy. Section 2.7 of the Corporate Complaints policy 
has been updated in respect of the above and are included in the reporting under 
“Children’s Services” from December 2019. All other Social Care Local Government 
statutory complaints are dealt with by the social care teams. 

 
3.4 Complaints can be submitted in writing, by telephone, by email and through 
MyAccount. If the customer presents at Granby Street Customer Service Centre as 
vulnerable, for whatever reason, they will be supported to make a complaint. 
 

 
 
 

264



 

Page 3 of 8 

 

 

4. Summary of the annual complaints for 2019/20. 
 
4.1 In 2019/20 the total number of complaints received was 1,328, compared to 1,408 in 
2018/19, a reduction of 12.1%. Of the complaints received, 963 (73%) were “triaged” to 
the appropriate service to respond as a request for action/service such as provide orange 
bag. This meant a total of 365 were investigated as “complaints” compared to 544 the 
previous year, a reduction of 33%. 
 
4.2 The Corporate Complaints team will speak with the customer and liaise with the 
service on behalf of the customer; to ascertain if the action they wish to happen can be 
completed. If this is the case, we categorise this as a service request / request for action 
and the customer issue is resolved.  
 
Justified complaints 
 
4.3 The team determined that of the 365 complaints independently investigated, 18% 
were justified, a further 18% were partially justified and 64% were deemed as “not 
justified” and therefore did not find the authority at fault. 
 
The percentage of complaints found to be justified was equivalent to the previous year.  
 
The service remains confident complaints that are found to be justified through this 
independent process are reflective of the service customers receive.  
 
Why customers complain:  
 
4.4 Complaints are categorised into the main reasons for the complaint, within a limited 
list. We categorise each complaint over all the applicable areas that it relates to, therefore 
the numbers relating to the reason categorisation will always exceed the total number of 
complaints received. These are as follows:  
 

• Appointment 

• Policy, procedure and Legislation 

• Premises – any complaints relating to leisure centres or premises of LCC 

• Quality of Service 

• Speed of Service 

• Staff attitude and behaviour 

• Closed Uncategorised – pending agreement with customer  

• Open Uncategorised – where the complaint is still open  
 
The top three categories of complaint remain, as previously in 2018/19: 
 

1. Quality of service 196 (36%), 
2. Policy, procedure and legislation 162 (28%).  
3. Speed of service 79 (19%) 

 

265



 

Page 4 of 8 

 

 
 
 
The top 10 service areas for which we receive complaints are listed below. The top 5 
complaints are, as in previous years, attributed to Housing Services and Revenues & 
Customer Support. This is unsurprising as they interact with the greatest numbers of 
customers in demanding areas of council business. It is positive to note Housing repairs 
complaints have reduced by 48% from the previous year having engaged with the new 
triage/prevention arrangements.  This trend is repeated for Local Taxation complaints, 
reducing by 19% from 79 to 64 in 2019/20. Customer Services complaints have reduced 
by 75% from 20 in 2018/9 to 5. 
 

Top 10 service areas for complaints Total % 

Housing repairs 97 28% 

Local Taxation 64 19% 

Housing Other 38 11% 

Housing Options 35 10% 

Housing Benefits 34 10% 

Sports & Leisure Centres 12 3% 

Planning Management 9 3% 

Traffic Management 9 3% 

Parks & Green Spaces 9 3% 

Street Scene Enforcement 8 2% 

 

266



 

Page 5 of 8 

 

4.5 It has recently been identified that within waste management there are 2 methods of 
making a complaint and correspondingly recording complaints about waste. Where a 
customer perceives services delivered by our contracted partners Biffa, are below 
expectations these can be reported to the waste team direct and are resolved directly by 
Biffa’s Complaints co-ordinator. This opportunity for customer resolution is intrinsic within 
the commissioned offer from Biffa. There have been 1,576 such issues during 2019/20 
which are reported and handled outside of the corporate complaint’s procedure. These are 
known as Biffa complaints. Data provided by Waste management is limited. Of the 1,576 
issues,41% (646) of these were an error attributed to Biffa contractors and 57% (899) 
were customer behaviour error (such as did not put the bin out on the correct day) with 2% 
(31) categorised as error in reporting.   
 
The complaints team are working with Digital transformation, undertaking a review of the 
handling and process of such complaints received directly to Waste team. The aim of this 
review is to ensure a simple process for the customer and to ensure contractual 
compliance whilst maintaining accurate recording of statistical data relating to waste 
management complaints. 
 
4.6 Overall, there has been a reduction in the total number of complaints received over the 
past year. Although it is not possible to identify specific reasons for this, the experiences 
of the complaint team is that:  
 

• Services are improving their service offer (Housing and Revenues); 

• The on-line triage used to tease out the reasons why a customer seeks redress has 
been improved – for example the most appropriate route to resolve a disputed 
decision for Housing Benefit is a request for a reconsideration decision so the 
triage process, when a customer complains about a decision, now signposts them 
to the appropriate website, 

• Services are being more proactive and adhering to the triage/prevention process to 
address the service issue and therefore avoiding a complaint; and    

• Customers are choosing to use other avenues to complain and therefore bypassing 
the complaints process i.e. direct to Councillors and Members of Parliament and 
using “The Mayor” email account. 

 
It is recognised that submitting an online complaint is not the logical journey for the 
customer. In response to the issue, the Digital Transformation and the Service 
Improvement Manager have been working together to undertake a review of the 
MyAccount customer journey. The project was due to conclude at the end of summer 
2020, however has been delayed and will conclude by Easter 2021. 
 
5. Lessons Learned 
 
5.1 Working with other services to understand their processes over the last financial year, 
we have been able to identify key complaint triggers and where changes can be made to 
make a difference in our divisions. These include: 

• Being proactive to tackle personal injustice: typically, the customer wants to be 
listened to, offered an apology and an opportunity to appeal or request a review of 
their case. These represent opportunities to mitigate a complaint, usually over the 
phone.  

• Recommendations for service improvements arising from complaint investigations: 
a review of policies, change to practices, training staff, better communication 

267



 

Page 6 of 8 

 

between teams and with the customer, improve record keeping, system changes 
and raising awareness of issues within the authority and to the public. 

 
6. Future Changes:  
 
6.1 There are 3 actions which will make a difference to delivery without compromising the 
benefits of complaints. These are: 
  

• Continuous complaints prevention activity to be introduced to remaining 
services/divisions. As part of the triage process some comments/complaints can be 
resolved via a quick phone call or email to agree a local level resolution. The 
complaints officers have introduced this with all service areas; the process has 
proved to be working efficiently in terms of complaints resolution with anecdotal 
feedback from the customers at the time of the triage indicating a good level of 
customer satisfaction. This activity has resulted in a reduction in complaints within 
the services. 

 

• Continue with Service Improvement meetings with the services that receive the 
largest proportion of complaints. This is an on-going development to improve 
complaint handling and deliver meaningful customer focussed service 
improvements. 

 

• Corporate Complaints Policy. This was introduced in May 2019. It will ensure we 
meet the good practice outlined by the Local Government Ombudsman (LGO) / 
Housing Ombudsman (HO), and comply with our obligations on fairness, 
transparency and accessibility under (amongst others) the Human Rights Act 1998, 
the Equalities Act 2010 and the Data Protection Act 2018. A yearly review of this 
policy is recommended to ensure it meets its definition. 
 

• The Service Improvement Manager will review the categorisation of complaints to 
improve analysis. This is a major project in conjunction with the customer journey to 
improve complaints submission as well as back office reporting in order to mirror 
the LGSCO reporting.  

 
7. Risk and issues: 
 
7.1 Corporate Complaints handling is continuing to deliver the original aims of reducing 
complaints and delivering service improvements. The operational risks remain around 
complaint volumes should they begin to rise through an unforeseen circumstance or as a 
result of reduced staffing resources.  
 
7.2 Vexatious complainants are a drain on resources both for the Service Improvement 
Manager who acts a single point of contact and the service areas (multiple service areas 
are usually involved) attempting to resolve the complaints. This is an issue which will 
remain despite the introduction of written procedures; however, clarity over the 
administrative arrangements is widely available which ensure all services are aware of the 
procedure for dealing with these complainants. 
 
7.3 Housing Ombudsman Complaint Handling Code has been introduced from July 2020. 
The Code provides a framework for effective complaint resolution by landlords and will 
help to create a positive complaint handling culture for the benefit of both landlord staff 

268



 

Page 7 of 8 

 

and residents. Currently, senior management is undertaking a review of the code and its 
compliance. There may be some changes from January 2021 that could impact the 
acceptance and responding times of complaints.  
 

 
8. Financial, legal, equalities, climate emergency and other implications 
 
8.1 Financial implications 

There are no significant financial implications arising from this report. 
 
Colin Sharpe, Deputy Director of Finance, Ext 37 4081 

 
8.2 Legal implications  

There are no direct legal implications although changes are likely for 2021 given the 
Housing Ombudsman’s introduction of the Handling code.  
 
Kamal Adatia, City Barrister and Head of Standards, Ext 37 1401 
 

 
8.3 Equalities implications  

Under the Equality Act 2010, public authorities have a Public Sector Equality Duty (PSED) 
which means that, in carrying out their functions, they have a statutory duty to pay due 
regard to the need to eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any 
other conduct prohibited by the Act, to advance equality of opportunity between people who 
share a protected characteristic and those who don’t and to foster good relations between 
people who share a protected characteristic and those who don’t. 
 
Protected Characteristics under the Equality Act 2010 are age, disability, gender 
reassignment, marriage and civil partnership, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or 
belief, sex, sexual orientation.  
 
The Equality Act 2010 also requires that reasonable adjustments be made so that disabled 
people can access services as far as reasonable on the same terms as non-disabled 
people. This duty is on-going and anticipatory and, therefore, reasonable and proportionate 
steps to overcome barriers which may impede people with different kinds of disabilities. In 
making reasonable adjustments, a service provider should not wait until a disabled person 
wants to use their services, they must think in advance about what people with a range of 
impairments might reasonably need.  
 
There are no direct equalities implications arising from the report as the report is to provide 
an update, rather than for decision. Having an effective complaint procedure helps to deal 
with complaints quickly, fairly and consistently. Having a range of contact options for 
complainants to make their complaints the council aims to meet the needs of its service 
users in accessing the procedure.  
It provides an opportunity to gather valuable customer insight, it also has the potential to 
help make improvements that lead to increased customer satisfaction for service users from 
across all protected characteristics.  
 
Surinder Singh, Equalities Officer Tel 37 4148 
 

 

269



 

Page 8 of 8 

 

8.4 Climate Emergency implications 

There are no significant climate change implications associated with this report. 
 
Aidan Davis, Sustainability Officer, Ext 37 2284 
 
 

 
8.5 Other implications 

None 
 
 

 

9.  Background information and other papers: 

None 

 

10.  Summary of appendices:  

N/A 

 

11.  Is this a private report No 

 

12.  Is this a “key decision”? No  

270



Appendix F 

 

 

 

 

Counter Fraud Mid-Year     
Update Report 2020 

                             

                            Audit and Risk Committee 

 

Date of meeting: 24th of November 2020  

 

Lead director: Alison Greenhill  

 
 
 
 

  

271

Appendix E



 

Page 2 of 6 

 

Useful information 
◼ Ward(s) affected: All Wards 

◼ Report author: Stuart Limb (Corporate Investigation Manager) 

◼ Author contact details: (0116) 454 2615 / 37 2615 stuart.limb@leicester.gov.uk 

◼ Report version number: Version 3 

 

1. Summary 
 

1.1      The purpose of this report is to provide a mid-year update to the Audit and 
Risk Committee on the work carried out by the Corporate Investigations 
Team for the period 1 April 2020 to 30 September 2020. 

 

 

2. Recommended actions/decision 
 
The Audit and Risk Committee is recommended to: 
 

a) Receive and comment on the report 
 

b) Make any recommendations it sees fit to the Executive and/or the Director of 
Finance. 
 

 

3. Background  
 

3.1 This report includes statistical information on fraud cases identified, referred 
and, where appropriate, investigated by the Corporate Investigations Team. A 
report on the Council’s counter fraud activity was presented to the Audit and 
Risk Committee on 22 July 2020 and therefore this report seeks only to update 
Members on statistical information where it is available. 

 
3.2 As part of its work, the Corporate Investigations Team investigates suspected 

financial irregularities and makes recommendations to reduce the risk of further 
losses and improve performance, efficiency, effectiveness and economy in the 
use of resources by the Council. 

 
3.3 The work focus during the first half of the financial year has been redirected to 

provide counter fraud measures associated with the delivery of the Government’s 
support schemes for local businesses as a result of national and local lockdowns 
during the coronavirus pandemic.  

             

 

4. Detailed report 
 

4.1 During the period covered by this report the Corporate Investigations Team (CIT) 
have been primarily focused on reactive work as a result of the Coronavirus and 
associated support schemes. Primarily the work has been the Business Support 
Grants schemes which saw grants of circa £80m issued by Leicester City Council to 
local businesses affected by the national and local lockdowns. 

 

272

mailto:stuart.limb@leicester.gov.uk


 

Page 3 of 6 

 

4.2 A total of 8,458 applications were received from local businesses for financial 
support. 6,478 applications were received under the main Business Support 
Scheme, 630 under the discretionary scheme and 1,350 applications were submitted 
by local businesses under the extended lockdown scheme. As part of these schemes 
the authority devised and implemented a thorough application process which 
required documentary evidence to be provided before payments were made. 

 
4.3 The bank statements provided as part of the process were verified via the services of 

a credit reference agency. This allowed an independent check to confirm the validity 
of the bank account and ownership of the accounts to minimise the risk of losses to 
fraud. In addition, further verification checks were carried out by utilising the Spotlight 
tool which was hosted by the Cabinet Office. This IT application confirmed the 
current trading status and holds the details of the support claimed by the businesses. 

 
4.4 As a result of the preventative measures put in place and post payment validation 

checks to date, suspected criminal investigations into Business Support Grants 
applications and payments are underway. 

 
4.5      The authority also benefitted from membership of the National Anti-Fraud Network 

(NAFN), which alerted members to phishing emails purporting to be from the 
business owners which were attempting to obtain unique business account reference 
numbers. Had these numbers been released this would have assisted the 
perpetrators to submit false applications. All these requests were refused, and no 
payments were made. 

 
4.6     The team also supported the business grant account fund reconciliations and leads 

the on-going post payment assurance process required by the Government. 
 
4.7 The CIT continues to work across the authority to reduce the risk of loss and fraud; 

this is a collaborative approach for example verifying Right to Buy (RTB) applications 
for council homes. All RTBs are subject to background checks and where 
irregularities or concerns are raised the issues are addressed by Legal Services, the 
RTB team and corporate investigations. This not only identifies irregularities but 
provides a higher level of assurance for sales to tenants. 

 
4.8 For the period covered by this report the combined loss avoidance and income 

generated savings is £570,000. 
 

 

  

273



 

Page 4 of 6 

 

5. Review of Performance 

 

5.1 Statistical information on service demand and associated activity for April to 
September is detailed in the table below. 

 

Registered 149 

Screened out 75 

Investigations proven 13 

Investigations In Progress  145 

Cautions Accepted  0 

Administrative Penalties Accepted  0 

Prosecutions - Successful (Guilty)  0 

Total files with Solicitors 4 
5.  

 

6 The Year Ahead 
 
6.1 The report presented to the Committee on 22 July 2020 outlined the major objectives 

for the Corporate Investigations Team over coming months. The team will continue 
to undertake reactive and proactive investigations including data matching exercises 
to identify and reduce the risk of fraud. 

 
6.2 The authority will be required to upload data to the National Fraud Initiative (NFI) 

portal at the end of October 2020 for matching with other authorities. Matches will be 
released for checking at the end of January 2021 which will require work to be 
carried out by the relevant service areas to check the matches. Where fraud is 
suspected referrals will be made to the Corporate Investigations Team. 

 

 
7. Financial, legal, equalities, climate emergency and other implications 
 
7.1 Financial implications 
 

Fraud can cause the Council significant loss; hence activity to prevent and detect fraud is a 
clear financial investment and a key component of good financial control and governance.  
 
Colin Sharpe 
Deputy Director of Finance 
 

 
7.2 Legal implications  
 

Fraud is a criminal offence and therefore represents breach of the law.  Other forms of 
financial irregularity, though not criminal, may be in breach of regulation.  The conduct of 
counter-fraud work of all kinds is bound by law and regulation and the Council is careful to 
ensure that its activities in this area are properly discharged. 

274



 

Page 5 of 6 

 

 
Kamal Adatia 
City Barrister & Head of Standards 
 

 
7.3 Equalities implications  

 

Under the Equality Act 2010, public authorities have a Public Sector Equality Duty (PSED) 
which means that, in carrying out their functions, they have a statutory duty to pay due 
regard to the need to eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any 
other conduct prohibited by the Act, to advance equality of opportunity between people who 
share a protected characteristic and those who don’t and to foster good relations between 
people who share a protected characteristic and those who don’t. 
 
Protected Characteristics under the Equality Act 2010 are age, disability, gender 
reassignment, marriage and civil partnership, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or 
belief, sex, sexual orientation.  
 
The report provides a mid-year update to the Audit and Risk committee on the work carried 
out by the Corporate Investigations Team.  
 
There are no significant equality and diversity implications arising from the report. 
 
Surinder Singh, Equalities Officer 
 

 
7.4 Climate Emergency implications 

 

This report does not contain any significant climate emergency implications.  
 
 

 
 

  

275



 

Page 6 of 6 

 

7.5 Other implications (You will need to have considered other implications in preparing this 
report.  Please indicate which ones apply?) 

 

 
 

 

8.  Background information and other papers: 

• LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 

• Leicester City Council’s Anti-Fraud, Bribery and Corruption Policy  

• Leicester City Council’s Finance Procedure Rules  

• Leicester City Council’s Constitution 

• Leicester City Council’s Code of Conduct for Behaviour at Work 

• Leicester City Council’s Information Security Policy Statement 

• Leicester City Council’s Prosecutions Policy 

• Leicester City Council’s Investigators Code of Conduct 
 

• Public Bodies Corrupt Practices Act 1889 

 

• Chartered Institute of Public Finance & Accountancy (CIPFA) publication  

• Managing The Risk of Fraud 

• The Prevention of Social Housing Fraud Act 2013 

 

9.  Is this a private report (If so, please indicate the reasons and state why it is not in 
the public interest to be dealt with publicly)?  

No 

 

10.  Is this a “key decision”?  

No  

276



 
 
 

Audit and Risk Committee 24th November 2020 
 

Report of Leicestershire County Council’s Head of Internal 
Audit & Assurance Service 

 
Update on developments in local (external) audit 

arrangements 
 

 
PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

1. The purpose of this report is to provide the Audit and Risk Committee (the 
Committee) with an update on developments in local (external) audit 
arrangements, that are associated with the Committee’s responsibilities. 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

2. The Committee is asked to note the outcome of the Redmond Review and 
other developments in local (external) audit arrangements that are associated 
with the Audit & Risk Committee’s responsibilities 
 

SUMMARY 
 

3. A series of large scale corporate governance and financial failings in both the 
private and public sectors e.g. Carillion, BHS and Northamptonshire County 
Council, and criticisms of the roles taken by auditors prompted a number of 
reviews of audit and governance arrangements in all sectors. 
 

4. At its meeting on 20th November 2019, the Audit and Risk Committee received 
a report providing information on a number of consultations that were 
underway, the findings of associated reviews and other developments and 
informed the Committee of the Council’s plans to respond. 
 

5. The responsibilities for how local authority audits are conducted is set down 
within the Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014. In June 2019 Sir Tony 
Redmond was asked by the Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local 
Government (MHCLG) to undertake an independent review of the 
effectiveness of local (external) audit and the transparency of local authority 
financial reporting. Announcement of the review met the MHCLG’s 
commitment to undertake a post implementation review of the audit framework 
and financial reporting elements of the Act. 

 

277

Appendix G



6. Redmond released his review report on 8 September. In short, he found the 
current local audit arrangements not fit for purpose and he made a number of 
recommendations some of which will require primary legislation but other more 
localised recommendations which could be implemented if chosen to do so. 
The general view amongst interested parties is that should all the 
recommendations be implemented, the local audit experience should be much 
improved, but it may come at some additional cost. 
 

7. Almost in tandem to Redmond, the National Audit Office (NAO) consulted on 
changes to the Code of Audit Practice and associated guidance to local 
auditors in support of the Code, to which auditors must have regard when 
carrying out their work. The Code must be reviewed, and revisions considered 
at least every five years. 

 
8. The new Code came into force in April 2020. Among the changes adopted are 

the inclusion of additional narrative commentary by auditors to explain how 
audited bodies are improving value for money (VfM), along with greater 
attention to financial sustainability and governance. Redmond commended this 
improvement. The outcome of the consultation on this major change has 
recently been issued. Responses were on the whole positive but there is a risk 
that the extra work needed to form a more robust VfM opinion will increase 
fees. Audit work under the new Code will begin from the 2020-21 financial year 
onwards, meaning the first Auditor’s Annual Reports will be issued in 2021. 

 
9. Recommendations arising from other reviews of audit arrangements at the 

time (Kingman, the Competition and Markets Authority and Brydon) were 
evaluated and reflected in Redmond’s review and report. 

 
10. This report is for information only as an update one year on, because it is 

evident that the Council’s officers and members will need to evaluate a lot of 
detail and agree on whether localised Redmond recommendations are 
accepted and the impact of changes to auditors' responsibilities under the new 
Code of Audit Practice. 
 

REPORT 
 
Independent Review into the Oversight of Local Audit and the Transparency of 
Local Authority Financial Reporting (the Redmond review) 
 

11. The guiding principles of the Redmond Review were accountability and 
transparency asking questions such as how are local authorities accountable 
to service users and taxpayers; how are auditors accountable for the quality of 
their work; how easy is it for service users and taxpayers to understand how 
their local authority has performed and what assurance they can take from 
external audit work.  
 

12. The review team received 156 responses to ‘Calls for Views’ (including from 
the City Council) and carried out more than 100 interviews. Interested parties 
included local government practitioners, audit firms, professional accounting 
bodies, academia and the media and the general public. The review report (83 

278



pages) was published on 8th September 2020. Substantial evidence collated 
from the ‘Call for Views’ and individual stakeholder meetings formed the basis 
of the report’s findings. It contains an Executive Summary and 19 
recommendations that are applicable to larger sized local authorities. It is 
broken down into 4 key component areas: - 
 

a. The direction, regulation, procurement and performance of local 
(external) audit: Sections 2-4 

b. Governance arrangements in place locally for responding to audit 
recommendations: Section 5 

c. Audit work on the financial resilience of local authorities: Section 6. – 
(This links to the next section in this update report on the new Code of 
Audit Practice (2020) and associated Audit Guidance Notes (AGN) in 
particular AGN 03 which sets out how local auditors are expected to 
approach and report on their Value for Money (VfM) work).  

d. Financial reporting in local government: Section 7 
 
A further section (8) covers issues related to smaller audits, including 
parish/town councils that councillors may be interested to note. 

 
Summary of Key Findings – note these may not be applicable to the City 
Council 

 
13. The direction, regulation, procurement and performance of local 

(external) audit – the review found there is a lack of coherence in local audit 
arrangements. Currently there are six different entities with a statutory role in 
overseeing and/or regulating elements of the local authority accounting and 
audit framework including regulating the quality, price and effectiveness of 
external audit. However, none of the six entities has a statutory responsibility, 
either to act as a system leader or to make sure that the framework operates in 
a joined-up and coherent manner. A very high percentage of respondents and 
stakeholders who were interviewed, expressed a preference for a single 
regulatory body. Additionally: - 

a. Almost all education authorities responding questioned auditors 
qualifying their VfM opinion solely because of an “inadequate” Ofsted 
rating. There was no evidence of reports by other inspectorates leading 
to modifications to the auditor’s opinion. The review thought auditors 
should engage more with other inspectorates to discuss reports or take 
into consideration any improvements that a local authority may have 
made since an inspectorate rating had been issued  

b. The report raised concerns at various points regarding the balance of 
audit price and quality. Audit fees in the local authority sector have 
dropped significantly at the same time that fees in other sectors have 
significantly risen. Overall levels of audit fees have dropped 
significantly from 2014/15, whilst fee variations have increased, much 
to local authorities concerns. Evidence gathered suggested that the 
cost of local audit is 25% lower than is required to fulfil current local 
audit requirements. As a result the quality of auditors has reduced. A 
very high proportion of local authorities think that the current 
procurement process does not drive the right balance between cost 

279



reduction, quality of work, volume of external auditors and mix of staff 
undertaking the work 

c. There is concern that outside of the Key Audit Partners, auditors do not 
have sufficient experience or knowledge of local authorities. The two 
areas of particular concern were the knowledge and continuity of 
working level audit staff and whether audit work always covered the 
most important areas of the accounts from a financial resilience and 
service user perspective. Underpinning the concerns about the quality 
and continuity of working level audit staff is a concern that there are not 
enough audit examiners with local authority expertise, and that this is 
an area in which accountancy trainees no longer wish to specialise 

d. Internal Audit is not used much by External Audit as the Code of Audit 
Practice does not require them to liaise with internal audit work 
although there is a feeling that they could assist. 

e. For the first time in 2019-20, having insufficient qualified individuals to 
deliver all audits at the appropriate time was included as a reason for 
some of the delays in audit opinions being issued by the statutory 
publication deadline. 

f. There is a large expectation gap between what local authorities expect 
a VfM opinion should provide and what it actually provides. The VfM 
conclusion is viewed by many local authorities to be an exercise with 
limited use to them as it is too retrospective and often states what the 
local authority often already knows. 

 
14. Governance arrangements in place locally for responding to audit 

recommendations – the review questioned whether on the whole Audit 
Committees are equipped to provide effective challenge to Auditors or 
Statutory Officers in an effective way. Additionally: - 

a. There are relatively low numbers of independent Audit Committee 
members 

b. In practice the auditor tends to present matters to the Audit Committee, 
which decides if a matter is serious enough to be referred to Full 
Council. Whilst most local authorities feel that this arrangement is 
appropriate, the review identified some bad examples where external 
auditors had insights from their work, that could have provided 
assurance to Elected Representatives whether their local authority was 
not being run effectively. The review suggests that the external auditor 
should report to Full Council on risks identified and conclusions 
reached, in a transparent and understandable format.  

c. The review questioned the role of the 3 statutory officers in relationship 
to audit – do they engage with auditor together on an informal or formal 
basis and how regularly 

d. Not always the expertise in local authority finance departments in 
completing the accounts process. 
 

15. Audit work on the financial resilience of local authorities – this section of 
the report attempts to draw a definition of financial resilience, including drawing 
reference to potential risks to it, such as commercialisation agendas. Section 
6.3 reviews the audit assessment of this resilience through judgement of going 

280



concern and value for money (vfm) work. The report notes the need for a new 
model for England and refers to the AGN 03. 
 

16. Financial reporting in local government - Section 7 raises questions and 
concerns regarding the format and usefulness of local authority statement of 
accounts and that they are complex and challenging for a service user or other 
taxpayer to understand. The current arrangements do not allow for the public 
to understand the accounts and more can be done to improve transparency of 
what local authorities do. The focus of audit on areas of technical not cash or 
budget nature, such as Property, Plant and Equipment and depreciation is 
considered over complex. The report identified three options to address this 
concern. 
 

a. Review International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as a basis 
for preparation of the accounts and move to cash accounting – not 
favoured due to concerns regarding lack of consistency. 

b. Expansion and standardisation of the current narrative statement – 
again this is not favoured due to the expansion of potential audit 
coverage and no guarantee it would address the visibility or clarity of 
the statements. 

c. Introduce a new summary statement – this is the favoured option and a 
number of examples are given for certain types of councils. These 
statements would still be subject to audit for consistency with the main 
statements 

 
Review conclusions 
 

17. In summary, the review concluded that current local audit arrangements fail to 
deliver, in full, policy objectives underpinning the 2014 Local Audit and 
Accountability Act. The overriding concern was a lack of coherence and public 
accountability within the existing system. Redmond emphasised that for local 
audit to be wholly effective it must provide a service which is robust, relevant, 
and timely; it must demonstrate the right balance between price and quality; 
and be transparent to public scrutiny. He thought that the evidence is 
compelling to suggest that the current local audit service does not meet those 
standards. 
 

Review recommendations 
 

18. The recommendations in the report centred on three aspects, namely: External 
Audit Regulation; Financial Resilience of local authorities and Transparency of 
Financial Reporting 
 

19. External Audit Regulation 
 

a. A new Office of Local Audit Regulation (OLAR) will be established and 
have responsibility for procuring, managing, overseeing and regulating 
local audits. 

b. The current roles and responsibilities relating to local audits discharged by 
the six entities with a statutory role in overseeing and/or regulating 

281



elements of the local authority accounting and audit framework will be 
transferred to the OLAR.  

c. A Liaison Committee will be established comprising key stakeholders and 
chaired by MHCLG, to receive reports from the new regulator on the 
development of local audit 

d. The governance arrangements within local authorities should be reviewed 
by local councils with the purpose of: - 

i. an annual report being submitted to full Council by the external 
auditor; 

ii. consideration being given to the appointment of at least one 
independent member, suitably qualified, to the Audit Committee; 

iii. formalising the facility for the Chief Executive Officer, Monitoring 
Officer and Chief Financial Officer to meet with the Key Audit 
Partner at least annually 

e. All auditors engaged in local audit be provided with the requisite skills and 
training to audit a local authority irrespective of seniority. 

f. The current fee structure for local audit be revised to ensure that adequate 
resources are deployed to meet the full extent of local audit requirements.  

g. That quality be consistent with the highest standards of audit within the 
revised fee structure. In cases where there are serious or persistent 
breaches of expected quality standards, OLAR has the scope to apply 
proportionate sanctions.  

h. Statute be revised so that audit firms with the requisite capacity, skills and 
experience are not excluded from bidding for local audit work.  

i. External Audit recognises that Internal Audit work can be a key support in 
appropriate circumstances where consistent with the Code of Audit 
Practice. 

j. The deadline for publishing audited local authority accounts be revisited 
with a view to extending it to 30 September from 31 July each year.  

k. The revised deadline for publication of audited local authority accounts be 
considered in consultation with NHS (England) and the Department of 
Health & Social Care, given that audit firms use the same auditors on both 
Local Government and Health final accounts work.  

l. The external auditor be required to present an Annual Audit Report to the 
first Full Council meeting after 30 September each year, irrespective of 
whether the accounts have been certified; OLAR to decide the framework 
for this report.  

m. The changes implemented in the 2020 Audit Code of Practice are 
endorsed; OLAR to undertake a post implementation review to assess 
whether these changes have led to more effective external audit 
consideration of financial resilience and value for money matters. 

 
20. Financial Resilience of local authorities 

 
a. MHCLG reviews its current framework for seeking assurance that financial 

sustainability in each local authority in England is maintained. 
b. Key concerns relating to service and financial viability be shared between 

Local Auditors and Inspectorates including Ofsted, Care Quality 
Commission and HMICFRS prior to completion of the external auditor’s 
Annual Report. 

282



21. Transparency of Financial Reporting 
 

a. A standardised statement of service information and costs be prepared 
by each authority and be compared with the budget agreed to support 
the council tax/precept/levy and presented alongside the statutory 
accounts. 

b. The standardised statement should be subject to external audit. 
c. The optimum means of communicating such information to council 

taxpayers/service users be considered by each local authority to 
ensure access for all sections of the communities. 

d. CIPFA/LASAAC be required to review the statutory accounts, in the 
light of the new requirement to prepare the standardised statement, to 
determine whether there is scope to simplify the presentation of local 
authority accounts by removing disclosures that may no longer be 
considered to be necessary.  

 
Post report publication and next stages 

 
22. Sir Tony Redmond has presented his review outcomes to a number of bodies 

with an interest in local audit arrangements amongst them audit firms, Public 
Sector Audit Appointments Ltd, the LGA and CIPFA. There has been general 
support for the direction of the recommendations from all institutions. CIPFA 
(the professional public finance accountancy body which maintains four 
statutory codes that local authorities are required to ‘have regard to) has a 
view that if the recommendations are fully implemented, and there is some 
primary legislation required to do that, then there will be a better audit service 
although changes will take time to bed in. The passage of time could however 
be a significant risk if audit firms choose to withdraw from an already fragile 
market. 
 

23. At the recent CIPFA conference, Redmond revealed that the MHCLG had 
reacted generally positively to his recommendations. He couldn’t guarantee 
how the department will react to individual parts of the report, but he had been 
given assurance that it would be taken extremely seriously by the department 
ministers. 
 

24. Whilst some of his recommendations (creation of the new regulatory body and 
liaison committee, changing the audit deadline etc) will require primary 
legislation, Redmond considers many of the recommendations around 
governance could be considered in the short-term. These include: - 
 

a. training of local authority audit committee members 
b. the appointment of independent members 
c. how could Key Audit Partners report to full council 
d. CIPFA could look at a simplified statement of accounts and induction 

and training 
e. CIPFA/LASAAC could review the statutory accounts 
f. audit firms could review how they can conduct their work in the future 

and how to ensure they get the necessary training and support to the 
individuals who are engaged in local audit 

283



25. Officers and members of the City Council will need to fully understand and 
debate all options relating to the review outcomes and recommendations to 
fully understand the implications. A further report will be brought to Audit & 
Risk Committee in due course.  

 
The new Code of Audit Practice (2020) 
 

26. The 2014 Local Audit and Accountability Act makes the National Audit Office 
(NAO) under the leadership of the Comptroller and Auditor General (C&AG) 
responsible for the preparation and maintenance of the Code of Audit Practice 
(the Code) and gives the C&AG power to issue guidance to auditors in support 
of the Code, to which auditors must have regard when carrying out their work. 
The Code must be reviewed, and revisions considered at least every five 
years. 
 

27. In April 2020 a new Code of Audit Practice came into force and consultation 
started shortly afterwards on its application and guidance for 2020/21 audits. 
The abovementioned Redmond Review included reference to the Audit Code. 
Consultation on the associated Auditor Guidance Notes closed early 
September 2020. 
 

28. The C&AG has retained a single Code covering the audit of different types of 
local public body. This reflects the fact that the core statutory responsibilities 
placed on the auditors of the different types of local public body covered by the 
Code are essentially the same. The Code continues to take a principles-based, 
rather than a rules-based approach. A principles-based approach helps to 
ensure that the Code does not become out of date as the regulatory 
environment evolves. It allows the auditor to adopt a flexible approach that is 
responsive to sector developments and to the specific circumstances faced by 
the audited body.  
 

29. The new Code of Audit Practice puts greater emphasis on timely and effective 
reporting by local auditors. Its focus on the areas that are important to local 
bodies will help them to strengthen their arrangements for securing value for 
taxpayers and provide transparency and accountability for the public on how 
well their money is being spent. 
 

30. The revised code will focus even more on auditors obtaining assurance of 
organisational efficiency. Among the changes adopted are the inclusion of 
additional narrative commentary by auditors to explain how audited bodies are 
improving value for money, along with greater attention to financial 
sustainability and governance. Rather than require auditors to focus on 
delivering an overall, binary, conclusion about whether or not proper 
arrangements were in place during the previous financial year, the new code 
requires auditors to issue a commentary on each of the key criteria of financial 
resilience, governance and economy, efficiency and effectiveness. This will 
allow auditors to tailor their commentaries to local circumstances. 
 

31. However, the proposed work on value for money, including the emphasis on 
more impactful reporting, will likely require greater audit resource, as well as a 

284



higher skill mix. It will be important for the NAO to provide guidance on the 
indicative likely range of days and specialist skill input required. This will help 
to manage the expectations of local bodies before auditors begin work on new 
year audits. 
 

32. The NAO consulted on the detailed statutory guidance that will support 
auditors to deliver work under the new Code. The consultation on Auditor 
Guidance Note 03 (AGN 03) Auditors’ Work on Value for Money (VFM) 
Arrangements was launched on 10th June 2020 and closed on 2nd September 
2020. AGN 03 is 18 pages long and extremely detailed guidance.  
 

33. The consultation outcome has only recently been released (mid-October) but 
seems to have been positively received. In summary (extracted from the 
response document):  
 

a. respondents agreed that the scope of proper arrangements covers the 
key areas of focus within the public sector that auditors should consider 
and that this would help to improve consistency and quality of 
assessments. Some useful suggestions were made to help tighten the 
scope further. 

b. There was strong support from respondents that it was helpful to define 
whether a weakness in arrangements is significant for both the auditor, 
and to aid the body’s own understanding. Respondents were broadly 
supportive of the characteristics and illustrative examples. 

c. There was agreement from respondents that the characteristics of a 
significant weakness are helpful. There was also general agreement 
that the examples to help consider whether or not a weakness is 
‘significant’ are helpful 

d. Under reporting, respondents were generally supportive of the 
considerations for deciding how to report a significant weakness 

e. Very important was that respondents were generally supportive of the 
move to a commentary-based approach and recognised the objective 
to provide more meaningful reporting, where respondents stated this 
would provide a clearer focus for discussions with senior management 
and boards 

f. Nevertheless, there were some concerns regarding the impact on the 
audit fee and capacity of auditors and that the commentary should not 
be just a description of what auditors have done. 
 

34. AGN 03 contains two new important specific references to Audit Committees. 
a. Firstly, when reporting on the local body’s arrangements to secure 

economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources, the 2020 
Code requires auditors to consider whether the body has put in place 
‘proper arrangements’. In terms of ‘Governance’, the body should 
ensure that it makes informed decisions and properly manages its 
risks, supported by appropriate evidence and allowing for challenge 
and transparency. This includes arrangements for effective challenge 
from those charged with governance/audit committee. 

b. Secondly, the guidance advises that a weak or ineffective audit 
committee that fails to provide appropriate challenge or hold officers 

285



and members to account, could illustrate a significant weakness in the 
body’s governance arrangements.  

 
35. The NAO’s primary goals are to ensure that auditors are commenting publicly 

on key areas such as financial sustainability and governance, and for auditors 
to provide more timely and meaningful reporting that helps bodies understand 
what auditors see as the high priority issues so that they can take action. This 
could have implications for both the resources local auditors may need and the 
skill mix they may need to deploy. 
 

36. Implementation of AGN 03 should provide clarity and consistency to VfM 
opinions. 
 

37. The Committee will be kept informed of any changes  
 
Other developments relating to the wider external audit field 

 
38. Whilst the updates above are specifically relevant to the local government 

sector, in the past three years, three independent reviews were published on 
elements of the statutory audit framework. Whilst the Kingman Review made 
specific recommendations regarding the local audit framework, the 
Competition and Markets Authority Study and the Brydon Review were solely 
focussed on the audit of Public Interest Entities (listed companies or entities 
with listed debt). Ministers have yet to decide whether/how to take forward all 
recommendations made by these reviews.  
 

39. However, given that local authority audit is delivered by assurance practices 
that undertake both public and private sector audits and conducted in 
accordance with a common set of quality standards, some of the 
recommendations made by these reviews may be relevant to the future of local 
audit. 

 
40. The Redmond Review listed the relevant recommendations made by all three 

reports and commented on how it had addressed them and/or how they may 
impact on the future of local authority audit.  
 

a. ‘The Independent Review of the Financial Reporting Council (FRC)’ – 
the Kingman review was concluded in December 2018. The FRC 
regulates auditors, accountants and actuaries in the UK, sharing this 
responsibility with the professional membership bodies. The review 
recommended that the FRC be replaced with an independent statutory 
regulator, accountable to Parliament, with a new mandate, new clarity 
of mission, new leadership and new powers. The new regulator would 
be called the Audit, Reporting and Governance Authority. 

 
Redmond concurred with four relevant recommendations and expanded two of 
them. One other was outside of scope. 

 
b. ‘Statutory Audit Services Market Study’, final report, April 2019. The 

Competition and Markets Authority (CMA). recommended changes to 

286



the statutory audit market that will impact on local audit. This review 
also made a specific recommendation that audit committees should 
come under greater scrutiny by the new regulator (see Kingman). This 
should increase accountability of audit committees. This 
recommendation could translate into the public sector and local 
government. 

 
Redmond commented on four recommendations mostly with concern that the 
CMA proposals could affect the local audit market which is already fragile. 

 
c. ‘Independent review into the quality and effectiveness of audit’ (the 

Brydon review). The review was commissioned in response to the 
perceived widening of the “audit expectations gap” - the difference 
between what users expect from an audit and the reality of what an 
audit is and what auditors’ responsibilities entail. Recent company 
failures have brought this gap into greater focus. There may be an 
additional gap between the information users of audited accounts 
believe is needed and what is available to them through audited 
financial statements or other publicly available information. A report  
to the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy is 
expected by the end of 2019. 
 

Redmond was fairly even in agreeing to or asking for further detail over twenty 
recommendations that aligned to its review. However on one Brydon 
recommendation, ‘creating a separate new audit profession’, Redmond was 
concerned that it has the potential to have a significant impact on the 
sustainability of the local authority and indeed the wider public sector audit 
market. Government and the proposed local authority audit regulator (OLAR) 
may need to consider whether the proposed corporate audit profession would 
continue to generate skills that are transferrable for public sector audit. If not, 
and it develops as suggested by Brydon, there is a risk that local audit market 
could come under even more stress. If skills are transferrable, consideration 
will need to be given to how to ensure that members of the new corporate 
audit profession retain the skills, knowledge and expertise to deliver high 
quality local authority audits. 

  
41. The position with these other reviews will continue to be monitored and 

reported to Committee. 
 

Financial Implications: 
 

42. There are no resource implications arising directly from this report at this 
stage, although there is a potential for higher external audit fees and accounts 
preparation costs in future years. (Colin Sharpe, Deputy Director of Finance, 
x37 4081) 

 
 
 
 
 

287



Legal Implications: 
 

43. The proposals in the recent review call for some potentially significant changes 
to how Audit & Risk Committee perform their functions. Further reflection and 
analysis will follow, after which time we can consider any local Constitutional 
implications, as well as any national ones. (Kamal Adatia, City Barrister & 
Head of Standards, x37 1401) 

 
Equal Opportunities Implications 

 
44. None 
 
Climate Emergency Implications: 

 
45. None 
 
Is this a private report (If so, please indicate the reasons and state why it is not 
in the public interest to be dealt with publicly)? 

 
46. No 
 
Is this a “key decision”? If so, why? 
 

47. No 
 
Background Papers 

 
Independent Review into the Oversight of Local Audit and the Transparency of Local 
Authority Financial Reporting (the Redmond review) 
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attach
ment_data/file/916217/Redmond_Review.pdf 

 
The new Code of Audit Practice (2020)  
https://www.nao.org.uk/code-audit-practice/wp-
content/uploads/sites/29/2020/01/Code_of_audit_practice_2020.pdf 

 
Auditor Guidance Note 03 (AGN 03) Auditors’ Work on Value for Money (VFM) 
https://www.nao.org.uk/code-audit-practice/wp-
content/uploads/sites/29/2020/06/New-draft-AGN-3-For-consultation-final.pdf 

 
Officer to Contact 
 
Neil Jones, Head of Internal Audit & Assurance Service 
Leicestershire County Council 
Tel: 0116 305 7629  
Email: neil.jones@leics.gov.uk 

 

288

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/916217/Redmond_Review.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/916217/Redmond_Review.pdf
https://www.nao.org.uk/code-audit-practice/wp-content/uploads/sites/29/2020/01/Code_of_audit_practice_2020.pdf
https://www.nao.org.uk/code-audit-practice/wp-content/uploads/sites/29/2020/01/Code_of_audit_practice_2020.pdf
https://www.nao.org.uk/code-audit-practice/wp-content/uploads/sites/29/2020/06/New-draft-AGN-3-For-consultation-final.pdf
https://www.nao.org.uk/code-audit-practice/wp-content/uploads/sites/29/2020/06/New-draft-AGN-3-For-consultation-final.pdf
mailto:neil.jones@leics.gov.uk


Document is Restricted

289

Appendix H
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.





Document is Restricted

295

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.





Document is Restricted

299

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.




	Agenda
	3 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING
	4 STATUTORY STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS AND ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT 2019/20
	2019.20 LG Audit Findings Report - Leicester City Council
	Addendum Pages 20 and 35 231120
	Final Accounts Audit & Risk
	LCC - DRAFT Letter of representation 2019-20 - for mgmt consideration

	5 THE IMPACT OF BREXIT ON LEICESTER CITY COUNCIL
	2a. App  1 - LCC Brexit Impact Assessment

	6 LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND SOCIAL CARE OMBUDSMAN COMPLAINTS 2019/20
	3a. Appendix 1
	3b. Appendix 2 - LGSCO letter to Chief Executive
	Copy of 3c. Appendix 2b - Complaints Received
	Copy of 3d. Appendix 2d - Remedy  Compliance outcomes

	7 CORPORATE COMPLAINTS (NON-STATUTORY) 2019/20
	8 COUNTER FRAUD MID-YEAR UPDATE REPORT 2020
	9 UPDATE IN DEVELOPMENTS IN LOCAL (EXTERNAL) AUDIT ARRANGEMENTS
	11 PROGRESS AGAINST THE 2019-20 AND 2020-21 INTERNAL AUDIT PLANS
	Copy of 7aAppendix1SummaryofIAworkat23Oct20FinalIssued
	7b. Appendix 2 - HI Progress Report 29.10.20  - Final Issued




